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It is respectfully submitted that NSML shall provide NEPRA such further or additional 
information, clarification or explanation as it may require from time to time and request authority 
to allow it to supplement and submit such information and supporting material that it may deem 
appropriate. ,d 

Fo~ed please: . . r::: ._ ..... , 
,· or nee action @] for information .., ~ rn .,---._ 
. OG Lic.) 2. OG (Admn./HR) · · -e; ~, 

: Z Gn 
. DG M&E) 4. DG (CAD) '.- '.) ~ ! " .. 

6. Dir. Fin.) , 
. Consultant )\J 1 

10 .. ' .. Dir. IT) ,· vJ C, 

Fgr kind information please it'v ~ ::B 
...-:!Chairman .r.t,\ lTech.) . ~V \ c, ~i~J, -··. ,.....(Trl-~ \ Jm 

JJ; 

The set of documents presented herewith contain triplicate form of application as per schedule I 
of NEPRA Licensing procedure 2021, pay order of application fee .indexed as per mechanism 
provided in schedule II of above-mentioned licensing procedure, pay order equivalent to 
applicable annual license fee for two years as per regulation 3, sub-regulation 8 of above­ 
mentioned licensing procedure, further relevant applicable documents as per regulation 3 of 
licensing procedure are attached. 

NSML produces power through burning of bagasse, a waste product of sugarcane processing, to 
meet its captive requirements. Bagasse is an environmentally friendly biomass fuel and helps 
reduce emission of Green House Gases. In additional to meeting its captive energy needs, NSML 
has the surplus energy capacity of approximately 1.5 MW to 2 MW which can be supplied to the 
National Grid. 

Naudero Sugar Mills Limited ("NSML") is a private limited company located at Naudero 
District, Larkana, Sindh which owns and operates a sugar mill with MW power house with 
capacity of 3.25 MW and working to expand it to 6.25 MW. NSML is engaged in the 
manufacturing and sale of sugar and the generation of electricity. 

•••• e, •••• Naudero Sugar Mills Limitecf (NSML) hereby apply to the National Electric· Power Regulatory 
Authority for the grant of a Generation - License to the Naudro Sugar Mills Limited (NSML) 
pursuant to section 15 of the Regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distribution ofElectric · 
Power Act, 1997. . . . - 

SUBJECT: FOR THE GRANT OF GENERATION LICENSE TO NAUDERO SUGAR 
l\ULLS LIMITED {NSML) 

The Registrar 
National Electric Power Regulatory Authority 
NEPRA Tower, Ataturk Avenue (East), Sector G-5/1 
Islamabad, Pakistan 

Ref: NS1\1L/NEPRN28022024 

... 

Abdul Zaki
Rectangle



On the social front, it has become a significant source of employment, providing jobs within the 
community. This has not only improved the local economy but also fostered community development by 
contributing to infrastructure and services. Additionally, the power plant has played a role in skill 
development, offering opportunities for individuals to enhance their capabilities. 

On the environmental side, the use of bagasse, a byproduct from crushing sugarcane during sugar 
production, has proven to be environmentally friendly around the globe. The plant operates with 
reduced emissions, as bagasse is considered a carbon-neutral fuel source, meaning it doesn't add extra 
carbon dioxide to the atmosphere. 

Furthermore, the plant contributes to waste reduction by utilizing bagasse, effectively recycling a 
byproduct that might otherwise become waste. This sustainable approach has also lessened our 
dependence on traditional fossil fuels, promoting a cleaner energy source. The overall impact includes a 
healthier environment with improved air quality, making the bagasse-fired power plant a positive force 
for both the community and the surroundings. 

NSML is already in coordination with Sukkur Electric Power Company (SEPCO} and have shared draft 
Power Purchase Agreement vide letter No. "NSML/GMP/06032024" dated March 5th, 2024 in 
consideration of supplying surplus 1.5 MW to local grid and the application is under consideration. The 
replies I correspondence in response to our application are also attached with the letter. 

An expense of PKR 90 Million is estimated for procurement, installation and commissioning of new 
equipment (including steam turbine, transformer, Panels, Cables etc.) which will enable the power house 
of sugar mill to export surplus power to SEPCO. 

The company has a crushing capacity of 3,000 Tons per day of sugarcane. During the crushing season, 
the company operates a bagasse fired conventional steam turbine power plant with an installed capacity 
currently standing at 3.25 MW and looking for an extension in capacity up to 6.25 MW to fulfill the 
power requirement of this process. The crushing season generally lasts around 115 to 120 days between 
the months of November and March. Bagasse is burned in a low-pressure boiler to generate steam, 
which is fed to steam turbine which generates electricity, later, the steam is fed in to the equipment of 
sugar processing. The company is looking to enhance installed capacity after which excess electricity 
from the steam turbines can be sold as surplus power to SEPCO. 

Naudero Sugar Mills (Private) limited is a private limited company incorporated under the companies 
ordinance 1984 and is limited by Shares. The company is engaged in the business of manufacture, 
purchase and sell and other related activities since its incorporation in October 2001. The facility is 
located at Larkana Road, Naudero, District Larkana, Sindh with its business office at State Life Building# 
10, Main Abdullah Haroon Road, Karachi. 

PROSPECTUS 
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The proposed procurement will cost SEPCO 7.57 PKR/KWh while the power purchase price 
(PPP) from .CPPA (G) L is 24 PKR/KWh. The power available for purchase from NSML is 
si~;,1 ificantly lower in price and will result in decrease in the average power purchase 'price due 
to being cheaper than the expensive electricity which is being procured from Central Power 
Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited and create a positive impact on basket price. in addition 
to that, the power being supplied directly to the l lKV levels and being situated close to the load 

. ··, I 
centre will be availablefor consumption by end user with minimum losses. The proposed power 
procurement is based on "Take and Pay" basis which will reduce bu~den of capacity payment. 

Lo.,king. ia:do, Your prompt ~upport i~ -.ihiHegard. 

//. 

To formalize this arrangement, we kindly request SEPCO to issue a Letter. of Intent (LO~) to 
signify your commitment to entering into negotiations for the power purchase agreement, This 
LDI wil! facilitate thelsmooth progression of discussions and further steps in.finalizing the terms 
and conditions of the 'agreement. 

• 

. . 
· We are interested in establishing apower purchase agreement (PPA) with Sukkur Electric Power 

Company (SEPCO) for the procurement of electricity generated by NSML. The utilization of 
bagasse for power generation aligns with both environmental sustainability goals and the 
government's vision for promoting renewable and cheapest energy sources. 

. NSML is currently generating electricity through the combustion of bagasse, and we are pleased 
to offer you the 1.5 MW power supply at the 1 lKV voltage level. 

. i . 

Dear Sir, 

SUBJECT: REOtiEST FOR' LETTER OF INTENT <LOI} - PROCUR.EMENT-A°">F . .: -. .: 
ELECTRIC POWER FROM NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PVTILIMIT.ED . 
(NSML) 

D.cccm ber 07, 2023 j 
' 

Chief Executive Officer 
Sukkur Electric Supply Company (SEPCO), 
Old Thermal House \ 
Sukkur 

RefNo. NSML/GMP/07122023 

NAUDERdsuGAR 1vcit,Ls (PVT) LIMITED 
~ ·•:. 



1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
6. 

Dltectora.-1 (MIRAO} o\'4 
SEPCO Sukkur 

Copy to: 

PleaH note that after gathering of all required documents / Information, case will be presented before 
SEPCO BOD for Its approval for aubmlHlon before NEPRA and further edlng as per Electric 
Power Procurement Regulation, 2022. 

This has reference to cited letter under reference on the ·eubject matter, It I• being intimated 
that all previous policies- regarding power procurement has been repealed after notification of· National 
Electric Power Regulatory Authority, (Electrlc·Power Procurement) Regutatlons 2022. 

Purauant,to Claus 08 of regulatlons·your offered 1ale of power com• under negotiated 
power purch1n contract, therefore before execution of negotiated power purchase contract 
Supplier of Last Resort shall flle ltl proposed power purchaH contract with the Registrar 
NEPRA for Its approval by·the authority. (SEPCO, atilt not llcenaed as·:Suppller of Last Resort). 

Before proceeding further In the matter, you are advised to furnish following Information. 

1. Board resolution In favor of authorized signatory, applying for contract with SEPCO. 
2. Attested valid CNIC's of all BoO members and authorized signatory. 
3. Certificate of Incorporation with SECP, If any. 
4. Type of Generation unit I power Plant, year of manufacture and Date of Installation. 
5. Type of Fuel 
6. Location with GPS co-ordinates and detail of:slte conditions. 
7. Maximum ·.lnstafled capacity. 
8. Period of sale of Power. (months) 
9. Period of contract. 
10. Generation Licence, If any. 
11. Any other data required If any will be collected on demand. 

Subject: REQUEST FGR LEUEB QE INTENT (LQD - PROCUREMENT QE ELECTRIC 
POWER-FROM NAUDERO SUQAB:. MILLS ·tpY[l.LIMITED {NSMY 

Reference: Your letter No. NSMUGMP/071'22023. 

Dated: -~£/ 01/ 2024 
The Management. 
Naudero Sugar· Miiia (Pvt) Limited, 
CL-514, State: ur. Bulldlng # 10, 
Main Abdullah Haroon Road Karachi, 

No. DG//MIRAD/ SEPC0/ 1· ;,.._ Ir 

Fax: Office of The 
Director Oeneral ·MIRAD, 

AI..Sehra Bulldlng.2"d Floor, 
Near Diet: J•H, Minari Road, 8ukkur 

SU,KKUR: l!LB"CTRIC POWER COMPANY 
Office of the Chief Executive Officer, SEPCO, Sukkur 

071931·0044 
071·5820237 

·------··-·-------- 
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1. Borad Resolution in favour of authorize signatory, applying for contract with SEPCO. 
2. Attested CNIC's of all BoD members and authorized signatory. 
3. Certificate of incorporation with SECP 
4. Type of Generation unit I power plant, year of manufacture and Date of installation. 
5. Type of Fuel .. 
6. Location with OPS co-ordinates and detail of site conditions. 
7. Maximum installed capacity. 
8. Period of sale of Power. (months) 
9. Period of contract. · 
10. Generation License, if any .. (Application for generation license in under process) 

Looking forward (r}our prompt support in this regard. 

This is in reference to your letter cited above, the documents requested arc enclosed for your 
record and further necessary action. List of the documents and related facts requested in above 
cited letter is being reproduced below for your case, 

SUBJECT: BEQUEST FOR LETIER OF INTENT {LOD • PROCUREMENT OF 
ELECTRIC POWER FROMNAUDERO SUGAR MILLS cPYD LIMITED 
{NSML) 

Reference: Your Letter No .. DGIMIRAD/SECP0/020-25 

January 25111, 2024 

Director General (MIRAD) 
Sukkur Electric Supply Company (SEPCO), 
Al-Sehra Building 2nd FlOQr, 
Near Dist: Jail, Minara.]3..oad, 
Sukkur 

Ref No. NSML/GMP/25012024 

" ,. 
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or your prompt support in this regard . 

NSML has filed application for issuance of generation license with NEPRA and is in close 
coordination to complete the requirements of the authority, NEPRA letter attached. Alongside, 
NSML is pleased to submit draft of Power Purchase Agreement to the respected office for further 
approval from BOD and other relevant forums. · 

.,...,..._.. ... 

We are interested in establishing a power purchase agreement (PPA) with Sukkur Electric Power 
Company (SEPCO) for the procurement of electricity generated by NSML. The utillzation of 
bagasse for power generation aligns with both environmental sustainability goals and the 
government's vision for promoting renewable and cheapest energy sources. 

Please refer earlier sent letter No. "NSMUGMP/07122023 ", NSML is currently generating 
electricity through the combustioif ofbagasse, and we are pleased to offer you the 1.5 MW power 
supply at the 1 lKV voltage level. 

Dear Sir, • 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR THE POWER PURCHASE AGREEMTN WITH 

NAUDERo' SUGAR MILLS <PVT} LIMITED <NSML} 

March 6th, 2024 

Chief Executive Officer 
Sukkur Electric Supply Company (SEPCO), 
Old Thermal House 
Sukkur 

Ref No. NSMUGMP/06032024 
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l. Bowl Resolution in favour of authorize signatory, applying for contract with SEPCO. 
2. Attested CNIC's of all BoD members and authorized signatory. 
3. Certificate of incorporation with SECP 
4. Type of Generation unit I power plant, year of manufacture and Date of installation. 
S. Type of Fuel 
6. Location with OPS co-ordinates and detail of site conditions. 
7. Maximum installed capacity. 
8. Period of sale of Power. (months) 
9. Period of contract. 
10. Generation License, if any. (Application for generation license in under process) 

Looking forward r our prompt support in this regard . 

This is in reference to YO!Jf letter cited above, the documents requested are enclosed for your 
record and further necessary action. List of the documents and related facts requested in above 
cited letter is being reproduced below for your ease, 

e • 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR LETIER OF INTENT lLOn • PROCUREMENT OF 

ELECTRIC POWER FROMNAUDERO SUGAR MILLS {PYD LIMITED 
<NSML} 

Reference: Your Letter No. DGIMIRAD/SECP0/020-25 

January 25111, 2024 

Director General (MIRAD) 
Sukkur Electric Supply Company (SEPCO), 
Al-Sehra Building 2nc1 Floor, ·· 
Near Dist: Jail, Minara Road, 
Sukkur 

RefNo. NSML/GMP/25012024 



In terms of operation and maintenance, the sugar plant has almost over 200 personnel in different 
cadres and different technical and ncn-technlcal functions. A number of personnel are stationed at 
power house for continuous operation of plant during the crushing season. 
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OtrrGOING OUTGOING 

NAUD:ERO so-GAR MILLS 
POWER HOUSE SINGLE LINE DIAGRAME 6.25 MW 

FUTURE PLAN 

The turbine generator produces electricity at 3.25 KV. For export of surplus power to Sukkur Electric 
Power Company (SEPCO) a 3 MW steam turbine generation along with 2000 KVA step up transformer is 
planned to be installed which will increase the voltage to 11KV and will be connection with Naudero Grid 
Station which is situated a distance of 8.5 KM approx. from the plant. SLD is attached below. 

TECHNICAL DETAILS: 
Naudero Sugar Mills (Pvt) Limited is a sugar plant with a crushing capacity of 3,000 TCD. Some of the 
major processing equipment includes 4 Boller Houses of 15 Ton each, Power House, Process House and a 
mill House. The power requirement of sugar plant is fulfilled by 2 steam turbines installed in power 
house. These two steam turbines are fed with steam which is generated In a bagasse fired low/medium 
pressure boilers. Once power is generated through steam turbine, the steam Is passed on to the mill 
house for sugar processing. 

• 



s mae cost tn ouse eXl)O 0 
&ti Unll Price &ts TotalPrlc:e 

ST," Descrption Unit Req: (Without GST) (Without GST) 
Qty Rs. &. 

1 Transformer 1 ll(VA to 400V Stap un ZOOOKVA No 1 9,500,000 9,500,000 

2 VCB800A No. 1 3,000.000 3000.000 
3 Room 14 x 12 x 16 No 1 500.000 soo.ooo 
4 S1'llchrinozlruz Panel with all accessories Set 1 2.000.000 2,0.00000 
5 Load Sharinrz relay with all accessories No 1 500,000 500~000 

• 6 No 1 60,000,000 60,000,000 l 1Turbo 2enerator with turbine 3MW multistae 
I ";' cable and bus bar exoenses. No l 8.000000 8000000 

8 ACB6300Amp No 1 5.000000 5000000 
9 Labor l;narges Job 1 1.soo.000 1,500,000 

Total Est: Rs. 90,000,000 

rtt WAPDA lSOOKW . h E ti t d 

But this export of power needs a set up to step up the voltage so the power could be transmitted 
through the nearest grid station. 

Following are the estimated expenses for development and installation of new equipment for power 
export. 

The power generated currently is consumed internally for the sugar production process, however plans 
for extension in capacity are under progress after which a certain surplus will be available which can be 
sold to the SEPCO. 

FINANCIAL DETAILS: 

• 
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.Give» under my .hand at ----------------·­ 
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KARACHI 
..... t, 

SHARES AS PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY 

: .. l .1 .. ; : -~ 

1 hereby r.:;.-:tify that--------------------- 

Company Rer.istr.ation. No. --------- 
NAUDERO SU CAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

K-08566 OF 2001-2002 

(Under sectibo 32 <;>! the Companies 0.rdinance, 1984 (XL VII o! 1984) 
.1 

. . 
GOYERNM~NT OF PAKISTAN 

. ~- • •• 

Iii a a I 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 
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Declaration: 
J do hcrebv solemnlv. and sin~rciy.ifuclarc chut the.,infbmuwon·providcd in. the rorm is: 
(i) tru~ ·u~d cor~~, lo Lhe ~: JC1l)Y,f~~~~i\~·.:,':-~ ~:::;::.:'~'.,:~:·.~:.-.:'.~t.:thc record as 

rnalntained by the Company and nol~1111t~!~-!'I~l1:, .• , ,:,:.-,.~~~!t'.~:·/;: ···... · 
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{ii) hereby ~~~ \\ficr complying with.'..SI,ijftµl~~{~'ti~WJij;~!:t-th.e'rcl~YWlt 
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6. To draw, make, accept .. c.idures, discount, execute and issue promissory notes, 

bundles. bills of exchangi.. nills of lading, warrants, debentures and ocher negotiable 

5. To borrow money in Pakistan as well as in foreign currencies at any time and from time 
to time for the purpose of the company with or without securities and to avail third pany 
guarantees and collateral, upon such terms as the directors may deem expedients, to take 
advances from or by cash credit or current or overdraft accounts with any banlc, financial · 
institutions, society, company or organizations, including the directors of the company 
and/or mortgage, hypothecation, charges, pledge or by the issue of debenture charged 
upon or any of the cornpaov's properties (both present and future) or by such other means 
as the Directors inay in il:::,r absolute discretion deem fit.. 

2. To cultivate, plant, produce and raise or purchase sugar-cane. sorghum, sugar beet. 
sago, palmyra juice and other crops or raw materials and 10 transact such other work or 
business _as may be proper, necessary or desirable in connection with the above ob#·ect ,:·_ 
or any ol them, ~,§'·· ,_ 

l l- ., .... · ". 
'·~ .>Jf'..,~"J''\"', . 

3. i:o enter into negotiation, ~oll~bo_ration, technical or othcrwis~ ~ith any pe_rsonj( lrm~')J./2{ ·:.:/· \ 
company, body corporate, mstitunons or Government for obtammg grant, hcenseij' on::•; '"-:'.~·:'·0·-···.,.-\ 

other term formulate and to obtain technical infonnation, knowhow and e.,cpert adi\ ·:4-:~~>:i~'.~:/ 
. "•\, tf' l,t'. ... -..:.r:7,.·,r· .. ~·· ·.· 

4. To acquire from time to ti'.11e an~ de~l or trade in all. such stock-in trade, chattels;~i,,:~~t,¥ "· {~"!!< 
patent, trade mark brevets, mvennon, hcenses, concession and effect as may be necessary_.?'• '.' .. · ''"'"'' 
or convenient for any business for the time being, carried on by the Company. · 

I. To purchase, manufacture. produce, boil, refine, prepare, import, export, sell and 
generally to deal in Sugar, sugar-candy, j;.ggel)•, sugar-beet, segar-cane, molasses, 
syrups, rnelada, spirits, and all sugar products such as confectionery, glucose. sugar­ 
candy, canned fruit, golden syrup and aerared waters and/or by-products such as 
bagasse boards, paper pulp, paper, beetyl alcohol acetone, carbon dioxide, hydrogen, 
potash, can wax, and fertilizers and food products generally, and in connection 
therewith to acquire, construct, operate factories for the manufacture of sugar or any of 
its products or by-products and acquire or manufacture machinery for any of the above 
purposes. 

Ill. The objects for which the Company is established are: 

II. The Registered Office of the Company will be situated in the Province ofSindh. 

L The name of the company is NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

OF 

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION 

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES 

THE COMPANIES.ORDINANCE, 1984 
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6. Tt'.<lraw,. make; accept. endures, discount, execute and issue promissory notes, . 
bundks-; bills of exchange, bi Us of lading, warrants, debentures and ocher ncgotiab'1e 

__ ,.,." 

5. To borrow money in Pakistan as well as in foreign currencies at any time and from time 
to time for the purpose of the company with or without securities and to avail third party 
guarantees and collateral, upon such terms as the directors may deem expedients, to take 
advances from or by cash credit or current or overdraft accounts with any bank, financial 
institutions, society, company or organizations, including the directors of the company 
and/or mortgage, hypothecation, charges, pledge or by the issue of debenture charged 
~n:or ~y ofthe,co_mpants properti~~ (bo!h present and future) or by such other means 
~tbeDifucrors'may·m their absolute discretion deem fit. . 

\ •' 

2. To cultivate, plant, produce and raise or purchase sugar-cane. sorghum, sugar beet. 
sago, palmyra juice and other crops or raw materials and to transact such other work or 
business as mny be proper, necessary or desirable in connection with the above ob~·ect. ,,•· 
or nny of them. /'/~(, ·, v «. 

.'/>f- , .... · s; ·.r.~.~f;\~. ·, 
3. -r:o enter into negotiation, ~ll~bo!ation, technical or otherwi~ ~ith any ~onf/lrm~t·•<?t.:i\ \ 

company, body corporate, msntunons or Government for obtaining grant, hcen~ w 01:1'.:.;; 'ff.'"'•;'°'.· f :., 
other term formulate and to obtain technical information, knowhow and expert adv\_\\ ~~k:'''.,;_:::I~\.f · 

. .~~ ...... ·"<:~..:..,.·:"'t 

4. To acquire from time to time an~ d~J or trade in all_ such stock-in trade, chattel~}~~;~~~· ,.."?, ./j, 
patent, trade marlc brevets, invention, licenses, concession and effect as may be necessary:_.!~ •:. · '; ,;.·.,Y·1• 

or convenient for any business for the time being, carried on by the Company. · · 

I . To purchase, manufacture, produce, boil, refine, prepare, import, export, sell and 
generally to deal in sugar, sugar-candy, j:-.ggery, sugar-beet, sugar-cane, molasses, 
syrups, rnelada, spirits. and all sugar products such as confectionery, glucose, sugar­ 
candy, canned fruit, golden syrup and aerated waters and/or by-products such as 
bagasse boards, paper pulp, paper, beetyl alcohol acetone, carbon dioxide, hydrogen. 
potash, can wax, and fertilizers and food products generally, and in connection 
therewith to acquire, consnucs-operate factories for the manufacture of sugar or any of 
its products or by-products and acquire or manufacture machinery for any of the above 
purposes. 

III_ The objects for which the Company is established are: 

I. The name of the company is NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIYA TE) LIMITED 

II. The Registered Office of the Company will be situated in the Province ofSindh. 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

OF 

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION 

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES 

THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984 

1 

' 

·-) 

.. 



21. To subscribe for, become a member of, subsidies and co-operate 'with any other 
association, whether incorporated or not, whose objects are altogether or in part similar to 
those,of the company, and to procure from and communicate to any such association, 

,· 

19. To subscribe or guarantee money for national, charitable; religious, educational, 
benevolent or Olfilir· insiitutioiu, ·societies, clubs, funds, association, public general or 
useful objects0&-Jor ariyexhibition but nor intended lo serve any political cause or 
purpose. 

f!" . 
20. To communicate with chambers of commerce and other mercantile and public bodies 

throughout the world and promote measures for the protection of trade, industry and 
persons engaged therein. 

18. Subject to provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, to give donations to create 
trusts for the welfare of the employees, members, directors and/or their dependents, heirs 
and children and for any deserving object and for other persons also and to act as trustees. 

17. To undertake and execute any undertaking of which may seem to the company desirable 
and either gratuitously or otherwise and vest any real or personal property, rights or 
interest acquired by or belonging to the company in any person or company or companies 
on behalf of or for the benefit of the company and with or without any declared trust in 
favour of the company for the purpose of the business of the company. 

16. To procure the recognition of the company in or under the Jaws of any place outside 
Pakistan. 

15. To engage in any business or transaction within the limits of the company's objects, in 
connection with or any other person, corporation, company or to hold shares, stocks, or 
bonds in any such company or corporation. the business which this company is 
authorized to carryon. · 

14. Subject to the provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, to amalgamate, or to enter 
into partnership or into any arrangement for shares. profits, union of interest. co._ 
operation. joint venture, -or recTprocil 'concess1on · or for limiting comP;Ctition with any 
person or persons or company or companies carrying on or engage in or about to canyon 
or engage in. any business transaction on or engage in or which this company is 
authorized to carryon or engage in or which can be carried on in conjunction therewith. 

13. To acquire and undertake al I or any part of the business, property and [iabi lities of any 
person or company carrying on or proposing to carryon business .. 

12. To carry on business of consultancy for public issue work, drafting of prospectus, 
arranging press conference, preparing project report, getting it appraised and to carryon 
all activities connected with promotion of Capital Market. 

8. To appoint agents except managing agents to promote the business of the company. 

9. To pay for any property acquired by the company and remunerate any persona, f~;\. 
body 1eorporate rendering services to the company either by cash payment or by a!Jah~ent ...,~'.".: .... ,.._ c,;-~ 
to him or them of shares or securities of the company which is paid in full or iµ· ~-(?i' -st·"-:··.· ::,; l \ 
otherwise. · · • 1-):·J · ~,r, 7!!" \ ~ \ 

. . i;;'J;f.. ';·;~~ 
10. To let on lease or to lend or otherwise dispose of any property belonging·!'> 11$ :~ ,_ ,. ,i .; 9. , 

company. '~:·:,,,_<\\_..'./ .. ·,..,.•· ~<~; · 
11. To sell, exchange, mortgage, let on lease, royalty or tribute, grant; licenses, easemenis';<,~., ;1. ;?•I''~/ 

options and other tights over in any other manner deal with or, dispose of the _, 
undertaking; 

7. To apply for, purchase or otherwise acquire an~ patents, brevets? inventi~n, _licen~cs, 
concessions and the like, conferring any exclusive or non-exclusive or limited nght 
to use, or any secret or other information as to any invention for the purpose of the 
company, and to use, exercise, develop or grant or licenses in respect of or 
otherwise turn to account the property, rights or information so acquired. 

instruments in course of the Company's business 
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.·.,. ~ . 

,.;., ). ·.,- :.:~ .. _ .. ·.·r··\~.·,. . 
30. To publish any kind 'of information on !n1erne1, a global computer network or otherwise, 

compiled an~update by the Company or any other person, for commercial purposes or 
otherwise, set-up and/or give or take on lease/hire appropriate systems and technology lo 
render these services to any person, including inviting subscriptions, advertisements from 

29. To act as principles, agents, contractors or otherwise by or through attorneys, agents or 
otherwise and either alone or in conjunction with others and 10 establish offices, agencies 
or branches for carrying on any of the aforesaid objects in Pakistan or elsewhere in the 

. · :.'(Orl,d.. >'!v r:'· ,1,·: · .,,,:.,. ,. , .. · . .- 

28. To achieve greater growth of the national cconcmy through increase prodl,tctivity, effi:ctive 
utilization materials and manpower resources, export promotion and continued application 
of modem techniques so as to discharge irs social and moral responsibilities 10 the 
shareholders. employees; customers, local community and the society, and to undertake, 
carry out. promote and sponsor or assist any activity which the Directors consider likely to 
promote social, economic or moral uplift of the public or any Section of the public and in 
such manner ond by such mesns IIS the Directors may think lit and the Directors may 
without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing undertake, carry oµt, promote and 
sponsor any activity for publication of any books, literature, newspaper or for organizing 
lectures or seminars likely to advance these objects or for giving merit awards, or giving . ,,. ·-·::.-:: ~ . 
scholarships or other person to enable them to prosecute their studies, academic pursuitS/~·~,11,,<''\ ~··:.i~ .. , .. ~::'-,. 
or researchers and for establishing, conducting, or assisting any institution, fund, trusf~, _..· }·}::,/·,;,.,_\ 
having. anyone of the aforesaid objects as. one of its objects. by _givi:n_g d~nations:'~ ;~;i.~::t,~ .; \:..\ 
otherwise in any other manner and lwo Directors may al their discretion in ordeq !'.> f"t,,i/~ :· ~: I 
implement any of the above mention objects or purposes transfer without consideratio4 ~ Qt ~- !'·1\-;J/· '"j' 
at such value as the Directors may think fit and driver the ownership of any property.I!( '<,:;,j;;, _·•,.:,1. Jl f 
the company lo or in favor of any public or local body or authority or central or S~ ~$:'/' . ~~, 
Govt. or any public institutions or uust or funds or organimtions or persons as the ·-';_, ... :~~ ' ~t·~/ 
D. '~ ~., ·11~,., ireetors may approve. '"::,. • ,;;, »:~r.10 ..... - 

27. To undertake, carryout, promote ~ sponsor development including and program for 
promoting the social and economic welfare or the uplift of the public in any rural area 
and to incur any expenditure on· nny program of rural development and to assist execution 
and promotion thereof either directly or through an independent agency or in any other 
manner. 

26. In the event of winding up, to distribute all or any of the property of the company amongst 
the members in specie or kinds or any proceeds or sale or disposal of any property of the 
company subject ro the provisions of the Companies Ordinance, 19&4. 

25. To adopt such means of making known the services, busioess interest of the company as 
it may deem to expedient and in particular by advertising in the press, internet, radio, 
television and cinema, by circulars, by purchase, construction and exhibitions of worlc or 
at or general interest, by publication of books and periodicals, subject to the ~rovision of 
the Companies Ordinance, 1984. 

24. To payout of the funds of the company, all costs, charges or expenses preliminary and 
incidental to the promotion, formation establishment and registration of the Company. 

23. To appoint, agents except managing agent, selling representatives, commission agents, 
and to engage lawyers and solicitors and to grant them or any of them necessary power of 
attorney. 

22. To pay legally any premium or salaries and to pay for any property, right or privileges 
acquired by the company or for services rendered or to be rendered in connection with 
the promotion, formation of the business of the company or for services rendered or to be 
rendered by any person, finn or body corporate in placing or assisting to place or 
guaranteeing the placing of, any of the shares of the company or any debentures, or other 
securities of the company or otherwise either wholly or partly in cash or in shares, bonds, 
debentures, or other securities of the company or otherwise either wholly-or partly in cash 
or in shares, bonds, debentures, or other securities of the company and to issue any such 
shares either as fully paid up or with amount credited as paid up therein as may be agreed 
upon to ch11rgo any such bond, debentures or other securities upon all or any part of the 
property of the company. 

such infonnation as may be likely to further the objects of the company. 
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38. To produce, manufacture, refine, prepare, process, import, export, purchase, sell and 
generally deal in cement, portland cement, white/colored cement, alumina, cement pipes, 
fittings, sheets, asbestos cement pipes and their fining, asbestos cement sheets, any other 
types of reinforced pipe fittings, sheets, boards, ranks, reinforced structural parts, blocks, 

37. To carryon business :S manufacturers, producers, dealers, processors, importers, 
exporters, stockiest. agents, ~rolccrs, traders, retailers, of all kinds of paper including 
writing, printing, rapping and tissues, newsprint, paper for packing including corrugated 
and craft paper, synthetic papers, all kinds of boards including paper and straw board and 
all kinds of pulp whether mechanical or chemical including dissolving pulp. 

36. To grow, cultivate, produce, buy, sell, manufacture, treat, blend, render marketable and 
transport whether in bulk or in packeted or concentrated forms tea, coffee, cocoa or any 
other beverages, all varieties of food and products, plantation crops, orchard crops, 
cereals, vegetables, spices, essential oils, aromatic substances, rubber, forestry products 
and other produce of the soil, whether of spontaneous growth or not. 

35. To provide technical know-how in Pakistan and abroad which is likely to assist in the 
manufacture of the goods or the processing of materials or in the installation or erection 
of plant or machinery for such manufacture processing including providing technological 
design, installation and erection information and to render engineering, technical 
management and various types of skilled and other services to all types of business and 
industry or other organization. 

34. To carryon the business as forwarding agents, representatives of manufacturers, sale and 
marketing organizers and insurance agents and to carryon the business or trade or scores 
suppliers, consultants, company promoters, landed proprietors and supplier of goods to 
government and other public and private bodies, shroffs, department store operators, 
publishers, guarantee brokers, carried by land and water, charter parties newspaper 
owners, wharfingers, warehousemen, marine, fire and other insurers, maccadums and all 
type of brokers including brokerage and for this purpose to appoint and remunerate any 
Directors, accountants, experts or agents. 

33. To manufacture, produce, buy, sell, import, export, stock, deal in machine tools, grinding 
machines, automatic latches, drilling machines, planning machines, · planogrinders, 
machineries of every description, precision tools, cutting and small lolls electric motors, ~·-~-; •-, , 
electrical equipments, cables, wires, switch gears, flame and drip proof motors, electric ,(~~;::\·j\c:y;~;~, 
fans, regulators of all types, electric kilowatt hour meters magnets, industrial jewels, //~:?' · ~~ ~~ 't. 
meters, voltmeters, and other types of measuring Instruments, electrical, non-electrical, ! ;; ~..T;ff. : ·:··''ltJ,&. ~ · 
die-castings, screws, nuts and bolts, transfonners of all -. circuit breakers hoists, ~ ~-,",:"i"!~ ..... ·=~··'- "'\, 

'Zl""' . .' = t"' ;,.>'.:,•.f~'"ii:! 1·· elevators, gears, trolleys,.and coaches, winches, air compressors, welders, refrigerators, 'i '!!": ·u;· f'?.'"tCl'1'·-c···~ * ,, 
domestic washing machines, television and radio receivers and transmitters, micro wave \I~-~ (~./t'f!.~ J ~. 11 
components, radar equipments, valves, resistors, electronic instruments, conductors. ' ~'"--,.~:- ~-.{' /f 
materials, transistors and allied items, sewing machines, watches and clocks, tape "'"', i11:ie~1.~. ~- _/ - '.ij.o . '1 Q. ;ti , recorders, household appliances and component pan thereof. ·,,~:;.,,· ·~ ...... ~ 

32. To manufacture all kinds of electrical conductors and insulated wires for power 
generator, transmission and distribution, to manufacture, deal, trade, export and import 
machines and plants, equipments and accessories for manufacture of electrical conductors. 
and transformers, insulated wire and electrical equipment and to do all kinds of business, 
all varieties of electrical conductors, and transformers, insulated wire and electrical 
equipment and to all kinds of business, all varieties of electrical conductors, cables 
insulated wires and other equipments and to carryon in Pakistan or elsewhere the 
business of mechanical engineers, iron masters and manufacturers, processors, 
fabricators, drawers, rollers and refoller of steel and non-ferrous metals, shaftings, bars, 
flats, squares from scrap billets and ingots. · 

3 I. To undertake and provide Internet related services, systems, technology; information and 
software development services and products, including hardware's, to any person through 
agents, franchise, by any available means, in Pakistan or abroad including value added 
services such as interactive, Television, Internet, E-Mail, V-Sat, Telephony, Video 
Shopping, Entertainment, Infotainment, Teleshopping, E-Commerce, Games, Data 
Transmission, Computer networking. Video conferencing etc. and to establish links via. 
Satellite uplink and downlink through available reception systems. 

any persons, through agents, franchise, by any available means in Pakistan or abroad 
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47. To carryon business of manufacturing, producing, processing, treating, 1'!1Aking taking on 
hire or otherwise acquiring blending, formulating, packaging, selling, retailing, 
importing, exporting, buying, fabricating, assembling, servicing, repairing, maintaining, 
of· all types of grades, kinds, sizes and descriptions of. photographic-films, papers, 
chemicals, reagents, substances, equipments, instruments, aec~!)~~· macbineri~. ,raw . 
materials, and things, tools, apparatus, products, suppliers for audiovisual CQJPmU~~#ion . · 
films and products, image and document production and copying and "infoi:mistlon 
gathering recording, handling, storing, retrieval products to carryon bus!nes~fY· mj\king 
or providing applications for sllch equipments, apparatus, accessories, ·p~~IS •. 
machineries, supplies and by providing services and processes relating to photography, 

46. To carryon business as manufacturers, exporters, importers, dealers, stockiest, agents, 
distributors of batteries, cells, torches, toys, personal aide and such items and goods 
which may be useful, skin or otherwise connected with anyone or more of rhe aforesaid 
items of products. 

45. To search, win, get, quarry, reduct, smelt, calcine, refine, dress. amalgamate, manipulate, 
and prepare for market ferrous and non-ferrous metal, ore, quartz, metal and mineral 
substance of all kinds including oil and to carryon any other prospecting, mining. and 
metallurgical operations and to work mines or quarries, and to search frame, getwork, 
process, calcine, raise, crush. smelt, manufacture, make merchantable, sell or otherwise 
deal in iron, coal, coat tar, stone, cement, lime, lime stone, chalk, clay, bauxite, 
soapstone, ores, metals, minerals-oil, precious and other stones, deposits, products and all 
other kinds of by-products thereof end carryon the business of mining in all its branches. 

43. To canyon the business as manufacturers of, dealers in hires, repairers, cleaners, runners, 
characters, stores, and warehouses of earth moving a..cl agricultural machines, 
motorcycles, cars, motors, scooters, cycles, tractors, trucks, three wheelers, bicycles, 
ships and carriage, lifts forklifts and handling equipments, launchers, boats, vans, 
airplanes, helicopters, hydroplanes, hover crafts and other conveyance of all descriptions. /({:. ... . •.. . . . _ 

44. To cultivate, plant, bring. buy, sell, spare, convert, process, treat or manipulate in any fl.--: ~:{£\-. , 
manner of allkinds of to~acco, jute, hemp, tea, lac, coffee, ru~ber, vanaspati oil, sugar lf~ ~( ~.,,}''.;;f;~ . ~ 
cane, sugar beets, dal, oilseeds, vegetable products, food grams, plants and all other'\~ \"i.~ 'if! 1 :::::;,{ ,·1 

d f ·1 ·.·"' ., -.·,, .• - • pro ucts o the soi . \\?j ·,.:~;,- .. .''.. ,·~'1'' ,{' . \.( '?.· J.):.:t~.,::t-<.f-'\• ~ ... 
:<,,.,.,). p--i,-~"-:t . .,<:,; 
··.: .• } €1 .... - :"· _ .. -·":"'~..,..-· 

= - . - ... :1~:' ... ·, ., ·"' 

42. To deal in, purchase. sell, import, export or supply and to act as principals, dealers, 
agents, subagents, manufacturers, representatives, for leather and leather goods, gloves, 
wallets, bags, zippers, oil components, fibres, fibrous goods, garments, metalware, 
electronic items, spare parts, appliances, machinery equipments, jewelry, handicrafts, 
ivory, antiques and art of objects. 

41. To canyon business as timber merchants, saw-mill proprietors and timbers growers and 
to buy, sell, grow, prepare for market, manipulate, import, export, and deal in timber and 
wood of all kinds and to manufacture and deal in veneer products, for tea chests, packing 
cases and commercial boards, decorative veneer, laminated boards, composite boards, 
pressed boards, hard boards, chip boards, bent wood, molded wood and articles of all 
kind made of timber wood. 

40. To manufacture, produce, refine, prepare, purchase stores, sell and to trade and. deal 
petroleum and all kinds of mineral oils and all products "and byproducts thereof, 
including wax, paraffin, soap, paints, lubricants, illuminant and butter substitute, oil 
cloth, candles, glycerin, steering and in connection therewith to acquire, construct, repair, 
operate and use oil and other refineries, buildings, mills, factories, oil well derrick, 
distilleries, ghanies, rotaries, expellers, mechanical or hydraulic press. 

39. To manufacture, process. import, export and deal in natural and synthetic resins, plastics, 
rubber, moulding powders, adhesives, paints, chemicals, nylon, polythene, poly-proplene, 
poly urethene, laminating materials, colours, varnishes, enamels and spirit in all its 
branches, raw materials for any ofthcse products, and any materials produced out of these 
products. 

tanks. bricks, stones, blocks marble, granite slabs, stone slabs of all type, cement tiles, 
ceramic tiles, tiles of any other variety made out of any natural or synthetic material or 
wood or metal or any material and all other type of building materials used in 
construction. 
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55. To carryon all or any of the business of buyers, sellers, suppliers, traders, merchants, 
importers, exporters, indentors, bc'..~rs. agents, assemblers, packers, stockists, 
distributors, and dealers of and in all kind of agricultural produces, food articles, forest's 
products, beverages, edible and non-edible oils and facts, soap silicate, perfume, 
chemicals, and detergents of all kinds, commercial, natural and rnanmade fibres, textiles 
of all kinds, all types of yam. jute and jute products. 

54. To produce, manufacture, refine, prepare, import, export, purchase, sell, treat and 
generally to deal in all kinds of glass and glassware, ceramics, sanitary ware, ceramic 
ware, industrial ware, porous or coarse earthware, stoneware, china; terra-cona, porcelain 
products, bricks, fire bricks, fire clay, insulation bricks, tiles, pottery, pipes, insulators, 
refractories of all description and I or by-products thereof and building material in 
general, and in connection therewith, either as principle or agents, either solely or in 
partnership with others, lo take on lease or acquire, erect, construct, establish, operate and 
maintain, ceramics, pottery industries, factories, quarTies, mines, collieries. workshop.s 
and other works. 

53. To canyon business as exporters, importers, manufacturers. producers, processors, 
printers, bleachers, combers, spinners, weavers, dyers; finishers, dealers, merchants, 
agents, in the various kinds and forms of yam and fabrics of silk, cotton, wool, flax, jute, 
hemp, mohair, linen, rayon, nylon, terelyne and natural synthetics and other allied 
Textiles of any description and kid and to carry on the business as drapers and dealers of 
furnishing fabrics, and also in connected materials like starch, sizing materials and dye 
stuff. 

50. To carryon the business as manufacturers, producers, dealers, traders, importers, 
exporters, stockiest, distributors, or agents or GLS lamps, electric bulbs, lamps or tubes ... , •... 
required or used for lighting or for industrial, domestic, electronics, transport vehicles of>:~;i1µn';~5"."~~- .... . . .. -~, . .:.,- ,, 
~mercial purpose and gla~s shells, ~tti~gs, tubes, fi!~rnents, tungsten a~d molybd. enu!'!\~~ ·.i ... ·:- .. -.. C0~ 

wires, caps and other matenals, machineries, accessones and spares required or ~~,~~ /.J.,;:;).{if:i ~~ ~ 
manufacture of bulbs, lamps or tubes. .'} JtJi .l- .. ,r,,..·.lf!i;~\ "?'--«- t;·· "\ II:! · ,-:- · .. , ..... f-:l.. ::o · 

51. To acquire or set up and run hospitals, clinics, nursing homes, maternity and faiiiii Jt ti:~:£lJ l ~ 'g· /. 
• J" .":)-... .,..~lJT.!'•-..),.. ~ I 

planning unita or pathological laboratories. -. "f, •,.;;_,.{' ;,~,;;,; ' .S: /: 
~ ... .., -~-... ~o. 

~.J• ,.., .. 

52. To carryon business as producers, manufacturers, processors, converters, refiners, .,-;,_.~-1~ ;p•.\\' ..• /r 
makers, bottlers, stockiest, dealers, importers, exponers, traders, retailers. agents. buyers · · ... ~ .... · · ... ~~ 
or sellers, of oxygen. acetylene. amonia, nitrogen, hydrogen, coal gas, natural gas, helium 
and other types and kinds of gases mineral oil, motor and aviation spirit, diesel oil, 
kerosene, diverse hydrocarbon oils and their blends including synthetic fuels and 
lubricating oils required for or used in industries, agriculture, clinics, hospitals; 
refrigeration, aviation, transport vehicles space rockets and crafts, communication, object 
and media reactors. power plants, domestic, or public lighting, heating, cooling, purposes, 
lighters. plants. producing water. chemicals. or fuels, pesticides, defense or warfare, 
establishments. horticulture, forest or plant protection and growth and other allied 
purpose and to service. repair. manufacture. market or deal in machinery. plants spares. 
cylinders, containers, gadgets, appliance, and accessories for working on using or 
producing any of such gases, oils and products. 

49. To carryon the business as refrigerating engineers, cold storage depots and to engage in 
cold storage trade, and to do the business of sanitary engineers and dealers of all varieties 
of sanitary-ware and exploiting solar or other energy in commercial or domestic use. 

48. To manufacture, prepare, import, export, buy, sell and otherwise deal in all kinds of glass, 
glassware, mirrors, looking glass, scientific glass sheet and plate glass, bangles, flase 
pears, bottles and all kinds of articles prepared of glass and carryon the business or glass 
patent solvers, glass embosser, acclesisarical lead worker, glass tabler, show card and 
show case manufacturers. 

audio-visual communication, image and document production and copying and 
information gathering, recording, handling storing and retrieval. 
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65. To manufacture, import, assemble, develop, invent otherwise deal in Audio/ Video 
systems, electronic typewriters, computers, computers software, floppy diskettes, printers 
ribbon, paper, magnetic tapes, cassettes and other allied, materials, computer data 
processing machine, computer printers, computer publication systems computer 
peripherals, accessories and their services. 

64. To carryon the business of consultants and advisor and to provide and tender all types of 
services rendered by consulting engineers, technicians and experts and to undertake 
reehno-economical survey, economic feasibility reports, projects reports and design and 
developments of new products to assist in selection of technology process, know-how to 
carry out laboratory test and trials and provide Turnkey engineering services. 

63. To net as consultants and to provide management. financial, technical, engineering, 
industrial, administrative, advisory. commercial, accountancy, quality control, legal. 
taxenon, electronic date processing, computer and other consultancy services, to 
undertake and execute design engineering and technical work for projects, to prepare and 
implement project and feasibility report and to take up contracts and jobs on Turnkeys 
basis or otherwise. To act as brokers, negotiators with bank, financial institution and 
others for arranging loans and underwriting of shares and debentures and lo undertake 
and carry out promotion and formation of companies, firms, associations, trust and run 
and manage them for others and on own account and lo assist in selection, recruitment 
and hiring or personnel. 

62. To carryon the business as importers, exporters. manufacturers and distributors of agents 
for and dealers in salt and salt based chemicals, Petro-chemicals organic, inorganic and 
organametallic chemicals including rubber chemicals, leather chemical, synthetic 
chemicals, industrial explosives and chemical products of every nature arid descriptions. 

61. To carryon business as general, commercial, color crafts and process printers, painters, 
lithographers, engravers, diemakers, publishers of newspaper, books, magazines, art and 
musical productions, plan and chart printers, press and advertising agents, contractors, 
ink. dye, colour and chemicals manufacturers, manufactures of metal and other signs, 
manufacturers and dealers ofcontainers and components and machinery manufacturers, 
and dealers in printing machinery, types and all printers, supplies, book binders and 
stationers and dealers in all kinds of supplies and equipment for mercantile and other 
uses. 

60. To carryon business as manufacturers of and dealers in any manner and all types of raw 
materials and products of plastics, thermoplastics, nylon, polythene laminating materials, 
laminated paper and board. 

59. To carryon the business as manufacturers and dealers in hardware, iron end structural 
goods of all kinds and in particular, T-irons, beams, angles, washers, railings, collapsible 
gates, stairs, columns, metal doors and windows and other building material including all 
kinds offerrous and non-ferrous metal products, machinery spares and pans and stores of 
any description required for building constructions. 

58. To carry on the trade, industry, business, occupation and profession of architects, 
engineers, Contractors, electrical, sanitary and plumbing engincer.1, and contractors, 
flooring contractors, and furnishers, decorators, and contractors in all its branches. 

57. To manufacture, produce, export, import, buy, sell ond deal in vanaspati oil, food grains, 
seeds and their articles, produce and merchandise of nil kinds and description either ready 
or for forward delivery. 

56. To design, erect, fabricate, process, hire out, buy, sell, prepare, process, manufacture, 
assemble, fabricate, cast fit, press, machine, treat, weld harden, temper, annual domestic, 
electrical and industrial appliances, fans, motors, equlpments," plams, machineries, 
moulds, accessories, components, spare parts, tools and implements. 

7 



V. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 340,000,000 (Rupees Three 
Hundred and Forty Million only) divided into 3,400,00Q/. (Three Million and Four 
Hundred Thousand only) Ordinary Shares of Rs. I 00/- each with the power to increase or 
reduce the Share Capital for the time being into several classes, and to attach thereto 
respectively such preferential. Qualitlcd are special right$, privileges or conditions as 

IV. The liability of the member is limited. 

Provided that nothing herein contained shall be deemed to empower the 
Company to carryon the business of banking. Insurance B~~ ·Busincas of 
Investment compeniea or of leasing companies or any other busi. ,-s or busin<:SS . 
which may be illegal or unlawful under the laws applicable in P.alcistan. 

b) The headings hereto arc for convenience of reference only and shall not be 
deemed to affect the construction of this clause or of any sub-clause thereto; 

1) The word "company• where used in reference to this Company, shall be deemed 
to include any partnership or other body of persons, whether incorporated or not. 
and whether domiciled in Pakislan or elsewhere; 

72. To carryon all or any of the objects as set outin paragraphs {I) to (74) above as if the 
same were incorporated as part or this sub-clause as objects incidental or ancillary to the 
attainment of all or any of the other objects herein before mentioned. And it is dccla~ 
that: 

71. To purchase or otherwise acquire, maintain, sell and give on lease all kinds of plant, 
machinery, motor vehicles, marine engines, marine boars, trawlers, launches, ships, 
vessels, barges. hotel equipments, medical equipments, ain:onditioncrs, ·air-<:anditiooing 
plants, equipments, office equipments, computers, photo copying machines, cold 
storages, ice-cream manufacturing machinery, furniture and fixtures. televisions, 
electronic equipments, lin.s ain:rafts. helicopters. household equipments and appliances or 
any other equipments or assets that the Company may think fit. 

70. To canyon business u tourist agents and contrsctora and to facilitate travellina and to 
provide for tourists and travellers, or promote the provisions of conveniehccs of all kinds 
in the way of throush tickets. circular tickets, slipping cars or betths, JCScrvcd places, 
hotel and boaiding and I or lodging accommodation and guides, enquiry beresu, li~cs. 
resting roorm, baggage transport and otherwise and to charter steamships and aeroplanes 
for fixed periods or for particular voyages and flights and 10 organise religious, 
educational sightseeing and business tours and for the purpose of charter ships, trains, 
aeroplanes, minibuses, motor buses, motor lorries, motor cars, wagons carts and carriages 
of every description, to book end reserve accommodation and rooms in hotels, restaurents 
and boarding and or lodgging houses and to take oil hire houses or unfurnished. 

68. To carryon the-business of planters, Growers and cultivation or rubber, coffee and all 
other plantation activities. 

69. To arrange for impartini education and I or training to the trainees in the workshops, 
factories, mills or other organizations in any part of Pakistan in such line or lines and I or 
branch or branches and I or industry or industries and I or where trainees may have full 
scope for the purpose of eittcndina their technical and managerial skill and gaining 
practical knowledge in particular in branches or industries on such terms and conditions.' 
as the company may deem fit and proper and to lend or make available the services lo 
such technicians and experts who will be trained by the company and I or others to such 
factories, establishments, mill workshop who are or will be in need of services in the 
discretion of the company may think fit and proper. 

67. To manufacture, import, assemble, develop, invcnt and otherwise dcai in all kinds of 
electrical and electronics systems, equipments, appliances, components and accessories 
thereof, suitable for commercial, industrial medical, scientific and consumer purpose. 

66. To establish provide, perform systems, engineering services, related technical and 
consultancy services, import technical know-how in the field of computers develop 
technical expertise for providing technological and technical knowhow. 

8 
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may be,dctennm~ by o~'acconl~ with thl~~ Ordinance, 1984.for tho-time 
beina in fotce and replations of the Company and to YBJY, modify or abraptt such 
rights. 

) 
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Occupation N.I.C.No. _ 

Name S/o. .,.... _ 

Witness to the above signatures: 

KARACHI: Daled: day of __ ~-- 

Name and Surname Nationality Number of 
(Present and Fonner) father's I Husband's with former Occupation Residential shares taken Signature 

. in full (in Block Letters) Name in full Nationality address by each 
Subscriber 

KHAWAJAANVER MAnD KHA W AJA ABDUL MAJID Pakistani 12, Runnymede, Clifton, 20 }wt- Karachi Twenty Only 

K.HAWAJA ABDUL GHANI MAJID KHA WAJA ANYER MAJID Pakistani 12, Runnymede, Cliflon, 20 
Karachi. Twenty Only 

40 
(Forty Only) 

-·· 

We, lbe several persons, whose names and a~ arc hereunder subscribed, arc desirous of being formed into a company, in pursuaoce of these Memorandum of Association and we respectively 
agree to take the number of shares into the Capital of the Company set oJ>pOSite our respective names: 

10 



"Dividend" means the distribution of profits of the company to its members, and includes 
bonus. 

"Documents" include summon, notice, requisition, order, other legal process, vouchers 
and register. 

Documents 

_:.;f,· 

"Debenture" includes stock, bonds, term finance certificate and any other security other 
than the shares of the company whether constituting a charge on the assets of the 
company or 1101. 

Debenture 

"The Directors" mean the directors of the Company appointed from time to time pursuant 
to these Articles. 

"The Chief Executive" means the Chief Executive appointed from time to time by the 
company pursuant to these Articles. 

Chief Executive 

''The Company" means NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

"Book and Paper", "Book or Paper", or "Books of Account" includes accounts, deeds, 
vouchers, registers, writings and documents. 

Company 

Books and Pape~ etc. 

"The Articles" mean the Articles of Association, as originally framed or as altered from 
time to time or the Company acting at a meeting or pursuant to unanimous written 
consent 

.~ 
u: 

2. The chapter headings shall not affect the construction hereof, and in these Articles unless 
there is something in the subject or context inconsistent therewith. 

Interpretation 

I. The regulations contained in Table "A" in the First Schedule to the Companies 
Ordinance, 1984, shall not apply to the company except in so far as they are repeated or 
contained in these Articles. 

Table "A-" excluded 

PRELIMINARY 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION 

OF 

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES 

THE COMP ANlli:S ORDINANCE, 1984 



\ -·· t: ~,: 

"Special resolution" has the meaning assigned to it by Section 2( I) (36). 

Special Resolution 

"S.E.C.P." means Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. 

ft Security" has the meaning assigned to it by section 2( I) (34 ). 

"Section" means section of the Ordinance. 

"Secrewy" means any individual appoinlcd to perf onn the secretarial, administrative or 
other duties ordinarily performed by the Secretary. · 

"Share" means share in the capital of the company. 

Redeemable Capital 
"Redeemable capital" bas the meaning assigned to it by section 2( 1 XJOA). 

) 

"The Registc(' means the register of members to be kept punuant to Section 147 of the 
Ordinance. 

"Investor" means a corporation, a company incorporated under the Ordinance, financial 
institution, Federal Government, Provincial Government or such other body which holds 
shares in the company. 

"Proxy" includes anomey duly constituted under a Power of Anomey. 

"Participatory rcdccmable capital" means such redeemable capital as 
pamdpate in the profit and loss of the company. 

Office 

"Office" means the registered office of the Company. 

Participatory Redeemable Cacital 

"The Ordinance" means the Companies Onlinance, 1984 as amended IIXl any amcndmc:nt 
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in fon:e. 

Qrdirumce 

Month 

"Month" means as calendar month according to the English calendar. 

"Member" means a member of the company within the meaning of the provision of 
Section 2( 1) (21 ). 

Holding Company 

"Holding Company" shall have the meaning assigned ro it by section 3. • 

~· 



I'! J. - 

; b\r .. : 

rokers. 
Where at any time the Board decides to increase the issued capital of the company by 
issuing any further shares, then subject 10 any direction to the contrary that may be given 
by the company in general meeting, such shares shall be offered to the members in 
proportion to the existing shares held by each member, and such offersshall be made by 

1. 

· Increase of Capital 

• Alrernllloe In ClauJC ('J bH h••• Mode ,ide rb• lllinure, ol urroon!Jaary Cecenl r.1 .. ,1"1 
b•ld on Scp!embor lJ, ZIMM, Au2u11 l5, 1005 aod Scprcmbor 09, !01~ 

6. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 340,000,000 {Rupees Three 
Hundred and Forty Million only) divided into 3,400,000 {Three Million Four Hundred 
Thousand Only) Ordinary Shares of Rs. I 00/- each with powers to increase or reduce the 
capital, to divide the shares in the capital for the time being into several classes and to 
attach to them rights, privileges, conditions, and to vary, modify or abrogale any of such 
rights, privileges, conditions, as are required or permitted by the Companies Ordinance, 
1984 and its statutory amendments, al- terations and modifications for the time being in 
force. 

CAPITAL 

5. The business of the Company shall be carried at Karachi or at such place in the whole of 
Pakistan or elsewhere as the Directors may deem proper or, advisable ttom time 10 time. 

{>)ace of Business 

......... 

(c) The right to transfer shares in the company is restricted in the manner and to the ,..;~'ci:r;,>. ; ~.,. n· .. " " extent hereinafter appearing. .-.~~· ,~c. L " ~ -. ,.~~~~:,·-·r ~.~ .... ~.'-, '-... 
~ ff l '/ . /¥\: i 

; t '-" .~. • .. ti C'I 
4. The business of the Company shall include all or any of the business objects enumerated i J,: "; . j'.·· /f 

in the Memorandum of Association and can be commenced immediately after the·.\ ,:,, ....,::/ ,:, ,.,~·,. :.}. 
incorporation of the Company as the Directors may think tit. not withstanding thnt part of -...;_.,'<'<;,( ""'p ·~ · .. ·~·: 

th · l h b b .,.._., '" '"r · ·· e capita as een su scrroec. -,;.·.,;; ;·,1r. ~·. , .: , -, · 
"~~;;:_ 

(b) The number of the members of the Company (exclusive of persons in the 
employment of the Company) shall be limited to fifty, provided that for the 
purposes of this provision where two or more persons jointly hold one or more 
shares in the Company they shall be treated as a single member, and 

(a) No invitation shall be issued to the public to subscribe for any shares, debentures 
or debenture stock of the Company. 

3. The Company is a private company within the meaning of Clause 28 of Section 2( I) of 
the Companies Ordinance, I 984 and accordingly: 

PRIVATE COMP ANY 

Words importing persons includes bodies corporate. 

Word importing the masculinegender only includes the feminine gender. 

Word importing the singularnumber includes the plural number and vice versa. 

"In writing" and "Written" includes printings, lithography and in writing and other modes 
· of representing or reproducing words in a visible written form. 

In Writing and Written 

Private· Company 

"The Seal" means the common seal adopted by the company. 



16. Save as herein otherwise provided the company sh~l)·be entity to treat the person ~hose 

Shares for Consjderation Other than Cash 

13. Subject to the provision of the Ordinance and these Articles, the Boan! 'may allot and 
issue Shares in the capital of the company as payment ~or. !IDY property sold .or 
transferred. goods or machinery supplied, or for services rendered to the ~mpany in the 
conduct of its business or afTairs and any shares wh,ich may be so allotted may be issued 
as fully paid up shares and if so issued, shall be deerned to be ful~y paid up shares:· 

14. Any application or subscription signed by or on behalf of an applicant or S~b~ri~ for 
shares in the company, followed by an allotn-•nt 11f a11y shares therein, shall be an 
acceptance of shares, within the meaning of these A11iclcs~ and' every person who thus or 
otherwise accepts any sham and whose name. i~ cnt~d ~n the register shall fo( the 
purpose of these AJ:ticlcs be a member. ' · · ·. · ·· · · 

15. · The money (if any) which the Board shall.on the allotment of~y-s~BJ"CS being 11U1dc by it 
· require or direct to be paid shall immediately. mi the insertion-of the name of the allottee 

in the register of members as the holder of such Shares, become a debt due .. 10· and, 
recoverable by the company from the allottee thereof, and shall be paid by him 
accordingly. · · · 

Rjghrofownrnhip of Shares 

12. The company may issue to one or more schedule banli$, financial institutions or such 
other persons, as arc specified for the purpose by _the Federal Government by notification 
in the official gazette, any investment in the nature of i:cdeemable.capital in_ any or 

_ several form in accordance with the provisions of.section 120. 

11. The company may issue ordinary shares or grant option to convert into ordiruu'y shares 
the outstanding balance of any loans, advances or credit, as defined in the. banking 
companies ordinance, 1962 (L VII of 1962) ot' olher non-interest bearing securities and 
obligations in accordance with the provisions of'section 87. 

Jssue of Convertible Securities 

Consolidation or Sub-division of Shares 

10. If and whenever as a result ofan issue of new Shares or any consolidation or subdivisi.ol\, : .;"· . .- .. ,:. 
of shares any member becomes entitled to hold shares in fractions, the Board shall not bi{)' .• - ·. ~.·, '';' '-~• · .. 
required 10 Issue such ft'11ctlonal shares and shall be entitled to sell whole sharcf .ii11 ~ ;,' -, :, ·;:.. ·:. \ 
reasonable price and pay and distribute to and amongst the members entitled tQ siic,!},, ": · ; ;-:~ :'.-_ . ) 
fractional shares in due proportion with the net proceeds of the sale thereof. For ;!hf.':( _; .1 5 , ! 
purpose of giving effect to any such sale the Board may authorize any person to u¥m~~·. ·-.:_ -; ,;,,., : ;r. 0 
the shares sold, to the purchaser thereof, and the purchaser shall be ·registered 81 ~ ·,,:! ·'.···· >·::,,';,;a• ",.:::, 
holder of the shares comprised in any such transfer and he shall not be entitled to sec thei<, "',... · *" 
application of the purchase money nor shall his tille to. the shares be affected by any-.: <' •-' ;,+,'"' 
irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings in reference to the sale. 

9. The Shares in the capital of the Company may be issued or allotted in payment or part· 
payment of any property, land, building, machinery, goodwill or goods supplied or any 
services rendered or likely to be rendered to the Company in· promotion and 
establishment of the Company or conduct of its business and any shares so allotted may 
be issued as fully paid-up shares. 

Allotment of Shares 

8. The shares shall be under the control of the Directors who may allot or otherwise dispose 
of the same to such persons. ·firms or corporations, on such terms and conditions and at 
such time as may be thought fit. 

Shares at the Disposal of Directors 

notice specifying the number of shares to which the member is entitled and limiting a 
time within which the offer. if not accepted, will be deemed to be declined and after the 
expiration of such time, or on receipt of an intimation from the members to whom such 
notice is given that he declines to accept the shares offered, the Board may dispose off 
the same in such manners as they think most beneficial to the company. The notice shall 
be accompanied by the circular required under section 86. 



Consideration of the sum of Rs. 

______________ National, in ________ being __ 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

22. The instrument oftrarufer of any share shall be in writing in the usual common form or 
in the following form or as near thereto as circumstances will admit: 

21. The Company shall keep a book to be called the "Register of Transfer" and therein shall 
be fairly and distinctly entered the particulars of any transfer and transmission of any 
shares. 

Register ofTransfer 

TRANSFER AND TRANSMISSION 

A duplicate of a certificate of shares, shall be issued within forty-five (45) days from the 
date of applicano». 

20. The company shall, within ninety (90) days after the allotment and within forty five (45) 
days after the application for the registration of the transfer of any share, complete. and 
have ready for delivery the certificates for shares and unless sent by post or delivered to 
the persons. entitled thereto, within that period, s.hnll give notice of the fact to the 
shareholder immediately thereafter. 

18. Every member shall be entitled without payment to one certificate for all the shares 
registered in his name, or if the Board so approved (upon paying such fee as the Board 
may from time to time determine), to several certificates, each for one or more shares. 
Every certificate of shares shall specify the number and denoting numbers of the shares in 
respect of which it is issued and the amount paid thereon, such certificate shall be issued 
under seal and bear the signature of one Director and shall be countenigned by the 
Secretary or by a second Director or by some other person appointed for that purpose by ,...~. 

the Board. 1-:t-~~it~: . .-. '::e 

Renewal of Certificate fX;:'. ,;·' · .:.......... ~. /I,:::...,.:..~.·· .,. "'··· ,, l1! '" '- .. 0 
, , ...... -"': 

19, If any certiflcate is worn out, defaced or rendered useless, then upon production ther4{r{ f \ . 
to the Board, it may order the same to be cancelled and may issue a new certificate in Iii\!'-;' · 
thereof and if any certificate is Jost or destroyed, then on proof thereof, to the satisfactidf\ ·," '·. -, . .. r .. , 
of the Board and on such indemnity as the board deems adequate being given, a new.;:·:~. '-:.\.,,,. ;:~ •. 
certificate thereof shall be given to the party entitled to such lost or destroyed certificate. ·...:.~;'%,.;,. ·;. .,,.· 

• ...... -.:-:~ ,':,._? :: 

Members Entitled to Share Certificate 

CERTIFICATES 

17. The Company may at any rime pay a commission to any person for subscribing or 
agreeing lo subscribe (whether absolutely or conditionally), for any shares or debentures 
or procuring or agreeing to procure, subscriptions, whether absolute or conditional, for, 
any shares or debentures of the company, but so that the amount or rote of eommlsstcn 
sblll! not exceed the rate per cent of amount as may be fixed by the S.E.C.P. The 
commission may be paid or satisfied in cash or in any snares or debentures of the 
company. The company may also pay the usual brokerage not exceeding one (1) per cent 
in respect of any subscription for shares or debentures. 

Brokerage 

UNDERWRITING, COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE 

name appears on the register of members as the holder or any shares u the absolute 
owner thereof, and accordingly shall not (except as ordered by a court of competent 
jurisdiction or as required tar law) be bound ro recognize any trust or equity or benami, 
equitable, contingent or other claim to or iotcrcst in such shares, on the' part of any other 
person whether or not ii shall have express or implied notice thereof. 



28. Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the death or insolvency of a 
member shall, upon such evidence being produced as may from time to time be required 
by the Board, have the right either to be registered as member in respect of the share or 
instead of being registered himself, to make such transfer of the share as the deceased or 
insolvent person could have made but the Board shall, in either cases have the Same right 
to decline registration as they would have had in the case of a transfer of the share by the 

27. In the case of death of shareholders the survivor where the deceased was a joint holder, 
and (subject as hereinafter provided), where the deceased was a sole or only surviving 
holder, the execution or administrators of the deceased holding a grant of probate or 
letters of administration effective in Pakistan, shall be the only persons recognized by the 
company as having any title to the shares, but nothing herein contained shall release the 
estate of a deceased holder (whether sole or joint).forn, any liability (whether sole or 
joint), in respect of any share solely or jointly held by him. In any case in which such a 
grant of probate or letters of administration to the estate of a deceased sole or only 
surviving holder has not been obtained, the Board may, but shall not be bound to, 
recognize the title of any person claiming to be entitled 10 the deceased holder's shares on 
production by such claimant of a succession certificate or such other evidence of title as 
the Board may deem sufficient, and upon the claimant Iumishing such indemnity, if any, 
as the Board may require. - 

.d ,,. 
Right of persons becoming enti tied to share ..... , 

Transmission of Shares 

26. A person may on acquiring interest in the company as a member, nomination represented 
by shares, at any time after acquisition of such interest deposit with the company a 
nomination conferring on one or more persons the right to acquire interest in the shares 
specified therein in the event of his death. 

Right of Nomination 

25. The Board shall have power to close the register of transfer for such period or periods of 
time not exceeding thirty days at a time and 45 days in a year. 

Closure orTransfer Books 

24. No shares in any circumstances shall be transferred to an infant, an Infant insolvent or 
person of unsound mind. 

No Transfer to an Infant 

(c) the shares shall be sold at a market value to be determined by the Auditors of the 
company with other experts of the company; if necessary. 

The Board may from time to time alter or vary the transfer form. 

Condition for Transfer .: .,,r,.,,,.,;.-~"'::\_ 
.;/ .. ,, .. ,:... ~"" ,tr; '(_"e;_~~>\ 

The share shall be transferred subject to following restrictions: . ,t' J: :;~, ... ; "':)~~i)' 
(a) the shares shall in the first instance be offered to the exiting shareholders. , :!' ''':· /\ .. · .-l } ~ J I \ . ,~-,i~ '-'-~'$ ~ . .! 
(b) if the exiting shareholders arc not willing to accept the shares the Board ~II -,~ ;;;t.:j;;:>- 1( '5;/ 

approved transfer of shares, subject to the consent of all exiting shareholders, t&_ . ,· ~ ,,;,,\1" · .· 
other persons. ·-.-~_..... , »: 

23. 

Hereinafter called "The Transferee"} do hereby transfer to the -----------­ 
Ordinary Share(s) numbered in the undertaking called NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS 
{PRIVATE) LIMITED to hold the same into the said Transferee, his (or her) executors, 
administrators and assigns subject to the several conditions on which I held the same immediately 
before the execution hereof, and I, the Transferee, do hereby agree to take _the said share(s) 
subject to the said conditions aforesaid. As witness etc. 

of National--------------------- 

Paid to me by ~S/0 -------------- 



36. The Directors may fonn time to time at their discretion borrow-or secure the payment of 
any sum or sums of money for the purposes of the Company from any persons, firms or 
companies, banks, or investment corporauon, government or semi-government 
institutions or any other source whatsoever (expressly including any member of the 
Company) and may themselves but 10 the Company any such sum or sums on security or 
otherwise. 

Powers to Borrow 

BORROWING POWERS 

35. The variation in the right of shareholders shall be made in the manner provided by 
Section 108. 

Variation of Rights 

Cancel shares which at the date of such General Meeting have not been taken. or 
agreed to be taken by any person, and diminish the amount of its share capital by 
the amount of the shares so canceled. 

(c) 

Sub-divide shares or any of them into shares of smaller amounts than originally 
fixed by the memorandum and subject nevertheless to the previsions of the 
Ordinance in that behalf; 

(b) 

33. 

Reduction of Share Cop ital . ...,.- 
.,,.,-.:,.,.,.· _ ... _=.en·. -...;L •• 

The company may by special resolution reduce its share capital in any'rnanner and witq/'· . .'/.:'_\;, . ., .:.. , 
and subject to any incident authorized and consent required by law. ii -.:" ,.;_.·· .. ~·~~:;.::--~,.,, . if{"/, ,,, 'i°'t1:. 
The company may in general meeting by Resolution alter the conditions of .;iss· ; ;1 :-~.$ 

~~~~~,:;·,:~::::::::~:,::::::s,~p:,, into shares of larger ,m~::,;~::{; 
than its existing shares: 

34. 

Except and so far as otherwise provided by the conditions of issued or by these Articles, 
any capital raised by the creation of new shares shall be considered part of the Authorized 
Capital and shall be subject to the provisions herein contained with reference to transfer 
and transmission, voting and otherwise. 

32. 

The company may by a Resolution increase its Authorized Share Capital comprising of 
any class and denomination. 

3 l. 

lncrense of Capital 

AL TERA TION OF CAPITAL 

30. The company shall incur no liability whatsoever in consequence of its registering or 
giving effect to any transfer of shares made or purporting to be made by any apparent 
legal owner thereof (as shown or appearing in the register) to the prejudice of persons 
having or claiming any equitable right, title or interest to or in the same shares, 
notwithstanding that the: company may have had notice of such equhabte right, title or 
interest or notice prohibiting registration of such transfer, and the company shall not be 
bound or required to regard or attend or give effect lo any notice which may be given to it 
of any equitable right, title or interest, or be under any liability whatsoever for refusing or 
neglecting so to do, but tile company shall nevertheless be at liberty to regard and attend 
any such notice and giveaffect thereto, if the Board shall so thinks fit. 

29. A person becoming entitled to a share by reason at the death or insolvency of the holder 
shall subject to Article 28 above, be entitled re the same dividends and other advantages 
to which he would be entitled if he was the registered holder of the share, except that he 
shall not before being register as a member in respect of the share, be entitled in respect 
of it to exercise any rights conferred by membership in relation to meeting of the 
company. 

deceased or insolvent person the death or insolvency. 



44. No business shall be transacted at any General Meeting unless a quorum of members is 
present, two members present, in person who represent al least twenty-five percent of the 
total voting power of the company either of their own account or at proxies shall be a 
quorum for a General Meeting. 

':'!'. . -·· . 

Notice of Meeting 
At least twenty-one days notice specifying the place, the day and the hour of the general 
meeting and in case of special business, the general nature of such business, shall be 
given to the members in the manner hereinafter mentioned, or in sucli other manner as 
may be prescribed by the Company in General Meeting but accidental omission to glve 
such notice to or non-receipt of such notice by any member shall not invalidate the 
proceeding of the General Meeting, subject to the provisions of the Ordinance. The 
Directors may whenever they thinlc fit, and shall on requisition in accordance with the 
ordinance proceed to convene of Extraordinary General Meeting. 

43. 

Extra-ordinary Genera! Meeting 
42. The Board may call an Extraordinary General Meeting whenever it shall think fit. An 

Extraordinary General Meeting may also be convened on the requisition of the members 
in accordance with the provision of Section 159. 

41. An Annual General Meeting shall be held within eighteen months from the date of 
incorporation of the Company, and thereafter once at least in every calendar year within a 
period of four months following the close of its financial year. Every Annual General 
Meeting shall be called during business hours on a day that is not Public holiday and shall 
be held either at the Registered Office of the Company or al some other place within the 
City, town or village in which Registered Office of the Company is· situated and the 
notice calling the meeting shall specify it as the Annual General Meeting. 

General Meeting 

GENERAL MEETJNG 

39. Any bonds. debentures or other securities may be issued al a discount, premium or 
otherwise and with any special privileges as to redemption, surrender, drawings, 
Convertibility into shares, attending and voting at general Meeting of lhat company, 
appointment of Directors and otherwise, provided that debentures with the right to vote or 
be converted into shares shall not be issued without the consent of the company in 

General Mcetin~. . . .r:': .... ,\ 
L1ab1hty forl'lyment of sum due from the Company /,."" .,•;.· · -, .. ,.::. ··tl'· . 

40. rr the Directors or any ~f th~m or any other person shall become personally liaMj~~~- ~,,. ·. !':.. · _ : i 
payment of any sum pnmanly due from the_ company, the B~ard may execute ~~\..;. . .,. .. t ; • 

be executed any mortgage, charge or ~cunty ~ver or affecting th~ whole or a~t·.,,;;~;~·..: . .-' 
the assets of the company by way of indemnity to secure the Directors or p~-~·SQ·. 
becoming liable as aforesaid from any loss in respect of such liability. 'Z:'._'! ,·' ,,.,-· 

Issue at Discount etc. 

38. The debenture, debenture-stock or other securities may be made assignable free from any 
equities between the company and the person to whom the same may be issued. , 

Assignment of Securities 

3 7. The Directors may borrow or secure the payment of such sum or sums of money in such 
manner and upon such terms and conditions in all respect as they think tit, either by 
creation of any mortgage, hypothecation as charge on the whole or any part of the 
property of the Company and in particular by the issue of the debentures or debenture­ 
stock- of the Company charged upon the whole or any part of the property of the 
Company both present and future. 

Condition on which money may be boJT9wed. 



S?.. Minutes shall be made in book provided for the purpose of all resolutions and 
proceedings at General Meetings, and such minutes if signed by any pcrsin purporting 
to have been the Chairman of the Meeting to which it relates or by the Chairman of the 
Board shall be receivable as evidence of the facts therein staled without further pl'DOf. 

5 I. The demand for a poll shall not prevent the continuation of meeting for the tnmsaction of 
any business other than the question oo which the poll was demanded. 

Business may proceed not withstanding demand of poll 

50. Any poll duly demanded on lhe election of & Chairman of a Meeting or on any question 
of adjournment shall be taken forthwith and without adjournment and a poll demanded 
on any other question shall be taken at such time, not more than fourteen daya from the 
day on which it was demanded, as the chairman of the meeting may direi:t. 

Time for taking Poll 

49. lfa poll iv demand.cl aa aforHAid it &hall be taken in such manner as the Chainnan of the 
meeting directs, and either at once or after an interval or odjoununcnt, and the results of 
the poll shall be deemed to be the resolution of the meeting at which the poll was 
demanded. The demand for o poll may be withdrawn ot anytime by the person or persons 
who mode the demand. 

Demand for Poll 

48. At any General Meeting a resolution put to the vote of the Meeting shall be decided on a 
show of hands unless poll is (before or on the declaration of the result of the show or . . . , . 
hands) demanded by one Member having right to vole on the resolution and present in {j.o~ ..,., .. 1: :<r~,. ·. 
person or by proxy, if not more than seven members arc personally present, and by t 1.:f';.;.\ ,..,;..,r,.-;'* '·,:':. 
such members present in person or by proxy if more than seven such members ,'J'\:..\/".·~· ·!~~" ':i., 
personally present or by the Chainnan of the Meeting or any member or m · . :..; ,;· ~.t ·· 
present or by proxy and holding or representing not less than one • tenth of the iss~~ i · .. , . (~ 
capital canying voting rights, and unless a poll is so demanded, as declBBtion by ~ }, /· .. f;· 
chainnan then a resolution has been carried or carried unanimoU$ly or by a particular.,.~ · -:;.~,,. L··' 
majority or lost, and an entry to that effect in the books of the proceedings of the · -: , 
company, shall be conclusive evidence of the fact without further proof of the number or · i'::'.''" ·•!. 
proportion or the votes recorded in favour of or against such resolution.' 

Cgnying of Resolution 

47. The Chairman with the consent of the meeting may 1djown any meeting from time to 
time and from place to place, but no business shall be transac!cd at any adjourned 
~ting other than business which might have been transacted at the mceting from which 
the adjournment took place. The ~lution at an adjourned meeting shall for all 
purposes, be treated as having been passed on the date on which it was in fact passed and 
shall not he deemed to have been passed on any earlier dates. 

Power of Chairman to Adjourn 

46. The Chainnan of the Board of Directors shall piaidc at every general tneetin1 but if ar 
any meeting he may not be present within IS minutes after the time appointed for 
holding the same or is unwilling to preside, members present shall choose some Directoe 
or ifno Director be present or if the Directors present decline to take chair, the members 
shall choose some member to be the Chairman of the meeting. 

Ch.airman to Preside 
PROCEEDfNGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS 

45. Jf within half an hour of the lime appointed for the holding of a general meeting a 
quorum be not present, the meeting if convened on lhc requisition of sharcholdcn, shall 
be dissolved and in every other case shall stand adjourned to the samt day in the next 
week, at time and place as was appointed for holding the general meeting and if as sucli 
adjourned meeting the quorum is not present within half an hour minutes from the time 
appointed for holding the meeting the members present being not less two shall be a 
quorum. 

Quorum for Adjourn Mee1ing 



NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMTED 

;, 
60. An instrument of proxy may be in the following form, or in any other form which the 

Directors, shall approve or in the form contained in Table "A" of the First Schedule of 
the: Ordinance. 

Form of Proxy 

59. No person shall act as P"'>XY unless the instrument of his appoinuncnt and the Power of 
Altomey. if any, under ~·t.lch it is sign.:d shall be deposired as the office oflhe company 
at least forty eight hours ~f.o~ the time for hold.ing the meeting at which he proposes 10 
vote .. 

Validity of Proxy 

58. Any proxy declared expressly on its face to be irrevocable shall not be revoked or be 
deemed ~okcd by the member giving SU<:h proxy w~ther by atteoo&!lt at any Oefleral 
Meeting held during the period of such proxy or by any other ·action on his pan 
whatsoc:vcr, or olherwise during the term or such proxy ir such proxy is furnished to and 
filed with the records of'the company, and the company shall be bound to rccogniz.e and 
give effect to such proxy in accordance with the tenns thereof. 

Irrevocable Pro11y 

Proxy in Writing 

57. Evety proxy shall be appointed in writing under the hand of the appointer or by an agent 
duly authorized under a power of Attorney or if such appointer is a company or 
corporation under the common seal of the company or corporation or the band of ·its 
Attorney who may be the appointer. 

SS. Any person entitled under the Transmission ciause to Transfer any shares may vote al 
any General Meeting in respect thereof as if he was the registered holder of such shares, 
provided that at least 48 hours before the rime of holding the meeting or adjourned -: .· .. ,·. 
meeting as the case may be at which he proposes 10 vote he shall satisfy the Directors o_f. .· .... -~ -,« ,.v,,,,, e- ,; .. ~'\,. 
his right to transfer such shares unless the Director shall have previously admitte~L'.hi~/ .... ··, .... ,J f ·f;~·~ 
right to vote at such meeting in respcct·thereof. I J _'i_} '. .: ~ ·."-~~''& \\ 

Appointment of Proxy { ~>: \ '.;;;~. . ·~~-~Fl ~ 
\ ·;,. ,, \ _' -:, ' - , \ ,·. v· ·;; . ~-.,;:· .r-· . 

S6. No person shall be appointed a proxy who is not a member of the company and qual~ed ·~ 'it;.<.4' ,t" .,: 
to vote, save that a corporation or a company being a.member of the company mar· ,, ., .··.·;,.,;Ir 
appoint as proxy or as its representative any person though not a member of the company;·... ·· n: "·' · 
aud the person so appointed shall he entitled to exercise the same powers on behalfo!the 
corporation which he represents, as that· corporation could exercise if it were an 
individual member of the company. Any such appointment shall be authorized by a 
resolution of Directors of that company or corporation. · · 

Right io Vote 

54. Upon a show of hands every member entitled to vote and present in person or by proxy 
shall have one vote, and upon II poll every member entitled lo vole and present in 
person or by proxy shall have one vote for every share conferring voting rights 11s 
aforesaid held by him. 

VOTF.S OF MEMBERS 

S3. The books containing minutes of proceedings of General Meetings of the company shall 
be kept at the registered office of the company and shall during business hours (subject 
to reasonable restrictions as the Board may from time to time impose but so that oot less 
then two hours each day ia allowed for inspection) be open to the inspection of any 
member without charge. 

Minutes Book 

) 



...;Ci'·., - ; .._ . .;.:~ _,;.i-~"?. ·· .. - _., 
?hf ,.:,:~ ~;._-., ;'.,·.on-<;~; :_,~ 

•1\n :C;..::;, ::!•!{ ~-:\'('.·f";• i 
~~ c-:-.r.,;::-.: : ... _ "; 1 

-.-. r:;· 
69. Any director who serves on any committee or who devotes special attention to the 

businei;s.flf the company or who otherwise pcrfonns services which, in the opinion of the 
Board tie outside the scope or the ordinary duties or a director may be paid such extra 
remunci'Afion by way of salary or allowance as the company in Ge11C111l Meeting may 
deterrnine.v 

68. Until otherwise detcnnined by the company in General Meeting. each Direc(or shall be 
entitled to be paid as remuneration for his services a fee at the rate of Rs. 2SOO/= per 
meeting. 

Remuneratjon or Directors 

67. Any committee so formed shall in the exercise of the powers so delegated confirm to any 
regulations that may be imposed on them by the directors. 

66. The Directors may delegate either powers to committees consisting of such member or 
members as they think fit. 

Delegation of Power 

6S. The first Directors shall hold office until the election of in the First Annual General 
Meeting. The Directors elected shall hold office for a period of three years unless he 
earlier resigns, becomes disqualitied or otherwise ceases to hold office. The Director so 
retiring shall continue to perform his function until his successor is elected. 

Tenn or Directors 

2. 

KHAWAJAANVERMAJID 
KHAWAJA ABDUL GHANI MAJID 

1. 

(b) The following shall be the tirst directors of the Company. 

(a) There shall be not less than two Directors of the company. The Directors shall fix the 
number of elected Dircc:to11 of the company not later than thirty five (35) days before 
the convening of the General Meeting at which directors are to be elected, and the 
number so fixed shall not be changed except with the prior approval of the General 
Meeting of the Company. 

64. 

Number of Directors 

DIRECTORS 

63. If question is raised, the Chairman of the Meeting shall decide on the validity of every 
vote tendered at such meeting in accordance with these Articles. 

62. No objection shall be made to the validity of any vote except at the meeting or at the poll 
at which such vote shall be tendered and every vote whether given personally or by 
proxy not disallowed at such meeting or poll shall be deemed valid for all purposes of 
such meeting or poll. 

61. A vote given in accordance with the terms of an instrument of proxy thall be valid not 
withstanding the previous death of the principal or revocation of the proxy or of any 
power of attorney under which such proxy was signed provided that· no intimation in 
writing of the death or revocation shall have been received at the office before the 
meeting. 

Ynlidity of Vote 

hereby appoint 
as my proxy to vote for me and on my behalf at the 

Ordinary/Extraordinary (as the case may be) General Meeting of the Company to be beld 
oothe ~~ ~~­ 
adjournment thereof." 

~~~.,......~~~~~~~~~~-of~~~.,..,:--~~---~~~~ in 
the district of being a member of 

... : ;, ... --,.. .. - 



CHIEF F;A:;s:CUTIVE 

Appointment of Chill,~ 
76. The Directors 11s from a dale not later· than the fifteenth day after the date of its 

incorporation, appoint any individual to be 1he Chief Executive of the company. The 
Chief Executive shall be deemed to be its Director and be entitled to all the rights and 
privileges and subject to all the liabilities of that office. 

Pnment of Retirement Benefits 
The Board may pay and agree to pay pension or other retirement. superannuation, death 
or disability benefits or allowances to any person in respect of any Director or former 
Director who may hold or may have held any executive office or employment under the 
company, or any subsidiary company of the company, or its holding company (if any), 
and for the purpose of providing any such pensions or other benefits or allowances, may 
contribute to any scheme or fund and rr.&y make payments towards insurance or trusts in 
respect of such persons. 

75. 

Any such minutes of any meeiing of Board or of a Committee of Directors or of the 
company, if signed or purporting to be signed by the Chairman of such meeting, or of the 
next succeeding meeting, shall be receivable as evidence of.the matters stated in such 
minutes. The books containing minutes of General Meeting shall be kept at the registered 
office of company and shall be open to inspection asrequtred by Section 173. 

(b) of all resolutions and proceedings at all meetings of the company and of the 
Board and of committee of Directors. 

(a) of the name of Director present at each meeting of the Board and of any 
Committee of Directors; 

74. The Board shall cause minutes IO be made in books provided for the purpose; 

72. The control of the company shall be vested in the Board and the business of the company 
shall be managed by the Board, which may pay all expenses incurred in fonni.ng and 
.registering the company, and may exercise all such powers of the company as are not by 
Ordinance or by these Articles required to be exercised by the company in Geuaal 
Meeting, subject nevertheless to the regulations of these Articles. to the provisions of the 
Ord~ce and such regulat!ons (not incomisien~ wilh the afo~id regulations .P! >< "01;,'.<.,,,~"-.., 
provls1ons), as may be ~n:scnbed by the _company .m Q~ Meettng but no re~~~tion .. · ·.· :· . ·\ 
made by the company in General Meeting shall invalidate any prior· act of tli~'bo!1!9 · ~ .. ..,_ ,\. ~-\\ 
which have been valid if the regulation had not been made. ,f. ."'-? ,; ·., · : : .\."; °\ \ 

~ .. ~·:: {·==.g:jj 
Power of Board \. ·,. · i. ::, ·; 

• • -..;, ~ ,_; I 

73. The Board may exercise all the powers· ofthe company to borrow money and io·ipor-tgagi :.:.,,.,;._,:--:' .;. 
or charge its undertaking. property and assets (both present and future), and ·1o. issue r 
debentures and other securities whether our right or ns collateral security for any'aeot;_-:.: 
liability or obligation ofthc company, or of any third party. - •·· 

BooksJokmi 

Mnnagernent of Business 

POWERS AND DUTIES OF DIRECTORS 

71. The investor shall have powers to nominate such number of directors in the Board of 
Directors of the Company, as are proportionate to its holding in the paid up capital of the 
company. The Directors so nominated shall not be subject to the provisions of these 
Articles and Ordinance relating to the eligibility for appointment, election, retirement, 
removal, filling of casual vacancy and vacation of office etc. 

Nomination by Directors 

70. A director shall be requiRd to hold at least one qualification share subject to Section 187. 

Share Qualification of Din:ctor 



(b) he absents himself from three consecutive meetings of the Dircctol's or from all the 
meetings of the Directors for a continuous period of three months, whichever is the 
longer, without leave of absence from the Directors; 

(a} he becomes ineligible to be appointed II director on anyone or more of the 
grounds enumerated in clauses {a) to (h) of section .1,.~7; __ 

Absent from Meeting 

Vacation of office ofDircct0rs 

86. The office of a Director slulll be vacated if: 

85. No person shall be appointed as a Director of the company if he is ineligible to be 
appointed as Director under any of the provisions of the Ordinance or llnY other law for 
the time bcin11 in force. 

Qualification of Directors 

DISQUALIFICATION AND VACATION OF OFFICE OF DIRECTORS 
) 

The Director may entrust to and confer upon the Chief Executive of the power 
exercisable by them upon such terms and conditions 1111d with such restrictions as lhey 
may think Iii, and eilher collateral with or to the exclusion or their own powers. and may 
from time to time revoke, withdraw, alter or vary all or any of such powers, 

84. 

. .. 
Remuneration of Chief Executive ~1, '"· 

The Chief Executive sh111l receive such remuneration (Whether by way of salary,~ ": ·::,'. ·, x~ };~ 
commission. participation in profits, allowances perquisites, ete., or partly in one way\ '5, ~. -J';i•~ -}<(') ' 
and partly in another) as lhc Board may fix, >..:,;_- ._ • - ·•'-:;:;/.- / ._,. _;. ', / ~"' \.'\.. ~·. -.' .•. :/ 

Power of Chief Execu1ivc ·. '-.; .!Wrt~s a,1~ ~'..~~:1 · 
~~.;,::~_:--# 

83. 

The Directors by resolution passed by not less than three-fourths of the total number of 
directors for the time being, or the company by a special resolution, may remove a Chief 
Executive before the expiration of his term of office notwithstanding anything contained 
in these articles or in any agreement between the company and such Chief Executive. 

82. 

Removal of Chief Executive 

81. The Chief Executive retiring under Article 78 & 79 shall continue to perfonn his 
functions unlit his successor is appointed unless non-appointment of bis successor is ~uc 
to any fault on his part or his office is expressly tcnninalcd. 

80. On the expiry of his term of office under Article 78 & 79 the Chief Executive shall be 
eligible for reappointment. 

Eligibility of Re-appointment 

79. Within fourteen d11ys from the dote of election of Directors or tho office of the Chief 
Executive fallina vacnnt, as the case may be the Directors shall appoint any person, 
including an elected Director, 10 be the Chief Executive, but such appointment s~ll not 
be for a period exceeding three years from the date of appointment, 

Term of office of Subsequent Chief Executive 

78. No person who is ineligible to become a director of the company shall be appointed or 
continue as the Chief Executive. 

Eligibility for Appointmenl 

77. The Chief Executive shall, unless he earlier r=;igns or otherwise ceases to hold office, 
hold up to lhe First Annual General Meeting or, if a shorter period is fixed by the 
Directors at the time of his appoinamcnt, for such period. 

Chjcf Executive to hold office till First Annual General Meeting 



A register shall be kept by the Director in which shall be entered particulars of all 
contracts or arrangement to which Article 87 applies. 

88. 

Register of Directors Contract 

--·-c/ 
The appointment of an Alternate Director under these Articles shall constitute leave o(_j:,, ..,,. rnp,)f/_;, ?'. 
absence to the Director for whom such an alternate is appointed during such Direct~~, _;_:~::-,"'< f7 ~Q. 
ab . . ~ .~:r:;~· ~.~\ .. ~ ~' sence, ·,,_ _,?·,.~:·:·.~ ... Yt.-";; 1 

Directors Contract with the Commny :'' ~~:}\_?.~:~.: _. ;:J:~J'. 
Subject to the provisions of Section 214 of the Ordinance the Directors shall not be· "· ,.:,.: .. ;~;:i'' ,;_':-' / 
disqualified from contracting with the company either as vendor purchaser or otherwise i• 
nor shall any such contract or arrangement entered into by or on behalf of the company 
with any company or partnership of or in which any director shall be a member or so 
interested be liable to account the company for any profit realized by any such contract 
or arrangement by reasons of such Director holding that office or of the fiduciary relation 
thereby established but the nature of his interest must be disclosed by him at the meeting 
of the Directors at which the contract or arrangement is determined on if the interest then 
exists, or in any other case at the meeting of the Directors after the acquisition of the 
interest. Provided nevertheless that no Directors shall take part in the discussion of such 
contract or arrangement or Vote as a Director in respect of any contract or arrangement 
in which he is so interested as aforesaid and if he does so vote his vote shall not be 
counted but he shall be entitled to be present at the meeting during the transaction of the 
business in relation to which he is precluded from voting although he shall not be 
reckoned for the purpose of ascertaining whether there is a quorum of directors present. 
This provision shall not apply to any contract by or on behalf of the company to give to 
the Directors or any loss which they or ariy of advanced or by way of indemnity against 
any loss which they or any of them may suffer by reason of becoming or being· sureties 
for the company. A general notice that any Director is a director or a member of any 
specified company, or is a member of any specified firm and is to be regarded as 
interested in and subsequent transactionwith such firm or company shall, as regards any 
such transactions, be sufficient disclosures. under this Article, and after such general 
notice it shall not be necessary to give any special notice relating to any particular 
transaction with such firm or company. Any such general notice shall eitpire at the end of 
the financial year in which it is given, but may be renewed for furthe« period of one 
financial year in which it would otherwise expire. No such general ·Mtice. and no 
renewal thereof, shall be of effect unless it is given at the meeting of the Dii cetera, or the 
Directors concerned take reasonable step to ensure that it is brought up and read at the 
first meeting of the Directors after it is given. 

87. 

he acts in contravention of section 214 (h) 

(1) he is removed from his office by the Company in General Meeting; or 
(g) he is convicted by a court in Pakistan of any offence and is sentenced in respect 

thereof to imprisonment for not less than six months or is convicted by a court in 
Pakistan of any offence involving moral turpitude; or 

Directors; or 

(d) he suspends payment lo or compounds with his creditors; or 

(e) he resigns office by notice in writing addressed to the Company or to the 

accepts a loan or guarantee from the Company in contravention of 
Section 195. 

(ii) 

without the sanction of the company in General Meeting excepts or holds 
any office of profit under the Company other than that of Chief 
Executive or a legal or technical or a banker; or 

(i) 

(c) he or any firm of which he is a partner or any private company of which he is a 
Director: 



·-~ . . : ·.~ 
'_.. 

96. The Chainnan shall whenever present preside as Chainnan at each meeting of the Board 
but if at any meeting the Chairman is present and not "·'illiill' to act or'"is absent-beyond 
ten minutes after the time fixed for holding the ,,.. •.. ,.:, the Vice Chaimian shall act as 
Chainnan, in the absence of both the Chainnan anal ti.e Vice Chairman or in the event of 
the unwillingness of both to act, the directors present shai I within fi fteen minutes of the ~- 

Election of Chairman 

95. A meeting of the board for the time being 11 which a quorum is present shall be 
competent lo exercise all or any of authorities, persons and discretions by or under these 
Articles vested in or exercisable by the Board generally at least two Directors personally 
present shall constitute a quorum. 

94. The directors may meet together for the dispatch of business, adjourn and otherwise 
regulate meetings of the Board as they think fit. The Chairman or the Chief Executive if 
any may at time and shall on the written requisition of two Directors at and time 
summons a meeting of the Board. At least Ten clear days notice must he given to al I 
Directors to summon a meeting of the Board and such notice shall set forth the J>UIPOSC 
or purposes for which such meeting is Summoned. However with the consent of all 
Directors entitled to receive notice of a meeting or to attend and vote at any such 
meeting. a meeting of the Board may be convened by shoner notice than specified in this 
Article. 

Meeting of Directors 

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS 

A resolution for removing a Director elected in the manner provided for in Article 91 or 
for reducing the number of Directors shall not be deemed to have been passed if the 
number of votes against it is equal to election of a Director at the immediately preceding 
annual election of Director in the aforesaid manner. 

93. 

Removal of Directors 

Any casual vacancy occurring among the Directors may be fill up by the Directors and 
the person so appointed shell hold office for the remainder of the term of the Director in 
whose place he is appointed. 

92. 

Casual Vacancy 

a member may given all his votes to a single candidate or divide. them between 
more than one of the candidates in such manner as he may choose and the 
candidate who gets the highest number of votes shall be declared elected as 
Director and then the candidate who gets the next highest number of votes shall 
be so declared and so on until the total number of Directors to be elected. 

(b) 

(a) a member shall have such number of votes IIS is equal to the product of the 
number ofvoting shares held by him and the number ofDirectolS to be elected; 

91. The Director shall be elected by the members of the company in General Meeting in the 
following manner namely: 

Mann~r of Election of Director 

90. Any person who seeks to contest an election to the office of Director shall, whether he is 
a retiring Director or otherwise, file, with the company, not later lhan fourteen days 
before the date or the meeting at which election arc 10 be held, a notice of his intention 10 
offer himself or election as Director. The notice shall be transmitted by the company 10 
the members not later than seven days before the date of the meeting. 

Election of Directors 

ROTATION, ELECTION AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS 

89. The Company shall not, directly or indirectly make any loan 10, or give any guarantee or 
provide any security in connection with a loon made by any other pmon to, or to any 
other person by such person. as are specified in and to rhe extent permitted by section 
195. 



104. The Board may, before recommending any dividend, set aside out of'tbe profits of the 
company such sums as they think proper reserve as a reserve or reserves, which shall, at 
the discretion of the Boord, be applicable for meeting contingencies, or for equalizing 
dividends, or for any other purpose to which the profits of the compnny may be properly. 
applied and pending such application may, at the like discn:tion, either be employed in 
the business of the company or be invested in such investments subject to the provisions 
of section 208. or any other provisions of the Ordinance (other th.an shares of the 

Creation of Reserve 

103. Subject to the right of any person entitled to shares with rights as to dividends the profits 
distributed II! dividends shall be distributed among the shareholders and all such 
~~'tlends shall be declared and paid according to the amounts paid on the shares. lfany 
shi{';.- 11n: issued on term that it shall rank for dividend as from a particular date, such 
shlr"'=ftiall rank for dividend accordingly. 

102. No dividends shall be paid otherwise than out of profits of the year or of any other 
undistributed profits from prior years or in contravention of section 235 and 248. 

No Dividend Exg:pt out of profit 

101. The Board may from time to time pay to the members such interim dividend as appear to 
be justlfted by the profits of the company. 

Payment oflntcrim Dividend 

100. The company in General Meeting may declare dividends, but no dividerids shall exceed 
the amount recommended by the Board. 

Declaration of Dividend 

. DIVIDENDS AND RESERVES 

99. Any Di~or not permanently resident in Pakistan and any Director so rcsidenJ but 
intending to be absent there from foe a period of not less than three months may appoint 
any person acceptable to the Board to be an Alternate Director of the Company to act for 
him. Every such appointment shall be in writing under the hand of the Director malc:in& 
the appointment. An Alternate Director so appointed shall not be entitled to appoint 
another Alternate Director, but shall otherwise be subject to tbe provisions of these 
Articles with regard to Directors, except that he shall require no sharc'qualiflcation. An 
Alternate Director shall be entitled to receive notices of all meetings of the Board and 10 
attend and vote as a director at any such meeting at which the Director appointing him is 
not personally present, and generally to such appointed An Alternate Director shall ipso 
facto cease to be as Alternate Director if his appointer for any reason ceases to be a 
Director or if and when his appointer returns to Pakistan, or removes the appointee from 
office by notice in writing under the hand of the appointer . 

98. A resolution in "'.riling,_ except for the ma_uer s~e<:ificd in sec_tion 196, signed by ~H ::,:·:~~.: _0;.:,:~ 

Directors present in Pakistan shall be effective as if such resolution had been pa~ ~t's'l· K; 0·'s,:,. , 
meeting of !he ~rectors. Any director may. waiv~ notice of the time, place and purpcSse •. ~ ... : · : -, _ :\.~~t 
of any meeting either before, at or after such meenng. J . , .· i . 1 ~- -· 

ALTERNATE DIRECTORS .; :} ... . . 
: <-· ' :) -~ 
?. --· ~..f ~ 

Alternate Director ..... ·:.· ·. ,;:,.~,~: .,' 

R;solution in Writing 

97. All acts done by meeting of the Board or of a Committee of Directors. or by any person 
11&ting as a Director or Alternate Director shall, notwithstanding that it be afterwards 
discovered that there was some defect in the appointment of any such Directors or 
persona acting as aforesaid, or that they or any of them were disqualified, be as valid as if 
every such Director or person had been duly appointed and was qualified to act. 

When Act of Directors or Committee valid notwithstanding dcf~tjye AP~inumnt cu:. 

time fixed for the meeting choose one of their members to be Chairman of such meeting. 



I I 2. Within eighteen months of the incorporation of the company. and subsequently once in 

Laying Account before the Annual General Meeting 
. v; 

111. The Board shall from time to time determine whether and to what extent and at what 
times and places and under what conditions or regulations the accounts and books of the 
company or any of them shall be open to inspection of members and ll()Jl!~'!l.be~ .. s~PtL . , . ··,:,. ,,,,._ :,,: .. .:, .. ~; .... ·,. . , .. , 
have any right of inspecting any account or books or document of the company except 'Wi-:. ., 1.:,.·-,~;; :, •. ,?.; .,, ~'-·'· 

conferred by Laws or authorized by the Board or by special resolution of the company in',fo;-,;; ;> , : ,,. ,.:_., ;,,,<;,.,, ., . 
General Meeting . 

~~··,· 

Inspection of Books of Account 

110. The books of account shall he kept at the registered office or at such other place as the 
Board shall think fit in accordance section 230. 

Keqiing of Books of Account 

109. The Board shall cause to be kept proper books of accounts as required under section 230. 

Books of Account 

ACCOUNTS 

108. Any General Meeting may, upon recommendation of the Board resolve that any 
undivided profits of the company (including profits carried and standing to the credit of 
any reserve or reserves or other Special accounts or representing premiums received on 
the issue of shares and standing to the credit of the share premium account), not required 
for paying the Dividends on any shares issued be capitalized. Such capitalized undivided 
profits shall be distributed amongst such of the shareholders as would be entitled thereto 
as capital. All or any part of such capitalized fund may be applied on behalf of such 
shareholders for payment in full or in part either at par or at such· premium as the 
resolution may provide, forany unissued share or debentures of the company which.shell 
be distributed accordingly, or for outwards payment of uncalled liability on any issued 
debentures and that such distribution or payment shall be accepted by such shareholders 
in full satisfaction of their interest in the said capitalized sum. 

Capitalization of Reserves 

CAPITALIZATION 

(b) Dividends unclaimed for one year may be invested or otherwise used by the Board for 
the benefit of the company until claimed. 

(a) Any dividend may be paid by cheque or warrant sent through the registered post to the 
registered address of the member or person entitled thereto, or in the case of joint 
holders to anyone of such joint holders at his registered address or to such person and at 
such address as the member or person entitled or such joint holders, as the case may be 
direct. No dividend shall be paid by the company in respect of any share therein except 
to the registered holder or to his order or to his banker or to a financial institution 
nominated by him for the purpose and the payment shall be made within thirty (30) 
days of the declaration. 

107. 

Mode of payment of Dividend 

106. No dividend shall bear interest against the company. 

Dividend shall bear no Interest 

I 05. If several persons are registered as joint holders of any share, anyone of them may give 
effectual receipts for any dividends payable on the share. 

Payment of Dividend to Joint Holders 

company) as the Board may from time to time think fit. 

........ ~.;.·: . . .. 



119. A notice may be g1°,·,.n by the company 10 the persons entitled to a share in consequence 
of the death or Insolvency of a member by sending it through the post in a prepaid letter 
addressed to them by name, or by rhe. title of letter addressed to them by name, or by the 
title of representative of the deceased, or assignee of the insolvent, or by any like 
description. at the address (if any) in Pakistan supplied for the purpose ·by the persons 
claiming to be so entitled, or (until such an address has been supplied) by giving the 
notice in any manner in which the same might have been given if the death or insolvency 

Notice at death o[a member 

118. A notice may be given by the company to the joint. holders of shares by giving the notice 
to the joint holder named first in the register in respect of the shares. 

Notice to Joint Holders 

(b) If a member has supplied an address to the company within Pakistan as 
contemplated by sub-clause (a) above, the company, in addition. shall furnish to 
such members notice at an address outside Pakistan which has been supplied by 
him to the company. 

(a) If a member has no registered address in Pakistan and has not supplied to the 
company an address within Pakistan for the giving of notice to him, a notice 
advertised in a newspaper circulating in the neighborhood of the registered office 
of the company shall be deemed to duly given to him on the day which the 
advertisement appears. 

117. 

Where a notice is sent by post, services of the notice shall deemed lo be effective 
by properly addressing, prepaying and posting a letter containing the notice, and 
unless the contrary is proved to have been effected at the time at the letter would 
be delivered in the ordinary course of post. · 

(b) 

A notice may be given by the company to any member either' personally or. by 
sending it by post to him at his registered address or (if he has not registered 
address in Pakistan); to the address, if any, within Pakistan supplied by him to the 
company for the giving of notices to him. 

(a) 
l 16. 

Dispatch of Notices to Members and Directors 

_.,,,.~:~ 
114. Auditors shall be appointed at each Annual General Meeting and their app~~~~ ~··· 

qualification, removal, casual vacancy, powers and duties etc. shall be re~ed in.,.~., 
accordance with sections 252 to 255. . :,t/ .:/ t,~ J-;.: .. --s- 

115. The Auditors report shall be read before the company in general meeting lid gl'la:ifhii 
open to Inspection by any member NOTICE 't:~:~ ~ 

AUDIT 

113. A copy of the report of the Directors and of the balance sheet {including every document 
required by law to be annexed thereto) and of the profit and loss account shall be sent to 
all members along with the notice convening the General Meeting before which the same 
are required to be laid. 

Dispatch of Accounts & Directors Report to Members 

every Calendar year, within a period of Four months following the close of its financial 
year and not more than fifteen months after the holding of its last preceding Annual 
General Meeting, the Director shall lay before the company in General Meeting a 
balance sheet and profit and loss account. both made up in accordance with the 
Ordinance. Every such balance sheet shall be accompanied by auditor's report and the 
Director's report, in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance in that behalf. 



:.; .,; ··~. . 

125. If the company shall be wound up (whether voluntarily or otherwise), the liquidator may, 
with the sanction of a Special Resolution, divide among the members in specie any part 
of the assets of the company in trustees upon such trust for lhe benefit of the members as 

·-: 
Distribution of Assers 

WINDING UP 

124. No member or other person (not being a Director), shall be entitled to enter the property 
of the company, without pcnnission of the Board or the, Chief Executive and to require 
disclosu~ of any information respecting any detail of the company's trading, or any 
matter which is or may be in the nature over trade secret, mystery of trade, or secret 
process or of any matter whatsoever which may relate to the conduct of the business of 
the company and which in the opinion of the Board or the Chief Executive, if any. will 
be inexpedient in the interest of the members 10 communicate. 

En1i1kmcnt to enter the oropeny of the Company 

·' :-: ,•. 

Every Director, Chief Executive, Manager, Auditor, Trustee member. of a committee, l, , . ':~ · 
officer, servant, agent, accountant or other person employed in the business of the 'i.-\ f> ·;':: . ·, ;_.'{_._:.<_ ... :'.;d.. ·--~.-.·.~· ••. :_.•·'. '.;_: · 

company shall, if so required by the Board before entering upon his duties, sign a \\. ~ _ · - ': 
declaration in the fonn approved by lhe Board pledging himself lo observe strict secrecy "·~:·:·~11,,119• 3ii~ 

'tr:·.· · 
n:specling all lransaction of the company ilS customers and the statement of accounts · ..... ..;.. · ·~ 
with individuals and in malters relatina therelo, and ,hall by declaration pledge himself 
not to reveal any of the matters which come to hi• knowledge in the discharger of his 
duties except when required so to do by the Board or by any general· meeting, or by a 
court of law, and except as may be necessary in order to comply with any provisions in 
these presents contained. 

123. 

SECRECY 

122. The Board shall provide for the safe custody of the Seal, and the seal snall never be used 
except by the authority of the Board or a Committee of Directors previously given, and 
one Director at least shall sign every instrument lo which the seal is affixed provided, 
nevcnhcless, that any instrument bearing lbe seal of the company and issued for valuable 
consideration shall be binding on the company notwithstanding any irregularity touching 
any authority to issue the same, 

Affixing of Sea) 

THE SEAL 

121. A secretary shall be appointed by Directors at such remuneration and upon such terms 
and conditions as they may think lit and any secretary so appointed may be removed by 
them. The Secretary shall be responsible to ensure compliance with the secn:urial 
formalities under the Ordinance. 

SECRETAR.Y 

(c) The auditors oflhc company; 

(b) ll11ery person entitle to a share in consequence of the death or insolvency of a 
member; and 

(a) E11ery member of the company; 

120. Notice of every general meeting shall be given in some manner here in before authorized 
to: 

Notice of General Mee\ioa 

had not occurred. 

,·.· ·- 



:f ...• - .• ~, -, 
..... +,,., ·. : 

No Director, Chief Executive, or other Officer of the company will he ~tc ftj:~'acts. 
receipts, neglects or defaults of any other Diiector or any Officer or _ • ~. any 
receipt of other act for Confomrity, or for any loss or c,cpcnse happenin OJ, · • 0<··· 
through the insufficiency or deficiency of title to any property acquire li ~ :_ .:,..of th~-- / 
Directors, Chief Executive, or other Officer for or on behalf of the comp ·· 'Jt'rJr _./ 
inefficiency or deficiency of any security in or upon which any of the monies of the 
company shall be invested or for any loss or damage arising from the banlcruptcy, 
insolvency or tenuous act of any person with whom any monies, securities or effects 
wll be deposited, or for any loss oc~ioned by an error of judgment or oversight on his 
part, or for any other loss, damage or _misfortune whatever which shall happen in the 
execution of the duties of his office or in relation thereto, unless the same hllppens 
through his own dishonesty. 

127. 

E-my Dim:tor, Chief Executive, Manager or Officer of the compe.ny or any person 
(whether an officer of the compeny or not), employed by the Compeny as Auditor or 
Advisor shall be indemnified out of the funds of the company against any liability 
insWTCCI by him, as such Director, Chief Executive, Manager. Officer, Auditor or 
Advisor, in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in which judgment is 
given or in which he is acquitted, or in Connection with any application ~ Section 
488 in which relief to him by court. ,. 

126. 

!ml§mnity or Directors and Officers 

INDEMNITY 

liquidator shall think fit. 



· .... 

Occupation N.I.C .. No •. _ 

Witness to the above signatures: 

KARACHI: Oated day of _ 

Name and Surname Nationality Number of 
(Present arid Fonner) Father's I Husband's with former Occupation Residential sha~taken Signature 

in full (in Block Letters) Name in full Nationality lddrcss by each 
subscriber 

KHA W AJA ANVER MAJID KHAWAJA ABDUL MAJID Pakistani 12, Runnymede, Clifton. 20 JY\~ Kanichi Twenty Only 

KHAWAJA ABDULGHANI MAJID KHA W AJA ANVER MAJID Pakistani 12, RuMymcde, Clifton, 20 
Karachi. Twenty Only 

40 
(Forty Only) 

We, the sevend persons. whose names IDd addresses are bemlndersubscribed, are desirous of being formed into a corq,any, in pum1111ce of these Articles of Association and we respectively agree to take the 
number of shares into the Capital of the Company set opposite our respective names: 

, 



. ~ .... ·· ·,.. • •..•.• -"J"',;I -----.-·-·· 

h'. Jr.-11,\". ,\i~~c. ,;...-~.q•t ·.:t1i::utc~. d1scl)ll11.~. ~x.1:,:uti: ,Uhl 1~ ... ,u1: pron~h,iur} •lotcr.. 
iu11al,.::,;. hllh· ,if cs,ha.n,:.;~ l~dl.; vl i:i..lrnJ,!,. w~:ml&. -JthiUtuht1 ,ind 1..1the.r t1eg,d1.:1hl~ 

! •.I r, -. m.;.nt :n..t.~\.·r ti~ f':1lJ.<:~w· ".t:,. \\~11 11,'( tr. fun.'l};I} .:lutttlCt~ ur .:lll\ 1i.-ni: ad f-tvm tirn.: 
,.:-, ~u:u: fur t.!"...: 111.n1h.n,.: ·-~f :fl!; ~"Uinp.~'.'!- "'1!.n ,,r w,~ ~tirJlc~ .JflJ ~ b~~l OnnJ pnny 
~...:.;a1.;:i::,~.z.;; .:mJ" ..;dH:~r.Li, ,q,.ni ~h .. tl ~Clll!, 3.t ~ Jn'o!.:.W1,i ~..- J<:e:3'1,--1;::QC'Jic:;';~. !ti tut. 
;.f.~M ~ ~.N Uy ~;ll!i ot!J:, ... ., ~w"rv,, « •l''ht~ xW-U1fi't 1\-:'Ji. ~- ~. r~~­ 
'~;a".hioo~. ""~n.."f_~· .. ·.:-l1m.c.•tt vi i:.i!1Di1..'.ilt1~lhlt t11..;lurJm; :~ ,Jli.;;~vr-s ~f tiiu: .;...~kp.tJa, 
·•··.J·'-!f ~,_.r.~:c. h.:~:~~~- .. ·n..¢n..,, f\)..:d~ ~~~·di,::~ ~tf t!c,."D("et,;r\'": ~ .. ~ 
~i~i,ri ,,, ~'-Y 7,j:~,·..c -:.(!THP••r.~ ·:,. ;1:-..:·p~!t,;.t f~l! r,:~:..'1'Lt.1.l~h~ r..s'l·rt'C} t.lt' ~'.i,u,:h ,.,,1l~'r r,W:~~ 
:,~ !I"" L·1rccttir-, ma:· or ll"ilf' ·t!1~11huc d.1'-m.~k"o ,j~rtn flt 

i'.,, ·~· .. ::a,n:- h,m ,_,,..,.~ u.• 1;4":;C"" 4.JllJ ,i:w ,,, 1-.;J.: ~t, llll .,._.-.:C\ ~H~a.;-to l..n:lt:k. ch.tt..!!:b. :n.~"': 
f'i"lt._u1.'i::..1ti•} fllUl"k hfl""c."'..'~. •in.·nu.i,·,11, h\~OSU> i•.!-lti~~-..Jito1'!1 ;t.,'lJ ettcct .,,. nl;1y l,.:; 111·.,~, ... ;~:w-;" 
, . .a ~.,,,,1:na.:I"fl l(°,; .1nl: 1'1Ji,:.11h:':"tt- :C--,r llld.1irnc bent}~ •. -1 ·.·: i •.'!I b" ti~ C,lfft;);:111)' 

. ,:r,;:~ 7,~, :.:..:,:.~;.:;:.',.!... ·~~1..[t·.i.b<:.i;~::..,. r,:-.:._l.:rcu\....µ ,,: ,.:tr.,r .. \"';~ .4J!!: j.1)" ;:"C!\•r!U ''.!C:H, 
;·,;:.;::,:~·- ~;_.·.:, ,:.._-..::r-.;,,-:i:;:. ,:;·-!!l~:t:.~r:~. ,'!Ir :.,:.,..·.,..:c~-.:Hill~ 5.il' ,\b.;n~~;:J~~ gn:1:. t,c-n.·~- .,,r .1, 

,1lh,'..,. ,z.:-:"st ,:~ .... i.•2-: .1;;.i :11 t.:h~·:o-i...::cl,n~ ,1~!.:.,:.n."l3J.:;.l. L:.!.JG.~bu:\,-:arid ~S::>d'l ....i'fh·\~ 

j 1: •'-t,::l\.;H.: pi.1t1I i'l'o,;J1_A~ ,;;Jltl f~i-5'- 11-r r,~d.:1, ... ( ~Jih,.:'r~.l,lk,!'. <C(\l'~lltnn. :i,)J~t,i· ~.i'"el, 

«rco. (•:..1lH:.\·t;1 .f;1u.'i. ~Jil•.f u4htl \:U,fP~ UI ,~,..., rn.skt;.,1J~ ~,,:Jrjj :.._-. IJC,11..S;J.i:.I i,,'ucl\ l>lt,c:'t .. ; .. ,.·~ ;,1 

I.Jt!$1;\(..~!'i, lk'. ITAl:0, h.t f"f'U(s-:!f, 11'\'~lfY QJ .kjjf.thl~ in t.."11111~'\.:~IUll \'t-ilh tJk:, :tfw>'-;.! 1~\.-.;L;; 

•If .HJ\· ,)fr:fl\.'ffi 

·, 
i 1,1·- :·;J·o ~~_iir.:tr.1w. 11:.rn·11,f.x:;uri.'. pr\.lu\k:c,. bvf!. rc·ftn.;-_ 1>Jqu:r..:. irupon,. ~"\fH.111 • ..:\!II .mJ 

1~, #- ,i.:i-.Uy ,., •k:,il 111 ,u~nr. "'!r-lf·~~ndy, L~Y- ~ll,W·~c!l.. >lllf-l'~ mol.,,;ks. 
·,.r11p~. noelu,l;r, ,1,.rit,, ~ .JI ~ l'""Ji,.;1$, ~u.:l; •• u,;1f<x.-tld<1t1ty, gJu,;.',..,, •11f"'• 
.c.,10Jr cJC:1e,t l',\ou. ~~t.'k-11 ,.tTutt .Kt(I lk"rll'<rl "",wr"! :«1n~or by1>rod1K'c.., :1""t1\h ,~ 
"-•\;;~ ~ztj:;. p.t;,c:r f-"Jk;a._ r,.t~:1 .. ~t}'t :tl~etl ~~Ja-.r-c. ,47borr if.\,.'-,J.;. h","'IJJ'l""vcn. 
:iut-~•- C:.I!~ ·-·:&.~. .:ml tbTLli.t-d~ ;n..t :iW;;J,! p:t~d1n·t\ (lall:'h:tl~·; !.Gd ,r: .;.al,n~·lt:r.~· 
'.~;:',4\•~·af.l-i !_{_\ ~;.:_~;i.:s:_., '~"~~if'ui..:!.. ~~.:: r~f..'f?i.~ !-$ i.,~ 1"5-J:.l!Ji1;;:c.!J.-:".: ~,,.!,\St,;;lr v: '.'il~'F .. -: 
.t., :--:n.Je:.:t:~ ,..:- ~:·· ·:..-r-s·,,.b,.·~ ;#-,;'N Ji-~!!:.:»" !::ie'-u~mrt ~\:: .. ~~ z.1 Z!'! ~(~~ ~!\'=' 
1:;,rf'.tr....:i 

x Al.iDERO StG:\I{ MILLS (PRIVATE) UMITED 

or 

\1El\1( >RANDU!\1 Of ASSOCL-\ TION 



. •·- 
. ·~·{iti~i·;-'if_;,; b~- ;{{:~\:;: ~v: .~,~!;\ ·'·:>.'.. 

-~~ O·t:{': ::,J;~:e.-:.1 i":i: :f:r' !": :·~·::' 

/.J'Tt~J; ··ti;._: :n,· .·\;vi6.·~\·~ ., ....... ,.,; 
: ''?· 

!.I ;i, ~1,1b-.,,;ri~ fo1. he~om~ o mi..-mbcs uf.. .;ubs11.l1t1. Ju,l 11."it-l~pi:r::k "'ilh itn! .,1hcr 
J.'l"~1::ni1,n. whi:Otcr 01c11rp1"F'Jl\..'tl ,;,r HOL ,1r!to~.ob.icct.i are :li(<)!t:tb~r-0:r ut pari sun.lat m 
lfl(~~ ,Jt' !t1C 1,,\m~dOl._ .?11d lt1 rnklllC l~••m ,lft,iJ (.~;mr'.tlltJc:ttc tlJ lrJ) ~t:S'I ~:S':iVti:lalt.01~ . 

!t, 1,l .:-umnuurn.::nc w11h l'hilmh\..'l'S ot t:Ofllln,:rcc ~d othtr 111er,rumlt'. an!.! put:rlu; boUi~ 
rh!;.,·~1ghi.:11n t!l~ ~·••.•r!d auJ prwu~iu: 1f11:.uu.re~ ti1r 1h: proh .. ~tian uf mid:. mJu~my anJ 
prr'.,1,1'1\ ~.-.~al:;'-1Jd tlrL·r~:11. 

l"J. Tt1 ,uns-;.n~ <Jr ~uarJJu.;:~ 1001\t~ ?\)t nam . .10at. chautabl~ .. r~hB1uu.1.-, ..-Jui..ahooiJ. 
iJt•1·1-:.:i.vh:111 ••, ~·1h;:r ,n~1i111tb>n,. :-i-1•1.Wtu:s. ch.b.s:. fund.s, 4.i!ttK:~Otll.NL puhhc- ,SdtdrlH t)t 

~t.');,01\.I ttUj.;.:\:r;; t.J.f' lru .ir.1_\' t!~Jubihuu '01.11 IKtl iclctKlcJ In ,~-n.·la .,Jll)' 1'1Qh1!~. ClfQ~C (.'(' 
_:'UJl'.'f .... (.' ,) 

• ... "-1.J:·1t:-...1 1,·_, p11...1o;,·~,,1!,~ \,t 1!:i: ( ·111ur6ini:~ ,.1r..hrum--::..:, 1·.~·I IL' in·c tJ,mati\ms m nc.it:: 
~·u .. ;~;S ,,.,r !he ,t-:Unr\.· oith.:- 1.~mpJUfr'i:i. 111.:in~1s. JU'cam.1o 9.11tlio:- lhd:-,k.,:L1l(icnl.i. ht,:i~ 
J11J .. .iull:'1&:n anu !Hr anv ,.1.:~n·u,g. ,.,bi~t.:t .:111J for .:1tbi:.r,~tsons al!.O and to lC"l ~ trultlet~ 

, , ·t·o athlt:!Motlc.! a11J l!.'\'.tcuii." Jrn'. ,uWc1i.d.:i11.J} ~r which.mu)~ .s~cm ro lh,: c-urnpooy dt.-s:rr::ib1t 
u1h.l .:filler !!,Tllt\uluu~fy ('I ->t.hc.mtis.:. unJ t.'i::51 :tn)' ,~ or ~r;ooa! 1uo~ty, 111:~hl:; us 
1nh:,~:;-l 4'~l1in.':I.! h~ 1u t~httt.SiH.i;. tu lite: Lunipany tn un)• fll!N•Jff or romp:tny IJ'r \'.on1pnai~-s 
on hL·h"ff of o_\r ~Cu 1.hc (l • .m.;fi( ,)f 1hc ,·om1lim:~~ and ,\"'llh or witho,it 1u1y ~lart-,i tr.•.1~t i11 

:.!\·nut uf Lift'. ,.;(Ullf1~UI\· l~•r ,hr 7'U'1:"< 11f lht: l?its1nt:-:t, ,1f tht: cnrn~ln)'. 

'~ T,, 111·•~1~ 11,~ w,11g11111,., ~,· :h.- ,ompm1y in or unlk:r the l:1\\1. at' <lllV p!ru:e 01.1~1<k 
!'ili<t>n. 

15 r, .• ,:ng,,gc 111 im~ bt,smcs..-;or·uansDd1on Within tlli?limils ·ofllie-~otnpw,y'S·ubJ~~l~~ 111 

t.:r•mrei.:tiou v,ith ,~ au, ul)".ef pet'«UI,. ti.:Ot'J1,w:s.1$nn .• ,_,1,111_TiU1't ur k• bold ~h~. ~OI.:~. er 
hnnili m un~· 'i11"·h- cvmpan~ or \·-orporotion. tn;,; ij.uSialt$.\ wt;h:!: ,.hb ~umpnny ·~ 
:JUtilJ~..lc-11 lu \..11tr·.•n1i. 

1~ ~U~Ji"1.'.i ~·• the r,o,·1,11~1"\ .-ftlh! (''-"nr11B1t:s •Jniio.a.1cc, l"l>i4, to .21nil!i.una1c. ur' to cmer 
un» i)i1frncrsh:11 ur !t110 .U'-Y ill'f~'Jh-i:ITlo,, for ,oh.cir.,. prctfiL,:, uniu11 of mtcf4,-S1, \."O~ 
•,panmon . .!'''"' -vumre. nf n:~1pmc:;il ,-..n=SJ<lll 11r for llltlllini; compctuxm with ;my 
~r'"4m ,,r ~r:\o\.u"Ct •.•r·c1-.n1p,1ny t)rt:Olllpt111ics afJ'l'fnJo'1,:,c" cniA&C in or JfflNu tu 1.,":nTJlm 
or c1)iJP.\l !iL. ,10~· bu.~ar,c~s U'3ft~1i.:tioa on or i.:ugug.~ in 0,t' \\'hicli this· cU1np.1tl}' 1s 
u,11Jl0ril.:d 10 t,;,,'tC~·Lm Jt cng~ in or whx.b ~1 he C2tl'i~ on in cor~Uf1Ctiil111li~~willi. 

L 1 .t.:.qwr-: .u,J lh'J-:tuk&:- .:J! or JI)~ pun ~r the bU:iil\L"3~. prnocrry iinJ h3bt!Ut~ ,}f al'~l 
ocrsen ,H i,,:,.J.:\lJ).lllf CJ.nyilh! -,-,.n ,u ~1t\1r,c.,:.i11@ to i:.:itn:nn hu1'mC'SS. ) ___ .,. 

I l :·,, cvrv ·1,11 hui1nl!'-..~ 1.,1· 1i:tinj11twncy for pn~lic ~sur \.\:ork. dr.1tttnG \i( llto~tu.~. 
,1.r;m;;int ;irl'·;~; courcreuce. pr~pUI t,:~ pl'LtJ(CI ~L1'0rt •. ~ru11,.; 1! .Jf'(U"!U'4i:~ ••t<l h'I 1..":1r.111rt 
:Jll 'k;:1~·ni~:i .:..irnk:..::~ ,•,Uh pr,,m,,t1(1n or(:.::.pUal :-01:irk~t 

: ·.• -:.fil. ,:,,:!?.:u1.!.'1.' 111o:1i;_!w.tc. h:l •>11 l~.1.,i: r,)~:ilt)' "" :rihu1~ gr:m1; hccn)~ ;u.>-cn1..;n~. 
opt i.•ti" -uhl .~11!1.·•· 11~lh over ru m1~· 1)thi:r 11\iMU~~, Ji?.1.1 i,·nh- ·ur Jispusc uf l(J.(" 
·1ndt•:1:.1i.11n;. 

] IJ r ,, lel on ~C.cl"i~ Hf II) lcn,I ur t}lhi!f\VHC ,fi:q"(l'iL: of 
corupartv 

-~ ·1 .. .;i,110111! ug-.:i,h,~sccpl man~~ini <lj;Cnl$ w promo!\: Ul,l littSa1cs,; vflh: CU1'1!hlll)' 

9 I'o r,a.y for JO~' _p,·o.pcny :ti:q~nrl!d b\· lht -.'tHu~i}~i4'-.!)c:muoc:e1ue_ ar.~ {'Ct'.(Oupi,, finn or 
nt..,J~ ~L'.'Cpt'•rnu: r\.·ut.l~ring ·"e:....-jct~do ihe c1tr11pjU'ly "'--id'K:'r ~r L~J. Jkl'.':'TJK:nt ur by ulluem,;.nt 
10 trim ,,r rhcm or' shares or 'IC~Uritil:!' oi dl.: ~ntr.MY whi.:h ,~ paid in rilil ,,r in part "' 
othr:rw~. 

f\l i:pph for, ,.'l\..t\,"hJ~~ \'II ~Jlll~t"WU.:e at~Oir~ ~nr (lU1e"Ut'l1 firit1tC:lSi tuvcniiun. []f:CnSI.:~. 
~011,~s~I.,,,~ :md the lik~ .. ..:t\ntcrrittg .tll'? cxctuswe ()f uen-exelusive 1.'r 1i1l1itcJ ,i~}tl 
:,• G:'·l". ,Jr. .'m~- i.C,Ct"rl or ,)ther informullUB as !{l 1,r"f)' in\11:TIUt'n for the purp,~ .,r the: 
.:omp!11\·. and to U5~. t\e1'is.: . .J~•elop or ~rllll!. er liL'l!n.SI:.~ in r.i,I""''· nf nr 
,,thcrwiic "'"' ,., ac«•unt tlw rrol'Crtr. rigblj or 1oformanoD so acquired. 
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\.lfk,ilLlu):, ;iyuo qs .. x1.;11tJ 
.)ff' re.• 1.Jtt(~ .um J(\ n~ ttotlJl ··~IIJJ).1~ ""IJ'} 1tl "'"'"ltilt~f.1(' 'V'lt'I.I tfJf:li" \l}JI ~Jl?lf' ii~ 1iorJ,1 
r:>:>rm: >q .\l!W ,o, Ul~l"IIJ ~n !'Riii. <I! l'-'LIJl,)D l"IIIIIUU 'II'-" m <~) P"'d 'II"! "1 '"1Jlf• •am1r, 
,i-:11,~ .\tm -.,nssr 11'1 ('U!! ,\tn!ihiltX'l' .1SUJ·~·'!'!P~l~rlt~,f{ lJU!.U ,,., "1;;1Jl'lt:SQ,tt 'c;put>q ··.:.."\Jltt.;t:: '.II_ .:,1 
1r,-•1:, :)~ !ttn:tl JU \nm~'d CllJJ~..!'11'\.DIJ~' It' ,'\.lff:dlCI") ."\lJ.\ J1• '..2~(.Uf\ .. ~-i 1.lt(]J.1 10 '-i-alUnl,l(t .. ,! 
·~~ut·..q -~.1.""l>it"i: ut .:n t:!.n., ~~: \1u:1.f lb \rttuf·h i:u:r,1;,. :>JHU:iipn «1 .~\~d?16.!'.'l 34.JJ J•·, "':trH:r,,:,:l~ 
c:::1~1n so -¥J.JlUC::-,q."";.p \tm !O .\ffl•th.U.t'! J'fi ,;tl ~A:Jfi_ r,U i.~ ,ill! 'jJl ::'Jl.!ttfi! :..•~ .TIJr.~"":ilt.!.,~d 
tU J:.~td i.,t -~UJ)~)W _.'1 "3tJJ.N.,d •,ft 'ilUlitlw.'d ip..~ .; ·.1.- •· _; rJJ~;xf .\t~ ·4 ~,.:.r..1p11 ... ~i 

.;...1 !)I .AD p;'U~""'U.!J .."...>.!1..~ iU, .Jtl ,~v&L;.a.,- '.>Cu~"-' "!,\".1tlHU\l ~ Jt· ~·l:.t-'.lli.,'1,.:11 1 .. ·t~., .... ~.u.1. .;,~; ·;.:;/::~::;~~ ~ r::i~,~· :~ q:ct_~·.~:~-~:-··:~ ;:;: ·:'.~ ::·:~::~1,:~ ·~:;!~:~;: ~:i.i;:~;: 

:.,:o.;:.·,u: 
i'• ~\\,id ilcA~n.w;np.JfJ .\!lt! .R) lilA4J 1sn- .... 1,1: twrt' ,;.1t.l1JJJ0• ;,uz, :.u\.\~ll!J ~i!!:.lri:• ,~, .:-ur. 
·-:.110'?.:.t u.oislHUJ1lll.J') ·~.:=i.,Hl'iU~:trJ.r-.1 ff1n11.x: 1tt~'t:.ih ;~lfJj1th.ttua 1c!..n),.~ ~qu,~c 'r,a,,d~ '"'J ~, 

~t.lt'l'.MW,:) ~U.1va,.,:.n,t,,,.~.J pt.re TQi;,t.Jtt;,i:·Nr.):l'"'l' ,ar.:,.iQJJr;:.~ ~~-sH:.t:.)l•nJ ~r. ,~1 ~!~v.·~~- 
·110t" ~.ll~J:.h1 ~~;\ .:-.~ :.,..,J..u'.'lp 'i:l:t"t:' :~ H1"~ .. :m., ·"tf\ !'1 :;::'il:nJ -->--~ l'! ;""«-·•::.~1 -·: .... 

r.;.;~r .}~t.u•r!i·; . .-.:w ... -,:Jn;.\1~·! ;.11; 
~"'"' ~i'l:ni.;J ..:l1"!. ,-;: :i:-,~"n. ·r~pCl~ ~t: 11(11-)4 JU •.:aq=,ll~"rkl -~ "":~':.".:;r"p. lV~J"~ ~O Ir 
;.t~ ·J~ ;~ .u.~~~:.llli~~ ?~0:- ,u.~1~~ .. ,·.11~": ·~~tl'td ."4 ·-:..C:~'r!.11 '. :.!t ·,!" • .U,:1tn:1 ~)'.l!"· tt(:l;.1;, ~:::t"::0\ 
\--:;~, ~.:::i.n!l 'i~I~ -"<"! 11r ~~w-~ -~_.>'r•·':"1".t.:~; i:, :'!':it' ;t:..:>.;t ... z ... ~ ~• '.!1-~c ·:~s..· ,; 
;;:r .:~fi}U.Ut:J!'> :~1 }"' ~:U:r)lil ~Dl~ 'i.'o:.J.''V'i ~\l ti..n"-il) ·:·• . ..t;tJCU y:.~ ~:~y.:i:..w_ -~ m·: ~...;,o;,r; :. 

t,t~.j ··~.'Ulnrtp11;J ..!:ln~IW&,'-) .,lftJ .f" '·llt.•t$,:Uultl .lo'~J ,.\j L.,..'lf ..... -,:,.. \.lrfftfol1I>.'.' 

.~,, 10 '-l.!.,i!.l>Ht .'11tn 1\1 "'~rs,,• to ,~~ ;.., "::\~'"~.u~I ,,JV :a-• "lf"'-':i m .. ~.,;,·,:~ .. :u $.J~w.tt.:.: ::111 
l~1cti~lL.,., ,1,rdltK'r"l :•11 ,:u .".1J.s.j,,11f .:,,,11•\ ~•n: )r.1 _;tu .r.r ... ~ut~~l' .. ~1 .Ja1 ?~11"u··, !V :~~ ........ )f.Q :.11 

:-,,1,t!l1!J 
1::.-i1!i' ,~u-e rlf Jv .-..,u:i8e tU.ijlU;l\'.!."J"l:I ,n1 ~1.l'fn,n·,!s ,c, \Jf' ,.r,p r.'1;.,,:1 t,;.,.r.tfr 1r11fl("t1a;,1 r•w 

1p•11n.,:,x:, "'~~"iC" 01 p,rr. 11,~.ud1•r:i.,.,p [l!.:111 ;n :u:r.tilOJd .,,,. ~-.· : :.,nr11r-xt:.. .. , \tF7 ..m..,m ,1• rnr 
.~,)f1! l~.Ht.1 .'\UC UT ;\~{Q'fld ~,,, .JO· .{l~fllh -Jlfl ,n llPU·).\\ ,.fUJu~iu;~! 1"'-:lt 1ei:1ut ~l~t Allf}i)IE!Hil 
"'I wn,:'fnid pn: :!nrpn1J11t Rl:IIOIX!p-\<•I' .i<v....t, ,,.,., ,in11~Htl ·1110.v:rn) ""1u;,p1,n ,., !. ;.-, 

• l.\ltw<lD -\ri111 "1:ll\'.l,3.!IU 
·""'I' 'itl ~,u~I I(• f!'.Ul.•!ll!tttm;I.,.-. Ir• ,,un~~ J11 t"v,JJ 1,, ... -11m1nm~w ·"'l~tl\1 \11~ jo ·,,,,D 
.w:us Jt.) ll!llU:1:'l JO- ,(lUl'llJUr "'' .,~,,~, p__i:,.,, .k~ .. 1!~ltl1l \nr, Jt.' J(IAJ:f Ut Jf> •n. \u1.o.dt11n"l .11.11 
J" •lJodnl<l Inv J" d!1Jf-"l11."o nu .nu,r V"" 1~1 111101 .wm ~iot;,.'lr(I "'II eu ""fl,, ,pn,; " 
111 U<J~:,rmwn., 1nn111~" J~Jnt~.11 ,,.,:od.m~ ~) i,,~rqo ""'l""'" """(I? "'!}.IC' .(lll: ::rom~t<iim 
DL 1;ip10 m uon~-=11 ,~1 :,, -itflll ..,.,):!~lit! ..,,,.1, p111 1,'ClllC!li i;,q,,, ,,.., ,u ~1 .... ,;,•11v 
.. w iUoC!rlU.OP' ;fut'-f,·t" .\~t 'ElJ~G.l(r eu !('), ;,-1l;.t ~ ·it:"!l"°l''' ~:;u,irt- ·:'M(l AO .m.:i,i.rm fltn.\~I 
WU\ ·po~ 'aoantrl!-"JI .l1RJ l'ur~t>: . ._r.- :c,. ·1a.i,.,.1,i,ru1A\ ""!llll1*iUJt~iJ. J.lJ fhw. ...,;~~.IZ!~•~J 11,.• 

~u-r1~1u.t Jll4..~ ·~?J;,Pa tt:"tfl .}~o:~d ,11.~u:a:11 Jl~ti• .ct'-""~~ gq;,• :it .;J~"'l~--r. 
il11,.,•ii ~ "ll'lll.,'6: ~~·'!;.~,.Ill ~INtO ~~ l"1tll:~pf' '1'1 ·~~!,~fff~ ,.~ ~;fltlp:,i 
.<r.tr~Jl" IOj !I)-~ '!J:1-S~~n '\1'~l -~UIS,..~ ··•~"n'!!!~f b'f 'lJl.'l~:::-W .UJI: ,.Y'::",IJ'-.~\4 
;:t,"'ll .,lCUl('lJl! '';Im ur;i·'·~ riu'-"~~ ·"f'JC:- ,v:c:r-ia#f .~ n: ~q,,n~;;J. ~-~n 
·.-.,,, <,c,i::-;,;,o "Ill r:r !:!J ~ "4w u,,~1 :>11J- ·.i:. =• :pc:> "!' pm: z:i:i,s:i: += 
1;1; ~ 11fqf11.1 ~- i\l: 1.1r,r~ ,t&.?: .,rri Jf~4 ~ Jc-~ 10~1 11"!:r~ ;(l ,':fff!QJU.'..'t ~!.l!.~ .. ·1·""&m.!l£'-"; 
·~ 1\.p:,n ~ :J..~ .. ~"'..."t(J ~' :p~:1" •JJA!L.1'1 \uit li1~ ~~~~,int~~ ·;fl>• .--J,r-:, 
·:·'II'~ i,1 r...: · . .(=- ;ii,, 1'<111 .\ml?lllllll,k' ,,,...., -~.,,,.~,,, -~,.~ ·,;.c,,;,.,~-;,.c, 
;l;fl \11 Ql~~ ;tucl.J r,tt~ ft&.>IH S~ ..1.'fJC\JJl1tJ ~A i="tr :)-:. ~r.!~~I :.lo;:;tarn ,._, 
UHI11:"~ ~;uoo prR ~k>IHU~, l .. 1-h.-: ·.~..,,,.~- -1~~.J;it.'UJ p.u& ::.F,tJ.:.h!LU u,,z~n,m• 
~"A.Q')-.'"Jl~' ·:.·:1LA.1):T(lfll:.1JJ !l!i~J;~-11~1"tllfl :~IJuOO~~ ;ttur,um, .u.,r. jll '·P~'"CJ.r.1 ·~,_,+.~ ,;s..-..)J'l:::·f >:! r ~r. 

=·t!J ur .,,,":''tq~-~~~ 1~ ua,1!J,U..{ ·n if:~.~ .... r11r.,.:t1-.)~I'! .up ;r· .·,i:.~ ... ,:, ~~\\:11::- .o: ~:."-!I:"''~!':-.! u· 
!!..'flt:"~I: ·~":--'~LI i..I!i1F,ll!"J.:, 1J~ J:I~ ~.1:::1n~• fj!J"'" 11:.:.-:1~i1tl!J":I" W .;0 .:t~lt",~ .Jtr.!~ r,.·~ .)0",1.".P'·tllH 
;It ''ll.Cl'f'I': ·-;, .. ::)fll1;JJe ~~ltflJ\]l ,ill '\~ ,:-0:l.'-•j:'1lf'1 ~ :-J••&;.",'.Jllkt) f,j~1;;~ ·~.~dL'li.u..J ~::' l',i:t •lj, .~ .. 

.:.:,•!J iU,:i!,;:S'i~l~:Hpt- ''-L'n:,ttfl~?.;lr°-,; :!'tJ;::t.,-..0 :f;JIJ'Hl,"Yt;; illo!~ ..:,J .\ut~ t11 ?~~.\.1;:h ·:O~i;:i -~il;l·; 
'*) ~~,j,ii~ r'CE Sl'.U,lli..~S .lili~~ intt-:,.,~ .w. ~VI-.? .'\'\J~ :G:f'"-~ JJt ~·: ·:-,.~ "n-"""(A' 
.:..> ·f"Xl..<oid.ln& ~1_,.bUl~iL"l .iilJ "'.:~.;4 !2!)1\i .i= :ac- bU!.:u#:t.) ~ (~ ~~ ;'fo't r .. ,1~;.Urm~ 

.::-.'f ... "l..;~;.w » ,!-1:!.hl.."C ..::-,rlrC•uri~ !i;- . .A~) .: "-,;1tt~\.n•t ..,., 'J'~' ,r:':.".>Jl'iU:•. Ji"- r\,l;.:i.:~ '\,...__. ~<\·£~,i -~· ~ 
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:--iven h:, (.b! ·:-·~.•.::r,'.;1• '(j I'_:." 
1"'Crt) ... _, ... ,. 

··]/;' 
i -~ :.,- 

,_ e:;:g;ii}P 

·;,} :·.,-;,,di.x:? .. ~~:it:t,~t\Ct, re(~. ;2u .. 7-c"t'. ~~- ~rl ~: ~. 1t.:!I 'DJ 
,;..·~-,.::~!~ -~~.!! ~ ~~L ~~~ ~r2.f'.:.. ~i.tU!:;.~;!,l~ ~ -~ ~t ?t.pa... 
:\~:-.::, ...i~t;_ ~:d1'"~C!- ~,Q:1-<. v~~~ .w..J. :Xir :i::111&, ~ -:1:t=n ~ie&,. ~ ~,k?.'. 
;,~:r,.:-·~ ·1{ r::n·· .. ,o:;J r.i~ :;nttt~ '.4J- ... ·er_.. l'o,;:-o.!ti!'i. ~- .r¢1foi·~ s:rua~ ~s. ~il 

!-.' T,: ..:::1r~·1m bi.lSU\d>- :.u 1UAUur!k:Jun:1:-. ''"~,u:.~ i.lwii.'1"S, prma:ssod. unport;:ii.:, 
~-'(~>!l\:fj_ :1To,k10,1. -:'!!"ftlf, ~·ukl,, ,r.,,1c,~_ ,~w= of dll kll'td)_ af rnrer ,nctwli~ 
»·mrn!-- ~rmm:~ r.>MJ!U~ ""'-' '"'""""· ,..,...,pt,nL p,!f<I ,-..,. pei.~ ir.cludin; con~1<,I 
..,)fuL ..:1 JU. fl.:1ie1. ''f !!i.ltd~ fr,1~. ;111 ... i,1,t, ,J:f t\tlnr~•·,.. m1·htJing J'd:lcf'· .llld ittii"· i•..ard !.ltf.! 
,~i t::,, .. :.~ ~:· r,:ulr wf~tstf.r:nt'CTi.l.r\t~lt f.lt' dl.CUtn.: .. :iaJ' ·- .. ~ '.,'.1t'::> J·,,.,..,,ut--n~~ r"ffp 

;t, hJ gtC•l'-, '"UIU,:are. pttl\11.a.c. ~,•,~ "'U, ,11;an1l"a..:.rurt.. tr~Uf~ bL.."'ftd, ten.tee mark ... taltlt! .111d 
mon,~n ,,·,ml!~r in w:.. -0r in ('111:k<l~II "' "'""'"'"''"'* fom1> ku. ,:ol'fcc. ~ll~"Otl l'r .UI}' 
,,i.l,cr nc..-cr.,~c,. all n'Jlctic~ of 1,lt!li !lid Jlludu~L,. plai,aiiM crtljli; <i<cltarJ crup,. 
1t.'c~l.11~! Vc:"t;<"l.lble:-- -~rkec. ~54.'rHinJ mh, :sronutn: $Ub3JWJtts, n1bbtt. forcs1n, pro.Jw.·L1 
tt0J ,ut:.er pr1sdui:-r .,r1.~ 50\L wlu:1hijf ~lf ~oUtlilt.(utUi QT1)~1h •tr nm, 

{r., ;~: ~~:;_,.j,: ,;,:_;~.n;;\_;;i ~,U~._..t;,_.,,, ~ t"tJt<;~~ ~, ·.l,~• .... '""IJi~!t , .. ;·ii,,r_-t·~· (.;, \f..~~~~ '."> t:,-, 

~:·-~;:~~;!~~rt~~~~·~ ~:;.~j:;;:!::t:: ;.·~:::.~~~;~~,~:~:~>~~:;;;~~ 
,.:i.;~>..·~:1~. 11~·;.:;.t~far:~,P :-tu.I Cl\"!:'l~n 10J~S:!t;.;::mf1 w,,1 IU l't'fdo- 12f'~~ ~..::!1'HC:j 
rn.::r~e,i:.:::-:1 w.,;.:f · .. ,::r+•.-t~., i'iil''..l. ;,f ~;..1ih.:J ;mt~~": -:-:..r:'\·~:. w .lft l~~ .:ifhi.."""ft~~ ·;.)J'l.;i 
·111·.;·,::,i;.-· .. o.J :.r:h..::, <J"l.:;.lJ.Ui~-1."tt 

;.1 J·c, 1v:ll.f;•u1~ rJ1~ h,l,tlt...~ .k. forwnrrJin.f 116:n1,1 1cpt,!1~1hlilt\.i.~ of mniwr~lii.."1:.1\.;. ._ah: ,w~ 
m.,.lc::1m):'. oru.ru,i,.~ =11~.d m~i:111,,c ,11nu, .'U~ tH ~.,'V'-tfl fhc;-11\,,;fnm •Jr tt~t.·· ·1"( ~n.~~ 
.mpp-i~l'.i~ •~i'l-;~U!.f.ll1t-.;_, i.:OOIJ:'tfft'r (JtU(J1,~\'M. l.n;\i!('d [1tt1r.,:it:1)tj !Shi· .1:t.:l'pll:.f or)(Sit(~ 1.~ 
:;'<l·,·~~·.t;J .11;.J •'.l«tr.."i 11-4,t\%(( Jj!\f uriv-id\" J~:16:.,.. -sJ1"1f\:'i. o.kputtr.;u:nt ;tU:-C tV-:fttOr~, 
tuft.~tfri:c-t~ ~..hm111u,;,. br•t~".f). ..z:rn· .. '1 ~S' k'Uld .u:-J "~t • ..:b..zn .. ..., pllf:tt~ tJC~hf,at"i,.--WC 
~··.\·r:.-·.::;~-- ·,\'l"t.1:"i.;C" .. ~1:~n .. ~·.ne.~P.iJ~~u. ~tr.n:.::... tb-.: ltla'.J. ~r ·~- mJA.;~~ :uu! .lti 
,·.~ .. ,;' :,mi~~ :u~i~";~ !,r-4i;.cr* ~~ r~ dti> i!tU~'Nl: ro 'JFfkl!r.i. mll n:~r.r.t ::!1~' 
~'',u'!C,.t_;;7r-o,_ :....:..;:1~!~-,~·-.p,..•TUiJf ... ~\- 

: .. , .1.,.ll;::•fr,-~.,,. '.1.'l"t~;.;. ~~· '"'Ji. ht~por ... .:-.,p.,n. r.Ji!".: .... ~i :n ma.;1nnc u,-.t,._ ~.:; 
,;,.utmt<.> ""!l•11Jl:,c !;;i.;l..:i. •.ir~i .. "t;; =:ll<.ll-.."!.. !11.L""""l! nw,inc>. "'""''li.rin<b, 
~·.:nm::~..:.°",.\:'" ~··;1:1}· J.::;,npt.r,m., ,~ectui;n WiJ't-. ~ ~ -;.-;..!! 1.oih .:kct11c11~w·-.. 
ik-,!rv.;,i ~<jlill""al'1' .::,!'if,,,_ \Vl!i:J., \Wircll ji-":li'<, tbnll: .:in.J Jrijt-j!:tl<•f :r.;>l<rr,, ...;._.,,:-:~ 
t:,:i;. :i\g,~!QU ,,f d! f~7,c1.. cl<l:tf..: l.tk- l,.,at m::a:~ -~ IOduslri.d ,l<'Wd•, 
md:-r<. •vlun,,11:r:.: »rd l'(bc,- LYJ)(~ ¢ C!Jc-*11(U1j:, tMtnllJlml;;. dcaricaii, oon..,it1-:m""1. 
,Ul.'~,un~!\ .. ~rit'W!; nul~ artti h~.,IB. ~>tn~u....-r:, af tdl ?')~ \.."U'tUll ~i:r\o buuJ.o;,. 
:,:i;.: ... ;o-..~cs, ~·~~. tt"llt)"", :iaJ· ,:o.1ri1e11e,;~ w1nd,cr\. Ifft 1,.'Ut1~ Wi.Jkl~B. rc.1-.:.,g.&rmur~. 
Q)(l'l:>'>~ ww1htll\; m-1<:bm~ 1~l.,,(1iou ,uul ndicl rctetvc"* :ind 111111,mtllcr.s. mom> wuve 
«1111\·,oucr.c.<. r,i.J:v <!1)!11ll11t..:nh. 'i>ll~c,1, ,~:u:-. dll\.'.ll\)111' lllSUlllllffllS, couJu~hll'.~ 
u:1UJ,!t"fHL1L u~tiiHL•.r.t ~d .• ~lcl.J ~u.iJQ:.. !o&!~\it.1~ .,·~cluo~. w;uchL-, and cloeks_. lU~ 
n:c~~d~:S, lw11:s.cbohl •lpptir10,a .. "":. ,lo.-,J t:V"lr',)UJUO.f f~~ ;'.. •. 1-~"f 

t: 1,, trli1Unti1ll1J1"i.1 .1ll k11"1'" ~•I (l¢i;.Q.1.,:,1I ,;Mtdeu.:h}{X iltlJ itt.wlmcd \\"1?c:, for f7\:.lW~1· 
i!.'"1,-.:1:r.,11. 11;11,11111:r;ms, J"1J -:l1;,in1ll\u1,.,n. IL• mmmtiu •. 1ur, r. dca.l, midc. t:i(JJOO amt lfll(h'rJ! 
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Ji1 ~_.;(~timt~~~·'lflt'. •JD ,t,(ill,'ti•<J;'HittC°tl_i--'i<f. 1.J1JC"1-~~ idr;<,_,::!;l-c-::-J 
f-'~ .:wJiil FfS' ~~ ... ~c jlo- •• utt,\i ~ .:r.H}~:.1, ··ni-~iu -,;,,f:: '·::-~;:r -:i.:tfi..Y.O ·!.l"t;,.~~ 
Htlt° ·~T.·iJ 1('iq.''- -~\~ .... "'(~~ -.-tf.:,: ;\,~ ~.lqt'l ~~~ .,;.4');\"', :tl ,:fjJ¥~ j.:~r ·-f,4.)."• ,::;,:,...,:: ·• ~:. ~~ ·:.•i•~·.;~ 

\:•p•A\.~·:r:.11up~ 
AiHtf$!'f.Jfh,: ·~-::u~\illP ·,;;,uu.u ·~.;;,ur'M ·-·~-,.t.ll\:r."01 -~·~nru, Uau1-,.,1 ·~rttttJ..~ ·t:w11ue~·li 
;um~·uct:'do ·q~Jql?lst: '\OlUf'iul.' ·u~ :O~~r~h.ll' .,.,..l,l,it'JJ. t'41 ~01-,.r.;_rn11 :mll\i'l;ll:O::,ltt11'.'d 
:11 ~'1 (;~,r,;; 1~.fl.!:11 \llQ.-1-;o, IJ' ·:,,1tfr; .. Q1,J ;;r. 1:,\lfl~ ll)t"<Ui-ktl fU'!l.l.~UU.1n 11! pu:: 'j1U,1U~~ 
w r,!n;mnn ·1m1>1mq ,,un 11~.ui,11 1ftn!1,H-J·-'-'I ,~~ : l"U"e •a~r11.i~~ IF Ju {.:rJOt .. ,,~-3.lJ 
·-.,;,,rw,¥-UI -s=,ct!cf •.(J~ftXf ·om :~~fil IIOt:.l!fM'-n ·.w,n -''H ~::liJt( ~I ·;-,.-,~ ·,;1~npox! 
~mt:;,J"Jo,d .,1!:)(t>=-~i.t;.t u<~q.-i ·~m."\..'111~ r:\f~lifJl',.g; . .; .. 1Uo.J .t•"• ..r..a.,oJ ~.1.!. ~l:f1$..."'l~li!" :-t".tr,~ 

;)H.&4!J:.:, -~JV!llt. -~ 's:t1Url:"Jtl) "-'.J'S.\'\~l,'fl '"* ~ura JO Sl.'"1"'1. ltt l.U "11:t,p 1,1 -~Ul)l~4J~ 

!llJD ~! -~ --~~~ Utk.Ut~ 'Uttt.it&(1 .,-:~ ":11-itt.'• U'!:tll~.~llWJi ·:-.~ti. .... 1t1•! ,_,, r-. 

1-P~,;:J ~ ~ -ao:'"Dit'\.~ 1~ -..µ -S.~'-1 :;~ !,") 

~::.~YY. ~'lt! .~ ?OR :~,:u '~l;°JWtQt~.l" ·~.,.. ti! ;.i~ ·;1;"1.~-Q~ f"J~ ~~j'::;..:~ 

.::..:a.:t)~ ·:i.-.,..~ ,~ ~ c,,.- "f!"('.I' t1;r~1r.:-1.s. ~ ,·,;.p.ei·· -t...~.;i- .... '!t; ·rn~~~..-,i 
\,.:..·,::u"'~t ~~]~u.t !ta(,J. ('~ ~r'1?(J"h :;, ~,,~ :~ ·.: · --~~ a· \.l.::?:'"l-',:- ? ... ~ ·Si!.·,.m~.~!!-t.Jp 
'-il.'il,-"'ffllf -~.-..,~ '!":ptqtm~-~ ·•·JU;.irfi. '-IPf"~ :.,.:.:.11;."::.,p:1.1 ....:;:,l;i.,..:.,~- ·-•.:r.r,.i-:-,fn.n. 
·~ii,;s~,ofu ·.;J~ "bl:i.µ-1:khrs -,.~~ "...l.:t.\ll'I; ,.,. -:'!3Ut1lh·1 .w:;:. _ti:' -·.!:t JO 111r in,.~..u~ =~ ! ?--. •• 
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~,~ T,1 tr;;t,·ml:rciun:.·. ~,;npon. JS,~mh·lc~ Ji;vdup .. mvc1.r 1Jlh([w1Sc t!&:al 111. .-\u1Jio/ Viak·u 
,~·,h."tr., ... ~c:1.·u1m:c 1,·11, .. ,\.T:h:rs, fomputcrs- . ...-om~lUl..'1"3 31.,tn~aie, lh:'flf'Y tll;;ia:Jtt:-;., rnt1h.-r~ 
:1h1~0~1. ti-•rr:,--:. llill{.~rrk ttlCoc.·~ ;;~S-SiL"H~> iiJl•l c,tfk.~ dlh:d. mattrjafs .. \.:Plt1Jlt1h:r Jrrt:1 
p~,:ri.:,:..,-.ih; 1H.1\..hlt:i.:-. ..:111Hr~m;,,:r prin1c1·s. cnu1pur'f.'f. p;JblicJl:m! ,;y,?:n,s ,fl111f,1~c:-r 
pt:illlf~I ~h .. Ji.'1..:L:.."''l'>tn,.-,.. ilfKl l..."li;tr '!'.-~1VhX;i, 

f,.: ro t'~Vll !II; ~·..:!.11!1.!"SS l ..... ~dlL'iu.l!;iUb; llUJ a:l"i~ut J11J Ill l'fO"i..w litd :-:r...ckr t1!I t:;pe~ of 
-~~·:-1.:.,":'! r~ml,'1\:t1 hy .__·.:.m::.utune_ ,,:.n~Jnc~a. ~lutictllrL'{ JtJd. tXF>C!Th: -aml th uni,!Crt.uJ.;:<-· 
t.._·,:h.11"'-.:1:(;t~om1',:ll ;iur.-~·~·, -:..-.f)lftiDii.; !<:"ibihdih· .:i:;11Jf'1'}.. p,o_l\..'J..U ,q'lorL~ ;md \!r~r:p1 ;111J 
~k,-...:-l"f'n.;.~m~, (U. ''~" prn1l~JGI~ Iv .1..,1H'll m- scl~c-r.ion of t.:c:htk>log_)· -pro\.,.~. k11ow-h<H ... to 
,:.;.,.rr .. · (10; liit,1~rnf,.,r; u..-~, ~in,: 1r~•ll.>i and µri.'Vi\.fC huak.e~· "°np1111:~c..n~-~{cs\11~ .j 

f: 1 :~) .JI.I ,._., ::,;1"f;11ftahf'.~ .ir,,: ll:- (ll"{•\.'iik nt11.l~t,.."Ctlk:l1I, fnmt!~t:tl. IC'dlo1,~I~ ~~0,1:\t:~inu .. 

rnt'.L.l'iti~J .• 1Wu1111·11r.JJ1\·c. ,J~\-1s,Hy. cqnun-.'"J'l.:Ui. >tn:uurrwJ1cy. quaiil!" c0:m10L icgzst. 
1.c..;;m•··:·,. ,; I i.'l-~;,.J:,;..: O:Jil.? ri1,1~~.;i11~ .. ..:,1olllput·::r oa-W udt.;r ..:1,.,n.,-ult"'1.t} JC"·:,.,;:,, to 

1,11,kn.,r.~ .~1111 ~·\C',"1U<i.: 1k•:1!:_~n-.:11gjm:1.•rma:1 :1tLd·U:\'.hOJ~:il 'VVl-k l~\f· pAljtS:,~. io 111cr,..:s:rc uJttJ 
l:t)\i,:m:.;1:[ ,,:ui..:-;;;1 .~ .. 1 h;a•oihilicJ rc:r;in .ll"IJ 10 t:Jb.o up ~Onlr.:14."ll anti jubs·llJI Twnt.ii:~·!~ 

t,as-h :.1, •Hh-..·r.,·~x· Tv a•:t a:,, ~"Li:'1~, 1ieg,1ta.UCN. 'o\11IJ Wtk. 1i.n;ln,1ni' fn:itilUU\•n ,u,d 
• lfh ... ~~ h.lr ;m·J.11~i11r. lu,1n~ =--1hl ilf1d.:r,\Titi11g i,t' sh3.IC5 iOLI Jiebet\rutC:'- anJ t\t Ulldt:tlake 
ilH·J 1."lff: i•u~ innmi•Chn, 11mJ !itn114tfo11 nf Lt)IMp..u.Jlc-$~ tirtn,.; tU!t1'h1C'iotLc-;.. m.ist und !Un 
rn~i 171:1:ur~ rll.i::u r<.,r ,x'k!~ ~n!;.! ,:,n r,wn .:i.;~ChUlf. ai1J lrt ~'il.,1 ir, !',Ch:(.lion~ :ec,1iinicn1 
1ll!.t.l. 1111~11~ nr 11i:1-;..;1.mm:I • 

lu t<.1r:·\1.~u !.11·.' i•u•;nn.~,;.~; a..: 1111p,1r~~I-", O:'\J'tlftcr,;, munufm:luti.!1".1 :mJ di,;tritmmrs flf~.:OIJ 
1i,.: .,u.J ,i.::~,l~r".- 10 i;tlJ anJ Hdl (~J cll-c·mit.::tb. Pttro-~hew1\;-:,J~ ur;;l,un.t~ 01d1:_,·un-A: a1uJ 
,):;.:,:ir...mh~JJHu. d1c:mi1:ut~ mdiuiin~ mhbcr chc_mit::11!. J..._"PChcr chcmicnf~ :1~t!Cl1r:t~c; 
.. !A•r,:i1r-:tti. it1dt;~irial "·.,11lL»1vc::- •tiuJ ~lk.•,u.it~JI r-i..:~ut:;I~ ,"lf cvt"t~- !tmoni a:·,d •fo!i-L'r1pun1h 

{1 ! t'o l':trIYL'1t ~t.ei111~~:, a...;. ~l!:11:r:11, c1Hmn:rci:1I. i.:-tll;·ir ~illls· ,,rid pn•i:css- prinh:roJ. pauuers, 
lllh,n,..:;r,r,,hLT~. ~ng:r.:1\-"l.!n_ dh,1t11ui:.ct"L publula-....-, u! o,,.,liJ'llpn'. lk,.:1b, n»1~1l1t~. ert :u,J 
mir.;k:al (lt"·Pdth.:llmL,;, r,1·:10 :tnJ ~h..11.: rrt.-,ti:r>-_ ru .. 'X.'i ,inJ adVl:nisme.· ~r~ ~ulltrai:(vA. 
1111;·. ,,~~- ,;;t\J,,ur :u,d ~r,:~mi;:i\1-; man11fo..:1-urcrs. 111Jlllit.lctuft1 ()f ,r:ch'll .,nd •~?her sjrn ... 
JJi.lJUt1~c:Lut..c!~ :md U-.:t.11\!r..;. ol~·.u1-:.1LU1..Y1> ,cnJ ~1mpo11iilHIS un~ nuch1nay· n1anu11l~uret:.. 
ind ,j,!nli.:f'o 01 :'r-;~1_1nit 111:~d~?!ICrf r_\·p~!,. U:,iJ :.fl ;..,riu(c'1~. :'ur,1ili~-.. l11H,L. himla:"I :uni 

'-IJh'l~tr·, 1Ho l ..:~·:1it·1;. m- ,:.;.! ~:-;i,i, ol ~1....i,olh:; . .:tnd c(p;tf'ir.i:nt for n1~tcau11!~ .:11.J ,)di\!, 

H! r., ~•u-r':'~i:1 "';; ... m,."··c, z., m;tt:11hu;mr1..·J~ otand llseafo:_,. 1.,1 aJ1)· 111.:urter. ..aml all l"I"-~ ur' nu, 
Hlitlt'll•'t~ .\11,J 1m:J<.)th,:',;.; nfrh:>lim:'-,. 1hl!rtl1l}f11tl.tt!~. ll'fi1Jl4 i)Ol;'th~rt-t, ]ioh11'...ltil1~ U~k.rltJi?.. 
ia1miri:1t..:U 1:-a~,c-: ;inJ b-11c.rJ • 

·;~ i,1 -:~urn.\n me hu.~1:·1(-s.\ a._.: rn~1uu1:J~:ur..:!:~ ..:!1101 J.::.ik!~ 111 ~wrrhr:1r;,:, irm1 ;.1nll -ilIUCHU.11 
:.:.1~1.b or .:I! l.111it, :i111l 1n pa:tu.11for. f.w·.u,!i. liettrns. Qllgl.:'.l, \1,.·oslicr; .. i-.&Jliu~. ~oilUJ:.{ihlc 
~.:::Lc.s. ·;L.J1r:.,. ,ulu11111:,. :u.:1~1 Ju,H·,, am.I wmdm\~ uuJ olh~t rn1ildlnc. 11iot.,·.rwJ U~\!h:,.ifo)l .Jll 
i:i1~·t5 vii,~r,-,J~l~ :llh..1 IK,tt\•ftffllli.i 111t:t.Jl 1midud'.,,. 1n.1.dsmc:c~ ,rw•~ illl•I parl~ ;m,.J SclOTcli ,,f 
~ui,· ,J..:_-.,.·111i1tl~1: 1,·~uir,.·J 1,11 i1~.1l.l111!~ cnn~1n1,1mrr:i 

~:-. !,·, ..:;11:~ 1•t1 .be :r;uk, wJi.,..,1,U'y. l;U:iUJ~."'.,5, 1x..,i..,pi111'•D ~Ill ~r,,Ji;:,:~:01: 11t ..a.td1111;c~~ 
~,\}!ral~tl:\ t\.1~itrJ~II'{.;. d!.!i:1ui.:a! .• ,,1.r,u..n0· .is',ii :>,?mn~trtg cn.g:.ru!t"f.L .• uni contractors. 
f!t . ..:~1:i~ ro1;rr.h~·JJ$. ~u;J t'nrn1sh,~l.-., ~\:OfilWC~ . .1tvJ ..:om.c.k:lut.'1:" r::.. nil i1s l•r.m\.'.h.:·$ 

~; !,> 11::.u~ul.11.;:.10'-· i:• n,iuo:e 1:x1-,.1111. i11ap,~n. bu,, s.o.:.11 ,ajd Jc;,if m \o'i.10:bP:RJ •uL !i>,>1.i t;rmm1. 
,~i:I.! ~ :~1;.J 111;:-u .IHI•' I¢.<. pta,inu· :~d 111..:rdktni..li...:;a: fl f 311 :t...;r,J!I Jn.;t .JC:'\t.'.'l rpt11m l:Uft.::: rt".~-...1~ 

·.:01 tw t~,,\\~rJ th.·lit·•.:1, 

~,, I•• .Ji.":'>!p:. erect. ;;ll111care. !.,.1~i.:1:~~. brc 0111. nuv, ;.:JL pr;:p!1r:-, r,roc~s-s. mt:1nufuetrnc .. 
. ~::,.:,11:t'lc: :· ;kn,:.,1:· ,·;,~r :ir. n:\·:.:.. m:ichk"il:'. ;r,'i'.1.L "~Id hJJdcll k'Jllpt'I. .i1mrn.:1l J01JJ.i..' .. nc. 
,;l:.~L11>.:,: .1,t•.,i 111J1r.-iri.1i ,t':,~rL.iil~,. fon:,. mvtV~- . ..!CjU:f'IW:-Hl~. jlt.J..m.i r1)0K;"hu:C-:lt.!.\, 

:m··,•l•i':- ~"·.::;o-:..1u-1~:i. ,;.,.1mr .... ,~11:::it,·~ ipari.': ~!l:1~. liH1h .Jml ,mph:n1e111s. 
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i°!;.: \11ih~1:rr..;,i ":i,~ir.; 1. ,:r.tt:d ,,f rj.,._· ('1.1r;,p:5t1:·· 1:-< }{:; 3,HJ.\~JO,t)IXI , ~.11p,..:..:--: '::'Vix 
: iw1 •. h::J mJ l.°1111•. l\l1liioll (.llllyr •Jl\t1,,1\-J IHIO :1 . .JJ~J.(fi.w)i.·. I nut~ \-t1J(km J1lJ futU 
• \uu,.l! :<! ! aous;"1J ,11Uy, f.1Jd:..1!£11o~ .. · S!l,1:1..":• i.•f Rs. !UO!- ~r..;h wtth me pc..1,"rCr 10 ,n .. ,c;li\' ,.,r 
r..:·· . .:11..;·.' •!'I.: -;11ufl· i ',1!"t(.1l ',1r lhc 11111<: llo!ln~ ··nm •,t'r<r.ll d..tt...OJ!;!'.i,. .sud 1u Ulfat::h 1l~r:h .. 

·,::.~11·.:o.U'-..:I\ ~i,.:h 111c:~1t.nt1...il l)uut:uh~;J. ~~ ifh!,.;.1.:al l1~1i.:~. pti~ih.!µ:~:il ,it -."<m.Jittttlt;: :.!.'i• 

IV 

l'1rt,,1Uc,i 1l1i.&l uu1l1111~·. hl!tC111 wmai.'\tU <h:!H ~ J.ctmtJ lo 011rx1wer lllt 
(\..1nq'l;.l:1) , .. , 1:ot-r')'UII (I.I( UU:illh:3:s ,,r t...iJllang. ln8Wo&ncc u~~SJi. Um:i1T.:.:Jr. uf 
1n,"~m1e11; \.'o:a~1ok~i ttr ,•rk~"ttU!; ..:tll11p.1nh..~ "' ;:nty \Jth..:rbu:-ei~ss ('Cf l:>u~mt!~ 
\,111-:h mJ·; f>\.' 1lli:.fui m unlawful u1u!ec tt~ Id\\~ apJdicahll! in P3k1sta-\ 

h: i fl.: 1'k.•:11J1ng., l~.:u, :y,; fl.tr <.'N7.\,:m:cr..·c- <Jf rcrc."J\."1l(.-c ,.mlJ 1V1\S ~;ail no1 h:.: 
jt!,.•u.!.tU 11, ;.alii:..:1 11le l:L\fbt.l ~th'HI of chi~ d.lU."IC or r..f anY ~sb-clJUl\' !11oCrc;t1J; 

J ! ·r h~ word 1\:1u11111~H\"00 \\ilL'lt! ILit:J ~II rtfc.,m~~ ,,, lhis C1.1tupm1r, shall t,e lltC!1-.:J 
ll, ,th.'.lu:.lc ,tllt p=..trllM.."t!-lup ('I' .:ilht:r hoJy of 0,.:130!5.. nhcthc..•: lf\corpora100 •.\f uoL 
\m,f whL1hcr,k:',mrcil~d m P,tkissun or ::!;:;.:wlu .. "lC: 

I";, ,.~lrr",d:": ,dJ ,,r ;tu)' 11:' lht.• 01/;.:1.:.., :!.-~.~I.-.~ m jla!:t.~:J!lll,_ ! J J r(l. f7,fl .dltnt- ;~~ If ,i~ 
.;,un¢ '"'~n! :,:-.-:t"•q>,,ii.!ICd.;:; f,J.n i'.lf lht!i :iUb-cialUt. J.i dbj~cts ~~idc.m.:d vr :Vlc::l.ary r,·, 11!~ 
,u:-f,·m~1,.-m ~1f a:I ,,r ·,in~ vf !l~r ••thcr t.'hJcC:.b h~-r.:m ~Ion: rp;n<inn~,L ,>\111~ If :S- Jcd:..--.'G 
1t-.ar 

't rn r~u~:ha,..- ""': ,.•U1el\H.Y.: 1u:c.t1111~ 111!U!llaiJL '.~0 aud p,iv~ on 1~11!:'!· utl k.ind~ of p·Jani. 
,,.::o.!.1•K-0r::. nu,1111 i.:.:l1tdc~. m.ann: cug:ru. 1n.1·inc ~)..'JCS~ t.-J,t;~tr~. IUUf~t?l..-:,, shi~'"·"· 
.,:·~~\·!,. ~:1r::ic:,. lw-t..:I ::'iuir,11k'HIS, 111cJtL~l ~uar,fucrrL~, ;Utt.'<utd1tfo,t-.:1'-' :1lr..conlli1,or11u}! 
pl:ir,;:-, c.·,r1ipm,·111s. 010~·.:. -:qH4.,fl'l\'t11, • .::oinpotcr,. pt\4.l(o CQJ'l)Jng mc.,.:hcuC), ...:ofJ 
-.!tu,;~·.!'-. h.'c<h: . .:r,, 1t":nm. .. 1:,i.:t111 ,n!: 1r~h1it:I). H.irnitUte- auJ 1hllrt..~. tt~1L1;10(1.,;, 
.:k~1:omL C\f:IIJln~ms. hf~ Jin:r:itb. bcl:\!Of,1-:n. hou~ch..,,J,l\.~Jt11PQ1cnr, •lild a~tfan-.;c-s rtr 
:111\. ,:til::r c,oi1!J'i:11.::it, ,\r :Jlro"Zh !i:al :lk ('ompon~· 111«~ !hmL: fil. 

if! r,, 1.:JJtYl'II tw.u.m,.:S,!i ,)?.. IOUf.l!k . .ifil.llltS atirl ~)lltnli..'WB fUlJ t\\ n,c11i1t1~ lf~l\l\"U'!li~ and tu 
,,uwtdt.: for l(•UIH\ :aml truvetlws, ilT Pllltn\)(C" dk: pruYISio:;, u{ couvenienccs \,r J.ll A.;nJi 
111 lit;. u-~ ,l: chrot\~1 uckcts. ~irculiU lli;).cu~ ~fjppmg cars or hcnfls: TC1!4.T'v'\:\~ r,llA:~. 
h<:i~:t an.J ll1.1J:Jmi:, a.mJ: or •...iJ:;mg :1ccilmm()(!.Jli1>11 aru.1 ;;uidc1,, cru1ui,ry hn:t:uu, ltOmt'ic.'!o.. 
1.,:•.1,n~.·. r,11.·:111:, h;i}.IJµµ-C 11.\!1~p1.)ll Jtk.J u\h~t,11,·15<: an,f 1r.. (h:,r.c,:.r .u~ai:1.s:hips iuuf arropl,1:lf:i 
1111 :i\ .. ..; ;il.!1 ~\".~ ,.,, fht r,1mi~~.1r •tt•}'Ot}C) idlLI !l1ghi~ .:uJ to. \:.r1r.111ls. r~ti8iou::,, 
.:1h1. :111.iri.il .. ":~,1:.~'\!H1~· ,1n,i. !••..;:.u1~.;.~ !tnui-. .tnJ :(,:' th~ riurrx,i\t u.f dl.lltci' :,;lt1ps, u·:1i1\S.. 
:;:-·:i,pi11rrl~=~. il':1n1h11:.t, .. s. mntol h11:,.l."j, m,1.iOJ tnITJ\.::. :··t:~1ur ;&t(!, WUg()Hi· ,·,1rl" :>111f ,.:~1ati:~ 
11: , ... ,.n· J·-~<:1tr,1;,,1i 11, t,n.-,-. iH.t! rt·"t........,.-,1..'.' .IC&.'l1rl:wt_,o.;:.::.c.; i•t1: m,11~ ih _h11~1 ... r~~t;nuo.uV.~ 
:~mJ l:tto1rJi11~ 1.U,J ,1; ~¥~U'4,: hv~.a~to: ut<J 1.c,, [~""' tu .. ~ hOU.iC\ iJf 11L1llli111:J:x:J. . . '. 

(:.t, i ., .1n:1h~L· f,~ i111p:uta~ i,.•:Ju-:t::r.i,1ti :,nd '"' ir.:mm~ 10 me trtunc.:s i11 th:; ,~1•rk~wr.~ ... 
la.:~1·,rit::. u1:1L .. ,.'r •Jtb:r ,,r~ni...'llf.1vre. i.~ uny foillt of f>nki~t,'U• :o >11.Jl Im,: v, li~C!- . .u,d. (1: 
i1r.m..:l1 •.•1 h1 . .:t:,:h~!: J.nJ · .. ~ 1HJLJ!,..1.i}' or tlli.~.Hin\·!! ;ind 'i:w '"i,i:fi.! 1ruinl.!1.-"j m.1y iMV': fuU 
:~i:o::< f1.11 1tK pu;,-.is .. · oJi 1;,.v..:""ling 1hC:,t h.-chnk!al :utJ m:1nu_£c-11J .)i.111 ;x,.J ~.11ini11~ 
;tt;J\'.ll~.11 L.-....,,.\1.:J;, l..""1 aeartk.'lJ1a m br.ir..:ht~ or i11d11s1ric:s un -;uch renns a.""t'1 «,1Klitton._ 
:I!; 1hc. c,:'1:if.·an~ tlbJ\-" ,:..x,n (jr :1"1l Jlf\"lf)C{ JSa! to ta1J (ir rr~c ,l\"~1lahlc 1hi: ~v:L-e.'\ fc, 
.;uc·S11-::,'l~m~1:t1t'-i :m1t expert~ ·.,ho wall he Lrnmc·J hf the company :UKI ! Ur (.l(bc-J~ IC1 o;ut;li 
i~1,h,r1c-:. ~...-tahl,,.lnhcriu.:.. null ~n,;~:JMp who Jtt or '"''" hi! LI' r~J: of .\l!r1io1~ m 1he 
.• (i'.'\,tl.:lltlfl ,•flit.: t.:&Jl~ .. i1M;\• ll~l'i lhink !1( .ttti JJIU()Ct 

'"·' r., ·:.J1? ~·-·•1 ll1:;-l~1L'\11'k:!i'.~ lJr 1!lat111:!~·. \ild'.\(tS ,euJ 1'.uJu,·at,on or rub~r. Cl),Ot'~ an•t \.Ill 
~,th•:: ;t'1JlliHii,n ,H,UVnu!:;. 

: ,, n~11u1:-~1ir .. •• anp .. -rt, US.::(mbl\.'". ,1,:\-c.J()I! .. m1.·(.'nt iiJlJ ,,U'l\!""-.i'-l! tk:ul 111 all ktrrd1o J,r 
di:~tri<,.I ;Uhl' t..'kcfii<m,s- :,:y-1h.·rm: •. i:11111pmcut., ,l[1pli1111.-Ci.:.~:. '-1.,m('fmc:nl~ ;md uc1.~~")01i~~ 
1hc1...-;tf :-uit.Jhl..: lur CfllHllk!rL·i,1.1. HHlu:,;:m.:ti mcd1c11l. Siii1cnlitic m1J i:cn:mnu;r purpose, 

, .. 
"" r., c.-:-l:J;l;l~h ;lft,\JJc:· ~~1t .. 11\ .if~tcms. \,,~lHC'CCi!"lg services, rcJaJl!.al lc,:cbubl tiOO 

..:1>f1·,,,1l:11:~y s..:."t,u:,.~. an;:1•n t\'.'clmiad I.T",.-,V1.·4h,W·:.Jn lhc th.:ld or cmopc:ti~; J.:tri=k1p 
1.:,;,-t1111~;.a~ e ... pv, 11. .. c in,. p.1,1\·u.lt'c~ l~ct,11oh.:i,1c:U :mJ if):(,;;;:.! koowhuw : ::•~ ::· . 
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:·h ... :,~.-::'>,1" 'f~·Jr..~ i~- ·T)MHt."'i~i;.:,r. ,.•f :,:~fi!.•; -}i'U:r QMJ>pwn\ m Him~ .i:Ji: a-.1~ 
r--wt::,e. 

··t~'1.!\irtt::U:~-· y.-,,c.!.rJ~ i1..u;.•m.~t. ~-..!11:c. ,ii .... tt'\..o\,vc.. ,'(J.c-r. ·~-~ !q.;.U ~e,:,.. -.sx:i.it;..Tl 
....... ~~-::"bl .. -: 

·r><~·~·c·· """"<i"' ;roe'-. h,11td;., 1o:ri,1 0111111Ct .i.'JtJlh:nn: illlll .»ly other .;ci;uril~ •Uher 
th..•tJl th~ J.h,n~l -..;? d\t ~iNt.lj).,\1J)' ~-.,.iher ~IUIJJft# 1\ ~·,kl.Che .c.,;cb uf t.llil.? 
..:ntllf~ •lf n•~. 

"'lb,· L>111..-ac~,· 111\!ll!i ¢ic ~- .... Ok c ... ~l>!IR) 2(1poh1!"4 rroDI ISUliO Ii; lllll,:·J)Qr.iUllll 
tn the~ . .\r.ictt:3 

··: ~ ~-"hf.:f :--~,J:~,i:'· ~·.Jiil:) ii~ t ~,c( ~li'-"+"J~.,c ~~>trt1~1 !,,11e ·;r.:':'-c ~~· :~,r,,;, '1~· ·-~ 
,.n;,i;~::"f\ ;'·':.sflll:li!:? z.- ~1-C .:.:-1""·!...-, 

··1.J..,,4;. Jpj }1.!J'C'f... "-tl11.!1~ .ui i••r~r·. t-1 ··~-,.~ uf •'\M:uc.snt• it~luJc:. i.11:(rnlnn.. Jecd."i 
\:1.,uetl.!1:-- r1.~i:--li.!r ... ~nhm_!-; aruJ ,C..'i:lUSn.!nT.1 

"':th At~:s .. n"·-.r: Lb(' i\n~ Hi ,\ii~ *1 ~iii~ iiismcriJ-""' .u .Uer~d ;i,nt; 
\.Utl< ,., ljffl,: ,.1 ~ C:,\11\ll;fll.' cl.1.iif¥ tu 4 mt<llli!i of l)h1'~11:11ll Ill Ull.:1•1'?1\111'; l'Tlnar 

,;"' """'"" ~= ai m-i ;U!c.1,Jo,: "1<>><1•~t !11::~df. :,BC w iri= ,\,c:r.ia ..::;,:i.:, 
:i;,.1<.· u~,;; i,,l!r.~,,:r""l'ff:a ~lllcr,.,.nil 

1'h~ ~1,trti•*- c•'Jtl~ (n !'.~:- ·.~ ... .n Ute fl~• 5,!':rJclc ft.\ Q\C' ,~mp•,1tne-.. 
•.>t"jms;:M'. l'nl-:. '*"1J! ,..,t ~rJ\- r.:, tJw. ~<'l"l""lll~ ~~"!.'!!! Ill '-1 l:ir -£>. :hey ""' ,,..r,...,..,J <M 

_,.,,,um..,J tll th,:,., ,\ftil;lo 

r~t,;1,11111;,1,;ta~ 

t~btc-. 'tE ~~i;t1111&.I\I 

.'\A.Lmr.Ro Sl'GAR Mll.J ... S (PIUV,\TE) LlMlTF.J> 

or 
J 
! 

) 

.. ) 



) 

··::;,t.:rt:lary·· means atl) ~aJ/\:1:tu.:ii ;J.('l';lUml-:J lo ~4fi'urm 1hc reatw-ia1·. admmistrauve ur 
,,!lh.:r Jo~n-~ ,.mJin~nly p,.,."Tk>r:nt?j by lite .\c'cr4.-t3J1,'. 

.. n·,,: i{c~h·H·:· llh,'il:l:i. tf1·! r..:~:.,!CJ \.l t 111\:lllb~h lo he kc:pt ;, ... r.,U.JII( tu Sc(1il.Ql fJ7 of I.he 
(JJ\l1n.r.111:~~ 

· 111,..:,wr .. m,.·;1tj a irofTA',rJJtOU. a et:~np&'l~~ trn.~rµo,111.:J 1u~r lht (lnfi1m,~c1:, fiMlt\:ial 
nL-.tit1t1iim. Ft"Jcnd \~11 .. ·cmmcnt. E'n.winci:il cJ:u,·councnr.or $Utl\ IJll\Cr l\ody ~~hich lwht~ 
,hJI ;.~ Ill th~ ~·<f~1J)u:·,~ 

··;~i·,,'\·t · il<..:111-.k., .,:1t~1·1,~: -h.tv "·,•11•hlt~.1t:cJ uudc-r :c t'''"\'Cfof,\(wrn..:) 

.) l!.!:!r-;0_1.i .. ,r 

'i':11t1\:"t('ah1:-:t r;.,l~;nutil.: ..:-.:pH;al.. mc:nti :mdt r~\k\!lt".al.'lC cJpnaJ as 1~ ;;nt.tfod h1 
}',IIIIL'."lfl.lll: "!H d'll' p.ra,I!, .:mJ !O~" •)f(!1a,.: (:ompan~. 

"The 1"1;d·;n.11'K.\.~,. means the t ... 'mt>OO:Jl"S-l.).rdllla.P)\).!. f<Ja4 ~~ Wl1~1)(k<l.,uu.J..J11\· atnc1t,hnc111 
OJ (~"'\!:11£:1.'.Mk"'lil Jh\'C\,,'L•r ri1r ilk: lu:lC' bti~ jn for;-.: 

"I .. 1cmh~, .. 111~,lf~'.• ;1 u~n-.\u.:r vi' t-iic .:n111)1..lll'; wuhin tfo: !Tl~~nmt! of Ill\ .. prnvi:$.ioo of 
'.1.!.:1-...u: '."..i l: ~}I, 

!:l!ili!!Jl~l .. ll;)Jl.;'!\~ 

.. , i,:Jd1!1c= ("'i>mpali'." .. _,J::,;I h.t'-"\.' lfM 111.:au:ng a.,:,1j.~; ;~· :• i\~· St'~l~(I;: -'· 



tf f}?'J}: '>\, 
!i ::::'. . """ . . : ! 
'··:·.:::. \ 

\t::t:2> 

~.'t-:;.~:.: uJ .. u1~· lime ,h'-' ~,u.ir:.r 111;" ... i\J~') to IJk..T:-.iie 1lt1.: l:'S-tt\..."-0 c:atpJt~ of?bc ~ori)P:UW t,, 
·~'i1PIJ%. .my l"ui:1her detrc'-. lh4.."11 !luhjc:.;f to :U)' tJir<C'\'.lk.1,t W ttk: ~·on(r;:ir"}' tbUl trkl}" tic ~IVL.n 
I:>:: r.!t~ oomp:u;y ,n 3<11.:rn; m,:c1111g. il.'1:lt sll:u1:1 sfm!l o,, Offered 10 _lht- rn:ml>(·n ill 
rn•P<ITll"II tu llm "'05!ing Sh~ b<ld l>'I Cil~fl mcmbct. Jlld su:h dr'fcrs stfflll l>o: nu,d~ -b)· 

,k"rr....,,__ ,,. (LI~'* ll• "*" twu \I..U- ndl' ,tt,- •111111,1 "' t.,11·••nf&,u,, 1~_...,.J \t.,.·1i'"11 

bo·kf, .. , ,......,,.,..., IJ.JiM,L •. ,.,lf'K' ~~_. ;..p1ui,, ... ,ue.~.,i• 

; i,._, . .;mhur11::•• S~~"' Cupi1;U t,f 1h: t.:~011M,. J$" ~ 3'41J,0(..'•)J.it1J {.Rl!ik'~i l ht.1.'t' 
:-tua.J:i:·J .!11:.f f•J1t·; tvl1U;,,r. .~t v ·1 J1v1dt,J :1:tCl :;_.:U)0.~10 :1mci: \~illlim r:~.a:.ar f·h1n<l1c:I 
~1-tt~~!iO•.I Oni;· _1 (rnl.m:ar~1 $h.1r-;::,- of tt:. U~.J.<- \..IC1' \1-lth 9',')\\\:rJ to mm,~ or ~<lucc int.· 

• •• iflU.~. In tlu,,l!i:. 11:P.· ,1c,n:.:., HJ tlM.' C:!pCl!ll f•Jr , ..... IL"lt, be-111~ mu, ~~ d:JSiCS lf)(f to 
,:tr~:h 10 :b\!'ut :i.~t.rs, (tJi\~Jh.:gc~ a:,.mhlh.1&. ~ ~1· Va.)\ JnnJif\• or .1f1!'•.1~111-e m1\" ,'.If ;uch 
ritht:s. 1:1-.v!.lcJb!"- ~t,ndUiMs. ~ arc tl.'\lllircd or 1rcrminccf try the Compan;,:s Ocd111lllt0:. 
l1i8,.; 11,ul ic..5, :1i••ttuta.,.,~· ;1rn~ndm1::1ia~ .:aJ... !«:dron'!i :md m(lcli[1~l(Jn\ for the clrnc h<mg m. 
!~ri:i 

·,, 

CAPITAL 

l.:;)1'1rJJ 

~ ; lie: b1t>Ul<:is ,,f tb.: C~utp:Ut} ihdll. be ll.Crft :it K:11:11:hi ur ;w: -ii p::.C.: ,n tile whole ur 
V~i~uu, ,., t.!:,-r1.~IU\f :.ii !I~ r:)i:rccl11n. rn;:ay .~ p1t1pCT or. :JdvisUblc: fn:nn 1irnr i.'1 rrmc 

"· fll, ~,111~~.:.1..if thc C1>1npar1y sJWI include .1fl. or olny ofLh4'- bWiine.~s. ~:,l>J"':. a:11Gn1i.:~ 

:n the M.:nwnui,1im1 •i A,iso.:iouan nml enn be cmnnll'oo:cu 1rruno<lii1cl)' arrcr Iii.: 
io«1"1")r"Jl11>n 11t'lhe. C1\111pan;- z; lhc OUt..1.uJtl. 1,m~ llu"uk JiL ru~ witJ1!t.londi1u:. lhUl p:'.lrt ,,1· 
(/tc Cll!'l:~l tun b.."eu .>Ub5,;nh,:tl. 

t~I rht up.hr m IJm\stCr ~~.i.111 llti ,;.__"tnp;:sty ,, tes10,1cJ nt t!tit- n\arn~, j1td m t...'lf: 
:'ill'OI flc~(~lfll.'T »~:It~ 

1'1!c.:· 111,:11~1 ,,f Jhc: aM:Jnhcf'i •>f tJ1< t;".xai·);.tn~ l)::.',t:ht:..il't 'i'Jf lh:t~.,·us .n :fo . .: 
,.;n:c10-,.1tlC'?'rt:" •l-f !De COUll)30\·'.J sr.:ur t,; ;UilJI~ to filt.r. ~!\P'id~d Ihm for the 
1mrr<,~c .. ur' 1111-. pm,..1,wu where 1_\._..:, • ...- :non: j'ICf''it•n ... j,,ind}' ht1kl ~R' .:;, mvn.· 
~,.u,., :!tt!tc t.otill)':lfty rh~· .4h.Jli ~ ucaed a" a ,in)?!t m.:mhcr. 311.t 

• i.• ~ 

r .. ,~ in\·irur,1,11 ,T ... 111 r~ L")ikcl h> ~t puN.Jt:. ro :.iOO!"t~nhc li,r .:uw ~11~. JdteurU.h:-.' 
ut ;:~t-.a.:u1ur~ ~"'·~~·..it tl11: l'lm1.p:1uy 

! !~ I .·,.-,ur.ci:~ 1:l a j'tffVJ.IC l.~IU(I~ \\tllh!fi Lite" rfl\.11.fJ.ng oi (.'(:m:s,e 28 .,; ~CltOD ~! l) ot 
,:ir 1. ,~np.unC"'I \..ttili•ulltl;\;. ffl~ .,o..t :w.:.:.,!t:mih 

PIU\• A rn COMP ,\.'.liY 

"lo 1<m111~· :,mJ "Wriltcn" includ,,:, prinlin;Js, lit~!ry mil i.tl ,..,iting and ,~her rood<::, 

,,r ,,,,,..s.:ul:11\' ,-..- ·~pradlll:Jni; llwdi Ill~ ,i.-,ble: v.Tincin rom~ 

~ill ,,;~+ 
... rhr Sat·· 11ur..ui.., Lt~ ~tu,lult)tl ,cut :ldo(xcd tly ti~ Cflrnpao~· 

) 

• 

• 

-------------------------------------------------- ·------ -··- .· 



l.:. t rto.· 11a111~~· ,.,t .:.1y: \\i::.:h :h~ 11i.·,~J ~1ia.1i ,m lh~ 1J!l..:mc:.U ,1f JI?), sh:!rl!l b\:ing m.;;U1; b\· 11 
n:l.Jlnr'o! ,.If •lirc,.:t h.' t..: c:n<l i:\:'i!I 11nuk:J131c(\.· 1>11 the 111i~t1J1~u ,,flik:' n:ur~ \!( ilii: .ulluU\.'\! 
11: 11,:: ri=tt,.;t':!f 1tf ·~i.::mhc:~ ,1. ... the boiJ~r ~~f s1r<.h Shmn. become :'.l d~hf. Jue tn m\,l. 
:.:.,.,·,-rack ily ,toe ·=<•mo:l.'1\• from lht Jli~ ,,..,..,,.,r.· .... 1 ''"" Ii<, p.1111 t,,,· him 

) 
:\I!~ Jp,il~~'IJ. .. i~: 11J "-lll~:!rti,111 ~i:,Cl~d I\\ Of •tr. tt.:haJf(lf :lO .!JlpJl"-"at,C. OC ~bs:~nl>.;r :he 
,:-i.n\!·, 1r: lh~ ,omp,:n~·. hWJ-.,w~tJ M· .m a:Sobt~t!I 11~ :.U!,\' sharti thi:r(!1~. jiU1!I he.! ,rn 
:l\ ,.:c1H.:1rn.:C' ;·,r ~hotu::-. \\1·1;,fri 1lu: r-M::rnint 11f tl"-'>C- Ani,,:-.h,;~. ;l:d t:n•ry pe1ro11 \"\ht} tlur; ,,r 
,r!il:•r,, 1~\!' .1'i.;c;t,c.: ,L."1~ .,h:U\!:-:" .1.:1..:· \\he,:,;" 11:.Uut: l:.. emc,.,"tl un lhc rt .. t,.1~kr sh;dl for dh~ 
;i,1::·tt:,~ ,ilJfh:...,". ,\rlf".IL~i,..1.....-: :t nk!mh.:r 

j,I 

,1{·1.,·,1 tn 1h..: 111;.n· ... :oo ,,f 11:,: • Jr1h11;i:m1: ;;nil 11~ i\n~'"5. the ~oarJ ma,· o!kn :.&Jld 
1'.!'.;:11,; ~~..;.iC!i Ill 111,. l.'.3Ji.::.:&t ..,,. the ~OJf,P~Y O:s p..r,m::ul lhr Jll}' P!:.,r;,cOy st-J<I tK­ 
t1an,:cnoetl ~01.•b. or m.::chinc~ ,11r,pfo:d, ('r for ;La'\~"$ r,·n..:icrcd ro ~e.;;:omrr.u1y in d!t: 
-;und1h::t vf us l~.::.m.:"" 01 ,lffair, .:cMJ .l.h\' ;t;uri::,.. wl,kh m:,v, he jO :tflOltcd m:w he· is..~.t~J 
.!," 1i1!h· f~:.iJ 11r -4"1:1'!'1.:a ;111d if S<' ;$'!itM.:~i. sbJU Ix lk:i:mcd to I~ fuJI~ pt:ld U(I :,h;c·,.. • 

! :k· t .. ·,mi,~m:· 1':"Jav :~.u...- 70 1n1c m tfllOI'~ SCJIC(hf.:. ·,, ~.:,. tinnndtd i11.;li11:u~m:.. or sm:h 
ot~? rcrs,w;. ;to; ore ~:\.'.uf~,I fur the purpo-;;·;: b~ tf!~:1.:aJcru1 1..iu\..:.mm..:;_u b'r· 1a01fit:u1.i,m 
1:1 1h1.: tltfkml ~atcth: ,~\~· im·-:·a.11:..111 Kl OK n:a1ur\.' ,,r :,.:tkcnuablc ctll'ttal m any: ,'t! 
... c-.\:rn1 1-;,'\f'r,.1 ;n .. .,.t:,lr,l:-.11~'; ·~\-llh llk!·pro":s.lun:;·,if ~Gti011 l:!U 

' I i h.- .. l"i:Pill~~ n?;.1~ ~~IK ar.Jm:11\· ~'iU""s: 0( i=,.nrJ •J1ptiu~1 tv ,o."l~:n m:u mJjnary ~h;;r!~ 
'.It.: f,,,t,:.t~111,_litbJ_ h;tlu1h:c of um· 11..1:m. 3\1\IQOCCS or a-.:dn .. .u ckfil\N in !in: bi:11k1m.: 
..:, .. ml.•JUI.:':! -drJinan;:;::, f~fJ2 il .VH ,if lq~:'t 1U i..tt..lii:r ;:nm-int~! bl:;.ai11g ~v;Hj;::; ~hi 
~lhl11t..:l14...u.:.~ in n,:r.:,cJura:"· i,i;uh lht JX'n,•i!:.ton:; -of~ctJ ... lll Hi. 

ii .~1:1! .,ht'l:,,.:·-:-.-r .c., , rt.'":HII ul in 1~--;:-J:.' ,1f1r.:n. :Jmn!"! nr ;u1v 1:t;r..,,.1h,t:1um, ur ·,,~!l\'i.~iun 
.i:· .. i':oci:·· .u)_\ ;;ir1nl~.-r l·t.:a.t.lfM.°) 1.!rnUh.:\I w !lo'.~iit :,harr~ ill fr::t:lio:u. 1Hc ~c.fru ~~u nvc he 
r.·,1uw.:.,! ,,, i:-~,u,· .,,u.:il li ~tll•t1aJ ilia/\.-:; ;:Jt.J ~l!aB be eru illt..! tc "cU· whuh: .'-lrial:, .11 .a 
11:.~:.,•:1.J?,I·.: 1u1t.·i: .,ol.l f:•~ on,t 1h\"!TTh111: ro- :uhl ;1mcu·~1 ltll: m.:mCICa c.ooih;;d (..> ~oc.h 
r'T:1~1:nti1,1: .'ihai·.:~ in Ju..:. 11=c,:,~ttmu ,\"hh Ilk eet llHl\."'<cJ.,., t.tf lh~ ,..;zi1t: 1l1t'r:;,,r. For th-..­ 
p.lliM~".t: .:,f :.i,·m!i l!li~"Ct •u 1i1;~ ~"'°h s:i:c Ilw L~;a,J nuy ;1Ulfflmz-::~lY ~r.l:l~H !,.,. u.1n:d1!1 
1h,· :•7 .. llo:.J :.old_. 10 1hc Jmh:hu~d· 1h,~renf .311d lh~ purdia.~r sh.JU be- ruc:i:iskn:U ~ lh\.' 
h,,;....L.:, ,,r 1hc .~h:rr,,.. .:-,mr.'}'!"i::·c~1 i11 :an\· ~u~h mwsfi.':" and t'I&: >h:JJl not be entitled tu ,~ tl1c> 
:tl'!:llu:~1.Hl'.'n or' :he 1n.r,·l~ 111011c~ 'nm .~&di ht., ,m: co- the -duarC> be !:ffr- .• :t\"J l~· .:ilt'.•' 
1rr..!;;ul:if':~~- (H 'imtahdity ;n llh: pt'O(....:'.i11~ in ~l~i~f lo lh( ~le 

• 

,\I :ci'nk;nl 1i( "ih;S1-r" 

I he :,11:u~, n, •,1c CJf1tla! t>f 11:. l·hnt1<1t1)· o:;.,:; i~t.=t.l :,; al11<11•,; ;,, :>"r""-'t:1 ,>r Pl:rl• 
fl·!'.· !I•. l:f L•I ;-i,:,'., ;V•'t',:.n~. h11";1,; !~lli~. tu.?d!:(1Cty.: g,1\,'1\\iJ: 0: ~1.14.hh :-1..rpl1cJ Of ~·~ 

,,.1,·1;,;~:, n.::1\!L'a:J ;,1: Lt:.·1." h· '!C 1:11!..l-:n:ll 10 the l.011Til(Mnr :..n proo,·«.·.ion ..i:J 
1:.;f:,l:l;;;;hr,·,1,:1·-r .. f n1 .. 1_._;1,1!,iar.) ,., •.\)P.1h1fl ;or' ~r..1 !1UiJ.m.:ss r,r,a:I :i.1~· ~ah.'.S. .... ~ .·1Ut1(lt"ti 111i)}" 

'"' 1,::.•.Jt:.J ~,. tull ~- 1:11tu-1111 -.,h;.u.!~ 

i'lu· ~.h:in·\ -iitlaU tii.: unii1;r the 1.:nn1r•JI of ihi.: L>11.;.~c1t'•r.i , ... 1rn 1tmr ,lilot U! l)lhc.!t\'t1:::k:: Ji,pOS\!' 
11! thi:· i..lO'ri: IU .i~1,:h :,\.1°',.UIL"'. fo,o!'C ur ~arp(•r.ihUI~ on 'iu\'.h.1-.'lllli n.nd .;J)Uditi,lflS ~Ji.I ;II 
,..,:d1 rur..: .js u:.i~· h.: 1hco~I !i1 

11~1.-,.: ,r~··•t:-ll>il ,he ocdl\lr ,,I' .\l::11e, 1<1 u·hidf mi; me:11~~1 i~ ~ornlllll ur.,! l"11~un11 • 
1::10.: wa . hm ,,.J11d11hc ulli:r. ,t not ~,'tcpt,:d, ,rill he .k,-i11,'II w he. ded111ed·~11J iili.'l ti:~ 
c~rrrmiuo ,tf ;1Kh ,inn!. or ,;o r~c1:1pt of :n UJUUl3tion from 1hc m~n lil w~u,m ::.r.;l·h. 
nnt:,\: 1, c1·.i~o lholl. h~ Jl!clinc:ii 10 ·~~cr1 lhc :t,Ji;in:.s olltri:d. 1hc Rot•d ma~· ~~s-c: 1'11 
uic r.J.m..: 1n such l\'U)t)tl(!S & <ll\!Y lbU!k !lUSt ~klol 10 tbc ~1niJl:?H)'· TI\C uutice Ulall 
h,: :.k.'.~HHlf1,UBn.! h~· lht cs-ccurr l\:(f'lirL.J u~d~ sr.-..:uoi,·86, 

·--··-.---.---------------------, ---------·---- ···- - ... ·····---- 
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: .. •; ··~. 

·------~ill.'" 

:-. .. ,, llf-'R!) St>Ci,\K :\!lf·I," jl'RJY.\TI;) [JM[ll.'tj 

'l'hc- ,n-~1on...:11l rn:"' ft"Jt~:cr ... ,t· •II:) -:h,V".: :hidl ~ tti "'"tltrui( ::u the u.wal c~..-g;, turm <..•r 
ll; ti'.-! &iU•1WlZ~ h.Jl'7Tf0f .lj.fV!N' 1Act •. 11.• ;,- ..!rfndltrt:s,{~ '*lit :1in.Ut: 

,·.i 

The C,,mp.a•}· ,1..,11 ke<"p •!••,I,,,, he a,lko! !ll.:e ·t~o,;ll!f ufTnusle:" a11d 1hcre1i1 ,lull 
I\.: talff) "'"' dr.<im:u,· .,,,..,,.,( oho 1mn1c111ilr., ·u( lt1) tnuufor 31111 tr.I~\ c,r ,ut; 
jh11re~i. • 

I If\ -isH.R \Ml 'I ll.Ai'!',\JIS.'ilO" 

;,' n,,. <(111'.p..ll!, =11. "'-U.i.:I :Qlii,'(J> :WI,!!,\.; ~K:=r die ,;H,,o,,,::i inll·•~i!hin r,>rn- Uvi! "'~' 
,:~,.~ · .. ;!t~ :~: c;rc:c:.:Jt~ ;O( ~ fl:JlW~ ,;1( ;Jiit ~ vf "Yll'i' .. ~~<C.. v:.mp.k."fr :\t:.J 
!,.\',f !":(~~ ~1c:t ~'J!;.fh""t"~'!' fk ;.\,'!fl1fi:~:Jf~ ~ ~~~ .ted licl~ ~dll :'.\~ po~ riot' 1Wn~~: !Ii 
ffr;7 'r,~!-.•!""::- .:'":\U!£i~.,;! tf"JC":'t'H. t1''11:!$J;1 £:.WI ~,tu, ~_;a&f ~\.C.: f\O(ci,;;: :iJ(;t::: :~'t ff, ;Jtt:" 
J·w":';~1~t:" .:;..,;:~·I~ 1h.:.~.,.., 

I') If ~O)' CC!Ulk•I.: is worn tlllt, <lolil,a,ol "' •'cnJcn•d ''""~~ lhtn npan, proJIICIIOO thr:<e:ol' 
li• !ht: UUJrJ, it n1.1y '-lliJr.:r th,: ;.;w"' u, ~ ,t.iu.-dl~,t.-~·I rnuy iC.u,~ .1 ~w <i:rlitl'~:atc ,o h:w 
airer~,~· .:md: ii !Cl\· ,ctci:"1cara: ,,.. lint ur ,bat-:1\·c,t .. I-~:.":! ,;, f:t11'J(dn:f\:'of 1·0 U¥ ~f~Mn 
~,r" !l.C: U1r..ttl ,ue..i 1Hl :oiru •. h u1tkmnJ~ :u 1.t&id hcmc(f,~~un ~ hu,u;; ~u1 a"'-""" 
. ..,:, 1;Lic::m: ~~f'~of.~ll t~:. g.r",i.!tl ta ti~ ii-ilty ,u:)Ued. :,, ~1ih ln~t '11 ~~oy,.--d ;cr{tfunti: 

, -, .. er: :11o-.:;:1~~ ... ;...~ e~ ·.:ttrf!,;...,.~ ·.,·,,c-~ ~·1-'ll'.1~ 1~ ese .:.atz.si~ ft.--i tMi ~ ~~are!' 
• ~i'l~h.--:,:o :r, ~1:.; ·.~~ .,: t: ;lx iltr~..t 1t• ~,-~.; '\~ ~~ ~"f: fir :!i, uic i!i.~t 
!'!._,. :.:,U"I} :t~"le;'." 1>.t- ta:r:.i:· ·~.iun1e, "",. ~,'\-!:.: n'f"'jJi-:~ aii:b iW ~ «- ittt,-n: ~ 
i"'"'"'?'~·t:i($~i.1-: . ..h.a:t1"".~~1:ilj t.~1~.bt,~ldaUcWo:t.mr."'~ll(th:e.4'=!re.:c>d 
'"'l..,.."' ,,i wiw.:n. ii ,; ~sa:d =:.I Iii<: amocc i...a 1~ ...... f, ...n.ui.:ait .bali hi: ;~It 
,.n:i.-r :..,i,i ""'1 = tho: !l~ l)i ,..::,: 01.r.-c,;k!r ~ I~ i,,e ,""1nlen~ by ll!t 
s~cr<1.1,-y (}1 ~ a «:t">ml Dl:o:.:ii>I ,,, ii~ '"'""' .~~(' P,:!Wft ll!ll»llll«I !Of twll purp..,<e hj 
11,r-r.;.t.a,:J; 

1·t1t1ttK.\lt:S 

Ors>i.!.11is: ,' j~ { 
1 h,: : 'uw.p;m~ 111.f, .11 .m\ lm1t: ~n~ ;1 ,..,mui~;uc) ~; ;JJt) per~m fo.1 "itd:'....;;-ntrint,. CtT 

.tf:f"" a:;; h• :•iih:'., .. n1'7 f,"'l•c11k:r ,.b.;.oll..f.:-1)' 1;r \.'\)t',.J:rk\l\411yi.. ftt( lla~· ~ ut ~,u1•c.1J 
e'u 1M,":utm, or :1!:fi:<:rnu w pr"'111c. 1111IY"'ilVI''""'· wll.."llid ,thsuluo: or ~1111d1nt>1Ull, i'oc. 
JJ.1, !'ltnxl.!-t ur «l~nlure-; t.•f tt1t" 1.,,ea)J')CWh:. but 'ol' lll94 the ¥\Ou111 or ,are of lo'l1ttK11ir.,i0t1 
:s1,,cl tJ<• c;,.<.,cd 1h~ r;iu, ,,;;r <11111 "' .111,lbllt ., illll} bi! ft11e~ bv lh( '>.t:.<.::P lhe 
."~;.1UiUU);o:'&<1ft ttt..l) !'!.:' ~hJ ~If ".Dl~ik-.J l1' ~h a:- IU JH~ ~ ~ -,Jcbc,uiuu.":o. 11r d"· 
,;.·,-.:.iJiC'lJl~' 1 ·1!1: .,,,::~ly rnn Jiq, ~~ dr: ~J;;1J ~nil.,~~L'r fWJt ,x<'C\:'UWg ~n.s : ~ ~ tl:-..·t ... ,:,,, 
I~: St" .p(;.:1 .ti ;tll\. ·~!~~i::fl('llHC fl'.c ,~u--~ "' :Jctl(-11::01..:; . 

, c; ., 
: , ... !l 
i (; lf 

) 

:u,,:; ~lfi ;::~ ~ tl:,~1k.T i.J! tn.z(tib,a.f- :JS ~r~ ili,·~tk,"t' Of llTY ·)i,..:ui!) .i._,; ~h-! !Jb,~!1'1t'f 
·.r...'t'r.F ~~·!. ~ ~J:ir,~ ,f~ :..,,( t(~Cl .:D, 1)fd...-..t'11 ~ .J Ctf..;!t i:i!' ~,~npc:.;:1~ 
!t.:\$:it"-~ ,j: ..0 f'c!t;~ ~ 1™-! 1-.• ~ L"" r;<~a 'fD! ffUSt or C'°i.""tljir « ~~ . 
.:,1.:ci1'hl.:. ,·,l.~: ;;f ,'tit(, ~ IIO ,.,, ~ iii .,;iidi UlWl:S ...... it .. -p.gt •.'f ,a;;· u:n.:r 
:><l"!vJ<I. , .. l..:'.l=-t<r e,;.t '< ~: ~<'<'~~GI ii11pltC11'!16ft«'llii!~·,j_ 



, ... · 

.; . .1{~1Jf S'.?!/i!'>\ 
'\··_-_: 'ii 

-:• ... ·:: ::. 

~~:.:i~;~;.:i~:.:~~1:-1:.:~:::~: .. ; ~!,;~ :;~t,~~~::~:~,:;~,: ~;;7~~:1::~;~:~~~ 
'!" ,- ...... -: 'r'..-4,~:;~ ·1 .. !;·:: ~:-t :,-..~ ...-~-;~ ;.:~ ~~; rr:.:·:::~:, :!'\ :;:,_;:,t;-..:i :.:t ::---:-.,~: ,~frr~ ·.:tt.·.:-.:·, .... 
• ·,\-:..j•.: 1"-: >·:: .:;.;. ~o:;.,··.;.t·.;,; h·:1l'.<°i! :v ·:J;;.1i....\ ~~ .. , :-- .1.~;;:.frt .,: ~i..-:' :~..u-c ,i.:. ~:-:: ..,;t:~.,-.~;; ,,·; 

.;, ~~:·~ """"-:- ,.; ·.!C.tO, ,,t ·U1;..'f-:.ii11l:t.:r·· lf)i;: ;1.:n!\.ll.t A.'f_W-t-a: rlftJ ~G::$.!i y.,·w., .;I ;~iltt h:c:.t1~C. 
..;r:d ~ {UQ}CC a! ~J{:j~u i.~ra\'1'.11:•tt. u·i'-tr;,.· ~!'Jc- i.it.:C"'&.tt..o.J \\-'~ .:i: ~ ~ ~ scc,..·rttug 
!14.1l'1~'t llic l.!"t..;t:ntir.n 1'f .als1tin.::..ar1.1:.s, -,f !he: 111:,.,~d hu-1~ :c gT..tnt- of pm~ ill'" 
kner, uf .><1'11:u,i,;u:iii,.n ..,!'f.;.:Ji<t III t'ala,,;u1, Jt"H It<• ltlt 1111ly ~ ~li'A!, .. I\~· th~ 
,nmpui.~ ,i.; h.-ivm;; ~ :,tic !,, the ·,h;u,-,;, tou< .. »11,n~ 1111rou1 "'illl31~ sllnll rel~ lfJll 
.::,,I~('" ,,f 4 .it:0::u~cd ~·•NJt-t .-"tr.dhc:~,- ~f' nr 1va1W.}..:}:,.1·,11 111~ !illbitity. f•tftff ~~ ,,r 
,,.;,~!. tll l~SIICC! o>f .lll~ <!Ell\, ;;;dtb' ur ~1lnll)' !1<:IJ t•r bm1. ht ally .:ast m ,"'1icll !.&Jell ~ 
lf'"Ul1 .-.f r:-,-,1,tst~ OI" !clh •. "?'.., ;,f ;t..lrtllll!\lltlllOIJ ht lhc: 1.-":,t;I~ 1)r ~ Uca:c.:1.50J :Of:.: or ,1nl'f· 
O:o;•1\·11.::ng h;l)J:r I.U"'oi !'KU hc.s.:1\ \1hl1hllr1J. !I~ tl(hM"il' IUII}'. bu& .iJi:aJJ" IKlt b'I! ~\!: W, 

t-..·,._·l\tm.:c lh\.· tJ!lc '-'' am r.:or~n ..::liuw:,tn-J 10 h(- ~1..i, . .,!·.-,., the Jct:cns¢d IJulder'.~ :iJu_rc~ on 
pr.,.J.:J("""Ju11 :~ ·..UJ.:l't d"" ... uu.:1ttJ nf il ,m·,·"'-':"...,;b'W1.tiethh-: ..• ..:. ,,, ·•t.'i,h dt1~ -:-:, •. ,,ic..ta: .1flJ1lc ~ 
;J:< i:l,>:ll'.;! ,1ca;· d1·cto ,uti'<,;.1~rn •. lilJ. """"like o:l.um:i:111~nulilJJJ,\ $1Xh m:km1t1f!,, ir m:y 
ib :ht: rttw1rJ' m.:,y ..re~flrt't 

:, ~cr- .•• r; 1r,.,:; ~,..~ :11·:~u.;.:;r,;.: •:u.::;·.~ ·1! ::;.i' ~;·mi1....::~ 1-:..: ~1:1:·,:1~,~- !VT?l:ir~.:.'IJ\ 1.:r.-..~nu:-~ 
,,·. :::'i:'C~ :~ :;:=,y l;H~ .;.7;:;: .xcu ~, .... -:-:, .,: •ix-f:. ~4·:~-::: ~r,r~:t: ·.a>lf!l -s¥ .;,.:.!1(?"~1\ ~ 
=-·t- .. ;--.:,,:.p,·-:-,. ~-r:f,--;-:;r:1!- '"· <ti.J4- ·~ ::'\l.t,-.: ;'-\"--t:.,n .. : -;1;: ny)!: r., ac-~li~'-° e1..:t:"Q i.n .-::_i: ~Wft"4 

• t1: i 11::1~~~ .,:-;.d 7s.;n:1;.• jlot, :t f<, ·• ;H-"' lil'I. H;.\:_.u.ft;t ·II -iJtJn-.h:: f1't# \Udl P&,;MHI~ Ur' f,,:t'li.,tf'- ·~( 
!::J"-' r-"~; ,·: . .; .. ,:,..;rr:z tt...•a-. .l.f\!° i1 :11:i1t.'.:" .m:I _, .. :! ... ~ ·. m ,1 ~-•.ii 

: .v ·h~c:J ~:l ~,, .... -Cth.U1r:'.iH1i!1.·,•:1 ""llttll 1:ss, lfllll'll;..Ht'd lV "'' 111J:U1t~ Utt hU~ IJl.it)l\1-~lit or 
j...:t'l,~l or 1ms,ot:n,i nurnt 

-tre .;J:arei -~:..;:1 ,},:" h .. !~ 1~.: it:..u~.·• .... ~~ rv i~ ·k.?(l::ls:.Cd !'~ !hi! .\.~::m...; -:,f ij~ 
~-,·~::,r,~a.n;,--...'°IJ_.;; ·~!h"!' ,·.1\tr.."":1• ,II'·~ .;;~,~m\'. tftx~-.:z:r~· 

,; 0i~ ;·~.:.::..,; ;?'...:.;!>.:..•!..!;<:.~~:.A..-< i.·H1o1c.;.. ~1 o.:,q.t t!=· ~~ :~ 9-.~~ !£'..ii 
J+-!>i,,· ·;-j 2.:!..~.:1:~ ,,i ."ZJ.:JI~, ~~~..;.f !.<> ~i~ a·::•>~:r,! ~ :i! .:.~.:u..,a ~£h;.,~r~. b 
1.-:!1~-;:-.ci·W:::f.g_ 

,t' -: , .":'.·.:~; ··~ ~-:11,1::~..--; ': -, , .... _.,,:})'. f:~1',::r :..· :!w .. --,-·-··----------~ 
· ·! ,.;.;_:.·~· ·,i1!i:-\.: =". :t1ur.hi:~,t :'t t!~t l,,.,~::.1.:.t. :1,!t wikd , :·, l' Di: RO '41.·t;·.\ k ,-nt.J -~ 
;i·rtt''·" rn U\IHTD ,,. h<dJ 1i,~ '"""' rm,• tho "11.J rrn,c<r.'tt,:. 111., :•J< ;,.,,, a,~-,nlr••\.. 
•· .. m~r-.~l"~,·~~ 'J:'11.! \1S$1cn.1 ~attj..::.:t 111 dta (("\~ill \·,n~~1"1t:-t -,·ri, ~.,t;n:f't I f'.:IJ.\th! >ati~ 11rnna:if~1u:;~·i 
=:;:·/~\'·' ,r .... .-~.l't.utlt~n !t.t"r-.:••i. ;.ll\l I. H'..t. ·1,o1,~1cr-i..·t- 1~1 1~r..r1o.°t)"II ,u.:Ji.'t t,, ii~c th•.: .. ~J --h-:ll("U.r 
;uN·-t;: :\• :?n :,,ul ,:;1Uthliaot1; ,L:\1r,:,,1J,} .\~ ·,\-1Un.-:-.;. d,: 

. '.._.-i.:, •• r--,i 

) 

• 

) • 
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:_·: '., ::_::~:·~~i~_:.~fr{:->' 

."i: f h:· l >!rr;1;10.-:: 111.."\~ ri:,n1t !U!~~ io 11u1-~· a1 : . .h~i.r «.ll:;.;rru.>n oo,row ,:,1 ~cure tlk" pnyrucra M 
.-11·, ·;uni .. r ~urm, .i( ttll~H~·.,. :i.,r II~ f1Uf1'.'1Hc:~ ol the i\.fflplill~ frou~ :my pt.:!Sl•ns~ :inn:- ..,,. 
t.omp-.uuc:-~ l.1J.11l...-r.. vt· !.Q1.-.i'!allu~1u ... ·1npt1•0t.i.,m.. ~"t>\';t'n1ncn, .u icnu~1J1\•l!'r.nn1t"11t 
111.u111,awns IJT :my t)llicr 31:·UfCC whcttso..:\"Cf l~J>fCS!II~· 'UX'lut..linr· Dn) ·member <.-r ~ 
i ·0111r.u1\· 1 .nu.I IUi..1~ rhcm-.ch·..:::. Mu h> lll4: C 1.1mp:~1\i "''" rud, .,tun'-'' s11nt:i ,n1 -.L"cnuly or 
ml1o.:rn·1')0.· 

BIJJ.tl!O\ill.'il.) l'OWt:kS j 

..'·~ 11!,.,' ~·.uilitl•)fl L!t lh~ n~l\t 11: '1h.al~lk1lller.:s !dlltll be nB:tde ro the m!illJ~t. r,-r,n.·i~J hy 
'-,1.'1,:l~1>r, f1J;ii 

• 
('::i:1~'-(l .ihn&'c:' ,1.111ch .at tJit &bl~ of ...uch ( 1cntt:i.l ~!tding hu,·e ,1uc been t.a~c:n ur 
:,:;:;ccu to be :•l,:11 ~ :u,}. p<:m.'11. aml dunu1JSJi the illllOllllt of iu .dlurc ,IJl)it:il b'.· 
tJn: ;:n:nuul ur tl,c '!thun:~ Sl> i."ll!k-1:li:J . 

ii;•. 

Suh··<lh·itk: -"""h.,n,~ m ;uiy ,,r" th."111 mtu ~!I of srnollcr .i4nu,in1~ :.h:m ori;pnnJJ~ 
liwd by Iii., nn:m.>roodu111 '1IIJ ntbJc.."I ne•{rtb.:h::u to rhc pr<•¥istous of ii..: 
•Jtt1i11:,11u:: in tl1.11 i>chJI(; 

11:1 

,.:\.:1:~·,litlill.t.: ;:11d Ut"i:Jc .1'1 ,I(. a.n, 1.,f Iii s.~ ..:-.)(t1tal ituo :Ju.,r~ uftas~cr i!lutturit 
1h:r11 f1~ "-~1~11n~ 4~\. 

~.: l'lu· l11111r1Jl~ 111.j\· Ill !,;\~11::1:.d llit:&.:lllh! ~~· ~1.·~.olulillfl :Jicr th~- ,11n,Jj1um .. ~ .,,. it, 
IH\:!\:•JCi:nidum a; foUtn,~. 

.::1. lhe "''Jlupilli\· ina~~ ~r :i;>e~tiU resolunott :t'dts..c ks iharc 1."2;)ir:if w illlY 1U111U11:r ,lt,tJ \\•1U1 
:!1111 suhJ'--cr hl .1!\~ rJk":id,:rn ,mlhoriu-J .i0\l .:on5-::nl rt!11uin:J C\:,· :nw 

E:-..:tpt- anJ: ~,l fa/ .t, 1>lt1~rwise vrm·i~a I~ the candhinn., ,1f issucJ ur hy 1hcst: Anxtcs. 
"JI\" ·.:.np,~,i r'Jl'-"U b~ 1111: ~r':-:11111n ,,,-ne\v ~b;R~ :Ji:dl he c,,r,:,i:iducd ·r,...1r1 uf tht'. A.11ti11;·if't7r0 
,:!p11;.1l ·JJ1J .. halt be :urb11.:{.1 w rJ,~ pi:o.\"t.,ion~ lk:J~in .:.r,r.t1Ulcd wirh reibr~H":e rt; trn~ttr 
·.:.ml tr,\1:;;nu.,s~\•iJ \ M:111! ;a1d ;;it~·rwt>·.; . 

• fh:..· ..:,"lt·t•,.nVl\ ltlih• hv ,\ R..,.-,.uhHhJO 1ni;R:.J>I: il.1 -', 1,k,:i,c,I ')hus..: (';mrrt1.J. o,.mruL~,4\; 11f 
:31H' ~Ii.lid J.OJ <lc.JJt.",;"''.JlfU.llh .. ""t.! 

:1 

. \Lll,:f<.HIO!\ OF C.\l'rf,\L 

I ih' 1.·, ,,r:.mnJ ~tt,dJ ,n,,:r nu li;Jb1hl) whabi.lC.,,·i.:r 111 -=~~~r.,i: ut 1,,., rat.~h:rins llf 
~i\·111;; c!1~c1 c,·, .:i-lll 11..1r.:stb of .~.ar .. ~ rWl.ie or r1uiportt1tJ,t tu be mud~ by 411)' ap1,>iV..:1it 
lt11nl owner lh::n:of tllS shuwu or appearing in th,: rcg1111:ri tu the J)<Cj11.Jicc ot persons 
h.a,·inc. •\r du>mrnt:;•. m,~· .:'(UUJJMc ngh<. tide nr iutcn:sr l'u or in.. the ~Hr.le sJ~., 
no;wilhsriUIJinR 111111 !hi: ,1lCl1!)00) moy ha,,: h.nJ ootic.: of Y~ch ~11uitot>h: rii,11. Litt~ "' 
IIIIO<s'!lf ~r fli)l1'"C proltibitiDJ; n.,;~rnlilln ,,r w,.:h lriln.S(CT; .. iJ lhc, CU111j1Ull)' ~It.ill Tklt 0C 
il<lul:.! ur rc~uired 10 rqµ.'ll or attend or :eivc dfo:t10 "'1Y :l<'lii:C wbicl1 Jn3Y he ~v-...n· ro ,r 
i.lf ~ny .:.11iitu1.11<.- righL ti:lc or uncresr, l'l" b.: ,nicer ;sn~ lfabiliry wh:ils01.-v<:r 11,i: rclusin!! -Jr 
oc-;:l::-1...ti.111; -.u 10 ~,,. hut r;·~ i."o01l,wl)· sho,111 rn:"·tttllck,"oob ht: al hh,c-rt) co rc~,t! .lJlJ ult.:n<.l 

. :Ut)' ,uclt tluti.:,· ·~•d i;i,c affect UlcM<>, :r•hc ~olll1f siudl Su lhink, lit . 

-·~ :\ (k'l13•ln ~: .. ·um,Htt ~ltkd lo"' "hu~ b'! :'\!IL"-K-"1 ,n·rht ,l::.1rf: •Jr ,n~ol\,:rh.,"Y c•f 111':: -hl~cr 
,1,;u1 ,uhi::,.'\ h• ,\?ti<:le !~ '*'>><,. l>o! l'l\li!k!li 1'1 W tarnt o.l,v1.!c,J6 :wd otlk,r ;i,J,:azlU~ci 
m "·iucl1 ii,.• s.ouiJ b.: tntid,-J if h.: W'J, th:: W-f.!Slcrcd boklcr of lilc sl1;1ru. exccpr 111,u'11~ 
:,.fodi ;"·"' l,\t:li;r,..: ho .. ·;,;~ rct';.i.ih:r a, a nM.Unb:r 111 ~rc:,cl '-'ft.he 4---...in:.. he cn,itkd 1n r-t:~pcL1 
.. ,1 11 , .. e.x.-.:~ .. :i~c .!.tl\ :1.@JU'- 1.'f~1,f~rrcJ l>J 11:.c-1ttb...._,sh111 in r~l:w.ton t,, tr~ctit\j? df tilt 
;;etmp~tny 

. , '·': 

.. ~~ ....... 
. ~ ., ". 



,·,-~·,t .. ·• :l• .. :i:"? :"' i;;rh-:;,,.~c-,! J! jU;-' ·i!rtu:.-Jl \.·J::t:.-,; t61le~ a 'f'l"'rt"'.at; M-f 1r.:?11bc,: ... j.., 
;:,.: ... ~' :,~.; H1r...mt~;n p:1.. ·-iJ,(,t ;.1.1 1,..:-u~·-n ,Yrt-.! tLr"l(<-'"<\U ~ l.e.il'.n 1'\.t:fW¥·fht-·~f"C':'l>l ,il !he 
,:il.:i ,l!uo: ll"l,l\.\-C, ,;:· !J,.; "-"'l;f,.!11, :-·::h:-1 H{ th.;,, O"'r. ok;l,;1.•~I 0[ Q5 Pf,J~~ .\hJJt f:11;. .) 
,j;;.. l•··r· :,n ,~ ,·!ftti.'f.ii r~~,·~·1, ... ~ 

·~ ... -.,nc:t 

: .. [",·.,•".;;'..",;': ~t,:- \ ,•,?,;.;-;·.·, ~' .·.-:;-,.. .. ';.;J '•·i..'Ti:.ro-~ :\:...1 J,i,.,.·:,;,!-c,:nt..J .. ·!":.i"-"~.:t~ )-_;; ~:1,~ 
,· .. : .. ..:. .. ~ .. · :,, .... (i···--~1-·;v, ,··r ~::....t ·>t.l(i1'.:- !r;- .i:-~ -...:oo~ .1mn ~.n mi-~~-t.t~ \!"le" 
~~· ... :.-..:.!!.'.1"1- : •. i ;tr. ;,,,:!-6!'11 '<:J:·ff~".Jl. ".id:1e,:r !o (jk: ~-;~~s ~ ~ !:Z.,.J!:"..ittle,:. nie 
:·.":-.i:n.•.~..r; ;JJ!l\ ::.,!k_.1:,~\"t.:, ti:\~ tltH';i tit. .iia!: ~ art f':~liill.XH't ~l ~··cot~~ ·..-ull !.J~ 

->!:'!'::·.:,;~ .. - ::r: ... ; .. ~..-J ;.· ~,~.c·n:··Pfl:rn~;.;tlifltl1•; <fc•a"1:t., \~trlu~ 

:'.::-~!M-!li.\~~u;-. 
.\., !.~:~= ;':""~~f-e~:~~:.l~- :',1t".k.t! ~-i('l-::•'f;:~!""'1r ~.)t...;. ii--.t. ·.!~ m'(bi: ~i'fthc f'-~"1'3t 

·'},'•f:iH~ ,C!~~ tr .,,._.,:: ,J( ~-1""".;.:•.:i b;.,4;~:-lt';:• :..:\.,.~ =~;..-A.T.1/ ~t:,:;? ,)( ~ ~it"~. ~ i;,: 
:..·.·:_·· ~·· .:•:: r:-:tr:-;:, .. .:·i·· ··: ~ ..... · ":~r-:·1...- :'«'r\.---:;:).""~~:-- :t'i.'n".:;.:,,~;f. nt m '.~ oc,o· 1!1'Jlk1,;:t :1: 

~~:3:h•WV .tieF.!V v;.,;·,;•·' 
-. ,me war,1 "''w c111 "' t::ur-"i?i'il,r.,,y GaJCt'.li. t..tceu'i; "'lx:B!~cr 11 ;k:ii ,m::u.: 111 ,\r 

,,:.,,_,<nJ?~-,ot'., i~ ~-1~,r.,e ·~ Job• •or b'JthfflC>1.:cs :Ire~""' u! I."" noar.bc:, 
'"'."' .:~;,r1:1~ :~~,n HJ.: pnSi.:~ ,.,(~O'lt: t:<9· 

., i ·\J~ :\n:~~, \ j~,a.:r,,; .\.!r.r.t:i·,'J <!J1:dl r~ l"CI,! t,A,'ilM::, ,-iii'IICCJI monUu ,ro.rrr 1ht" ,J~ .-., 

cn~,v\1111;1t1~·0 •• f ,.tk· 1:,,ro(li1U·:=. amf \lh .. .trJtll"l ,lflL'll: er fnrJ. .'13 Or.."t't} i::al-cnd!:r ... ~ wnhm 11 
~P.u,.! of 11.)UI ,'i'ji~f~. fiJJ4,wil,.°\!l 1h.,: 1o,~i;',C:: ,1f {~ fin.;ffi\;im }"!'!ll', f.VCfY Anfit1nl U'i:tb!-f{.J. 

:,ic~l,n,J ,l\cll P>.- •:Jl10J;J,.-1o,~ ~.,.;,ir.,:i.!lutir. "": .I.it trot D not l'uhli~ .bl.>lul:oy llnd ~he.JI 
~"';. h-Jlt.l '7llhct :u 1h;• f·fr?-h·lt.•r'i.4 Otlkl! of 1~ -:.:omp~~ « Jt iGIT\cl v:l'tt't ;:I~ w-tihir. tr~ 
Z~1i) !1~1\•U, m \•Ill,::~ f.lf \W!,.;-i1 f<-.?lii'U.',J l)ffo.:.: ,;:' the .("1}&n:J!illlf is •;»$),.tree qt!~ ll:c 
:·Mtlt.:,· .-.:~l,;:;; th~~ :Jjl:"~l.il~ tJ\~w ~it) If.:) :ltc -\nns-.1! G~u..;rui \if..-ctol!} 

1: ;.•~ fri1;.,:,,it·: '·"" .s-o, (,_r :l"':o, o,· '"'! l)f}u.:, ~""";'!tf1n ~I ~O.ur.c _p.:f30tt:L*J,· ~\bt.e- 1(1, rh:: 
I ~·t ... cw:.t ,.1r .liP. 5:U(U 1»1110,i!~ ilU( tlUCII tl'k: t:U11:1t.'tt1~·- tb: Bth&ril muy C..\.1..-Cll\:. IJf ...-::r.·~ h . .' 
:., ,·w\."-.11ICJ .in:: 11,,c;-1~-..q,c. ,·i,Jn,: "' ,L·C..:Utlh' ll\·,: .. t'lf •Uli:"'CJr.(l lhc '-"·hole or ~ r-..u; of 
H;.. :i·-!--~·t;. ·.11 :I~ ,.•J.lfi'l:m~· hr \~t;._: ,,1 i.l:Ch.'.lrKLrt~ I(') ;c-~uri: :m l)i1:.CC"-'I:,. ,,t ~~thA •;t..~ 
~lf'\.,Ulltlll.' h., N'-' ..... ·'''-"r.,."Ja.i ll•HN ,tn) ~.). .. m fbfl\,~f u.f:wch l!;ablhl)' 

• 
'\!..:!· t-tQ.th!;. .:kl~"1'::L:f'4·; .sr -::\l~( .r.::1:::,L!t;•;. •My "': r. ·t:.:C 1t. ll dU4...\JQt:l~ pt-!ll!JI.::I! \,r 

-~t!.M'."1·: • .:t::=:z: .1:,.j .,,,a: u::.~ -.p,:-,:t~ ;..t~'lkt,.,.~ ;.,. "" ;-i;:...!.c;mp,~ .~•~a.~.det.. .:'3u.-c.;,t 
t :."t,~ctitN!t!} ,!!~.;~ .:.~~ ...... ;1a-tuJu1~'. d.J '-V.:i."1t, .:n ~ !\lc."n-~.oi tbU! ~,-. . 
• t1J:}, .1,-re-.., co ;)t. !ia,"\.t,<t'!. k.J ,,41~!"'¥1<. !'l''"hlcJ· ~noi .Jcb=:n.{o;::,, i.:.";d; UIC .rig;:ir ,~ ,:N-t ti? 
~r;· ,.-_.~._.·~:H .. ·:f ::~·· -:t:.~..-e.,. -i..:~ .. :: ·~lo.i h...' :..:~~ .,~ni. .. u ?.t!~ ~-n:,, .jf sht- ~">fflft.in)' ·:l' 

;~ f:~· .~~<T-.t:at:~ Jc;)oCt11!.!l::·"ha..\. ;_~ ,.~f".::-t ~~a:o;.i:::~ m;:~ ~ !l~ ils:Sl~t:' i,re tt,~ .ttt:o 

i"~·a:!;<;' h.-:1~- ... "t'H !~-r 1..•').'\lj~,U\V ~:I :t~ ~:'":ittJ ec \'-!,.i<C lJ"'.,c- ~!I(· f't:t!fy ~ .!fS:.iUl:<C!. . 

; r.,. l.1~;\!',. luf~ .,u: i..-u,,n ..... -cc ute :~ p.,-, '!'lh.:.n( ,1i _,.....,.~ ~inn ~,r 'SU/I\,: 'JI :tlCJ.ltir:~· :~, .;!.:di 

,14"-r.1;-..:- -:;111 nt:o.~!t -•?•A~ !,:ti\:.:.; .a.1':1 , ... r..tht~·ff• Ht .10 ,-:,111:,.1 11\ the; tluJu.. fu. o:itt~r ~-' 
·.!~.-=··1')• .ii . .:; ... 1n:.:"~.£~~-~. i~{'~~l,.:~-~~ ir\ -..:!lJ.7!{t'· Vil the '.tlv."4,; Qr i;dl:'." p;tr.. ~\{ J.bc 
~-;~:-\!.i.:-:r" ,.~ ·11·.:.- t.··,..,c~n ,;,d ,l; (,..:.l°b'-"ttku ~~- !!l::- L!~ ,;f Ul: t!t.ttcnlll:cS « d£'*ntiro:· 
-,{...,.$. ,)t° 11tt· (\;ii,~...r1~ .h.,'n·~r;. ·Jfl'C~ i.i':.: .-fl\,X- c.tf ~n} 9.i.Jt ,Jt the o~~ o!" ~ 
.:· ;,,1i~ra1,, !".&1.f~ ;~;;)..;l~f ~ :'1t~.a.:.: 

J 

• 

- ··,) 

------------------ - ...... - .. 



,;,: "·~H•:.,\.:...,. ~t:..1-,"i ,':\: ;;~7,.~c- m ~<.,._ ;.•i;,"'•.!t~ ,~ :r~ pw~~ 1\{ .Ul ::t:~ti.!ll~ ,!)~ 

~·""'~~~ -~ ;;.,r:o~"?~ ~·kttit1? . .:i"'1 W1.h 11lf:'\t•1•: .. if ·fr~;J tor ·!Ul}" pcucm pui¢ortir~ 
:..·. tr-..;~t:" .;-,c-.;:n ![ti.: :.:.:um.-~, a;'.:!-,.; M;c1ms.~). ·~ :.!'',<;\;!!lit~ ~o-:.. .. -~~ f'.":w!~ u.f'i11i: 
ck~·! 'lh~i ~ r.c-i:~~'lic .u ,!'\·~~-: ut'~..t· t'~o: t~ J.ffC("J Ttn.i.,;...;;i ~·{IN\').!. 

• ... a: .k,i;.:.;;1.« k1 .1 : ... ,[} ~;-..&.:, n.~ .:1r:i ~H :-h~· 1,,.,t,rc:.,n110,w,;n ii:' 11.:. ... -....~m~ rt,r :.,'1.: tr:r:,:,:•~·iT'I ~~( 
.111: :'J:·c11~:c~1. •."'l'\!r ~' !I't.? ttl~.;:.k1,1.·-a .r.-nM.'.J, ~, ~t· ~~ JcinJt~J 

.\1tr ~·IJ dot-;,· :J...•m;mf'""'tl oi, ltk' ~ltnluu •!r .1 <..1\1.1ir1n:.in n! a Mcdir.,~ or on .st1y •111Q:"1U•ifl 
.. ; ·.uljmm1111~111 ~h,111 be u,k,·11 fotthl•'llh oml .. ,,bum ;Wjoununenc a11d • ()Oil J~n111nJ1<J 
,-11 ,\I~~- .. :ah~:- c.,,~0aw11 d,,tll h~-: t,ll,.('11 :11 .:,:,;~ IU'ne, 1..it mute ltmn !i:1r1£1<:~n d:r,-1- ti,.>m ltil' 
..i::·, ,:.,, -..1.:htcfl :: ·.va~ 1f.;.:11;;.;nJ~1l. ,ri HtiC d1.;mu1~n o! the snn~un~ llill~ uil'Ci.:L • 
;t·:, ~1 W w~~~~ ::; ~~:~-~·J •! ,h . .a.1' b.: ~'C,'i 1:U s.~}! 1::.#ln,,:f :ti l;'JI; (Q::,i?:;r~ 1A :!~ 
~:-.ii;!~ :t,;ca.:;1.i. ~ ~ft..~ ,t t.«~ :x ::J1..!", .:u, infi.,~ 4)> t~n:!~HL .tnd ik ;1.,,~;jh. ~f 
the tta:,Ji ~: tn::· \oo~,nw,J !rJ ~R ti~ t,,.."'c.:'1J.st~·m t-f du: ;~!"1!18 ::,: ""-b>-.'.li Ji;..• !:\Zli'i w.,.·t,, 
;~-.,;~-c-·,!.::,!. ; ~ ,t:.:.t"J::'P.l,t i{W' ... r"'"~li n\U~ b\: \~l~tii.t-;,~~ :l1 ::;m-~n,t :';.f ti'.=-: ;,.,:,._i>,;1 v.r r,·.·r:·.,:'(:' • 
• ~-?"'i, 11...:s,;:..,; !J~ J..c1~;...1iT,L 

·~-~ .r:,~ t~1:r.ai t-...::.\xt~;.i;.. :'-":tt!1::.ru111ntt R~ !!ii' v.:11::- ofrtar !'i.tctlinl! .:ittJ.H be ~-r:'11:J ,,n a 
.~now .,r ir~tlt :..:~~~" ;_.it •~ ,:het,~'e ,., •itt th.: ,bJtr.1ltnn ,of H~· ru~uh or' :ha: ;b~,,,. iJ.: 
't.al~)t ,ti,C!ij..."ll.!c~i :Jy "·tit r .. kflii'ft.~ hth'iltil t1ttAt1 l(• ~-u•=- 1\11 Ilk' rc~1h11i.ur1 .¥'!ti rn.....""K"JU m 
f~"Oi1.tn (Ht:~: pro.\)'. ,r uW nu'fl'I: ti,~•· ~, ... "ll ·ntcu1b'-'r-> .. U\• pcnon~Iy ~,resent :mJ H~ 1w11 
sud:. w.!.ttl.l..:r, 1ir~;('.1d [!' r"r:~·-•• '" !I\• Pfu~} ;j· 1llln' lhun ,1>~c:n rn,h mc1.nb<lrs rirt: 
?"'"'"'ail) ~"'~'~"' .,r 1,~ the ('.liillllfl>II} ,.( lbc Ml.!eiing UJ :tily m!!mh.:r .:tr n1tmt>o,s 
vr~lll u1 i>, 1>1o~r dllJ IHll,Unli m· rcjll<•i:tlthic not l<:;JJ 1iiun nt,c • tcn.tl! u( ,t,c ;,sued 
,;,11iWl a.irrym~ ,tihi'll ritj,ht., .or;! ,ml~~ ,, r,)l! t> "' 1!tnlaalw!IS. l1li d.:clanu.m h)( 1tis: 
t:i!Wau;.tn 1bc~ .1 n!S-.JilJl1t)n l=-1 ~i ~tied 1Jt Qarnn~ arnmi111<:r..&ll' .;iir 11'1 ri ~,ni,ol.lw: 
~1,•fH\· M ~~,. ,s.ntl JC1 ~ntr: .... tJ tt:D; . ..:ff\!1.-1 111 tht °th)IJ.ki •)f !~·pro,:~"~" ,~•· ,1..::. 
.;:u~·';t:~~ .-~iutl ~ 1,,:U*:'11,;-.lu.:..:..:.\·!:" ~vld,:r~\~ ur tbf: [..ac.·1 ~"-:!(! ,u'!' {ari~·prm,:f Oft~ t«l.Jl~r (1( 

;::~•~iJ.!thi:li ~.:' t~ i.-l..~ :1::,.:.-w~J JU t.;.1;1(J~r ~f iJr ~~,~~i.;i,.\--'tl.l\.:"i,·r~•;t..,r:i·r"' 

• 
~·.::~ ,-.!10:;:r:.~1 ~;. ~Ji :he: .... -r;:,~n{ o: !tw:. tr.I."~~~ rr:.113- lt_iu1.l?n JZ!f n:~-;~rr-..g ;r,1m rir...; r.1:· 
'.;!?h: ~-~-J. fr"i~t."-J -~!~c.:' rt) rl.:.,·, .. ~ ~of f'..i, ~~...;.:;.. .iltsll ~ ~a!!tc:d a ail! :s.lj,'ltdl'f<'C'd 

;~:~~-:~ .. ,,;::.;::+~ '; :~::1r.~~:~~f~.~t:~~::~1~•1:~~:;.::~!;J u:;;;::~~ (~;i=~~ 
::: ~.~·'f".i~'\ l. ·."'-:; :,--; ·~" ~: ;o l~~m; !~·01 ,~t.-.,...'.\; •.'1B ~..: :..t....":: q·n ~"' i, t1.·1:I. tic ~~ 3" (;,:-:I v':~1,.~"'!, itn: 
-~i=-·Ji ·~ ... _•! h,:- .:..~::1,~:d ~·,·i f~-..c- ",a:::t< ~~'l··d •tfi :Jfl". c :Utic-r ·J;l;.,.."'!t. 

rtW(U:mxc:s Al Gf..'•flUt. )f~K'flNGS 
Owi!l'.Jlilltlu.~c: 

10 rh( t:hi~uan "t' ihe ~~ml ul' IJ1rc~~-m11 ~tutli Jl.~f~f~~i l~,-..:~ g.Cfl<rtl mi:~t1r~ htu it ct 
"'-'\ m,-.:-t1ng he m:ly. oor h<I 1mno11t wnlrm B 11111;uu:., ,111,r ti"' 11111<- ~p_r:,.11nrc.J Rir 
hf•IUtni;, 1J1t: -idnic ,,r ~ innvilhni t"t1 pt.:.•oJt, rtKtllhc.:rs llf~-tl\l ffl6U choose smnc l)itc!dHJ 
(•r al lltJ f.llrr:ctor be ptCw\.~11 rn 1flhr IJirtt.UJt, 11<.~11t d.:..:!in..: to :alt.' ch .. ,..1r. U'".i; mc1u~r.\ 
;~-.;lJI -~:-,.,.;uj.1 _,;,,a~ r1~•0l.·r h' ~~ r~ f.h:1ir:1nn of'rhc u~u1v. 

S '..nm1!l -~u!f ,111 t~-~ \~- ct~ t,.m, ~~;'(,! it,> -lnl: ?tuklin:g: ot .l ;~1c;-w:' ~(~tf,-tj :i 
:.-:·,a.>>~~: h: :i~ ~;:t.. tl,c JJ.la?tli"4: if (.'\t8~ Oil~ ~tufl c!( >,~n.,";4...'Tl. ~i 
'-'<' ;!i,.:,oh<;i :.n:l ii: c><:y '"-""'' .;a~ \l,ulJ ¥1:*id ;a!i~ It' t!i,., SloilO d.ly UI :!1-t- ,­ 
--~:i:. ;r, 1i.D, .:M :'4~ i» v,,r, gfl'-'itlti,d t:,t llul<liiiij ih: 1!1,"l!al>l mixli."I@' and ii Ill ;.id: 
J1.:_:i;1.r:-"ft"\t ;1~t.ci~n't: the tj\t...rum ii O(l? ~~u! \,1d1fo ·totra., ~-a,n.ur t'tlnu~, tr~'\fl-. the 111nc 
'>:;Jl<>lll'<\:f :.-.r !it'IJin~ a.. 111\!l:Ull;I ill<, l\~11:C.f JJ[" .. ,,:nt l),:i,IJ! .r...11: Jess "'°" ;,~J be .; 

.;_ ·;.· 
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A~f 2"(_"''· 
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(f:.=:·; 
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"•,:! ·:.~..:iw·n1 •""'f ('{(··,.y ".!!:11 ~~i..' ~ti tbr t,wrJts~~,1·,5 fhm:, m· m .!n_~ otthct ·:~o ,.·h!,-.·h U,:, 
: 't~.-c.:.~.'t .. ~~:w'J .i..:-.:;v-•1•·..: ., .. : .. : l'"....: :..v!\: .._,-=c,tJ-:r,~~,. ~ (~~h= ··., ... v.!' rr..i: t-'~ ''i·d)c!Jnk ,..S 
Jp.···';""·~..:C' 

~-;., r-·.:.n.tm ~lluU Jt.:t 3:1 f.•1'9~~ ~u1k".:t. lho itt!"AIUU"1.'nl ,1ff~,. :lftp..-ttw~ul '*1tJ Jiu: Pm,'lll .,; 
·'.lhl<To:) . ,f '"" un,s..-r wbi<.il ,, " "iP~·<l ·;1,o1r ... ; .,~ .... ,rra :Ill di., :i,n~ of ,!I. """"'~'"" 
.ii ~;..:;.i 1~~- ci~ ituUt:: r,cftstc d111~ tChlC ftll hnh..!11~ the: n~hn~ ..ii. ~;hi~ he vrop.t\\!·, h· 
·.- .. h 

·•\ \:.·-. ~n.,,. ;~d,:.:r,,tt 1.:·.~.r.;:·.:i, ••n :t.;. ~~~· "°' ~· ',IJ-.i>f":~.:&hk ~~ i'M ·~ :--!"vo1rt,:"·.f Ci:'" M­ 
i,,~ ... ;..!. •~u.t...tl. t:·, :irt ·~·..:~t.t~, l:h ,,i-" ...,_H,·J\ 1~·.,,,. •\.I-A,hcr ~ ~~'""Jr,::u:ur. .ii -ll'i'· '-~~·~t"t-.:.i 
'·,;.r,.,:E:~ !~il.t .. J..nr;.n;: •fa.: i..:::u,d •·{ ';ti,;.~ ;,1u,~ ::.r '"! .:.;, ~·1h:f ;w.:tivt~ ·.?11 lrl'. p .• u..; 
.-.!1,..i..0:,--:,.;:t .• ,:- ,,:f•.!!'"~\.t'o\.0 \l•&.!U t!a., !~-Pt, 9f •.(k ft 1-:..,;\l'e' ; : ~ct! .nl'~·· i~ iW'nt;;l~J 11' ,lO\.J 
nil.:(., .. ·.!.);: tl\', ,~~·· ;t, c,r 1tw • .1-;s.-,.d}~. ~t :he ~~·~·~s -,.'mall. he bo~nd 10 ;,.·a,~·n'\: .lt'Wt 
.:--:,·c \·ff~-.,;: •n ::.•1r.li J:ofti.{J ·.n "'·~,.td.1rh.;,· \.,:tlJt ti;.:: •,~t1nlo J..h.coter,f 

. ,· :·~:· .. :,, .: ... · 

t.,,:;~ ::,rJ:,y rtui: t'h·. :~.µ~~ .. wt..,."'l .;:~·,41;()~. -u!-.!~ !Uc h .. wJ ,t(ft< :i{ifoi..rr\Cfuf' i.,w :w ~'11 
~i11i·; .i"..U-.1!.'"!',.:;.·,i :,!"~k~ , !'!·'"'-.'.•. ,.,: ··1n~11!:._ . .._ •.:c ;.f -gn;f; ~n:= :J. J ~l!:'~i1, ·.~, 
.,.: ...... Jn·, .;:·"=· :.il.· ,;,-o:.p ..... :. --,: -,t :?'·:- .- .. :Tq·4'.h"- .·: .~i"~r.,t;n~~-:.':; ~!! ;!z-;: !""-,r.j ~,r •!:' 

.·..:. .. > ~~A-ft •,!).'Ill !'.'t.' ilU[CJin!t:d ,1.;:irr'.\t ·.-·i., ;;: '1-Uf a n~urltiirr tl! ftu:- G.llhJl,311}' ~J ,tahJ~,J 
r;, \Hl~. ~~·.; rftn ;; ,orr)ll)(;;J~.1(\ <)&" !l (.~~ t!'\ltf\~ .I member ,.If lm:' Cl;(~ ina~ 
,JJ\~~m, :-r:. r,r,l,": nr ~ ~ o;.pn.1,..1Uii<iw .utl f>t:t",H -~h..1irJre1151 d nf.C!m~r \°,( ~i1c: -\'i,nrJ.t;m'f" 
.,IHI 11:<: 9'=11 S(• :,J•;:->mi~J cilllll 11<1 <11tllit<;I hl ~.-1r,.1.-., 1\1.: '"'°" ,,.,,..,:r5 ,,u hchAI i ,,r,1,,. 
,;ttll1.::1n01cn ",'-bAb ~ IVJJl~'-'fU' li5 that ,e11t);~~::1:.'!· ..;s.)uiJ ~IW ,r tl \"-Cr1: ,a; 

111dirn:Ual mc•allcr .,f 11\c; ~nn.111<111)· .'\h~ w.:11 ~,,m.ncua i11ull \,. utabuflo:J hi u 
~·.:~11r~~tf1n ofHitl;'\."Wf~ ~, 1i110. t.t~IUlt-.lfll t.'r· ... \}11,UNil(hlU 

'•~~ ~n··fl. ..-:".4H!(',J 'J!l'.::•T t'~i:' ru,':~,:.n;S1 :.UP.,:..',;C •;l_1 fr,:r,-\'t~! ~- zJ"~\. .. [~life" ~-.,)(':! :,!j 

1r;-:- -~·~;:-.i; \!.c?..."tt~•-2_ i;\ t't':.if~:_-: :..:n.,:nrl ·~ t-e: ~- ~, tl 1i,e :-cp.-..::a-.:d ~_._"tld.7 ,..;· ~".r~•l ;~l 
:~:;.-.. .i;:~ :1-.z ll ~l."".hi -'I:~ ~:·~~·· ~r; .. ·r·~ '.;--.t f(?.l't-:: ·'.•! ~.:~!1!.t.i Oc ~~~ ,•I .iC::l•.Jir111,:.: 
.:·, ., .il.~ ::; rJ:·.· ~~ 'f1$~ ·~ ·;,.:. ·.,-~~·.::, M t,h.~..:11!'.-,. ••, .. ix~ :o.,;. ~n;;.i! ~:.:;~.· ~ .... ec :);r.!',::~oct; -n 
:·,~· .. 1·.'.:!f:!" .,_t ·r-.!if,.'l"::r .•tk1t ~t,,uo,;-i ~r;.,.:.; l!'i( ih:.o...:r.o-i ~lrit :.ci•·c (~:.'V'1o\:a;~ ~a1,:.\.S !.'..,'.. 
; ·.~·t.t ;.; ·.c-•., :.r ;.t_>._;.."':, •f,eE'!':r.t! ,,, ·"'!"'-:"\."'" .:~tt,-.f 

r ,,11.w: :i .,:11.·,,. 11f hh1:J ... 1.·•i::~ flij,·1uh,•1· (IHtHL·,l ti:, 1.•,Jtt' ;101J pr~s,:m 1u 1~r.;ut1. i,:: b~1 f)(l,.,.,,. 
~ll•r,t tu_ ... , ,_.fti:o \"li.t~ • .wJ 11pt)i1 ~, f""d! ,·v.:i\' a~whc• ,ea,ud\t&.I f&> vl)lt: mt\! ~or 111 
, .. ,:r:·,tm ,,, h·1 p,,~,'t -d!.&J~~ lu4v.; ,,..,... ... .,!....: r~ :•h.'1'~· "'ihra!'(' ,:cm.~111§ vi"'i!Utf! 11~H ... 

j;'l,.i:\ :-,.~j h•:f;.} ; ... , t:,;11~ 

· .. ·.~ .. -~ 

; r.::: ;',..-.~ '=':t:.!il::il~t~·~!"~\i".t o\i t•r,M&~,,1 :~"itt'!'~ ~~~~ •.ii ti):.:"~ ~ 
~ f-.rr;! . .,: 1:':.!' r.::;~;-:=::-,:,) .. ~:fiLt!aOf tf"! l!"..::t~:,.ly ,~..d ~~:l)f Jut~ ~in::,sf ~~ (:,;:;r:Ji~ 
: .• ~ i r.'-·l"•a,:tt,e I ~~\ht :'Ji•U.'1 :.-:. il-it' 1ll~! t~.\r f'h!fi\ fttl.t J.'l ~ i::!~ ~~11b.l ~';I k,~\< 
;;.;:;·;:;~;:.,·:;:;-" ,;. .,;~,,,w ,.,. "''l•:~ ;+t\'' ·Jfr31 :;a ·~_ ms;,oct><•" ~r .~-:-· 

.J 
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i-}r \.~\ ·llMdOI \\hU :•:.C ,,,.,. ,,n .al\ ,;(.!ffiIDJ;l.L•t • . .r \.l·h11 l,)r,'\.,_-CC'\ -'i~C~1:d •)~tnh,.m. li'l ti.._. 
h-~P.•b.!".-:~ ~,i-·h .... .:1,.•n:1 .... uw 1•1 ·.-;ttu -llhct· ... ~c- ~l,,rt1r;. ·,,,~··h .. 7" ·.,bn:h. ,,, tll.c 1ipu1uw ,,f ~I·~ 
:1-·-.t. :! ;;.·t.· n.:.1,.,:,.~- -Ill-: "':)r·~· ,., 1h.; "''~;;!..rf ,~t·<· .,t .& .1U~J.nr uray ~ p,.r:<.i ;,xh o..··.:U.J 
··-·u.i~,~~,,;1-::: "tt:- ~-- ,. ,.,! .:~·.;"'; ,tf .i!,~ ... ,i;.;..·~ ·ir: •.he · . .nn;:n,-"'-~·· lit Gl!ttenlJ ~~1.~1:.,-.; '11'*:• 
-;:{t.:r .. •~-:t'<: 

t~ ; :._oi,: -:,m::..r~~·.c t:t:'i•.:!im~;:! !":1. ':l~ ,.i;.;,up~,· ir, t,ctct·.:J t .. h .. ~lhi:, ~l.':t il1rN141t J":uH ?"· 
•mu;J:..! ;l, t..e p;i,~, ,•!.. ,,.t.,,vna•if"~t f1q ~ti 5"!'-""-"CJ ~ !~ Jl lbc: :":ta .ur R\ .':~~:,u ... ·- t."1 

m,'...:lm~; 

.•\o~· ·.:·.:•nlllt1UC\:'\U f.,m.:Lf1JtuU ,u IN C'W'k:~•)l'!ht.p,,,~n:..ttlG:~~t..'\lc:OUJt11n fu ,11., 
~-=;uz:itti\~: ~,~ : .. ,~,i-~Lk'-:lfl....'°'m~·"ti.llC~~ 

N.,. lb.: f.)L"""-1,u .. :,g~· d-.:lt:r,'.~ ,:1!11\!J fw,,wr, (.() .:0011nittf:e..; i:('nM2t1JtK, -,f ~nrh !IH.'..tUbet •.K 
u~~olkcs·.~ tb;y ch11tl.. ()i. 

c-~· !"l,..: r(f'., ftir~•u, d111U l"-;t,I;! uii'~t- c.uni ll!~ ~ru:~~,-1 ilr an 1.b<r flr.)'( .\urtu~ r-.:...:ua,.,; 
~t.,·.:-.u~ fI~ U(~Hf'I ...ir"·n:J. illltil ~J -.ri;l.tc,¢ r« -; ~Uaj or thJtt. l.:ftri •JU.It;.;. i;\,.; 
;-.,.:!t.d· ~~"''· ~~~n.u ... ~\.;,:Jkf~d ·~ i.~-..is ~a:s t-, ~d -1.1fni:c. f!!t ;_:111: ... 1..::JI 
~ ... 1~ ~~:; \Jt(,r.,~~ t,~ ;?lio...,.;:..u:!l r.,~ ~ti..ti> )..:r.!J :u, ;.~i~""'~ ,.; i:1:.cL:.5!' 

,:.,; tt;..::tt S!"..all ~ 11(1: \~ .. 1}\;:.;t r.w• [)~:tn,,t ;~ ~.,,,,. T:.c ~lm:::::::ot) !:i..u ft, Iii; 
-10:n\.;x .,( <i~l~<<J f)i"-"Ul>l:t uf,fat ~ ""I l""-'f l}ia,1 Jllilt)' liW ,Jf; ~~ b<--11><• 
l~t ~01vt:1un~ g( tit--: i:jt'nc.-uJ ~1'.~i .t:: -....ftn:b Ji11,X:h.iD U,( h> b(' d~~·l .Jtnl 1]\c 
u1ou(ll.!1 ~, Ji'C.t'•J ~h:dl 1n11 tt<" ,·lwn!,."Cd ~:lccpf \'i-\Ch lhc (JIJiH ~pptll!vui ,,f1h.::. <~K"ml 
M~,:t11iµ ,t.i II~ ("ontf'"U\ 

<>:'. It iflh"'Tw.1.i• r.ii.'11:J, ~ i'.!i,,11-111:1n uf d~ M..:hntt .lmll ;li:<.1tlc uu 11:c ~ull®\ i.f e,·on 
""'-' u:odrn.•I ;n mdl 111t~lillH Iii .w,~nl"!= wiU11lw.'l<! .\,u~I••· . 

· .. , .,:~l .. ::,:-;, ,~-,~: i,.: 11";..:,:.;· ·-· i!!r .~a<W)" ,1\ .:.fl~ -:.uti: .c";;,;1~t -,: li~ :lU:::~;;:a:.! ,:_.: t~ lh~· ._ .... ,~ 
,;;· ,t·!.1~'/ .;u .. "!', • .. :·;,:; -~~~! :K .'S;:~.-L"~, ~ :."\.'\.·:-:,· tuf;~ .i.-tl:4':h~..,. ~11(1:t ;:io.7"S!. ... 1:!.:;;· '""' :·~ 
t' ,;,. ( tit~ .i;,·AJ:.•~,.,,~~, -t1 ·.c,.;._:'. 1:.u::.':\;11; t~ -;,:~ ·-1.1U t.c ·.!4'ttfct~ ,,:1£;J ft'.1 .llt ~rr.~ ... ,~··, .,~ 
~;.•-31-~l~ i'1 f"'~' 

' : ·.•:-;: ,th;.:,, i.u ;'\:1.•.'1','4:i~.t ~1:h lht t\~ ,,f ;rn ;o.4U!rtnt1il ,·,f flf'H'}' oih.Ul! IJ..-· '.·;ilnl· :,, ·'. 
,'. :t.tl.-\:.ll•Jmi: tlr-: ~·: .. to~., je-~,h .·,i list JUU~~, ut !(\'l"-..t:n,1 of lh.c ~~,,,, .. ~ ,11 e!' 
~"''''' ,H· .~t~rnt~ :lalU'""' wh,~.h ~,u.n Pf\lX)' Witt ':-r~etS r;hn,tJrJ tt\l.l! no iodm.l!11~ m 
-.-.:11uof:.:" ·•• l111.· ·~ttlh ,,r ,~·uG1h1•n ,It.di .lk,,.,.- l•.:-Lttt t;.'C'e-t\lC11 JI the ,,Uit..~ !t,,ft!I'-' 1111.· 
·'k .. :(:•'lf. 
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! 

li:n:bi ,IJli'Oinr 
~,~ rn~· ,:ot·o;,,.t i,-. <i•Jh· f,-r ;.;x .tn•.f un rm ~f;;1ii ··;11 tin: 

.. , ,k~\:·u,~;:~;,~ •:r- :h":"" , . .u: H!W, ~:.."; t.~'('!,'l 1tl "-'n't.ui~· 1.11' II·~ ("o~np;u1~· '.H '::cf:'-•:.~ 
,n ~-:I.:-----. •!.l\- ,tf . ._,__ __ ._H"'..;l 11! UI~ 

JiMtll1 
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·..:...,..·~:- - 

-:,., rt;c flirt:L1tH·, a.., :nm, a ,!;,h: 1101 l:nct 1t;nu ctn:- tH:.;:t'Jllh Jny ~•fo;r the da1~ ,:,f iL<; 
10,."\H!•<1!;,hon :lf~p,01111 .m~ 1111fr,·1llu.:i.l h> he lh,: t.'h~-f E,a.-.,llh\>·:: ,,f 1h.:: 1.:001p.uri~ 'fh.: 
~.-.~·,id :·.:·:.:,:~al'•'I!" ·thJJI :~ ·i&:"'ilto.:.! lu 1~~ ib :".tuc1.lor ;iwJ ii~ .::rut1l,:al 111 aJI !he; riqt1l~-i ,d\1~ 
J•!1v1I;,;:,.;.;;:-- ;11:.·i ,;.,.l!'x·tl w :.,H th..: hal.11h11"·:,..11-f1h:!r uiii.:i:. 

CIJ1t;1, t.\l".(t.fl\ 1:: 

Pa\'U•1int crf Retir~rnenr n~~OIS 

l'ltt: 0,l;ff",J u:a~ p3~· dfllf :1!,trC1:: ltl {'~' pcm.loo JC' &.1fhcr frtircn.1.tnL JIIJ)C'IWIOUOfion. ..!c~th 
or J.a·.cJ"f;uy h\...""1Ctit"i •II O::k,\,:sni:~ tv ,tnv pt..T.K•n in ,~~Cf or'~· Dir~ .... ~·."! ur !On1h!r 
firu."-.1ul \\110 ma'!, hnJJ O! 111:1~ h:H't>C h-:ft! .!Ir) .:~,:u1h,-; u£T1~~ \.IT ~mplt.."Yfllrtf,I onJcr rh.._, 
1,;cml!~n·. ~11 any .'1.1bmhury ,011a11am• ofrht compJU}·: or i1s h,.,hlin~ (C.11TIJ1'111Y :if ,mr.'•. 
:ol.! r"i:r LhC Ol!lpo.:>1~ Ui° rr,;n:HJiu~ 411)' sud1 j,C:Jl~Jons m utlrc:( ht!,lrO~ u1 tdk1\'..l>l~O. IJTJ."( 

:.•~lllr;:\t;(C (,; ;JO\' ~txn~ •.•i fi,Jll! au~ tt!.:i)· tnal\.' parmc111~ Hl\\•.ard.1' 11is11mm:;: ~·,: tru.-;L, 111 
1'.~· .. :,·. :1 •· r s:,K!l .:·,1.~r~'Jl'IS 

• 
. '·"~ ,Jh:t', mumh;,, ,:: :w} 1lh:1.·t1UK 1..•t [k,a,J ur vr .J CQtnct:th.--=- uf Oin:dn~ or ..,r <he 

1..0\llfl;OI), ,f '-tgrK·1I Hf lfOf'ponR>t. 1(1 )-.: ~itU}cd t-i~· th: L."!lt!IOW.t or~u~"1111k:ttiOM, V, •">flh,.· 
:l..:x: 'l11.X1.?C'dm; mtcttn~, .sh.lll tll: '"~,,1t;lc a5 , -v ,~nc~ &>f :JJ\! u3.1ni:n s;u:1=d m 5im:h 
r,\1110~"· Th .... ho,.Jk."' <:ont~mlng mimnc:s ilf fJt:ntnh :l..:.::1u~ ~hllfi ~ "'r' a: d:t.·. :c~U~f\·d 
,)ffll·c i.•f-..:.,nuran~ imd slu,H 1.,r: "P1:n l(I u..G:i,c~tivri ~ rai;Uir~d ~· ~'Uou 173 

.h1 ,·.f ;111 r.:.!ulura,r-.l .md orC'CccJu~ .11: JII ,t!ci:'!mgs o( th~ <OftCj)an} :ulJ <•i ti-.: 
!!1•.:lJ: ,! .i1J uf (iln11runet.· ,tf Dir:a:wv, 

: .1; 1\t :lu: ,,amc ,,1 f>tn:i:w~ 1•~c-.cn1 -.11 ~,,d1 un.:..:o,,g of UI\.· B-0.11\1 mtJ tJt ruty 
._:·-.11mmacc of tlm:t:t~r.;; 

11;:; ; 1:1.irt! 1::1n :.:,t'r,:1~ ,J..11 1h: r1•1\,·c,:, 1_•; !h1..· uunr•,JJ1} tu ~\(.'rT"tl\,. U:Olh,:-" anl.l i,--.i. fllOJtif,J~..: 
··. ,.·i···"U··.;, 1h tntd~n:d- . .H;g. pJ•.:ipi::,.'\ :.lit•.! .ri-;c:6 1.bulh fl!l.:,"-'l( anJ i\JQJ1e:1, .J11,t to 13)1~ 
.k!,c:111,,:,:~ :md ,1111..:r '.~·...-.:1rui~s wh,1in:r ,:w.,i· n;..1K or as wlf:.ttr:d ~..-::urUy for .:n}· lJ<.:l,t. 
hJhi~il'-' 11t ,,hH~rirJi,r.,Jf l!:t i.:,,u.,...1nr~ (J( ,.f lfl\' lliin.l party 

7.!. 1 t~..:· ..:t'if,m"ll 1)f the "'i.lf1tt,~Jr1v \;haU 1%·· ·,·t:-.r\!tl in d1~ i:to;trd .;an~r the- bu.sinc)s of Lht: ,citup~n)' 
shu:I ·:,c- :~1il.!1:~:cd h\; :Ill! ·i<Gt\CJ·. which nuy l'J!' ~lll cxpC-11.iC!ri lllcur:-.::U in. ~'""if~ J11J 
:.::-"ish.'1u.tµ r~,c ..;011111~1!·· .J.1t1.J U?HY .:.,ctci$C illl ."u~• ,~n,:t•N t1ftfw:·compon~ 3$ al\" not ?>} 
\.!rtlina,-:.\.\.' or by tt....~ .-\rlN:h.-S rc1.1~iied to fll! 1..1~,d.~J. by int: fPh>tmny 11• fil!fll:r.al 
:vtecttni;.. :.u:.>1~,, rrc\i.::thelc,~ m Ilk' ~uforitlll! ,1r111esc.· An&l:si tu •he pro~,~u "''f nw 
\ :1,1111;.•oct' ,l!IU .<::1eh r~uJ~JDltS (r-lf inauli~teiu ~·ilh rlW! ldbre!-1:aiJ 11:"~1,~!lll(tn~ ,,.. 
i.""':' ... 11;1•"!. :~ !~.,- ft:.· Jr.'C~"!lhl:<J b~ 1h" ,ornp.lltJ Ul UcncraJ :\.~t,.og hu1 tlO it!'°~cl:.tl';L"t1 
iru1dc..' ~ litt.: ,,un1t.111y iu t';(t...:rell \1c.:h~ ~!t 1u,oditJ:,u: :in~· prior ;n.1 o.Jf 1~ ~r.nl 
"1110:s luu-c "<"L1l ,·:i!iil If I),;, r.:g11i:J1:Cll ll:l<f llul been llr:l<k, •• 

rowt:R> .\Nil Ol'TIF.S OF OIRECTORS 

• :-...: .~·.c~l-.)r ,;naJI h..r.,,· i'(:•\\Cf::0 ti> ,iL'l'\)rtW~ s:ucl1 :tc1nh<r ,,f &Jira.1~ in ~ l·hnll"U of 
: •n'-=.'11;.r ... of Jlh." l~nmpa,i'),'. A' .tr-: prvpu11i\.iom.L; t1J tts hlllJnti; inibt ptaid up to.:.bp:lal ot lhL' 
t:v1npwt~· Tht Om:~t\1ri .. ur 1)r,mi11at~d ~ha.It r..all be >uhJ<~·, IQ 1hc pr-,.w1~wn:r of ,n,~c 
.•\rlh:lc~ .urd ()r<lirmnl:.;. rdaun~ ro me cltgi.bi'HrY fDr :.'.lpJW1nmce111. C:le,:1i1m. fLi:1r~mertt. 
r,·u~o· . ..:I. 1 Hl•l!J;. ,u ..,:;t.UJ.J \~de.lllr.!'-:. t10J ,·:1.;:..l.:,11'.1 11f ,1f l:cC .:t\. 
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~r~h-,c,f :,\ tlK t.'tn>\·~:.·i;m:: ,l'f 'r.'rt11.-,r, ..: 1-f ,,f L~ (,rJin;u-;(.l.:' :JI{.· Uu-~ct..un .'-h.:1JI c1:.t ~,,· 
:.!1·,y11Jhti...:.J fr~m \..'"afl1r.t\.!tnJ. , .. i.th iltc .. u1t~p..-,1·, "'ill).;J .as •~'1-tdvr !)t,D'dL:Det vr "tln:r.~·~­ 
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·-.J~~-~I tll,;,;!1 )\·!-ci~.-~ :"JT~:-·d ~l..,'!:i~ :t'ii ::..1w.1~~t J.i ~"! ~llr..J. '-~{ :l.!°' !k;: .. : 
; •. ,:. ~!- ·t1 ,·dlJ r~T,;~}~t}! 31;;" :::U,'i'::d'i -._-;j ;,r\!~l~ :ul'J" L(l! wint!t, It) "1..:t \tr I:_>, .i~t~ ~;,.:_:·-.J,tt,.; 
!·.::; •mHnt.~. >tJl\·r :11: nm.: -~\-'Ctl fr~ !111'.i:Ji,tt. lhc 1U1111:, U~c- \t'I\,;.~ 1'...'.~iJIU.:lt .~h,H :\Lt .h 
! ~"'nrnt.'lll. 2?c ;.itl<' .\h1v,;..,· •',; .. ho<t1 •I"-· <:bi.1i.t111an 1L1al Ute v1,i: '~·tuurmun l'ff in :lh', ~~nt uf 
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1:..: ~:i-ii::..:rm .. iu:,~ ,;,~·~ 1 1\,~1..·t.hcr 11,, th,1 ,h!iJln1..;h .~f ti1u1liL~, .• nlJ•Uh ar;J • ..;t.hci1-,1f.C 
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• ··.···1a; ,j . :rf,J.t,:;, ·.•i ••t!:r...:,..::-..•: q.-;, ~:~:, t::L J;"C"~iCtl'.•. :i::,, .'.t1.;.1 t.h:!r. :~;:;:;~.--~:i .:b~--~ 

i•; t~···· :1:,: ,i;pl;1;' oi tt;('. tfll;l:'i;'.!'f~ ~ t'-tHC"h dt:'1;t,r.1n .ITC fi.t he: IR•l,t.; !MIU~._: t\t ht~- •lil('UHi'•C (fl 

,,~:,·i hfm...:cH ,11 i.';,:L·1t,1n: .l.'i D11-c1.1 .. c Th~ t.Uik:f >fmll tk: UJr~uiiUt~l by Uu'. ,·.;1~f'.J.l'i) t.:, 
ltr Uit:n!:\c:f.~ .t:d l,tr·.,:f IJt.»t-;iC'\."t!:t ,bf\ hC:(ill't thC' J~tt,.:' uftt~ tm-'\".:(i:3~ 

'.,"!J : lie I .-,~np:..iny ·il1ttll ,..,_~ ,h:-~nf)· ~ ultlt1r~11~ itklii;,c ;:in}' k,."Q:~ tu, Of µJ.'ie ~~t\ ~M1;mk...~ ,•1' 
~If•"~':~-( ~ '.¢i.."1..:Hf ·m ,;:t,.t1-.,.~~!.,~,~ ·..,iJlr. J f~ a"l..J\k: t";~- ;;.II)' ~fttCt ~!'SJ;C. tl1" 4t W .1-:J~ 
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:,frl;t_·,J :11:J pv1,.i,,,~, .,,1,.".I: ,,t:lt,.1111,n 111.•·, ;1 '.ft.c ~1~.i.: .J1~ul~u.m • ...:1lt,-., tit: r.t11p!~·:,r.:d w 
1h.~ {,:,-,1~1.::h ,i:· ::w •-••111J1~11\ o, I},: 111n:~.t,.J HI ~1;..;h lft\·,.~.Ulk.'llt\ ".i\ft\:..:~1 to 1r..c IHH•.l'."•v•!·; 

~.·,.11,:,, -:=':'.\. ,., .,::· ,,!Ii·.~, i""..,~·.11,t11: ,•! th~ 1 tt,lm14tH-L' 1.,,t1,~;- 1Mat:i sJ1:t1'".1 ,\f ~>:-1.· 

i!:1-: ·n,,· f' . .:1:1t:t it'-~~ 1:.d,)1<..' r-~:.:.:JH\rtt.cJ•J111~ ,u,.•,: Jt..,Ml!'.r>J. : . .:r ..n,d.c ~•w 1.,t' :.l1•: (jni:ih ,,ft!;, 
,·,~·:··~:~ .;.!..'\.'U ;u,,\, ,!'. ~:lc·.- -::.'11-r.j. r:,~-..o: ~:; .. ,::~~ » 1'i::s~;r,·.c: .a.t 1\..-(c;,·c-. ... ~~~:H i.~:a!!. ,r 

::;:. ..:: -~1·;:,~, .. ~. ,.; ;:";; :J .. ,.~·.i~ ~< li'1\h~·i.'::'" .-:;,< "'..(".;!"!';f: ~"!l~l!\~~i'~. ,.: ~ :T",;1...'l'..::r_; 
',• ,~~-, . .:.· .. :,: ·; .11., • ·'..:1,.'. -/~::'1':''.· .. ~· :,, ,i,~• .. .:t, ~,:t: :•'":,~•·: {~;" ,~. ;;:u,,i;r..!f.'i -:t:..1:. :"' pr•.1r-:::, 

)if.:. :,i;hJC\.'t !,, 111~ r~,: ,1! ,1U\ P,:li;(.•fl -=:n~11le1l lo ·,f~\.':'C \'9llh r(gtu;.;:, a$ to Jj\•1J~"fuJ.-. liM.' p11,-.tlb 

.Ji•.1tihirt.:,f ,-, 1!t'\.:,J..•fk.!.: • .J,::!1! ~c JKrf1i-N1l:.•.,j ;r.1\,.'tt~ iltit ~tl:lfdroiLk~- Jr.J ,tfl jU...:h 
,!:)·a~·,,:h .... !i~1i! i~· -: .. ·.-i.t: ~ ., ... , .~i-i :.:&;,1t.~U1!! t·~ ti~ :nv;(L!lf~; l'-"1! '-,!lJ ~hi:\~..;,:,.:·~ ti .:.11.~ 

J~~:· :.r·.: !.~"~"·-~ -r~ h!.·~~! ~~i:O i; ·1;1.1l\ ~~t it.\-~ ~\.'l!tQM! ~ r~•W,i .: i'ttHi\..iJ;:i! .::11t,·. :1::...::, 
.;';.:1'1,. -;:d! ,;;:t :·,,; Jt,:,!,..·e;,..:. :Y-.:.,:f.111t1~:., 

··...:i· .;•,:-~~ .. -:"'1":: :!~,.;~ ;·<,:_ ·.~-".~(.~ ,~;,.;~~·.i.C !J~:'11 .. ~ ·lf ;J,,;.mi- \J! d':!i! 3:,:.:JJ' .~ .,•I ·•.1!•; •.H~.;.·: 
.\.:::.C:oi1d,·!.~uj :tf!•!H,':'" ;1nffr ;,?~ ... ~ ~w~ ,Y. ft'! .;(111::J""r:!\tk'O ;1r ~.;1,nm :'!S :mJ ;.:~ ') 

:•~· : f:1., v• .. :,~ ... :.m:: :!1 • ;,";J.:fol! ··,i·,<::f;r.:.) 111,1\ :f-:t·:.1fc ,Ja i.l,•n,.h_ 1.•0t: IM.• 1;,\,.J~.,j,, ,f;:1lt \!).., .. fl( 

:h,: ;·.m,•,,ill c;:....o:,ntr=lCl\..li-d Liv rh, !h1JPI 

cW;· ']1r.,.:.:,:ot :'IU~ !iC'?ll:..i:.;t!.d:, l\!,H1k:1• 'ti ''3k.J;.tai,t .Lfhl -If•~ [)H1,;· .. t1.1f •l'? r1o.:,.•.!.(.1}i :l'.1i 

.·.~;;f;·IiH:i .1.v "'X' :~·-.=.::·:: irk·.·.: !;-;J11t !,•~ .:.1 ;:s·n,,.i ,/ !~ !..;~ !h.:t:1 !I-:,.:--~ :tr.>t:th~ .. ~~·:r_. Jf.,~.:·;::: 
-~·- ;··::.,::.:::: :.s~,::,-:,:!~:~· •=· .. ~~;. ;-"!..s..~=·-~ ;,, ~· :i'.; . .;.::~;:a~~ r'.t,.~--:.~C" ~l;~·::s- C::=-~=': :1. .:;.."'(' ~·1, 

.: ,..;, 1· .• .;r, ,.,.i.".U ,lffli'W:111c1;: ~,...,11 ~ Jt; ....,,~1\ID~ ufhkr th:C: i~J .,,:' \)\,:.· rhTC',,._"'IT1' m:J::;11~ 
!v. .J}•:ft'-'d'H~r.:-.i·,•;t, .-\1:--di'!.llt: i.tiH~\.!ot ·~· ,IJJpt'tfllt'tl •At:11! 1td be c:utilh ...... ! ln 1\1~\lUmt 

1'lf1:i1.;1 .\[1.:,u,Ur f'1r\"~t11r, hui ;h;Ui i+ijl~f"\·';."t~ lJC' ,uh~~ IV lhc pt'1W1\1Ci11.'· ,11 lf:c~.c 
.-~111,Jt:-, .W\lh ,i.:guuJ 1.1.1 l)irtt.t•.,r.;, r.,~'-.7' Uruf t\,; 1h.tll t.:1flhl-: '"' -'h,ln: •111;:1lffl.;.·,·1(h>1t f\11 
~t:::.rn.1t~ t..~:;-.:1.~,i ,h.:UI 1,,;' ..... ·•·,1! ~u n:c:,~~~ n-,fh."'t~ ,1.( Ail 11J:=,~.t:U!Y '.1f 111.; fl!,,:-..·d .• n<l •u 
~~:=- ... ·~ .flf,: .;,:..:i_: ,C:, .l ,iC:.<!p_ -~ : V.!•.fl :':'r.:,hr.5 ,lo! ;..,~!fdi 1!:: !:l~p~',! ;!r;•:::=.(,;•-? •':~:- :.:. 

,·1,~ ~-·~,:::;.):~:,· ;::,;::1.,::.0. ~·c\l ;'Ci\..:-'"~(:•, J,' .. .,..;~ Ji"f:"'1lu~I· '~~ .4.i~·~•--:J,: t-_.;.,~~~~ .j,ii."\:0 q;..._, 
:,.>(::-':, ~ cn-c u, t~· •I' \~!i!:?"'::.':': t),~i-..':tlf •1 ~:i sr?":'U>.fC't t,~ .l•'.\.. t~:-:11n ~JN;.•.· :".., t'<r .t 

.:::,.,·,!•·: ~.,· d Jfr) •\·~-::: ,v,4...:.•pp,,..:,~:\·r lt('.1iln 1,,P~1 ... 'UlJl. oaw tr.·lt',ui,',::J uic i;.•p-:hrilto,."'1; ii• .. ,n, 

.,~:11,.L· ""' ,t,1111..,,· ,u \~1':h1'l,! ;;iak.."t" 1h, h,lla.l ur'r?'a: .-..ppo:u11:1 

h, \ -·~•.t•:ut1.:11 ~~; •.-,nnn~: .. .:Xt.'•:'fi1 11.t 1iu· 1•,.1ti:1 •r.cc1B1•,! w ,t'((Juo fi.~~. •.i~;:n:,1 I.•,· .di 
I i1;,:1,.'h.•1,; prc.w.m ,o l\it.~\.1:n: '.:h:,.11 lt\.' dl;:"C1k• .:.,.. ,( ··l~·.i\ n::.,·ta.1iro had 11,t·~, :1-1·: ...... ~11 ,1, ,, 
,!;,:··:·1-:. .,' ·j,.:; l!;·-.'.'ld' :,::,· ,11:-, ~'·•!' ~-. ='"1th:. llf:l'f.._·.; .,! •lto; 1111\.: :,1~.: -!:t: i:~'ii',,;-.:­ 
.·!· ::;•, ..... ._"!' ~1;_1~,., :,.. ... ~ .•:-:·, l' .. .,:.- •11,:: -.z;i, ;o-!,·~.:r:~::. 

\\-lit:.: ·l'., .; , tu, .. , .. , ~:r .,:hr.~:.: .•Jt~t.'M ,il.i:1 ,w,:~-.,~!,·~t~m,~1,~ liL11 11 :~r: ·1i":, n.·.,U-,1: 
,f,:~,·~l,'r::d th;ll l~t'·!l,, ~"•C• 11,n14: 1~,.·,~·c{ :H 1ht'. ~Plt\"1in:m\i1H \If ,lfi! su1:J.r r11,C.'.h>f" LY 

;\;;1"'0"1,1:'.~·.'.IH:_ V .. 1:'.:11::3"rU1!. •.~'llhlf :hf.·: lh :.,n·; t,:·:,h.,;nt \H(? ~~'f\1,'\hJj.,:d fl.: ,1:; •,a,;;hJ ,l'\ 1: 
~.-~·· .,.i,.;11 ,.;,\~• ;._; ·i: ;:.:~ .. ·•n \.d ;x-t~. d,1!, -~1;~i11,:h:-:! ,,:,! ,,-h .;.:...1b-:h·=~ ~-~· -.f.' 
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:•,, . ..'.!;:',.! 'ic1;; ~!''-:•! 1~!.;:;~~;..:.., :un.-: .-.~~11ai1: ... • "''i:it.:1 .. "11:[ ,..-;d ,u ·,,-h·ar ,;x~rn .tJi.t ,it 0,"111.11 

·! uio..: - .. :.!'••: ~\:,:;-- .... :;.,.~ rn~~:c: ,th,,1 ~<10,dit,Ptn . ..-or i~~bl~'Wh Ill(" ~c~uunt.~ ·"n.l f;;,.,L--, n: f~hc 
,.n•ro\~a.:,} '!' .1m 11i lh\'m '.'ltr.i.JI tw up1.:a tn snsp,tctiim of 1nl"mt'ic:ii 1u~d n,, 1111.:mt,..:r :;iJ.UI 
!~(t~ t .J;lJ i'l~'.:t ,11 lll·1J.1"cilnt!itll.Y :tGCi.ltUtl •.!f ~µ.\l(,l!X"..Jr.k'h(of1h~ \'.U\Til,.'l-;tf1y '1'\.L:1.1pt-a.• 
...:.n=:ti.:tTi::.,j ~-~ LJ ... -..i 111 Jld54,),rJ-:,.l ~ 1h.: t!•>:itll •X bl it:\..'(.j.ij n:u4u:n,a~ uf 11~ 1.c.r;rrp..:lnf tn 

; 11: 1 llt.: ·l~,.,i ..... _ iii' ;Ki.Oum •,lrutl ht.'. i.:.t:pt .. 11 Un• 1.,:~1,Ah:rt!U 1•1lict- ul ~1t 'iiJ~·J1 ,.'t.hi!r _pb.:.,: n! itc 
!ln.1:,I ~lt.o!.ll ·l1111t rii 11, i1t:Ll.1S·.i..tr.\.'i! a.r.dum !:'iH. • 

.• :"'1·;:·.~~ 'sl~:;:-h:'!j,;, ll.:SY, IJP,-.~ ;,;,;... .. ,:n,,:1"-~J.;(l .,f Ir.,; th.1.<ln1 ::~i···C- ·~ ;:.11·, 
u.mli•,Jc-d p,111.li1~, ol 1hr -c.uurpam· tU.1c~ ,uu1~ ,urr•c,l lULd ·!1Wldlll1~ 1.0 1Ju, ~'"•_tit ,.,j 

.M, ,-1,c-r-.c 1r1 ;,~:.:4'rh."!1· iit ,·,mer S1'\c:,:t.1i ..a::..:v•.-ur:. '.ti r1.r,rt~Jit1US ~rcmmuJ.it ·(C1.~n .:U Hu 
rt;1.· ;_,...,t,:: ~•t .;t,.r::, :'lf',i.! qa1khn~ 1t.11hl: ~~J.il ",rt:.c ~h~i: ;n:1:ufuro J~tnn:. :--.i•t !"i.tt111r:.J 
,.,, ;.: :~1:,~ Hh.: t J:-...nkuj!l HC'i: ,Ul}- ·:J,ar.c; ~tu.-tl .:,C ..:~1l!J;.t:,;:&. Su..,11 ;:::u.nL?Ji,,."\J urw.livuk!J 
sd;;.-. ..!n7: h,- .Jr·~!t"W..:.J .11'!,i)nr,;? iu;t} t-! the- 1h.Jrcik,.Jcn :it -..ouk; ho: c.i:i:;.cJ ~h...(;tC-1 .. , 

..1~ ~·Jh~.l..' .:d •;:· .ui, l:::a .;Jf :i~! i.·~;~r .. tfr;.;,e,-4 (~t"Ul a.a·.- ~ .:q:tpb~·d u-n ~1:il'!. •,f :-s-.:1· 
.r..1h:i1,:.; ... ~c...l> ~ .. , ,,):ti\r.kT.1 n, "=a •.R" m p.:n ~ltr~ :n. p.1,· ~,, ,ti. :<i~;, ('!i~m1~1 :i..'1 ltJi." 

1,~ ... .i.,fat100 r11.l\ F"•-..·•ck". tl.11 .u1: 1mi:>t1,c:<l ,;tsar<' \JI" ~h\."ffltuc::~ 11( 1he t.:0tnp:mr whh.:h s·h:11! 
!u.: ,JL<'itr1.bu11:~ :L-'i.;ri•dlu~..-. l•.r n1r ,AJt-\t..nfik pa~mc111. •>f_unc.alh • .,.l lutbifit.y ~1n r.1t'r i,,;jl.!-~d 

-:c~r.:1u,:, t .... -:!~ 1k1C .. ,,~t. ,U~nhu:u4rr t'ot i''1~tr..1:m ib:3U '1C" •li.Xt:('k:1t ~ -itJClr."!h:.u--:!1vl\t.:1s 
:;; 

1,~: :>.~~'-"-t-;:.::!,--:: .·,t'•J:t:~1 ~::~-:'r':"~~ ::-:: t~~ "".J~·l ..:ApH~ir"'-:j ·s::rn 

c,1•rn111.., noi'i 

. ., , .,.,,, ,Jr. i,wu:i ~.:1,.- h;;· ria.J \ly ,11<~1,ic er '"'"""' m1t tllT<l<ldi t11~ ~t;t~,:J l"'~ ,.., 11~, 
1::;:b,1::.-~:i .. ~,;r,;.~.s , .. ri th( ~~t:\ac.t oc ~>!~ ~'ft.it~ :tn-~. ~ tri ~ (~ ot J•~·;..-'!1 
.,., ... :,!'-t" :,., .:.:..~· ... ,.h;: .u ~tJ.C"h fonu f"-ti,JJcrt:-c lu.r~~>~·-~:ci~ l1i,1:Jr.::~ifl'· lo such ~r~i,, ~)J ..:!~ 

~'J~J~ ,,<l{ll-.•::.:.-. . .:. th~ nl'l:'rnt'trr ~,,. f'"C-c.,n ,·rmrie!l vr :~ ..:,. c jcgi'IJ. h1~,b.:, :.:.: L.'\.:. ,,._,.~,: m>1Y !I~ 
:ill CL!. '-.J,. ,h,r11.i-:1i:ri ·itiUI bit P:,1j ~- n~ liHu11al1}' iu ro.p..·<,,;.t ._,f any diari· r1,,·n!ih ~.'\\.'Ci'I 
11\ 11:c: rc,:-1:-;n.,, ... -il ht,td:r ,•r Lu b:i.s. ,n1kr ,,, (t'l !in. h,:u~,·, u, h• P· timw.1..:.w.l u1-sUlu<W11 
·~,.1u;11'.:.:.1.ll i,\. :.uni !yr ,t.e PWJ"..-"< .tn<C t~ fr.l}fffi.'.aU thnU th: !lb'h1e withtn th::t;: f.\t.t., 

~i .L",,·:~tf ;-.:i:,111: • .:at· •l:::tl~~::l! ,t.. ;\:tH: hu!,.krs, ,:;:,f tim,· -;n.ire .iliJUI'&( ~.-,~~~;1:1 .rJ;f\ ti~,. 
•1fru11.il r:1.i-·1p11 fr1t ,,:--;, ,h\:hh:ntl:. ptl)·.,d'wr «e •~ shim.:: 

; ~:i ::~C.:jf. :;;..i.·:,lun,!~; !,,.- .~ .. ~ ; .:,c ••1.'i,.. "t: i.fl.~•:sit--0 ·.'l 1•~li;n,t-·....- ~l;\i :'~ ,:~ i~t':Jf.J ~\lf 
tth l;.;,:n~r:t di 1Jit' \'.;i11111.:.wr ,..::r.ni ..:l:.iuu:-.J 
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"· 11,..r.:, .... ~;~~ l~t" :i 1·.-~.'f11·1 r:i..: l.l!tj~·;:.111:.: rt:, :rr:- .~l"OH.': 1:tui,,~-~i I!.•.:: !'..IUJr ·~ ~1•1::,.,:0111.:-tu~ .. 
·.•i !he ·11.-...:fr: ,1(" 111'1:f.•~'"-'111.:r aJ;· J mt.':fllll!~ h-, ~.,;nit11,: ,1 :llf'llu!t,. !he. pt;~l tra a ;in:r,~id l~!r...·, 
.ar,J,_tn·.;.,;._· :j Ill ~hc11; j., .. 1•nn11:. \,1 h•, ltk- tltlc of kttcr 4.tl.lf('S'\nl 10 ff\t!UI h)' rumi:. ::it: l:i~ tlk: 
i11!..: ,,f r .. J.;.rd~111;1?1,: .1! i~~· .1.:,~a:!\';J. •">t .!i-i'itt.·•"' ... '1;' ,it ttlc m: .. oh:f"nr. •'tr h,· :ct)> Ith: 
.J;-·a.·t.,r.11ol!: .• :I :,h,., ;.,Ji:j..:..·,:· •;: ..Jl'f; !H f•:,~·bn10 ·;· :·,~:·.,:f ~~'4" :I~ #ur:>-~ l1f tJJ,; :1":f~,.r, 
-:t,~w1;0~ :n b.! .:--t• ~n,:tt..--:iJ. ,.., ,:linth Slid\ ,,n )(Jth·oi,J J\M fie£ti. °itif:th·!tl..i ~ lFin~ tlJc: 
·;..:.-t· .... -: -.:-: ..:::::., ;o;:'-";.'!i'7 ..:, -...k..:1, :::-.: ~ J:r.tj- .. ~ t-'3:.,; ~ 1,'l,,"'!, rrth:r -~1:1 ·>1 :::,;.;l~-~- 

;<.:h:..: . .-r.-..!, ~~: ~~t~:!'1 ti) H:r ,.i;~~~:":'t!T~ .11:- th:: ;:t:..c?tt ~rdc:-( ,,r .:'ri~t!'-"':- 1"r~ ~1,··frrf :jf:e ·~:~n.,:. 
,;.· (i' .... \· .• ·: -:,·.':i:"' ·: !!~.:·.'. f:,·;.: ,:: ':'\.. ::-.;.·.i:t·~' .;.-: -:-.:-,q,·;:! '1f ~~ -~"- .. -.,Ir( 
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• ; .; ,:.:.:·>·.:.~;:- ~ ... ._ ·.'i,;:-f,,.i~',: £.'. ~J:.::c- ... 1. !(..o '.J,: ··Utiit1.Jli"F -:t.i:t.1n :;-_.~;.,i·.:r. ~.~ 
:..~·,:;:.:,~··.:h;i.i,·, .~1:-, ... r,:.;;'>·t.: ,J.: Ji••'-·1: :!:.· ., .. 1u1p.i:·,,. io Mi-J1irlin . .l.f:.:1:t :i,.1i<i'.I, :-, 
:::-t!, :i;,:::tf~~ .. "'"'=.~ ·Jo .111 .hl1l!'.:X ,:.:.,h,'1.-. i'-.1lt:.~1..i.i.·1 h·t:;.i;;lt hr.c t.~h •:u11;.lr::i! lh. 

. ;l!i: :1\ •f·, 1.,1:-~,: .;,\.•, 

! a- IJ ::!: ttk.!mrx-: ~h ,+u rc~,.,..Jth!d ~di,'S!' 10 Pcl.J:U~J :10J lua. 1\0l .ru,-,rla~,l l•-• lh;.: 
"~"lll'•"l ;111 ,r.Jili.t, "illUll !',a;H~m fo: tlw BJ~i,111 11( rn)li,;c t.o WAI. ~ :-.,Iii.·;, 
,Jd'rt:.:l!:o<-J u: .J ,11~,;. .. tpt.: -;_;Jc.ul.:!11ut ~, 1hc rtii,·1,rltCR:H.b.sld•1flitert"~C!l:-J ,,,f:I.·~ 
~,( ~;·..::- ... ,:i·~c.m·:- .,;~:1Ji =-·~ ·.~'\JHi4.'J ~~·, Jou!~, i;i..:,rn ~ !.~::i ,:;n !hr: .J.t: ....... ~~!', '.1'1: 
t.:'\ .. :-!"'·d,(!S:..':7: ;I,:'?';:.:::-:• . 

.~. ··:ic~ J •i:.·r:.~:.: :: i\:i:t ) .. , - .. ::-::t. K'!"'o"\!:'l ..)ft~· !to;.-:11,·~ ~h:.!i ~~:r,..::i! :.(• ~·; ~~"·'".,:·;-..: 

-~~~J~ ~~~~ ~"~;.:::~·:~~~:·:~~~~~;~ ·~;:'.::.:~':u!'::.:~~::i~:!\:~;;; 
h,..· dt!JH:h..J •n ifo: ,11~a;1ry· ...:C'4i!S< '-\f jhht. 
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This is not a valid evidence of being a "filer" for the purposes of clauses (23A) and (35C) of sections 2 and 181A. 

Description Code Amount 
Refundable Income Tax 9210 673,479 
Tax Chargeable 9200 648,000 

Document Date 15-Nov-2023 

~ontact No: 00923260668288 

Name: NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
Address: CL-5/4, Abdullah Haroon Road, Saddar, Karachi 

South Saddar Town 

Registration No 1313968 
Tax Year: 2023 

Period : 01-0ct-2021 - 30-Sep-2022 
Medium: 

Due Date: 31-0ct-2023 

Hl~~fflllHm!IIHll~WI 110000100493060 

114{1) {Return of Income filed voluntarily for complete year) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT SLIP 

• 1{8-.... lnland 
·• Revenue ~ · service 



--, J 
Manufacturing I Trading Items 

Amount .. 
Exempt from Amount 

Description .. Code Total Amount Tax I Subject Subject to 
to Fixed I Normal Tax 
Final Tax 

Income I (Loss) from Business 3000 -48,436,753 0 -48,436,753 
Net Revenue (excluding Sales Tax, Federal Excise, 3029 1, 117,356,374 0 1,117,356,374 Brokerage, Commission, Discount, Freight Outward) 
Gross Revenue (excluding Sales Tax, Federal Excise} 3009 1, 117,356,374 0 1,117,356,374 
Gross Domestic Sales I Services Fee 3004 1,117,356,374 0 1,117,356,374 
Cost of Sales I Services 3030 785,416,631 0 785,416,631 
Opening Stock 3039 2,460,975,413 0 2,460,975,413 

Domestic Raw Material I Components Opening Balance 3035 6,363,376 0 6,363,376 
Work in Process Opening Balance 3034 20, 154,428 0 20, 154,428 
Domestic Finished Goods Opening Balance 3031 2,434,457,609 0 2,434,457,609 

Ne )irchases (excluding Sales Tax, Federal Excise} 3059 1,031,314,903 0 1,031,314,903 
-Net Domestic Purchases Raw Material I Components 3055 979,965,883 0 979,965,883 

Net Stores I Spares Purchases 3057 51,349,020 0 51,349,020 
Consumed 3069 654,843, 158 0 654,843, 158 

Domestic Raw Material I Components Consumed 3065 981,865,883 0 981,865,883 
Stores I Spares Consumed 3067 51,349,020 0 51,349,020 
Work in Process Consumed 3064 -6,840,676 0 -6,840,676 
Domestic Finished Goods Consumed 3061 -371,531,069 0 -371,531,069 

Jirect Expenses 3089 130,573,4 73 0 130,573,473 
Salaries I Wages 3071 64,973,571 0 64,973,571 
Power 3073 15,343,843 0 15,343,843 . 
Repair i Maintenance 3077 2,778, 198 0 2,778,198 
Insurance 

r . 
3080 3,218,795 0 3,218,795 ; . 

Other Direct Expenses I 3083 5,701 ,698 0 5,701,698 
Accounting Depreciation 3088 38,557,368 0 38,557,368 

:losing Stock 3099 2,837,447,158 0 2,837,447,158 
Domestic Raw Material I Comoonents Closina Balance 3095 4.463.376 0 4.463.376 

Document Date 15-Nov-2023 

Contact No: 00923260668288 

il!IIIIIIU~~IUffll 
110000100493060 

Registration No 1313968 
Tax Year : 2023 

Period : 01-0ct-2021 - 30-Sep-2022 
Medium: 

Due Date: 31-0ct-2023 

Name: NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
Address: CL-5/4, Abdullah Haroon Road, Saddar, Karachi 

South Saddar Town 

114(1) (Return of Income filed voluntarily for complete year) 



~ ' Marfufacturing I Trading Items 
Amount 

Exempt from Amount 
Description Code Total Amount Tax I S!,Jbject Subject to 

to Fixed I Normal Tax 
Final Tax .• 

Work in Process Closing Balance 3094 26,995,104 0 26,995,104 
Domestic Finished Goods Closing Balance 3091 2,805,988,678 0 2,805,988,678 

Gross Profit/(Loss) 3100 331,939,743 0 331,939,7 43 
Management; Administrative, Selling & Financial Expenses 

Amount 
Exempt from Amount 

Description Code Total Amount Tax I Subject Subject to 
to Fixed I Normal Tax 
Final Tax 

Management, Administrative, Selling & Financial Expenses 3199 422,048,744 0 422,048,744 
P <ites I Taxes I Cess 3152 1,382,103 0 1,382, 103 

-·.:rc:rlaries I Wages I Perquisites I Benefits 3154 8,321,302 0 8,321,302 
Traveling I Conveyance I Vehicles Running I 3155 4,359,879 0 4,359,879 Maintenance 
Electricity I Water I Gas 3158 7,446,721 0 7,446,721 
Communication 3162 145,116 0 145,116 
Repair I Maintenance 3165 2,289,360 0 2,289,360 
Insurance 3170 368,820 0 368,820 
Professional Charges 3171 2,127,735 0 2,127,735 
Profit on Debt (Financial Charges I Markup I Interest) 3172 388,803,965 0 388,803,965 
Other Indirect Expenses 3180 3,532,803 0 3,532,803 
Accounting Amortization 3197 156,058 0 156,058 
Accounting Depreciation 3198 3,114,882 0 3,114,882 

Accounting Profit I (Loss) 3200 -90, 109,001 0 -90,109,001 

Document Date 15-Nov-2023 

Contact. No: 00923260668288 

Registration No 1313968 
Tax Year : 2023 

Period : 01-0ct-2021 - 30-Sep-2022 
Medium: 

Due Date: 31-0ct-2023 

Uli~mmm~IIIHm~Hlil 110000100493060 

Name: NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
Address: CL-5/4, Abdullah Haroon Road, Saddar, Karachi 

South Saddar Town 

114(1) (Return of Income filed voluntarily for complete year) 



11, ..... tnlsslble I Admissible Deductions 
Amount 

Exempt from Amount 
Description Code Total Amount Tax I Subject Subject to 

to Fixed I Normal Tax 
Final Tax 

Inadmissible Deductions 3239 41,828,308 0 41,828,308 
Add Backs Accounting Amortization 3237 156,058 0 156,058 
Add Backs Accounting Depreciation 3238 41,672,250 0 41,672,250 

Admissible Deductions 3259 156,060 0 156,060 
Tax Amortization for Current Year 3247 156,060 0 156,060 
Tax Depreciation I Initial Allowance for Current Year 3248 0 0 0 

Adjustments 
Amount 

Exempt from Amount 
Description - r: ··-··· Code Total Amount Tax I Subject Subject to 

,_) to Fixed I Normal Tax 
Final Tax 

Income I (Loss) from Business before adjustment of 
Admissible Depreciation / Initial Allowance I Amortization 3270 0 0 -48,280,693 
for current I previous years 
Business Assets I Equity I Liabilities 

Description Code Amount 
r otal Assets 3349 7,628,000,784 0 

Land 3301 525,000,000 0 
Building (all types) 3302 570.154,375 0 
Plant I Machinery I Equipment I Furniture (including 3303 2,070, 190,866 0 ittinqs) 
Motor Vehicle 3304 5,653,169 0 
lntan_~_ible 3305 312, 120 312, 120 2 

_.)nta.i"!Jible 3305 312,120 312, 120 2 ---- - 
Capital Work in Progress 3308 94,810,948 0 
Long Term Investments 3311 4,038,277 0 
Advances I Deposits I Prepayments 3312 301,531,921 0 
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- ' Business Assets I Equity I Liabilities 
Description Code Amount 

Trade Debtors I Receivables 3313 483,324,983 0 
Stocks I Stores I Spares 3315 3,053,141,910 0 
Cash I Cash Equivalents 3319 79,335,762 0 .. 

Other Assets 3348 440 ,506 ,453 0 
Total Equity I Liabilities 3399 7,628,000,783 0 

Authorized Capital 3351 340,000,000 0 
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up capital 3352 337,774,800 0 
Revenue Reserves 3362 166, 138,009 0 
Accumulated Profits 3364 -1, 102,669,24 7 0 
Revaluation Surplus 3365 1,871,492,369 0 
Long Term Borrowings I Debt I Loan 3371 1,683,841,559 0 
Liabilities against Assets subject to Finance Lease 3372 2,056,674 0 
,....9ferred Liabilities 3373 567,670, 171 0 -· 
.... nort Term Borrowings I Debt I Loan 3381 1,654,680,490 0 
Current Portion of Long Term Liabilities 3382 161,467,517 0 
Advances I Deposits I Accrued Expenses 3383 1,387,761,936 0 
Trade Creditors I Payables 3384 897,786,505 0 

Adjustable Tax 

Description Code Receipts I Tax Collected Tax 
Value I Deducted Chargeable 

Adjustable Tax 640000 0 673,479 0 
Electricity Bill of Commercial / Industrial Consumer u/s 235 64140050 0 662,307 0 
Electricity Bill of Commercial/ Industrial Consumer u/s 235 64140050 0 662,307 0 - . - WHT U/S 235 
Telephone Bill u/s 236(1)(a) 64150001 0 11,172 0 
Telephone Bill u/s 236(1)(a)-. -WHT U/S 236 64150001 0 11,172 0 - 
Capital Assets 

. Cost I Fair Market Description Code Declared Value Value 
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Extent of I Amortizatio I Remaining wnv tRF\ l,:,.c:,-rintinn 

~mortizatioa 

-· ) 

Fii ..... , I Fixed I Minimum I Average I Relevant I Reduced Tax 

Description Code Receipts I Tax Collected Tax 
Value I Deducted Chargeable 

Final I Fixed I Minimum I Average I Relevant I Reduced 640001 64,800,000 648,000 648,000 Tax 
Contract Payments to Indirect Exporter u/s 154(38) 64070154 64,800,000 648,000 648,000 
Capital Gains on Immovable Property u/s 37(1A) where 64220059 0 0 holding oeriod exceeds 1 year but does not exceed 2 years 
Capital Gains on Immovable Property u/s 37(1A) where 
hold:ng period exceeds 2 years but does not exceed 3 64330058 0 0 
years 
Capital Gains on Immovable Property u/s 37(1A) where 
holding period exceeds 3 years but does not exceed 4 64330059 0 0 
years 
Capital Gains on Immovable Property u/s 37(1 A) where 
holding period exceeds 5 years but does not exceed 6 64330064 0 0 
years 
Capital Gains on Immovable Property u/s 37(1A) where 64330065 0 0 he )g period exceeds 6 years - ....... 
Computations 

Amount 
Exempt from Amount 

Description Code Total Amount Tax I Subject Subject to 
to Fixed I Normal Tax 
Final Tax 

'ncorne I (Loss) from Business 3000 -48,436, 753 0 -48,436,753 
fax Chargeable 9200 0 0 648,000 
=inal I Fixed I Minimum I Average I Relevant I Reduced 920100 0 0 648,000 ncome Tax 

Accounting Profit I Tax Chart;-:iable u/s 113C @17% 923173 0 0 0 
~efund Adjustment of Other Year(::;) against Demand of 92101 0 0 0 his Year - 
Nithholding Income Tax 9201 0 · 1,321,479 
~efundable Income Tax 9210 0 0 673,479 
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: ·. ~.,-::: ...... 

Tax Tax Attributabl Tax on Difference 

Description Code Receipts I Collected I Charge ab I e Taxable Attributabl (Option 
Value Deducted I eTaxable Valid if 

Paid e Income Income <=O) 
contract Payments to Indirect 640701 64,800,000 648,000 648,000 0 0 648,000 s: )!er u/s 154(38) 54 

Option out of 

WDV Addition Exte Addition Exte Initial Depree la Description Code (BF) Deletion (Used in nt of (New) nt of Allowanc tion WDV (CF) 
Pakistan) Use Use e 

Building (all types) 3302 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

"Depreciation 

Description Code WOV {BF) Remaining Extent of Amortlzatlo 
Useful Years Use n 

Intangible 3305 312,120 2 100 156,060 

Intangible ·3305 312,120 2 100 156,060 
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S.No Name Deslznatlon 
01 Naeem Aimal General Manager (Project) 
02 Muhammad Saiid Hussain DGM (E & I) 
03 Zahoor Ul Hasan Chief Engineer 
04 Wajahat Hussain Qureshi Electrical Engineer 
05 Altaf Khokhar App: Engineer 

List of Resumes. 

NAUD ERO SUGRA MILLS (PVT) LTD 



L. . 

"More than 36 Years working experience at following Sugar 
Industries on different posts." 
• Working as Sr: General Manager in Omnigroup since 15t11 September 2020 to till 

date. 
• Worked as Project Director in Alman Sugar Mills PVT Dara Isamail Khan till 

June 2020. 
Worked as technical director since l 5 May 2017 in Ranipur Sugar Mills to June 2019 
• Worked as a Senior Vice president in Shakargang Mills Limited. 
• Bhone since September 2014 to 15 May 20 l 7. 
• Worked as General Manager in Ittefaq Sugar Mills Limited Sahiwal (Since 151 

November 2012- September 2014). 
• June 2010 to October 2012 General Manager (Layyah Sugar Mills) 
• July 2005 to June 2010 Deputy General Manager/As a Head of Project 

CSM expansion for three years Chashma Sugar Mills D.I.Khan. 
• October 1999 to July 2005 Chief Engineer/Manager Technical 

Mehran Sugar Mills Limited Tanod Allahyar. 
• October 1997 to October 1999 Dy. Chief Engineer 

Chanar Sugar Mills Limited. 
• August 1994 to September 1997 Technical Manager/ AGM 

Main Muhammad Sugar Mills Limited. 
• April 1991 to July 1994 Dy .Chief Engineer Chanar Sugar Mills Limited. 
• June 1988 to April 199 l Shift Engineer Punjab/Phalia Sugar Mills Limited. 
• Feb 1984 to June 1988 Apprentice Engineer: Shift Engineer 

Hussain Sugar Mills Limited. 

) 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERINCE: 

To join a reputable concern and excel in the related field for the growth of the 

company and for a promising long-term career. 

Objective: 

NAEEMAJMAL 

Postal Address. 
332-B EME(DHA) 
Lahore 
Cell No.0300-2666025 
Cell No.032 l 6655397 

CURRICULUM VITAE 



r 

1 Active participation in the achievement of ISO 9002 certification. 
2 Process conversion from DCDS to DRC (HSML) in 1986. 
3 BMRE from 2500 TCD to 3500 TCD (HSML) in 1986. 
4 Erection of 45 Ton boiler and operated successfully independently. 
5 Conversion of3-mill roller to 5-roller mill. 
6 Modification of boiler in the: capacity of 25 ton to 40 ton and operated 

successfully in Mehran Sugar Mills. 
7 Modification in process house in Mehran Sugar Mill for balancing the steam 

consumption. 
8 Modification on boiler and Mills to control the furnace oil position from 

450000glns to nil position and successfully operated up to 2005. 
9 Successfully designed and operated refine sugar process in Mehran Sugar Mill. 
IO Induction of fly ash catcher and economizer at boilers. 
11 Energy conservation. 
12 Independent installed, erect and operated Phalia Sugar Mill (8000 TCD) 

successfully . 
. . . . . 13 Erection & Trail of 6000 TCD. Independently of Chanar Sugar Mill & operated 

successfully. A.~·r:~., 
· 14 Modification in mill house and process house successfully done for the better 

result. 
15 Complete operation & erection of Chashma Sugar Mill Unit-2 (8000 t.c.d) and 

its working successfully. 
16 In Chashma Sugar Mills successfully improvement on milling, boiler and 

process house and the results is totally changed. 
17 Mills extraction improve from 90.5% to 94.75%. 
18 In process house steam consumption comes down from 56% to 50%. 
19 Complete designed and installation were of foundry and save the rupees of 

7500000 per year from 2005 
20 Worked on co-generation and its going to be operated in next year. 
21 Installed one high pressure boiler capacity 135 ton pressure 65 bar, 30 MW turbo 

generator and Mill Max and operated successfully. 
) 22 In Ittefaq sugar mill in my supervision L.T.E.M was installed and successfully 

operated. This is the first new technology of steam saving system in world of 
sugar industry. 

23 In Shakarganj Bhone installed 16.5 MW condensing turbine and operated 
successfully. Also rectified high pressure boiler (65 Bar) and operated 
successfully. Falling Film evaporator work is under progress. Lotus roller and 
bagasse dryer arranged in house and operated successfully. 

24 I have designed a sugar industry with latest technology and minimum below 40% 
steam consumption on cane. 

25 Modify Ranipur sugar mill rom 3500 TCD to 6500 TCD, such as fibrizer.Ff'E, 
Vertical continues Pans. raw side batch centrifugal and steam and vapour 
balancing for batter efficacy of plant. 

26 Indiviol electric drives on mill rollers 

ACHIEVEMENTS: 



PERSONAL DATA: 

Father's N arne: Abdul Ghafoor 

) Date of Birth: July 4, 1962 

NICNumber: 41307-18673 79-5 

Material S tatus Married 

Children: 03 

l. Development course for supervisor from Pakistan Institute of 

Management Karachi. 

,/:.:- .2. F~nt~ti'on course in management conducted by Petroman. 

3. Introduction to ISO 9000 Quality System Standard & Internal Quality 

Audit conducted by quality Concern. 

4. Windows 98, MS Office. 

5. Three month program (South Africa) abut millhouse & process control. 

PROFESSIONALTRAINING: 

2 B-Tech Mechanical engineering from MehranUniversity of Engineering & 

Technology Jamshoro. 

3 Diploma of Associate Engineer in Mechanical Technology from Punjab board 

of technical education Lahore. 

4 Boiler Engineer competency certi tic ate (class I I) 

M.B.A 

QUALIFICATION: 



"More than 36 Years working experience at following Sugar 
Industries on different posts." 
• Working as Sr: General Manager in Omnigroup since I S1h September 2020 to till 

date. 
• Worked as Project Director in Alman Sugar Mills PVT Dara Isamail Khan till 

June 2020. 
Worked as technical director since 15 May 201 7 in Ranipur Sugar Mills to June 2019 
• Worked as a Senior Vice president in Shakargang Mills Limited. 
• Bhone since September 2014 to 15 May 2017. 
• Worked as General Manager in lttefaq Sugar Mills Limited Sahiwal (Since l " 

November 2012- September 2014). 
• June 2010 to October 2012 General Manager (Layyah Sugar Mills) 
• July 2005 to June 2010 Deputy General Manager/As a Head of Project 

CSM expansion for three years Chashma Sugar Mills DJ.Khan. 
• October 1999 to July 2005 Chief Engineer/Manager Technical 

Mehran Sugar Mills Limited Tanod Allahyar. 
• October 1997 to October 1999 Dy. Chief Engineer 

Chanar Sugar Mills Limited. 
• August 1994 to September 1997 Technical Manager/AGM 

Main Muhammad Sugar Mills Limited. 
• April 1991 to July 1994 Dy.Chief Engineer Chanar Sugar Mills Limited. 
• June 1988 to April 1991 Shift Engineer Punj ab/Phalia Sugar Mills Limited. 
• Feb l 984 to June 1988 Apprentice Engineer I Shift Engineer 

Hussain Sugar Mills Limited. 

I _,,,, 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERINCE: 

To join a reputable concern and excel in the related field for the growth of the 
company and for a promising long-term career. 

Obiective: 

NAEEMAJMAL 

Postal Address. 
332-B EME(DHA) 
Lahore 
Cell No.0300-2666025 
Cell No.03216655397 

CURRICULUM VITAE 

f.. 



l Active participation in the achievement of ISO 9002 certification. 
2 Process conversion from DCDS to DRC (HSML) in 1986. 
3 BMRE from 2500 TCD to 3500 TCD (HSML) in 1986. 
4 Erection of 45 Ton boiler and operated successfully independently. 
5 Conversion of 3-mill roller to 5-roller mill. 
6 Modification of boiler in the capacity of 25 ton to 40 ton and operated 

successfully in Mehran Sugar Mills. 
7 Modification in process house in Mehran Sugar Mill for balancing the steam 

consumption. 
8 Modification on boiler and Mills to control the furnace oil position from 

450000glns to nil position and successfully operated up to 2005. 
9 Successfully designed and operated refine sugar process in Mehran Sugar Mill. 
10 Induction of fly ash catcher and economizer at boilers. 
11 Energy conservation. 
12 Independent installed, erect and operated Phalia Sugar Mill (8000 TCD) 

successfully. 
13 Erection & Trail of 6000 TCD. Independently of Chanar Sugar Mill & operated 

successfully. 
14 Modification in mill house and process house successfully done for the better 

result. 
15 Complete operation & erection of Chashma Sugar Mitl Unit-2 (8000 t.c.d) and 

its working successfully. 
16 In Chashma Sugar Mills successfully improvement on milling, boiler and 

process house and the results is totally changed. 
17 Mills extraction improve from 90.5% to 94.75%. 
18 In process house steam consumption comes down from 56% to 50%. 
19 Complete designed and installation were of foundry and save the rupees of 

7500000 per year from 2005 
20 Worked on co-generation and its going to be operated in next year. 
21 Installed one high pressure boiler capacity 135 ton pressure 65 bar, 30 MW turbo 

generator and Mill Max and operated successfully. 
22 In Ittefaq sugar mill in my supervision L.T.E.M was installed and successfully 

operated. This is the first new technology of steam saving system in world of 
sugar industry.: 

23 In Shakarganj Bhone installed 16.5 MW condensing turbine and operated 
successfully. Also rectified high pressure boiler (65 Bar) and operated 
successfully. Falling Film evaporator work is under progress. Lotus roller and 
bagasse dryer arranged in house and operated successfully. 

24 I have designed a sugar industry with latest technology and minimum below 40% 
steam consumption on cane. 

25 Modify Ranipur sugar mill rom 3500 TCD to 6500 TCD, such as fibrizer,FFE, 
Vertical continues Pans, raw side batch centrifugal . and steam and vapour 
balancing for batter efficacy of plant. 

26 Indiviol electric drives on mill rollers 

ACHIEVEilfENTS: 



PERSONAL DATA: 

.J Father's Name: Abdul Ghafoor 

Date of Birth: July 4, 1962 

NIC Number: 41307-1867379-5 

Material Status Married 

Children: 03 

1. Development course for supervisor from Pakistan Institute of 

Management Karachi. 

2. Foundation course in management conducted by Petroman. 

3. Introduction to ISO 9000 Quality System Standard & Internal Quality 

Audit conducted by quality Concern. 

4. Windows 98, MS Office. 

5. Three month program (South Africa ) abut millhouse & process control. 

PROFESSIONALTRAINING: 

QUALIFICATION: 

1 M.B.A 

2 B-Tech Mechanical engineering from MehranUniversity of Engineering & 

Technology Jamshoro. 

3 Diploma of Associate Engineer in Mechanical Technology from Punjab board 

of technical education Lahore. 

4 Boiler Engineer competency certificate ( class II) 
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Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Multan. 

... , ) EXPERIENCES 
> Start From Kiran Sugar mill's as Helper In 13/12/2008 

> Asst/Tech Kiran Sugar Mills In 02/11/2009 

> Technician In Kiran Sugar Mills 03/01/2011 to 23/06/2012 

> Sr,Technician Alliance Sugar Mills Ubaro 26/06/2012 

> Supervisor in Alliance Sugar Mills 01/08/2014 to 07 /04/2015 

> Supervisor In £.x, Gulf Sugar 11(1i/ls 09/04/2015 to 09/11/2016 
; •;I • • 

> Engineer in Rohi Banaspati Kehror pakka 15/11/2016 to 30/4/2017 

» Sr,Engineer in Kiron sugar Mills Ltd 08/05/2017 to 8/10/2019 ::- ~ 

, Sr. Engineer in Naudero Sugar Mills Ltd 15/10/2019 to 31/12/2020 

(2008} 

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION 

Taj Muhammad 
36201-8201116-9 

9- September, 1990 
Pakistani. 
Islam. 

Lodhran (Punjab) 
Urdu, Punjabi,English,Sindhi 
Married. 

Matriculation 

Father's Name: 
NlCNo. 
Date of Birth 
Nationality 
Religion 
Domicile 
Languages 
Marital Status 

PERSONAL DETAILS: 

OBJECTIVE: 
To work for a Challenging position in a Competitive environment to build personal credibility 
and to enhance and to enhance achievements to satisfaction of the respected employer 
through efficient performance for long term career development and growth 

Tehsil Dunya Pur Disst Lodhran Pakistan. 
+92-345- 7262348 
+92-300-0538348 
Email zahoorhassan27@gmail.com 

ZAHOOR UL HASSAN 



' · .... - 

~ Should know understand the quality policy environmental policy, safety policing and the 

department of the company. 

SAFETY AWARENESS: 

>" Mill house automation and control 

>" All types and Power, frequency Inverters installation and programming 

>- I can perform my duties including installation, Calibration & Maintenance as well routine 

jobs related instrumentation on Plant. 

;.,, Calibration of field instruments; i.e level, flow, pressure temperature transmitters 

;.,, Installation and calibration of pressure switches& level switches, . 

;.,, Installation and check of thermocouple, RTD. 

~ Calibration and adjustment of all type of gauges(pressure, temperature.) 

>" Calibration of control valves.(fisher, Yamatake, Honeywell, Masoneilan, Valltak) 

;.,, Maintenance of all type of process parameters like transmitter, switches, sensors and 

control valves. 

>- Preparation of junction box wiring details, cable laying etc assembly of pressure 

transmitter, flow transmitter, level transmitter and control valve. 

>- Practical involvement in erection and commissioning and trouble shooting 

>" Calibration of ph and conductivity transmitters. 

>- SEDL Auto condenser installation and operation 

>- Awareness about DCS control automation written below 

)- Honeywell c200 DCS 

>" Holly Sys DCS 

>" Uwntek UWSOO DCS 

WORK SKILLS: 

>- Deputy Chief Engineer (Promoted) from 01/01/2021 to 31/12/2021 

>- Chief Engineer {Promoted) in Naudero Sugar Mills 01/01/2022 to up till now 



,,... Sr, Engineer in Naucl«, -, " 

', Sr,Engineer in Kiron sugar Mills Ltd 08/05/2017 to BtJ0/2019 

, Start From r.ir an Sugar mill's as Heiper In 13/12/2008 

, Asst/Tech Kiran Sugar Mills In 02/11/2009 

, Technician In Kiran Sugar Mills 03/01/2011 to 23/06/2012 

,- Sr,Technician Alliance Sugar Mills Ubaro 26/06/2012 

, Supervisor in Alliance Sugar Mills 01/08/2014 to 07/04/2015 

,, , Supervisor In Ex, Gulf Sugar Mills 09/04/2015 to 09/11/2016 

. ,.. Engineer in Rohl Banaspati Kehrer pakka 15/11/2016 to 30/4/2017 
r-. 

) EXPERIENCES 
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Multan. 

(2008) 

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION 

Taj Muhammad 
36201-8201116-9 

9- September, 1990 

Pakistani. 
Islam. 

Lodhran {Punjab) 
Urdu, Punjabi,English,Sindhi 
Married. 

Matriculation 

Father's Name: 
NIC No. 
Date of Birth 
Nationality 
Religion 
Domicile 
Languages 
Marital Status 

PERSONAL DETAILS: 

OBJECTIVE: 
To work for a Challenging position in a Competitive environment to build personal credibility 
and to enhance and to enhance ;:ich1t:·ven,ent,; to ';:Jti';hct,,)n of '.he respected employer 

through efficient performance for long term career development and growth 

Tehsil Dunya Pur Disst Lodhran Pakistan 
+92-345-7262348 
+92-300-0538348 
Email zahoorhassan27@gmail.com 

ZAHOOR UL HASSAN 



t· ' 

/ 

;..: 
t 

department of the company. 

~ Should know understand the quality policy environmental policy, safety policing and the 

SAFETY AWARENESS: 
) 

',, Calibration of ph and conductivity transmitters. 

';, Practical involvement in erection and commissioning and trouble shooting 

transmitter, flow transmitter. level transmitter ario control valve. 

;;... Preparation of junction box wiring details, cable laying etc assembly of pressure 

~ Maintenance of all type of process parameters like transmitter, switches, sensors and 

control va Ives. 

,. Calibration and adjustment of all type of gaugesfpressur e. temperature.) 

", Calibration of control valves.(fisher, Yamatake, Honeywell, Masoneilan, Valltak) 

.... ,·, 
. '• •.·· 

, Calibration of field instruments; i.e level, flow, pressure temperature transmitters 

-,,. Installation and calibration of pressure switches& level switches, .. 

~ Installation and check of thermocouple, RTD. 

jobs related instrumentation on Plant 

~ All types and Power, frequency Inverters installation and programming 

',;, I can perform my duties including installation, Calibration & Maintenance as well routine 

·,.. Mill house automation and control 

,. Honeywell c200 DCS 

, Holly Sys DCS 

'r Uwntek UWSOO DCS 

',- SEDL Auto condenser installation and operation 

;,. Awareness about DCS control automation written below 

.WORK SKILLS: 

, Deputy Chief Engineer (Promoted) from 01/01/2021 to 31/12/2021 

';;, Chief Engineer (Promoted} in Naudero Sugar Mills 01/01/2022 to up till now 



• B.Tech (Bachelor of Technology in Electrical) 
Quiad-e-Awam University of Engineering ,Science &Technology 
2015-2021 

• Diploma of Associate Engineering (DAE) in Electrical Technology 
Sindh board of Technical Education in Karachi 
2012-2014 

• Matriculation 
Board of Intermediate & Secondary Education Larkana 
2010-2011 

Education and Technical Qualification: 

• Worked as Site Electrical Engineer with Sanullah Construction Company (pvt) ltd, where I 
looked after installation of Transformers, Generators, R.M.Us, Interior and Exterior lights ,L.V 
cables,Panel boards, installation Panels, UPS System, Grounding I Earthing System 

• Vast experience in domestic and commercial electrical fittings 
• 1 year experience in dhoom crop science 

Professional Experience: 

I am looking for a challenging position to play active role in a team of a high quality engineering 
environment related to Electrical Engineering where my experience and academic skills will 
add value to organizational operations and contributing to the potential growth of the company. 

Career Objective: 

A Dynamic and result-oriented professional Electrical Engineer with 3+ years experience as 
associate engineer in the areas of grid station ie installation of Transformers, 
Generators,R.M.Cs, Interior and Exterior lights, L.V cables, Panel boards, installation Panels, 
UPS System, Grounding I Earthing System,Quality Control, Supervision, Managing the site 
works , maintenance of infrastructure works. 

Summary: 

Electrical Engineer 

Phone number:+92 3352968110 

AdressHouse No. 0709/018 Qureshi street Muhalla Larkana 
Sindh,Pakistan 

Engr:Wajahat Hussain Qureshi 

Email:wajahathussain902@gmail.com 



Social activities, Readings , Writings , Movies , internet etc 

Activities Volunteer/Coordinator 

August 2 7, 1995 
43203-1252347-1 
Zahid Hussain Qureshi 

Valid Driving license 

• Date of Birth: 
• N.I.C No: 
• Father's name: 
• Driving licene: 

• English 
• Urdu 
• Local languages of Pakistan 
Personal: 

) 

I can understand and communicate in 

Languages: 

MS Word, spreadsheets, Auto CAD, Internet & email etc. 

Computer Skills: 

1. Construction of Grid Station Sanghar, District Mirpurkhas . 

Projects: 

Three months training in SEPCO W APDA where I Monitored following installation works. 
a. Transformers 
b. Generators 
c. R.M.Us 
d. Interior and Exterior lights 
e. L.V Cables 
f. Panel Boards 
g. Isolation Panels 
h. UPS System 
i. Grounding I Earthing system 

• Attended university seminars for ensuring quality standards practically at site. 
• Certified Quality Inspector I Site Engineer by SEPCO (Wapda) 
• ECPak Consultant Approved QA/QC Electrical Engineer/Vendor-Coordinator 
Trainings: 

Seminars and Certifications: 



• Managment, Microsoft Office, Customer service project planing,, strategic planing. 

Skills 

Course I Degree School / University Grade I Score Year 

Science OPF public school 8 2012 

Pre engineering Govt degree collage A 2014 

Electrical Engineering Mehran unlvei 'sty of engineering and technology jamshoro 63.8% 2019 
·-· 

Education 

• Naudero Sugar Mill Private Limited (Omni Group) 9/23 - Continue 
Shift Engineer 
Cheaking of All electrical instruments 
Collect reading daily power house 3MW cheaking RMP And and temperature also output load of Turbine 
Deal cheaking of all motors of NSML and aslo cheaking of single starter and double starter connection 
And collect hard copy all recored during shift and make sure of All electrical instruments are in working 
condition in my shift 

) 

• Pakistan Engineering Council Karachi Pakistan 4/23 - 8/23 
Internee 
Store and Manage fresh graduate engineers data of sindh. 
Collect and store profarmas of internee those working under project of PEC . 
Arrange and manage of all recored of fresh and professional engineers applied for license of engineering . 

. Manage all the details in MS Excel including salaries and bank detail and make them correction if any default 
occour in stipened sheet. 

3/22 -11/22 • NETKOM TECHNOLOGIES 
Radio Frequency Engineer 
Signal side verification including cell, reselection, coverage, CSFB, orignating and terminating . 
Swap cheaking including partial swap and full swap. 
Pre and post drive using nemo and terms. 
Cell reselection 4G to 3G and 3G to 4G. 
Cluster DT including short calls. 
Walk test through pin point. 
Cordi nation with operation department to make require challenges during teat drive. 

• 24n Marketing ISLAMBAD 10/21 -12/21 
Customer Service Representative 
Worked in night shift in 24/7 marketing 
Dealing, manage, offering benefits of products of purchasing , detail guide line of 24/7 maketing services. 

To obtain a challenging position at a recognised firm whre i may grow my knowledge, abilities, learnings. And i am 
dedicated employ with 2 yeard of experince in different firm like marketing, feild outdoor job, office work in MS 
excel Telecom company as well sugar mill private factory 

Experience 

Objective 

Altaf Khokhar 
PEC NO/ELECT-90055 YEAR 2020. 
ADDRESS: Near qari sahab masjid naudero 
dist larkana 
03022339366 
altafhussainkhokhar146@gmail.com 



• Managment, Microsoft Office, Customer service project planing,, strategic planing. 

Skills 

Course I Degree School I University Grade I Score Year 

Science OPF public school B 2012 

Pre engineering Govt degree collage A 2014 

Electrical Engineering Mehran univeristy of engineering and technology jamshoro 63.8°/o 2019 

Education 

• Naudero Sugar Mill Private Limited (Omni Group) 9/23 - Continue 
Shift Engineer 
Cheaking of All electrical instruments 
Collect reading daily power house 3MW cheaking RMP And and temperature also output load of Turbine 
Deal cheaking of all motors of NSML and aslo cheaking of single starter and double starter connection 
And collect hard copy all recored during shift and make sure of All electrical instruments are in working 
condition in my shift 

) 

• Pakistan Engineering Council Karachi Pakistan 4/23 - 8/23 
Internee 
Store and Manage fresh graduate engineers data of sindh. 
Collect and store proformas of internee those working under project of PEC . 
Arrange and manage of all recored of fresh and professional engineers applied for license of engineering. 
Manage all the details in MS Excel including salaries and bank detail and make them correction if any default 
occour in stipened sheet. 

3/22 -11 /22 • NETKOM TECHNOLOGIES 
Radio Frequency Engineer 
Signal side verification including cell, reselection, coverage, CSFB, orignating and terminating . 
Swap cheaking including partial swap and full swap. 
Pre and post drive using nemo and terms. 
Cell reselection 4G to 3G and 3G to 4G. 
Cluster DT including short calls. 
Walk test through pin point. 
Cordination with operation department to make require challenqes dur:ng teat drive. 

• 24n Marketing ISLAMBAD 10/21 - 12/21 
Customer Service Representative 
Worked in night shift in 24/7 marketing 
Dealing, manage, offering benefits of products of ourchasing . detail guide line of 24/7 maketing services. 

Experience 

To obtain a challenging position at a r ecoqnised firm whre 1 ,,1ay gro':V my knowledge, abilities, learnings. Andi am 
dedicated employ with 2 yeard of experince in different firm like marketing, feild outdoor job, office work in MS 
excel Telecom company as well sugar mill private factory 

Objective 

Altaf Khokhar 
PEC NO/ELECT-90055 YEAR 2020. 
ADDRESS: Near qari sahab masjid naudero 
dist larkana 
03022339366 
altafhussainkhokhar146@gmail.com 
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7 ,628,000, 784 

4,101,696,449 

897, 786,505 
1,387, 761,936 
1,654,680,490 

160,657,723 
809,794 

2,253,568,404 

7,626,180,143 
14 C cntingencies & Commitments 

'tctal Equity and Liabilities 

4,389,535,309 

13 

12 783,876,732 
1,823,194,020 
1,604,931,267 

176,723,496 
809,794 

Current Liabilities 
Trade and Other Payables 
Accrued Markup 
S:-.:irt Tenn Borrowings 
Current Portion of Long Tenn Finance & deferred markup 
( .rrrent portion of liability against assets subject to finance lease 

2,23 7 ,502,632 

11 1,667,775,787 1,683,841,559 
2,056,674 2,056,674 

567,670,171 567,670,171 

1,871,492,369 

(598,756,438) 

r, ;,o Current Liabilities 
l.. · <Term Borrowings 
Lc.,).ity against assets subject to finance lease 
Deferred Liability for Taxation 

1,871,492,369 Surplus on Revaluation of Fixed Assets 

(872,350,167) 

JO 337,774,800 337, 77 4,800 
166,138,009 166,138,009 

(1,376,262,976) (1,102,669,247) 

Share Capital 
lquity Reserve 
Unappropriated Profit 

340,000,000 

2022 
RUPEES 

Un-Audited 

340,000,000 
1\ c.thorised capital 
:: :00,000 (2022: 3,400,000) Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 

EQUITY & LIABILITIES 

Total Assets 

Current Assets 
Stores, Spare Parts and Loose Tools 
S:ock-in-Trade 
·: .ade Debts 
l .oans and Advances 
·1 .ude Deposits, Short Tenn Prepayments and Other Recievables 
!;,:•' from associated undertakings 
C and Bank Balances 

N on Current Assets 
,: . operty, Plant & Equipment 
u.umgible Assets 
! ong Tenn Deposits 

ASSETS 

2023 
RUPEES 

Un-Audited 
NOTES 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
BALANCE SHEET (STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION) 

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

4 3,226,170,144 3,265,809,359 
5 208,081 312,120 

4,038,277 4,038,277 
3,230,416,501 3,270,159,755 

197,441,150 215,694,752 
6 2,966,365,141 2,837 ,447 ,158 

166,114,268 191,346,416 
7 278,269,798 301,531,921 
8 279,756,965 291,978,567 
9 431,480,821 440,506,453 

76,335,499 79,335,762 
4,395, 763,642 4,357,841,029 

7,626,180,143 7 ,628,000, 784 



(104,075,956) 

(13,966,955) 

(90,109,001) 

(273,593, 729) 

(8,514,825) 

(265,078,904) 

18 435,467 ,~341 L.l __ 3_s_s_,8_03_,_~6-5 ....... I 

( 435,467 ,034) (388,803,965) 

298,694,964 

(33,244,779) 

31,150,397 
2,094,382 

331,939,743 

(653,466,047) 

985,405,790 

2022 
RUPEES 

Un-Audited 

170,388,130 

(24,174,619) 

22,505,599 
1 669,020 

17 

194,562,750 

(475,088,129) 16 

669,650,879 15 

2023 
RUPEES 

Un-Audited 
NOTES 

.:,e,.: "'\' .. 

::''.'. ... ,;;:-:J\ .. ~~:~:.~~ .}.; 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

~ .-., . 

Profit after taxation 

Taxation-Net 

Loss before taxation 

Finance Cost 

Operating Profit 

---. 

Operating Expenses 
Administrative Expenses 
Selling Expenses 

Gross Profit 

Cost of Sales 

Sales - Net 



...... .,;.,•,··· 

) 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financials statements 

337, 77 4,800 · 166,138,009 (1,102,669,247) (598, 756,438) 

337,774,800 166,138,009 (1,102,669,247) (598, 756,438) 

11 11 
(273,593,~29)1 I (273,593, ~29) I 
(273 ,5 93, 729) (273,593,729) 

337,774,800 166,138,009 {l,376,262,976) (872,350,167) 

Equity Reserve Total Unappropriated 
profit 

-------------------Un Audited --------------------- 

Share Capital 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

. ~alance as at September 30, 2023 

! .oss for the year 2023 
Other comprehensive income 
Total comprehensive income for the year 

Balance as at October 1, 2022 

Balance as at September 30, 2022 



COST 

Balance as at O I October 2019 525,000,000 856,859,106 2,213,508,332 5,337,175 23,345,697 7,719,829 12,266,636 31,489,278 I l,055,555 3 ,686,58 l, 708 
Additions 81,300 7,000 17,550 105,850 
Disposal 
Balance as •I 30 September 2020 525,000,000 856,859,206 2,213,589,632 S,337,175 23,352,697 7,719,829 12,284,186 31,489,278 11,055,555 3,686,687,558 

Balance as 11 0 I October 2020 525,000,000 856,859,206 2,213,589,632 5,337,175 23,352,697 7,719,829 12,284,186 31,489,278 I 1,055,555 3,686,687,558 
Additions 3,300 3,300 
Disposal 
Balance •• at 30 September 2021 525,000,000 856,859,206 2,213,589,632 5,337,175 23,352,697 7,719,829 12,287,486 31,489,278 11,055,555 3,686,690,858 

DEPllECIATJON 

Balance as at O I October 2021 256,696,706 149,947,550 3,831,678 12,709,970 3,784,128 l 1,571,793 27,052,863 8,425,509 474,020,198 
Charge for the year 30,008,125 8,549,243 225,825 1,064,273 196,785 214,708 887,283 526,009 41,672,250 

Balance as at 30 September 2022 286, 704,831 I 58,496, 793 4,057,503 '13,774,243 3,980,913 11,786,501 27,9~0.146 8,951,518 515,692,448 

Balance as at O I October 2022 286, 704,831 158,496,793 4,057,503 13,774,243 3,980,913 11,786,501 27,940,146 8,951,518 515,692,448 
Charge for the year 28,507,719 8,513,825 191,951 957,845 186,946 150,295 709,826 420,807 39,639,215 

Balance as al 30 September 2023 31 S,212,550 167,010,618 4,249,453 14,732,088 4,167,859 11,936,797 28,649,972 9,372,326 555,331,662 

CARRYING AMOUNT- 2023 525,000,000 541,646,656 2,046,579,014 1,087,722 8,620,6-09 3,551,970 350,689 2,839,306 1,683,229 3,131,359,195 
CARR YING AMOUNT - 2022 525,000,000 570,154,375 2,055,092,839 1,279,672 9,578,454 3,738,916 500,985 3,549,132 2,104,037 3,170,998,410 

RA TE OF DEPRECIATION 5% 15"/o 10% 5% 30% 20% 20% 

Depreciation on plant and machinery is calculated on the basis of unit production melhod. 

4.2 Depret'iut/011 expenses for Ifie year hus been utlocated as follows: 2023 1022 
Draft Draft 
--(Rupeel)-- 

Cost of goods sold 37,021,544 38,557,368 
Adrninisirative expenditure 2,617 671 3,114 882 

39,639,215 41,672,250 
4.3 Land, building and plant and machinery hove been secured by the bank for extending financing facilities to the company. (Nole 16) 

OWNED LEASED 

B11il1li11g on Free Piant and F11r111/11re 1111d L11horuloryl Office Electric, Gas & Computer& Description Freehold Lum/ 1'eleplrone Vel,ide.< Vel,icle.r To/11{ 
J/oltl L11111/ 11111c/1i11cry Fixtures Equlpemc11t Instalkuio« A ccessories 

-I.I OPERATING FIXED ASSETS 

3,265,809,359 3,226,170,144 

3,170,998,410 

94,810,948 

3,131,359,195 

94,810,948 

i.t 

./ 

Operating fixed assets 

Capital work in progress 

--(Rupee.1)--- Note l'IWl'ERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 4 

2022 
Un-Audited 

2(123 

Un-Audited 



8 TRADE DEPOSITS, SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS AND 
OTHER RECIEVABLES 

Government grants and subsidy receivable 254,434,000 254,434,000 
Others 25,322,965 37,544,567 

279, 756,965 291,978,~7 

9 DUE FROM ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS - UNSECURED 

Due from Associates 431,480,821 440,506,453 

IO SHARE CAPIIT AL 

Authorized 
3,400,000 (2017: 3,400,000) Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 340,000,000 340,000,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital 
3,377,748 (2017: 3,377,748) ordinary shares of 
Rs. 100 each fully paid in cash 337,774,800 337, 774,800 

-, NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

Un-Audited Un-Audited 
2023 ,. 2022 

RUPEES RUPEES 

5 INTANGIBLE ASSET 

Software 
Cost: 
Opening balance 2,585,~62 I I 2,585,~62 l 
Additions during the year 
Total cost 2,585,562 2,585,562 

Amortization: 
Opening balance 2,273,442 l 2,117,385 
Amortization during the year 1041039 156,058 
Accumulated amortization 2,377,481 2,273,442 

Net book value 208,081 312,120 

Amortization rate 33.33% 33.33% 

.. , 

i 
STORE, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS 

Stores, Spare Parts and Loose Tools 197,441,150 215,694,752 

197,441,150 215,694, 752 

6 STOCK IN TRADE 

.. ,, 
Finished goods in hand 2,938,982, 725 2,805,76~J,0() 
Molasses 145,278 220.)78 

2,939,128,003 2,805,988,678 
Work in Process. 
Sugar in Process 23,322,974 23,995,979 
Molasses in process 1,475,911 2,999,125 

24,798,885 26,995,104 

Other Material 2,438,253 4,463,376 

2,966,365,141 2,837,447,158 

) 7 LOANS AND ADVANCES (Unsecured, Considered Good) 

Advance to Cane Growers 108,304,359 128,92 7 ,573 
Advance for Staff 724,657 957,220 
Advance for Expenses 18,833,185 19,283,210 
Advance to suppliers I contractors 150,407,597 152,363,918 

278,269, 798 301,531,921 



14.1.J Performance Guarantee renewed by Sindh Bank of Rs. 16,250,000 (2022: 16,250,000) in favor ofTrading Corporation of 
Pakistan. 

/4.2 COMMITMENTS 

/4.1./ Assistant Director, Agriculture Market, Larkana levied market committee fee of Rs.3.321,580 on the company for the 
periods commencing from the year 2001-2002 up-to 23-March-2007 which were contested before Civil Judge, in F.C. Suit 
No.SI of 2007. Judgment of the suit announced on 02..()8-2011 wherein the levy was upheld and decree for the recovery of 
amount against the company was also iss~ed. The company filed appeal bearing no. C.A. 96 C.P.C. against the order of Civil 
Judge, Larkana which is still in process. In view of the management since the levy pertains to the period during which the 
company was not operational, hence eventually since the levy pertains to the closed periods, no financial liability is likely to 
materialize. Hence no provision is made in the accounts. 

u.) CONTINGENCIES 
) 

14 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

Facilities of Rs. 149.6 million for Running Finance (RF) have been obtained by the company from various commercial banks 
. The facility(s) carry mark-up of 3 months' Kibor Plus specified spreads ranging from 200 basis points to 350 basis points 
(2022: 200bps to 350bps) as per term sheet chargeable which is payable on quarterly basis. The facilities are secured by way 
!st pari passu charge on all fixed assets of the company, !st pari _passu charge on all present and future current assets with 
25% margin. pari passu hypothecation charge over all present and future plant and machinery, personal suarantee of the 
directors and subordination of sponsor's loans and personal guarantees of sponsor directors. 

13.1 Running Finance 

Facilities of Rs. 1,624 million for Cash Finance (CF) have been obtained by the company from various commercial banks. 

The facility(s) carry mark-up of 3 months' KIBOR plus specified spreads ranging from 150 basis points to 250 basis points 

(2022: 250bps to 350bps) as per term sheet chargeable which is payable on quarterly basis. The facilities are secured against 

pledge of stock with margin ranging from 20% to 25% and personal guarantee of director(s) of the company. 

I J. l Casb Finance - Pledge Line 

/3 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS-SECURED 

Creditors 
Sugar cane payable 
Advance from customers 
Accrued Liabilities 
Payable to fund 
Other Liabilities 

11 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 

Less: Due for payment in next twelve months 

Sindh Bank Limited - Restructured 
National Bank Limited 
Swrunit Bank Limited 

Jl LONG TERM BORROWINGS - SECURED 

Un-Audited Un-Audited 
ZOZJ zozz 

RUPEES RUPEES 

654,517,920 654,517,920 
716,277,814 716,277,814 
473,703,548 473,703,548 

1,844,499,282 1,844,499,282 

(176, 723,.i96) (160,657,723) 
1,667,775,787 1,683,841,559 

Un-Audited Un-Audited 
ZOZJ 2022 

RUPEES RUPEES 

243,427,833 271,743,592 
384,384,561 409,640,882 
79,663,289 114,926,503 

5,530,772 10,056,404 
20,163,777 22,189,409 
50,706,500 69,229,715 

783,876, 732 8971786,505 
Un-Audited Un-Audited 

2023 2022 
RUPEES RUPEES 

13.1 1,505,037,729 1,505,037,729 
13.2 99,893,538 149,642, 761 

1,604,931,267 1,654,680,490 

Cash Finance 
Running Finance 



Un-Audited Un-Audited 
2023 2022 

RUPEES RUPEES 

15 SALES-NET 
Sugar-Local 353,021,538 1,152,924,774 
Export Sales 368,791,258 
Less: Sales Tax (52,161,917) (167,518,984) 

669,650,879 985,405, 790 

16 COST OF SALES 

Raw Material Consumed 562,025,913 979,965,883 
Manufacturing expenses 127,273,539 181,922,493 

689,299,452 1,161,888,376 

Molasses-opening 220,278 424,870 
Molasses-closing (145,278) (220,278) 

75,000 204,592 

Other Material 4,463,376 6,363,376 
Other Material (2,438,253) (4,463,376) 

2,025,123 1,900,000 

Sugar in process-opening 26,995,104 20,154,428 
Sugar in process-dosing (24,798,885) (26,995,104) 

2,196,219 (6,840,676) 

Finish Goods opening 2,805, 768,400 2,434,032, 739 
Finish Goods closing (2,938,982, 725) (2,805, 768,400) 

(133,214,325) (371,735,661) 
Sale of by product · Molasses (85,293,340) (131,950,584) 

475,088,129 653,466,047 

/6.l MANUFACTURING EXPENSES 

Salaries, Wages and Other benefits 44,968,250 64,973,571 
Cartage and Conveyance 1,317,742 2,343,374 
Store material 26,022,695 51,349,020 
Fuel and Power 6,005,890 9,031,522 
Utilities 3,486,956 6,312,321 
Vehicle running and maintenance 775,602 1,031,923 
Factory rent, rates & taxes 1,016,701 1,142,333 
Repair & maintenance 1,746,275 1,746,275 
Communication 498,650 685,182 
Entertairunent 497,945 727,997 
Other manufacturing expenses 599,557 802,813 
Insurance 3,315,733 3,218,795 
Depreciation 37,021,544 38,557,368 

127,273,539 181,922,493 

17 ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL EXPENSES 

Salaries wages and other benefits 5,758,046 8,321,302 
Traveling & Conveyance 937,174 1,062,867 
Vehicle running Expenses 1,864,449 3,297,012 
Insurance 270,005 368,820 
Rent, Rates & Taxes 1,170,650 1,382,103 
Utilities 4,910,467 7,446,721 
Postage & Stationery 121,865 145,116 
Legal and professional charges 1,564,521 2,127,735 
Repair & Maintenance 2,032;813 2,289,360 
Entenainment 51,358 39,333 
Sundry Expenses 1,102,541 1,399,088 
Depreciation 2,617,671 3,114,882 
Amortisation 104,039 1561058 

22,505,599 31,150,398 

SELLING EXPENSES - 1,669,020 2,094,382 

18 FINANCE COST 

Long Term Finance 232,880,530 207,929,044 
Short Term Finance 202,551,555 180,849,603 
Bank Charges 34,950 25,318 

435,467,034 388,803,965 



(598, 756,438) ( 494,680,482) 

1,871,492,369 1,871,492,369 

1,683,841,559 1,698,446,806 
2,056,674 890,627 

567,670,171 567,670,171 
2,253,568,404 2,267 ,007 ,604 

897,786,505 971,126,418 
1,387,761,936 998,983,289 
1,654,680,490 1,654,680,490 

160,657,723 146,052,476 
809,794 809,794 

4,101,696,449 3, 771,652,467 

7 ,628,000, 784 7 ,415,471,957 

337,774,800 337,774,800 
166,138,009 166,138,009 

(1,102,669,247) (998,593,291) 

10 

340,000,000 340,000,000 

7,415,471,957 7 ,628,000, 784 

4,198,294,841 4,357,841,029 

7 
8 
9 

215,694,752 203,248,410 
2,837,447,158 2,460,975,413 

191,346,416 297,877,886 
301,531,921 376,561,586 
291,978,567 276,838,671 
440,506,453 506,721,185 

79,335,762 76,071,690 

6 

3,217,177,115 3,270,159,755 

3,212,670,660 
468,178 

4,038,277 

3,265,809,359 
312,120 

4,038,277 

4 
5 

2021 
RUPEES 

Un-Audited 

2022 
RUPEES 

Un-Audited 

v.cntingencies & Commitments 14 
·: .: tal Equity and Liabilities 

( · ., rrent Liabilities 
· i -~\de and Other Payables 12 
..ccrued Markup 
Short Term Borrowings 13 
Current Portion of Long Tenn Finance & deferred markup 
Current portion of liability against assets subject to finance lease 

N on Current Liabilities 
i:,1g Term Borrowings 11 
: '>lity against assets subject to finance lease 
.. _ -,i-red Liability for Taxation 

Surplus on Revaluation of Fixed Assets 

: .. _:re Capital 
..• ity Reserve 

l : r.appropriated Profit 

,'\,:thorised capital 
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:-;:::res, Spare Parts and Loose Tools 
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Trade Debts 
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i .ude Deposits, Short Tenn Prepayments and Other Recievables 
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I 

./ 

N on Current Assets 
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__ . :g Term Deposits 

,,_\SETS 

NOTES 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
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NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2(!22 

} 2022 2021 
NOTES RUPEES RUPEES 

Un-Audited Un-Audited 

Sales - Net 15 985,405, 790 545,419,872 

Cost of Sales 16 (653,466,047) (510,866,078) 

Gross (Loss)/Profit 331,939,743 34,553,793 

Ol!eratini:; Exl!enses 
Administrative Expenses 17 31,150,397 18,842,088 
Selling Expenses 2,094,382 622,145 

(33,244,779) (19,464,233) 

) Operating Profit 298,694,964 15,089,560 

Finance Cost 18 388,803,:6511 288,186,~58 I 
(388,803,965) (288,186,858) 

Profit before taxation (90,109,001) (273,097 ,298) 

Taxation-Net (13,966,955) (6,817,748) 

Profit after taxation (104,075,956} {279,915,046) 



./ 

NA UDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
I • STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 

0 Share Capital Equity Reserve Unappropriated Total profit 
--------------·---·-Un Audited-------------------- 

Balance as at October 1, 2020 337,774,800 166,138,009 (415,037,302) 88,875,507 

Shares issued during the year 
Profit for the year 2020 

11 11 
(303,640,~43)1 I (303,640,~43)1 

Other comprehensive income 
Total comprehensive income for the year (303,640,943) (303,640,943) 

Transfer from liability to equity 

Directors' loan induction 
Directors' loan expulsion 

Balance as at September 30, 2021 337,774,800 166,138,009 (998,593,291) ( 494,680,482) 

Balance as at October 1, 2021 337,774,800 . 166,138,009 (998,593,291) ( 494,680,482) 

Profit for the year 2021 
11 11 

(104,075,~56)1 I (104,075,~56)1 
Other comprehensive income 
Total comprehensive income for the year (104,075,956) (104,075,956) 

Balance as at September 30, 2022 337,774,800 166,138,009 (1,102,669,247) (598,756,438) 



COST 

Balance as al O I October 2019 525,000,000 856,859,206 2,213,508,332 5,337,175 23,345,697 7,719,829 12,266,636 31,489,278 11,055,555 3,686,581,708 

Additions 81,300 7,000 17,550 105,850 

Disposal 
Balance as at 30 September 2020 525,000,000 856,859,206 2,213,589,632 5,337,175 23,352,697 7,719,829 12,284,186 31,489,278 11,055,555 3,686,687,558 

Balance as at O I October 2020 525,000,000 856,859,206 2,213,589,632 5,337,175 23,352,697 7,719,829 12,284,186 31,489,278 11,055,555 3,686,687,558 
Additions 3,300 3,300 
Disposal 
Balance as at 30 September 2021 525,000,000 856,859,206 2,213,589,632 5,337,175 23,352,697 7,719,829 12,287,486 31,489,278 11,055,555 3,686,690,858 

DEPRECIATION 

Balance as at O I October 2021 225,109,206 14i,362,743 3,566,002 11,527,445 3,576,986 11,265,068 25,943,759 7,767,998 430.119,206 
Charge for the year 31,587,500 8,584,808 265,676 1,182,525 207,142 306,725 I, 109, 104 657,511 43,900,992 

Balance as at 30 September.2021 256,696,706 149,947,550 3,831,678 12,709,970 3,784,128 11,571,793 27,052,863 8,425,509 .474,020,198 

Balance as at O I October" 2021 256,696,706 149,947,550 3,831,678 12,709,970 3,784,128 11,571,793 27,052,863 8,425,509 474,020,198 
Charge for the year 30,008,125 8,549,243 225,825 J,064,273 196,785 214,708 887,283 526,009 41,672,250 

Balance as at 30 September 2022 286,704,831 158,496,793 4,057,503 13,7l4,243 3,980,913 11,786,501 27,940,146 8,951,518 515,692,448 

CARR YING AMOUNT -1022 525,000,000 570,154 375 2,055,092,839 l,279,672 9,578,454 3,738,916 500,985 3,549,132 2,104,037 3, 170,998,410 

CARR YING AMOUNT - 2021 525,000,000 600,162,500 2,063,642,082 1,505,497 10,642,727 3 935,701 715,693 4,436,415 2,630,046 3,212,670,660 

RA TE OF DEPRECIATION 5% 15% 10% 5% 30% 20% 20% 

• Depreciation on plant and machinery is calculated on the basis of unit production method. 

4.Z Depreciation expenses for the year has been allocated as follows: 2022 ZOZI 
Draft Draft 

--(Rupees)-- 
Cost of goods sold 38,557,368 40,172,308 
Administrative expenditure 3 114 882 3 728 684 

41,672,250 43 900 992 
4.3 Land, building and planl and machinery have been secured by the bank for extending financing facilities to the company. (Note 16) 

OWNED LEASED 

Buildi11g on Free Plant and Furniture and laboratory/ Office 
Electric, Gas & Computer& 

Description Freehold Lam/ Telephone Vehicles Vehicles Total 
Hoit/ Lam/ machinery Fixtures Equipement Instatkulon 

Accessories 

4./ OPERATING FIXED ASSETS 

3,265,809,359 3,212,670,660 
Capital work in progress 

3,212,670,660 3,170,998,410 

94,810,948 

./.1 

./ 

Operating fixed assets 

Un-Audited Un-Audited 
--(Rupees)-- Note PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

2021 2022 



) 
STORE, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS 

Stores, Spare Parts and Loose Tools 215,694, 752 203,248,410 

215,694,752 203,248,410 

6 STOCK IN TRADE 

Finished goods in hand 2,805, 768,400 2,434,032,739 
Molasses 220,278 424,870 

2,805,988,678 2,434,457,609 
Work in Process 
Sugar in Process 23,995,979 16,991,945 
Molasses in process 2,99'1,125 3,162,483 

26,995,104 20,154,428 

Other Material 4,463,376 6,363,376 

2,837,447,158 2,460,975,413 

7 LOANS AND ADVANCES (Unsecured, Considered Good) 

Advance to Cane Growers 128,927,573 121,418,068 
Advance for Staff 957,220 632,220 
Advance for Expenses 19,283,210 19,623,883 
Advance to suppliers I contractors 152,363,918 234,887,415 

301,531,921 376,561,586 

8 TRADE DEPOSITS, SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS AND 
OTHER RECIEVABLES 

Government grants and subsidy receivable 254,434,000 254,434,000 
Others 37,544,567 22,404,671 

291,978,567 276,838,671 

9 DUE FROM ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS - UNSECURED 

Due from Associates "'4ii,506,453 506,721,185 

10 SHARE CAP/ITAL 

Authorized 
3,400,000 (2017: 3,400,000) Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 340,000,000 340,000,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital 
3,377,748 (2017: 3,377,748) ordinary shares of 
Rs. I 00 each fully paid in cash 337,774,800 337,774,800 

5 INTANGIBLE ASSET 

Software 
Cost: 
Opening balance 2,585,:6211 2,585,:621 
Additions during the year 
Total cost 2,585,562 2,585,562 

A mortizatlon: 
Opening balance 2,117,385 1,883,2991 
Amortization during the year 156,058 234,085 
Accwnulated amortization 2,273,442 2,117,385 

Net book value 312,120 468,177 

Amortization rate 33.33% 33.33% 

Un-Audited 
1021 

RUPEES 

Un-Audited 
1022 

RUPEES 

NA UDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1022 
\ ·.f 
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14.2. l Performance Guarantee renewed by Sindh Bank of Rs. 16,250,000 (2017: 16,250,000) in favor of Trading Corporation of 
Pakistan. 

14.2 COMMITMENTS 

14.l.l Assistant Director, Agriculture Market, Larkana levied market committee fee of Rs.3.321,580 on the company for the 
periods commencing from the year 2001-2002 up-to 23-March-2007 which were contested before Civil Judge, in F.C. Suit 
No.81 of 2007. Judgment of the suit announced on 02--08-2011 wherein the levy was upheld and decree forthe recovery of 
amount against the company was also issued. The company filed appeal bearing no. C.A. 96 C.P.C. against the order of Civil 
Judge, Larkana which is still in process. In view of the management since the levy pertains to the period during which the 
company was not operational, hence eventually since the levy pertains to the closed periods, no financial liability is likely to 
materialize. Hence no provision is made in the accounts. 

.) 14.l CONTINGENCIES 
./ .. 

14 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

Facilities of Rs. 149.6 million (2017: Rs. 149.6 million) for Rwming Finance (RF) have been obtained by the company from 

various commercial banks . The facility(s) carry mark-up of 3 months' Kibor Plus specified spreads ranging from 200 basis 
points to 350 basis points (2017: 200bps to 350bps) as per tenn sheet chargeable which is. payable on quarterly basis. The 

facilities are secured by way !st pari passu charge on all fixed assets of the company, Isl pari passu charge on all present and 
future current assets with 25% margin, pari passu hypothecation charge over all present and future plant and machinery, 
personal guarantee of the directors and subordination of sponsor's loans and personal guarantees of sponsor directors. 

13.2 Running Finance 

Facilities of Rs. 1,624 million (2017: Rs. 1,618 million) for Cash Finance (CF) have been obtained by the company from 
various commercial banks. The facility(s) carry mark-up of 3 months' KIBOR plus specified spreads ranging from 150 basis 
points to 250 basis points (2017: 250bps to 350bps) as per tenn sheet chargeable which is payable on quarterly basis. The 
facilities are secured against pledge of stock with margin ranging from 20% to 25% and personal guarantee of director(s) of 
the company. 

13. I Casi, Finance - Pledge Line 

13 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS· SECURED 

Creditors 
Sugar cane payable 
Advance from customers 
Accrued Liabilities 
Payable to fund 
Other Liabilities 

12 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 

Less: Due for payment in next twelve months 

Sindh Bank Limited - Restructured 
National Bank Limited 
Summit Bank Limited 

11 LONG TERM BORROWINGS -SECURED 

Un-Audited Un-Audited 
2022 2021 

RUPEES RUPEES 

654,517,920 654,517,920 
716,277,814 716,277 ,814 
4 73, 703,548 4731703,548 

1,844,499,282 1,844,499,282 

(160,657,723) (146,052,476) 
1,683,841,559 1,698,446,806 

Un-Audited Un-Audited 
2022 2021 

RUPEES RUPEES 

271,743,592 307,911,921 
409,640,882 382,440,846 
114,926,503 199,894,873 

10,056,404 21,156,955 
22,189,409 23,710,100 
69,2291715 36,0111723 

897, 786,505 971,126,418 
Un-Audited Un-Audited 

2022 2021 
RUPEES RUPEES 

13.1 1,505,037,729 1,505,037,729 
13.2 149,642,761 149,642,761 

1,654,680,490 1,654,680,490 

Cash Finance 
Running Finance 



Un-Audited Un-Audited 
\ , 

20:Z:Z JO:Zl 
RUPEES RUPEES 

15 SALES-NET 
Sugar-Local 1,152,924,774 633,297,972 
Export Sales 
less: Sales Tax (167,518,984) (87,878,100) 

985,405, 790 545,419,872 

16 COST OF SALES 

Raw Material Consumed 979,965,883 447,687,551 
Manufacturing expenses 181,922,493 119,410,140 

1,161,888,376 567,097,691 

Molasses-opening 424,870 94,070,520 
Molasses-closing (220,278) (424,870) 

204,592 93,645,650 

Other Material 6,363,376 6,363,376 
Other Material (4,463,376) (6,363,376) 

1,900,000 

Sugar in process-opening 20,154,428 17,026,995 
Sugar in process-closing (26,995,104) (20, 154,428) 

(6,840,676) (3,127,433) 

Finish Goods opening 2,434,032, 739 2,359,242, 779 
Finish Goods closing (2,805, 768,400) (2,434,032, 739) 

(371,735,661) (74, 789,960) 
Sale ofby product - Molasses (131,950,584) (71,959,870) 

653,466,047 510,866,078 

16.J MANUFACTURING EXPENSES 

Salaries, Wages and Other benefits 64,973,571 35,822,333 
Cartage and Conveyance 2,343,374 1,441,860 
Store material 51,349,020 32,679,657 
Fuel and Power 9,031,522 
Utilities 6,312,321 3,361,920 
Vehicle running and maintenance 1,031,923 252,215 
Factory rent, rates & taxes 1,142,333 49,299 
Repair & maintenance 1,746,275 503,270 
Communication 685,182 519,475 
Entertainment 727~7 304,755 
Other manufacturing expenses 802,813 813,044 
Insurance 3,218,795 3,490,005 
Depreciation 38,557,368 40,172,308 

181,922,493 119,410,140 

17 ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL EXPENSES 

Salaries wages and other benefits 8,321,302 6,378,114 
Traveling & Conveyance 1,062,867 595,711 
Vehicle running Expenses 3,297,012 2,531,375 
Insurance 361r,820 286,730 
Rent, Rates & Taxes 1,382,103 616,905 
Utilities 7,446,721 1,950,646 
Postage & Stationery 145,116 63,199 
Legal and professional charges 2,127,735 1,302,929 
Repair & Maintenance 2,289,360 838,154 
Entertainment 39,333 12,850 
Sundry Expenses 1,399,088 262,706 
Auditors Remuneration 40,000 
Depreciation 3,114,882 3,728,684 
Amortisation 1561058 234,085 

31,150,397 18,842,088 

17.2 AUDITORS REMUNERATION 

Annual Audit Fee 
Out of pocket Expenses 40,000 

~.a.~ 40,000 

SELUNG EXPENSES 2,094,;J82 , .. ,, .. ,.·.' 622,145 . 

18 FINANCE COST 

Long Term Finance 207,929,044 146,321,122 
Shon Term Finance 180,849,603 141,840,181 
Bank Charges 25,318 25,555 

388,803,965 288,186,858 
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d) in our opinion no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980). 

c) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanalions given to us, the balance 
sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of 
Changes In equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as 
applicable m Pakistan, and, give the information required by the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the 
manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 
September 30, 2017 and of the profit. Its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended: and 

iii) lhe business conducted, investments made and the expenditures incurred during the year were 
in accordance with the objects of the Company. · 

ii) the expenditure Incurred during the year was for the purpose of the company's business: and 

i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn 
up in conformity with the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the 
books of accounts, and are further in accordance with the accounting policies consistently 
applied: 

b) in our opinion- 

a) in our opinion. proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required by the repealed 
Companies Ordinance. 1984: 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free of 
any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies used· and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that: • 

It is the responsibility of the Company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and prepare 
and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the requirements of 
the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these siatements based on our 
audit. · · 

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PVT.) LIMITED as at SEPTEMBER 30, 
2017 and the related profit and loss account, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the 
notes forming part thereof, (hereinafter referred to as financial statements), for the year then ended and we state that 
we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary 
for the purposes of our audit. 

AUDITORS' REPORT To THE MEMBERS 

H.A.M.D. & Co. 
McMillan Woods Global Limited 
www .me mill a nwoods .com Chartered Accountants 
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Director 
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337,774,800 337, 774,800 
196, 138,009 I 36, 138,009 
213,148,451 99,600,487 
747,061,260 573,513,296 

1,894,757,696 1,933,177.515 

1,369,585,579 1,262, 148,861 
J,)09,465 2,806,584 

458,425,929 512,547,884 
1,829, 120,973 1,777,503,329 

762,299,623 659,978,245 
88,784,526 80,255,841 

1,768,641,376 1,148,382,761 
119, 104,614 25,936,645 

1,128,571 2,353,841 
2,739,958,710 1,916,907,333 

7,210,898,640 6,20),101,472 

3,411,196,614 3,430,816,259 
2,370,101 

615,600 615,600 
3,414,182,314 3,431,431,859 

197,706,607 196,562,63 5 
I, 780,083,942 825,425,936 

606, 110,961 444,254,325 
512,578,505 963,964,794 
20,423,000 20,423,000 
25,550,671 7,541,360 

649,083, 169 311,273.275 
5,179,470 224,288 

3,796,716,325 2,769,669,613 

7 ,210,898,640 6,201,101,472 

2016 
RUPEES 

2017 
RUPEES 

22 

/9 
2U 
21 
16 
17 

16 
17 
18 

/5 

14 

6 
7 
8 
9 

JO 
JI 
12 
13 

4 
5 

r . 

., I 
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The annexed notes form an integral part of these financials statements 

Contingencies & Commitments 
Tntul Equity and l.inhilitics 

('urn•ut Liabilities 
·1 rndc and < Jlher l'ayahlcs 
Accrued Markup 

J Short Tenn Borrowings 
t 'urrcm 1>ortion or l.nqg Term Finance & deferred markup 
Current portion or liability against assets subject to finance lease 

Non Current Linhilitics 
Long. Term Borrowings 
Liability .ig.iinsL assets subject to finance lease 
I referred I .iability for Taxation 

s1111,1us on Rcvuluatinn or Fixed Assets 

Share Capital 
l.quity Reserve 
l Inappropriatcd l'rotit I ( l.oss) 

EQUITY & LIABILITIES 

Total Assets 

Current Assets 
Stores. Spare Parts and Loose Tools 
Stock-in-Trade 
Trade Debts 
Loans and Advances 
Trade Deposits, Short Term Prepayments and Other Recievables 
Taxation-Net 
Due from associated undertakings 
Cash and Bank Balances 

Non Current Assets 
Property, Plant & Equipment 
Intangible Assets 
Long Term Deposits 

ASSETS 

NOTES 

NAUDERO SUGAR MJLLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
BALANCE SHEET (STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION) 

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 
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Director 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financials statements 

Sales - Net 23 1,453,195,720 1,368, I 06,078 

Cost.of Sales 24 ( 1,072,938,387) ( 1,051,654,318) 

Gross Profit 380,257,333 316,451,760 

Operating Expenses 

Administrative Expenses 25 86,864,309 62,398,916 

Selling Expenses 8,982,812 4,929,230 
(95,847,121) (67,328,146) 

Operating Profit 284,410,212 249,123,614 

Finance Cost 26 257,144,000 194,502, 13 I 

Other Operating (Income) I Expenses 27 (1,930,503) 27,583,769 

Other Charges 28 1,758,610 5,384,019 
(256,972,108) (227,469,918) 

Profit before taxation 27,438,104 21,653,696 

Taxation-Net 29 47,690,041 {19,861,219) 

Profit ulier taxation 75,128,)45 1,792,477 

( ltlter comprehensive income: 

lucremerual depreciation arising from revaluation of property, plant 
and cqu iprncnt 54,885,456 40,422.734 

) l)l:lcrrcu tax relating lo component of comprehensive income 
(16,465,637) (] 0,307,797) 
38,419,819 30,l 14,937 

Total Comprehensive Income 113,547,964 31,907,414 

Earning per share 30 22.10 0.53 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 

2016 
RUPEES 

2017 
RUPEES NOTES 



J'~ aA1 '31r1 
Director · · · 

224,288 
( 1,148,382,761) 
( 1.148, 158.4 73) 

437.755.993 
(1.585,914,466) 
(1,148,158,473) 

1.097 ,040.496 

( 1,878.103) 
930.545.999 

{514.800) 

168.887,400 

( 136,652.599) 

929,435 
( 133.500.000) 

(I 16, 100) 

(3,965.934) 

(275,777.051) 

(30,327.409) 
(216.527 ,444) 
(246,854,853 l 
(522,631.904) 

209,097,567 

38.300.000 
(8,683, 174) 

(235.496,405) 
(229,685,450) 
(258, 102.680) 

20,000,000 
15.821,678 

(121,384,470) 
(779.230.50 I) 

294.355,883 
272, 702, 188 

50,616,288 
595,358 

26,988,411 
194,502, 13 I 

21.653,695 

2016 
RUPEES 

(1,763,461,906) 

S,179,470 
(1,768,641,376) 

(1,763,461,906) 

(615,303,433) 
(l,148,158.473) 

257,682,298 

60,000,000 
(514,800) 

(2,922,389) 
201,119,487 

(55,385,800) 

(53,015,699) 
(2,370,101) 

(817,599,932) 
(273,056,539) 

(24,441,224) 
(248,615,315) 

(544,543,393) 
102,321,378 

(1,004,082,219) 
(337,809,894) 

(1,143,972) 
(954,658,006) 
(161,856,636) 
451,386,289 

357,217,448 
329,779,344 
257,144,000 

72,635,344 

27,438,104 

2017 
RUPEES 

,. " . I I ,11 

The: ;11111c:xc~l 1111ll·s lurm an integral part of these financials statements 

l ·ash and hunk balances 
Shurl term h11rr1111 int 

Ncl (nccrease] in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 
C :ash ancl rnsh equivalents at hce,inning or the year 
c ·,,sh anrl 1·i1sh cqutvateuts at end of the year 

C,\SII FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Share C:1pi1,d 
lru.:rcasc i11 cquly reserve 
I lcti:rrcJ Markup 
l.lubiliiy ag.ainst assets subject Ill finance lease 
I ung term tlnuncc 

Net cash (nutflnw) I in now rrom financing uctlvities ( C) 

.) 

Fi~l·d ,apilal expenditure 
l111,111~ihlc assctx 

Sale proceed ui" Jispos,11 ol' fixed ass<.:ls 
<..';1pit.d w111'k in progress 
Lon~ term deposits 

Net cash (used) in investing activities I 13) 

C\SII FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

N1·11·ash tuuttluw) rrom 011crating ncuvtnes ( A J 

Income tax received I (paid) 
Financial charges paid 

Increase · (decrease) in current liabilities 
Trade and other payables 

Cash generated I (used) from operations 

WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 
(Increase} : decrease in current assets 

ll iological Assets 
Stores. spares parts and loose tools 
Stock in trade 
Trade debts 
I .oan and advances 
Trade deposits. short term prepayments and other receivables 
Tax refund due from government 
Due from associated undcrtaki ngs 

Net cash now before working capital changes 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Profit before taxation 

Adjustments for nun cash charges and other items 
lkpreciation 
Loss on disposal or vehicle 
Loss on restructuring 
Financial Charges 

N,WDEROSUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 
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Director 

747,061,260 

60,000,000 

I 13,547,964 

75,128,145 
38,419,819 

573,513,296 

573,513,296 

136,138,009 

31,907,413 

1,792,476 
30,114,937 

168,887,400 

236,580,473 

Total 

213,148,451 

113,547,964 

75, 128, 145 
38,419 819 

99,600,487 

99,600,487 

31,907,413 

1,792,476 
30, 114,937 

67,693,073 

) __, 

Th1: annexed notes lorrn an integral part or these financials statements 

--t--'--=----\1,---- ~ tf-iH'-1 ~ 

Balance as at September 30, 2015 168,887,400 

Shares issued during the year 168,887,400 
Profit for the year 2016 Net of tax II Other comprehensive income 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Transfer from liability to equity 136, 138,009 

Balance as at September 30, 2016 337,774,800 136,138,009 

Balance as at October I, 2016 337,774,800 136,138,009 

Shares issued during the year 
Profit for the year 2017 Net of tax 

I l Other comprehensive income 
Total comprehensive income for the year 

Transfer from liability to equity 60,000,000 

Balance as at September 30, 2017 337,774,800 196,138,009 

--------------------(Rupees)----------·----------- 

Unappropriated 
profit Equity Reserve Share Capital 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 
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2.2.4 Impairment of trade debts 

l\n estimate of the collectible amount of trade accounts receivable is made when there is objective evidence that the 
cullccticn or the full 11111ount is no longer together. For individually significant amount. this estimation is performed 
on an individual basis. Amounts which are not individually significant, but which are past due, are assessed 
collectively and a provision applied at the balance sheet date according to the length of time past due, based on 
historical recovery rates . 

NR V signifles the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost of completion 
and the estimated cost necessary to make the sale. The Company reviews NR V of stock-in-trade and stores and 
spare parts lo assess any diminution in the respective carrying values. 

2.2.2 l'rnperty, Plant & Equipment 

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation, useful life and residual value used in the 
calculation of depreciation. Further, where applicable, an estimate or the recoverable amount of asset is made for 
possible impairment on an annual basis, In making these estimates, the Company uses the technical resources 
available with the Company. Any change in the estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of 
respective liernrs) of Properly, Plant & Equipment, with corresponding effects on the depreciation charge and 
imnalrmcnt. 

2.2.3 Stock in trade 

These arc valued at lower of cost determined on Weighted Average Method (WAM) basis and net realizable value. 
Cm;t of 11nishcd goods consist of direct material costs and appropriate portion of manufacturing overheads. 

2.1 Statement of compliance 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as applicable in 
Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance 1984, 
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, I 984. In case requirements differ, the provisions 
of'or direclives of the Companies Ordinance,1984 shall prevail. 

The companies ordiance, 1984 has been repealed after the encactment of the Companies Act, 2017. However, as 
al lowed by the SECP vide its press release dated 20 july 20 I 7, these financial statement have been preared in 
accordance with the provision of the repealed Comanies Ordiance, I 984. 

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments 

The preparation of financial statements are in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of 
certain critical accounting judgments. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of 
applying the Company's accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on 
historical experience, including expectations on future events that are believed to be reasonable under these 
circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in 
any future periods affected. In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made 
the following estimates and judgments which are significant to the financial statements. 

2.2.1 Provision for slow moving, obsolete & dead items 

The Company reviews the stores and spares items periodically therefore provides against the items declared obsolete 
immediately whereas provision against slow moving items is made if it remained static for certain period of time as 
decider] hy the manugcmcnt. 

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION 

The Company was incorporated as a Private Limited Company on October 22, 2001 in Pakistan registered under the 
Companies Ordinance, 1984 and is engaged in the production and sale of refined sugar and molasses .. The registered office 
and factory is situated at Naudero Road, District Larkana, Sindh, Pakistan. · 

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
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The following standards. amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods, beginning on or 
after the date mentioned against each of them. These standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not 
relevant to the Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial 
statements other than certain additional disclosures. 

Effective date 
(accounting periods 

beginning on or 
after) 

January I, 2015 
January I, 2015 
January I, 2015 
January I, 2015 
January I, 2015 
January 1,2015 

IFRS IO Consolidated Financial Statements 
IFRS 11 -- Joint Arrangements 
IFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities 
IFRS J 3 - Fair Value Measurement 
1/\S 27 mcvised 2011) - Separate Financial Statements 
IAS 28 (l{cviscd 2011) - Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 

Standard or Interpretation 

Amendments to published standards effective in current year 

The following standards. amendments and interpretations are effective for. the year ended September 30, 2017. 
These standards. interpretations and the amendments are either not.relevant.to the Company's operations or are not 
expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures. 

3.2 Initial application of standards, amendments or an interpretation to existing standards 

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the company's financial 
statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the following dates: 

3.1 Accounting convention 

These financial statements have been prepared under the 'Historical Cost' convention, except in the case of fixed 
assets which have been stated at revalued amounts and in the case ofstock in trade which are valued at lower of cost 
or net realizable value. 

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

2.2.5 Taxation 

In making the estimates of income tax payable, the Company takes Into account the applicable tax laws and the 
decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in the past. Instances where the Company's view differ from the 
view taken by the income tax department at the assessment stage and where the Company considers that its view on 
items of material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingency. In making the estimates 
for income taxes currently payable by the Company, the management considers the current income tax laws and the 
decisions of appellate authorities on certain issues in the past. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be 
available against which the losses. can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required to determine the 
amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable 
profits together with future tax planning strategies. 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 



Current 
The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income al the current rates of taxation after taking into 
consideration available tax credits, tax rebates and tax losses etc, if any. 

Deferred 
Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary differences arising 
from carrying values of assets and liabilities in financial statements & their tax base. 

) 
The Company operates a recognized provident fund scheme for all of its eligible employees. Contributions thereto 
arc made at I 0% of the basic salary in accordance with the term of the scheme. The Company has 250 number of 
employees as al September 30, 2017 (2016: 230 employees) and average number of employees during the year were 
227 (2016: 220). This scheme is applied on an permanent employee. 

3.4 Taxation 

Reth·ement benefits 3.3 

Otht:r than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments. the International Accounting Standards Board 
{1/\SB) has also issued the following standards which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange 
Commission of Pakistan: 

IPRS J - First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards. 
IFRS 9 - Financial lnstrumerus. 
IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts. 
JFRS 1$ - Revenue from Contracts with Customers. 
IFRS \6 - Leases, 
IFRS l7 - Insurance Contract 

January I, 2016 

January l, 2016 

January I, 2016 

January I, 2017 

January l, 2017 

January I. 2016 

January I, 2016 

January l, 2016 

January i, 201 B 

Amendments to IAS 16 'Property Plant and Equipment' and IAS 38 'Intangible Assets' - 
Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortization. 

Amendments to lAS 16 'Property Plant and Equipment' and· !AS 41 'Agriculture' • 
Measurement of bearer plants. 

Amendments to !AS 27 'Separate Financial Statements' - Equity method in separate financial 
Ma\t:mcnls. 

Amendments to IAS 12 'Income Taxes'· Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealized 
losses. 

Amendments to lFRS 10 'Consolidated Financial Statements', IFRS 12 'Disclosure of 
Interests in Other Entities' and (AS 28 'Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures' - 
Investment Entities: Applying the consolidation exception. 

Amendments to !FRS l l 'Joint Arrangements' - Accounting for acquisitions of interests in 
joint operations. 

Amendments to !AS I 'Presentation of Financial Statements' - Disclosure initiative. 
Amendments to tAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' - Amendments as a result of the disclosure 
initiative. 

the classification and measurement of share-based payment transactions, 

Amendments to IFRS 2 'Share-based Payment' • Clarification on the classification and 
measurement of share-based payment transactions. 

Amendments to IFRS 10 'Consolidated Financial Statements' and IAS 28 'Investments in 
Associates and Joint Ventures' - Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its 

Deferred indefinitely associate or joint venture.Amendments to IFRS 2 'Share-based Payment' • Clarification on 

Effective date 
(accounting periods 

beginning on or 
after) 

Standards I Amendments I Interpretation 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 



At fair value through profit & loss 
Investments categorize fair value through profit & loss are initially recorded at cost and thereafter subsequently re­ 
measured at fair value. 

I II associates 
lnvestrnents in associates are stated at cost. Permanent diminution in the net book value of unquoted investment is 
recognized in pro lit and loss account for the year. Other investments are valued at fair value through profit and loss. 

3.9 Investments 

J .X I mpnlrment 

The carrying amounts ofthc Company's assets arc reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is 
an indication of impairment loss. t\ny impairment Joss arising is recognized as expense in the profit and loss 
account. 

J. 7 I ntnngihlc assets 

lmungibk; assets acquired by the Company are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if 
any. Amortization is charged to the profit and loss account on a straight I ine basis over the period of three years. 
Amortization on additions to intangible assets is charged from the month in which an item is acquired or capitalized 
while no amortization is charged for the month which the item is disposed off. All intangible assets with an 
indefinite useful lile arc systematically tested for impairment at each balance sheet date. 

3.6.2 Assets subject to finance 
Assets subject to finance lease are depreciated over their expected useful Jives on the same basis as owned assets. 

This is recognized on the basis of the expected manner of the realization or settlement of carrying amount of assets 
and liabilities using the tax rate enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arc 
recognized to the extent that it is probable the future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible 
temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets· are reduced to the extent that is no longer probable that the 
related tax benefit will be realized. 

3.5 Trade and other payables 

Liabilities for trade and other payables arc carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in 
future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the Company. 

3.6 Property Plant & Equipment 

Owned 
These are stated at cost I revalued amounts less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged to income 
applying the reducing balance method at the rates specified in fixed assets note except for free hold land, which is 
stated at revalued amount and plant and machinery for which units of production method of depreciation is used. An 
amount equal to the incremental depreciation charged during the year net of deferred tax on revalued assets is 
transferred from the surplus on revaluation of fixed assets to accumu!etcd profit. 

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is.charged from the quarter in which an item is put to use 
while no depreciation is charged for the quarter in which the item is derecognized I disposed off. 

Gains or losses on disposal of items of property, plant and equipment are dealt through the profit and loss account. 
Normal repair and maintenance are charged to expenses as and when incurred. Major renewals and replacements are 
capitalized and the assets so replaced, if any, are retired. 

3.6.I Capital work-in-progress 
All expenditure connected with specific assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under 
capital work-in-progress. These arc transferred to specific assets as and when these assets are available for use. 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 



ll111·ruwi11gs wsts arc n.:cugni1.cJ as an c.~pcnsc in the period in which these arc incurred except for the borrowing 
cost that arc Ji redly uuributublc lo the ucquisuiun, construction ur production .of a quali lying asset. Such borrowing 
costs, ii' ,111y. arc capitalized us pun of the cost of the relevant asset. 

.l. J •J Dividend 111ul :1(1propri:itiu11 

Dividcn<.ls anti appropriation tu reserve is recognized in the: linancial period in which these arc approved. 

.1.18 Horrnwin,: costs 

Jr.11,~.1c1io11s with the Jhl111wi11g related parties arc curried out on commercial icrms and conditions: 

- Vadu Jincrgy I Prlvarcl Llmited 
- New Dndu Sugar Mills (l'rivalc) J .lmitcd 
• l "limuhar Sugar Milb (l'rivalc) I .imitcd 
• T<..'13 I\ viatiou 
· I .arr Sugar Mills I .imiteJ 
- Bmv;my Sug;ir Mills Limited 

Sales 11f goods are recognized when the goods arc delivered and title has passed, i.e., when the significant risks and 
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the customer. · 

.\.17 H dated purties 

J. I<, R<1vcnuc recoi:nition 

,\ provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of 
past event. it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. 

I <I Financial instruments 
1\11 the financial assets and liabilities arc recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions or the instrument at cost which is the fair value of consideration given or received. These 
assets except investment in associated undertakings are subsequently measured at fair value. Any gain or loss on 
dcrccognizing of the financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to profit and loss account. 

1.1 :'i Off selling of financial nsscts and liabilities 

Finunci,11 assets and liabilities urc onset when the Company hos a legally enforceable right to offset and intends to 
settle either on a net basis or to rculizc the ussct and settle the liability simultaneously. 

3 .13 Provisions 

3.12 Cash and cash equivalents 
For the purpose of cash tlow statement. cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand and with banks in 
current account. deposit and saving accounts and short term borrowings. 

Trade debts arc stated at invoice value. Debts considered irrecoverable are written off. while provisions are made 
for debts considered doubtful. 

At weighted average cost 
Al weighted average cost 
Lower of weighted average cost and net realizable value 
At net realizable value 

Raw material 
Work in process 
Finished goods 
Molasses and baggase 

3.11 Trade debts 

3. IO Stock in trade 

These arc valued as follows: 

3 .9 Stores and spares 

These include spare parts. consumable items and others. These are classified as inventory. Certain Spare parts when 
they meet asserts critirca upon installation in plant & machinery, they would be reclassified as ropcny, plant & 
Equipment Store & Spare have been stated at average cost less provision for obsolete and slow moving stock. Items 
in transit arc valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges paid thereon. 

NAUOERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 



co.sr 
Balarlec: as 11 01 October 2015 282.800,000 6U.790,69S I ,1'9.060,104 5.097.098 H,673,454 7,502,409 11,192,727 29,267 ,978 13,633,555 2,175,018,720 
Addition:, 102,277 485,968 125,280 1,067,409 2,185,000 3,965,934 
Di,po~ (2,578,000) (2,578,000) 
Swplus lrisingo11 R.a-alualio• 171,200,000 1)9,509,371 751,487,76( 1,069,197,139 

Bala.a: 1111 JD Sq,1n11,er l016 45'1,0tO,toO 761,.J00,07} l,947,S48,S65 5,199,375 IS,159,422 7.627,689 12,260,IJ6 31,452,978 11,055,555 3,245,603,793 

Bllanc,c as 11 0 I October 2016 4S4,000,000 761,JOO,OiJ 1,947,.141,565 5,199,375 15,159,422 7,627,689 12,260,136 31,452,978 11.055,555 3,245,603,793 
Addi lions 3:lJ,978,649 87,800 7,676,900 24,540 331,767,889 

81la11ee 1111 lO Septcml>crl817 454,Clff,eeo 1iuoo.01J 2.271,S17,ll4 5,287,175 n,SJ6,J22 7,652,229 12,l60,IJ6 ll,452,978 ll,OS5,5SS J,577,371,682 

DEPRECIATIO."l 
B1\anuas110I Octol>cr20IS 6},652,59.l 39,060,104 1,783,471 4,890,661 2,377,69.l 7,413,785 16,581,600 J,021,270 138,781,181 
Cbarge fur lhc: )'Car 27,906,90.l 11,697,761 169,517 496,723 259,)68 646,897 1,377,888 1,061,229 S0,616,288 
Aecwnulltod ~cciMioq (1,0S3,207) (l,OSl,207) 

B1lace •• 11 JG Sq, .. ml,erltl6 91.559.sot 57,751,5'5 1,952,988 S,387,384 2,6)7,06] 1,060,682 17,959,488 l,029,292 183,344,962 

B&lancc ISII O I 0ctoocr 20 16 91,SS9,SOO S7,7Sl,S6S 1,9.12,988 S,387,384 2,637,063 8,060,682 17,9S9,488 3,029,292 188,344,962 
C~arge fur the ycm- B,487,029 31,0U,748 500,128 1,744,894 250,758 1,259,836 2,698,698 l,60S.2Sl 72,635,344 
Balucea• 11Jt ~bcrl017 llS,l",529 11,847,JU 2,453,116 7,131,278 1,187,121 9,320,518 20,658,116 4,634,545 26f,980,J06 

CAlrR YING AMOUNT-JOI T 454,j)OO,Dtl '3'353.544 1.182,67',9e( Z,834,059 15.704,044 4,764,408 2,'39,611 10,794,792 6,421,GlO J,Jl6,)9l,J76 

CAlrll.YIN<i AMOUNT-101' 454,IIOG,oot "'·740.573 1.sa,.1,0,oeo J,246,387 9,772.038 4,998,616 4,19',454 ll.493,490 1,026,263 J,057,251,811 

fl.ATE OF DEPIIECl.4TfON 5% 1s•1. 10-;. 5% 30% 20°1. 20% 

Dcpreeiarion on plant ud mochinciy is catculated on the basis of w,it p.-oduclion mc1hod . 

. (,] D~1r«udtJ11 apt!IISU fa, Ille~·,,,..,,, .. ,. t1Uot:t1Wd ,u folkJws: 2017 101' 

Cost of goo4ssold 64,575,777 46,604,666 
Adminisuarive cxpcnditwc 11059~67 4 Oil 622 

72.635,344 so 616 288 
cs land, building and pl1111 ud machinc:iy have been secured by tbe bar1'; for extending financing f1cili1ics 10 lhe company. (Nore 16) 

OWNED LEASED r- 

I 8,&IIJ,t •• F- "'"'•"" r11r/lUIJreand ldora/Dry 01/ict Electrl~, Gu & co,,,,,,,,, & ~- Fr«J,u/,1 lt,n,I Ttl,phon• V,hlcla V,hida Tot<1l 
Hohl uu,.,i -clli-,. Rc1Mra E.,u1p,,,.,n, 

/nstall•tion 
Accusorla 

-1.J orEUTIN<i Ff.'l{Et>ASSm 

3,057,258,83 I 

373 551 428 

l,J16,J91,J76 

94,805,238 

4./ 

4.7 

--(Ruptes)-- l'ROl'ER1T, pu,vr ... 1'.'IJE(!C'IP.11£.\'T 

()p,:,rat\llgfixod- 

Copiaal 1'0rk in propcss 

10/6 11117 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
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2017 20/6 
RUPEES Rl!PEES 

4.7 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 
Capital Slara • Plant an.d /lf.pchfnuy 
Openinc · · ~ 240,057,428 
Cost Incurred durin& the year 133,500,000 
Transferred to Fixed Asserts (Plant & Machinery) 

941805,238 373.557,428 

5 INTANGIBLE ASSET 

Saftwnrl! 
Cort: 
Opcnini: balance 

2,585,~l I l Addiiions during the year 
Total cost 2,585,562 

Amort/1,01/on: 
Opcninc balance 

21S,~61 11 Amorti7..ation during the year 
Accumulated arnonization 21S,461 

!Vtt book value 2,370,101 

Amortization rate 33.33% 3333% 

6 STORE, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS 

Stores. Spore rw and Loose Tools 190,798,100 177,864,569 
Oil. Chemicals & Lubricant 3,631,507 12,825,793 
Packing Materials 3,277,000 S,872,273 

197,706,607 196,562,635 

Particulan 
2017 2016 

W.D. Vo( assets as W.D.V o(assets .W.D. V or assets as 
W.D.V ohssets appearing aro.resaid appearing aforesaid 

454,000 000 3 145 054 45 400 000 3 145,054 
636,253,544 44,595 823 669,740,573 46,942,971 

2.182,679,901 838 524,583 J ,889, 790,000 522,892,881 
3,272,933,445 886,265 459 2,604,930,573 572,980,906 

Freehold land 
Building on free hold land 
Plane and machinery 

4.6 Had there been no revaluation, the net book value of the specific classes of operating assets as at September 30, 2017 would have been 
as follows: 

4.S Effective from October 01, 2016 management has reassessed the useful Jives of Furniture and Fixtures, Laboratory Equipments. 
·computer and Accessories and Vehicles both owned and leased, as it believes that the said changes in estimate reflects more accurately 
the pattern of consumption of economic benefits of the respective assets. These changes have been accounted for prospectively in 
accordance with the requirements of International Accounting Standard (!AS) 8 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting 
Estimates and Errors'. Had there been no change in useful Jives and method of depreciation, depreciation expense would have been 
lower bv Rs. 3.988 million and orofit before tax would have been lower bv the same amount. 

4,4 Revaluation of Freehold land, factory building and plant & machinery had been carried out in May 5, 2016 by Mis. Tracom (Private) 
Limited, an approved professional valuers on the panel of Pakistan Banks' Association, related to the year 2016 which had been 
incorporated showing revaluation surplus refer note 15. 

NAl!DERO SUGAR MiLLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER JO, 2017 



tl!fhis represents balances of current accounts.(receipts I payments with some of the associated companies listed in note 3.17 maintained 
to meet working capital requirements. These are unsecured and interest free. 

n DUE FROM ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS- UNSECURED 

7,541,360 25,550,671 

(21,560,036) (35,186,215) 

13,681,061 
7,878,975 

21,$60,036 
13,626,179 

Opening . 
For the Year 
Prior Year 
Closing 

1'rov~1ion for T~xi,tion 

29,101,396 60,736,885 

4,985,382 
24,1 !6,014 

29,101,396 
31,635,489 

Upcnini: 
Paid during th~ ycHr 
L'lostni: 

,\,lvHnrt lnrom,· Tu 

AJvxurc h1ro111r T .. (Ncl) 

II TAXATION-NET 

20,423,000 20,423,000 
20,423,000 20,423,000 Guvernment grants and subsidy receivabte 

/11 TRAD£ IJEl'OSJTS. SI/ORT TERM PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER 
RECIF.VAHLES 

9 •. 1 This represent> interest free advances for supply of matenels.store and spare parts etc and arc adjustable •&•inst supplies such things. 

9.2 This represents interest lice advances paid to Aiiricultural farm for cultivation and are adjustable against supplies of sugar cane. 

9./ This represents interest free advances paid to cane grower and are adjustable against supplies of sugar cane. 

963, 964, 794 512,578,505 
963,964,794 512,578,505 

9.3 

260,101,863 177,299,641 
48,652,611 557,062, I 61 

2,402,319 3,341,938 
2,635,319 6,482,876 

198,786,393 219,778,178 

9.1 
9.2 

Advance to Cane Growers 
Advance to Fann 
Advance for Staff 
Advance for Expenses 
Advance to suppliers I contractors 

LOANS AND ADVANCES (Unsecured, Coflsldtred Good) 

444,254,325 606,110,961 Unsecured - Considered good 

8 TRADE DEBTS (Unsecured) 

7. 1 The stock in trade includes sugar which has been pledged with bank as a security for cash finance facility (Note 21 ). 

·WoTk in Process 
Sugar in Process 
Molasses in process 

7.1 1,623,305,766 688,632,383 
118,099,590 94,465,253 

I, 7 41,405,356 783,097,636 

18,288,738 18,322,264 
971,513 1,080,394 

19,260,251 19,402,658 

19,418,335 22,925,642 

I, 780,083,942 825,425,936 

Other Material 

Finishtd Goods 
Sugar 
Molasses 

1 STOCK INTRADF. 

2016 
RUPEES 

2017 
RUPEES 

NOTES 



Rcv.,luutinn of land. huildini: on land and plant and machinery has been carried out by Mis. Tracom (Private) Limited, an approved 
prcressicua! valuers on the panel of Pakistan Bankers Association, related to the year 2016 which has been incorporated showing 
revaluation surplus of Rs. 1,069.197.139 (2015: Rs. 329.713, 139). Previously the same assets were evaluated by Mis. Tracom {Private) 
l.imitcd in September 2015 and September 2012 and by M/s Asif Associates (Private) Limited in December 2009. 

1,933, 177 ,5 I 5 1,894, 757,696 

1,018,338,355 1,00 I, 716,453 
348,558,766 341,435,093 

Revaluation ,urplu, arising from Plant- Net 

348,558, 766 198,507,666 . 193,414,379 
. ( 40,321,870) 

(7,123,673) (3,041,409) 

Rd11kal dcfrrrcd tu 
Uolun~c as 111 October o I 
Surplus arises durini: the year 
Effect or change ,n tax rote 
l.css: related tu incremental depreciarinn 

l'lunl u111l machiuery 
Balance as al October O I 
Surplus arises during the year 
l.ess. Adjustment for incremental depreciation 

Revaluation surplus arising from factory building· Net 

450,854,~46 I 279,654,946 
171,200,000 

450,854,946 450,854,946 

622,797,602 511,783,862 
139,509,378 

(31,139,880) (28,495,638) 
591,657,722 622,797 ,602 

158,813,388 163,770,836 
35,574,891 

(33,265,951) 
(9,341,964) (7,266,388) 

149,471,424 I 58,813,388 
442,186,297 463,984,213 

1,366,897,122 620,336,456 
758,487,761 

(23, 745,576) (11,927,096) 
l,343,151,546 I ,366,897, 122 

Related deferred tax 
Balance as al October O 1 
Surplus arises during the year 
Effect of change in tax rate 
Less: related to incremental depreciation 

Freehold land 
Balance as at October O I 
Revaluation surplus arised during the year 
Revaluation surplus arising from freehold land 

Building On Free Hold Land 
Balance as al October 01 
Surplus arises during the year 
Less: Adjustment for incremental depreciation 

/5 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS 

337, 774,800 337,774,800 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital 
3.377,748 (2016: 3,377,748) ordinary shares of 
Rs I 00 each fully paid in cash 

340,000,000 340,000,000 
Authorized 
3.400,000 (2016: 3,400,000) Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 

14 ·SHARECAPIITAL 

224,288 614,125 
4,565,345 

Cash in hand 
Balance with Banks with current Ale 

/3 CASH d BANK BALANCES 

2016 
RUPEES 

20/7 
RUPEES 

224,288 5,179,470 



. ' 

/6.8 This represents Long term finance facility of Rs. 81 million for the payment of growers liabiilities. The principle shall be paid in 8 
years in 24 unequal quarterly installments including grace period of I year from the date of disbursement. The markup is payable 
quarterly at KlBOR plus 2.75% p.a .. This facility is .secured against pari passu charge over all present and future moveable and 

c:::li,,moveable assets of the company (including Land and Building) with .20~. margin. 

/6.7 This represents Lo11g term finance facility of Rs. 54 million for the payment of growers liabiilities. The principle shall be paid in 7 
years in 24 unequal quarterly installments including grace period of I year from the date of disbursement. The markup is payable 
quarterly at KIDOR plus 2.75% p.a .. This facility is secured against pari passu charge over an present and future moveable and 
immoveable assets of the comoanv (including Land and Buildinz) with 20% mare.in. 

16.6 This represent tong tenn finance facilities of Rs. l 10 million from Summit Bank Limited for the settlement of growers liability, 
,upplicrs rcpnyme»: and adjustment of advances. The Principal shall be paid in quarterly 24 installments aner completion of a grace 
period which is one year. however. first payment shall fall due alter I 5 monts from the date of disbursement. The markup is payable in 
arrears basis. on hanks prevailing rate at 6 month KJBOR plus spread. The facility is secured against joint pari passu hypothecation 
charge I pari pnssu charge (boil: acceptable) over all present and future moveable fixed assets of the company with 20"/o margin over 
foc1hty nmount m litvour of SMI.IL registered wiht SECP also Joint pari passu equitable mortgage over land, buildin& and any other 
immovable property ot"thc company with 20% margin over facility amount duly incurred in favour of SMBL registered with SECP. 
A,si~nmcnt over all rights and benefits of customer under any and all prject insurances and cut throu&h agreements for reinsurance and 
also personal guarantee of all sponsors I directors along with personal net worth settlement. 

/6.5 llur111~ the Ja.,t ycnr, Summit llonk Limited has restructured the long term and short term facilities of R3. 397.330 million into long 
focilily with dli:ct fro111 July 20 l 6. The principal and markup thereon would be repayable in 7 years including one year grace period. 
The Jacilhy is secureu against moveable and immoveable fixed asset (including Land and Building) and 1st pari passu hypothetication 
charge over present and future plant and machinery, of the company situated at Naudero District Larkana, Sindh. The purpose of this 
lhc•lily rs the natance sheet restructuring • change in debit mix and optimum utilization of resources to maximize cane crushing. 

/{, . ./ Durrni: the lust year. Nntionul llank of Pakistnn hos restructured the Joni: term and short term facilities is now of Rs. 338.09 million 
(20\<, J41,.7W 111illiu11) into single lacility with effect from July 2016. Since the principal and markup thereon was repayable in S.5 
years. The lhciltty 1s secured against moveable and immoveable fixed asset (including Land and Building) and lst pari passu 
hypolhelicatiun ehur&e over present und luturc plant and machinery of the company situated at Naudero District Larlcana, Sindh. The 
purpose ul' this facility is the amalgamation and re-scheduling of four long term loan's and Running Finance outstanding amount up-lo 
l'r.R 34().7~ Million into a slnale facllltv. 

/6.J This represent long term finance faciliiies of Rs. 60 million and Rs. 80 million (2016:60 million&. 80 million) from Sindh Bank 
Limited for the expenses incurred against maintenance, servicing and overhauling of property, plant and machinery of the mill. The 
Principal repayment would commenced only after the end of I year grace period. The facility is secured against moveable and 
immoveable fixed asset of the company with 20% margin to be upgraded to pari-passu within 90 days from the date of disbursement. 
The purpose of this facility is to settle cane growers and suppliers/contractors liabilities and to improve liquidity position in the 
aftermath of devastatina flood Sindh in 20 I I. 

/6.2 During the last year. Sindh Bank Limited had convened running finance facility in to term finance with effect from July 2016. These 
arc secured by way of first pari passu charge on all present and future fixed assets excluding leased assets with 25% margin on facility 
amount and personal guarantee of all directors. The purpose of this facility is to settle cane growers and suppliers/contractors liabilities 
and lo improve liquidity position in the aftermath of devastating flood Sindh in 201 I. 

/6. I During the last year, Sindh Dank Limited has restructured its outstanding facilities of Rs. 88.352 million and new facility of Rs. 75 
million converted inio single term finance facility amounting Rs. 163.352 million with effect from July 2016. Since the principal and 
markup thereon was repayable in seven years including one year grace period. The facility is secured against moveable and 
immoveable fixed asset (including Land and Building) of the company with 20% margin to be upgraded to pari-passu within 90 days 
from the date of disbursement. The purpose of this facility is to settle cane growers and suppliers/contractors liabilities and to improve 
licuiditv position in the aftermath of devastating flood.Sindh in 2011. 

NOTES 2017 2016 
RUPEES RUPEES 

/6 LONG TERM BORROWINGS· SECURED 

Sindh Bank Limited • Restructured 16.1 163,352,000 163,352,000 
Sindh Dank Limited • RF convened to term financae 16.2 239,999,999 240,000,000 
Sindh Bank Limited . TF-I 16.3 60,000,000 60,000,000 
Sindh Dank Limited • TF-II [6.3 80,000,000 80,000,000 
.National Bank 16.4 332,879,488 346, 760,000 
Summit Bank Limited [6.5 367,330,000 397,330,000 
Summit Dank Limited • Term Finance 16.6 110,000,000 
Sindh Dank Limited TF III [6.7 54,000,000 
Sindh Bank Limited TF VI 16.8 81,0001000 

1,488,561,487 l ,287,442,000 

l.ess: Due for payment in next twelve months (118,975,908) (25,293,139) 
'I ,369,585,579 l 262 148 861 
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Minimum lease I PresentV11lue Minlmumle•u I Present wlur .. ymrnl payment 

Rupou 
Not later than one year 1,313,490 l,l28,S71 3,290,745 2.806.584 
Later than one year but not later than frve 1,286,979 1,109,465 2,520,933 2,353,841 years 
Total minimum lease payments 2,600,469 2.238,036 5,811,678 5.160,425 
Less: Arrount represei,tijig finance (362,433) (651,253) 
charges 
Present value ofminimu,n lease payments 2,238.036 2,238,036 .S,160,425 5.160,425 

Less: Current portion - Present value !1,128,571) ( r, 128,571) (2.353,841) (2.353,841 l 
l.109465 I 109465 2,806,584 2.806,584 

2017 2016 
RUPEES RUPEES 

) /8 DEFERRED l/AB/l/TY FOR TAXATION 

De/errtd Tax Credit Due To 
Surplus On Revaluation 490,906,518 507,372,154 
Accelerated Depreciation· 134,717 461 87 243 701 

1)' 625,623,979 594,615,8SS 

Deferred Tax Debit Due To 
Minimum tax (66,413,116) (31,104,143) 
l'imuu:c lease obligation (671,411) (1,31 5,908) 
Carried forward losses 100,113 523 49 647 920 

(16711981050! (82,067,971 l 
458,425,929 512 547 884 

tv TRAIJE AN/) OTHER PAYABLES 

nook on 65,409,742 
t.:rc~ilors 75,545,510 13,282,455 
Sui:ur cane ~ayoblc 405,099,548 375,418,218 
Advance from customers 209,451,214 146,862,000 
Accrued l.iat>ilities 20,242,994 14,078,537 
Sales lax payable 171,J60 172,558 
WIIT l'oyublc 1,218,355 351.285 
Worker Prnlit Participauon Fund 19.1 10,309,494 8,301,613 
Workers welfare fund 6,033,509 5,538, 126 
l'ayablc to fund 26,106,939 20,595,162 
Other Liabil it,cs 8,1201699 9 967 949 

762,2991623 65919781245 

19. I ll'urktr Pru/if Purticlpution Fund 

Llalancc as al October o I 8,301,613 6,229,785 
Less: Payment made during the year 

8,301,613 6,229,785 
Add: Interest on unpaid amount 744,655 560,681 
Add . Provision for the year 1,2631227 1 511 147 

I0,309,494 8 301 613 

The amount or future payments of the lease and the period in which these payments will become due are as follows: 

/7 LtABtLITIESACAINST SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE: 

Represents finance lease entered into between National Bank Leasing Limited and the. company for vehicles. The minimum lease 
payments have been discounted at an implicit interest rate of KIBOR + 375 bps (2016: KIBOR + 375 bps) per annum to arrive at their 
present value. Rentals are paid in monthly installments. Security Deposit amounting to Rs. 1.255,700 (2016: l.255,700}has been given 
by the company against these assets. Taxes, repairs and insurance costs are to be born by the Company. Liabilities are secured against 
demand eromissorv notes and securitv deoosits. Effective interest rate is raneine from 9.8% to 9.9'/a. 



) 

ll.Z.Z Posted dated cheques of'amounhng lo Rs.982,114 (2016: R.,, 920.104) arc issued against finance lease to NBP leasing. 

22.2.1 Pcrfonuance Guar.unee renewed by Sindh !lank of Rs. 16,250,000 (2016: 16,250,000) in favor of Trading Corporation of Pakistan. 

21.Z CtW/11/TMENTS 

JJ. I. I J\ss,stam Directer. Agriculture Market, Larkana levied market committee fee or Rs.3.321,580 on the company for the periods 
commcnc1n1: from the year 2001-2002 up-to 23-March-2007 which were contested before Civil Judge, in F.C. Suit No.SI of 2007. 
Judgment of the suit announced on 02,-08.2011 whereinthe levy was upheld and decree for the recovery of amount against the 
company was atso issued. The company filed appeal bearing no. C.A. 96 C.P.C. against the order of Civil Judge, Larkana which is still 
in process. In view of the management since the levy pertains to the period during which the company was not operational, hence 
eventually since the levy pertains to the dosed periods, no financial liability is likely to materialize. Hence no provision is made in the 
accounts 

22./ CONTINGENCIES 

22 . f:ONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

Facilities of Rs. 149.6 million (2016: Rs. 148.7 million) for Running Finance (RF) have been obtained by the company from various 
commercial banks . The facilit)l(s) carry mark-up of 3 months' Kibor Plus specified spreads ranging from 200 basis points to 350 basis 
points (2016: 200bps to 350bps) as per term sheet chargeable which is payable on quarterly basis. The facilities arc secured by way Isl 
pari passu charge on all fixed assets of the company, Isl pari passu charge on all present and future current assets with 25% margin, 
pari passu hypothecation charge over all present and future plant and machinery, personal guarantee of the directors and subordination 
nf .'-Mn<nr'!-i ln~n~ :.net ~r~nn~I Puarnntti:P~~ nf snonsor ctir~r.rnr~ 

) 

Run11i11g Finance 21.1 

Facilities of Rs. 1,618 million (2016: Rs. 924.6 million) for Cash Finance (CF) have been obtained by the company from various 
commercial banks. The facility(s) carry mark-up of3 months' KIBOR plus specified spreads ranging from 150 basis points lo 250 basis 
points (2016: 200bps to 350bps) as per term sheet chargeable which is payable on quanerly basis. The facilities are secured against 
pledae of stock with marain ranainz from 20% to 25% and personal euarantee of director(s) of the corneanv, 

NOTES 2017 2016 
RUPEES IWPEES 

20 ACCRUED MARKUP 

Long term Finance 41,477,782 59,503,623 
Short Term Borrowings 47,3061744 20752218 

88,7841526 80,255,841 

21 · SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - SECURED 

Cash Finance 21.1 1,618,998,615 924,650,000 
Running Finance 21.2 149,642,761 148, 732, 761 
Agriculture Finance 35,000,000 
Term Finance 40,000,000 

1,768,641,376 1,148,382,761 

21./ Cash Finnnce - Pledge Line 



62,398,916 

1,555,398 
3,520,694 
1,560,007 

688,365 
497,742 
739,700 

4,011,622 

30,683,531 
1.812,126 
4,213,191 
4,702,450 
1,588,280 
6,825,810 

1,368,106,078 

1,420,141,700 
53,160,060 

(105,195,682) 

1016 
RUPEES 

-~ 
25. l '?aiaries, Wages and Other benefits includes Rs.613,566/; ( 2016: Rs.695,085/=) in respect Staff Retirement Benefits, 

86.864,309 

34,052,0SI 
2,016,725 
9,833,095 
5,996,706 
J,794,604 
8,253,293 

269,244 
6,538,068 
4,583,405 

334,322 
224,860 

1,830,617 
862.283 

8,059,567 
215,461 

25.1 Salaries wages and other benefits 
Traveling ll. Conveyonce 
Vehicle runninc Cixpcn,c, 
lnsurance 
Rent, Rates & T•xes 
Utilities 
Postage & Stationery 
Legal and professional charges 
Repair & Maintenance 
Watch and Ward 
Entertainment 
Sundry Expenses 
Auditors Remuneration 
Depreciation 
Amortisation 

1$ .14.DMINISTIUTION & GENERtfL EXPENSES 

10.J Salaries, Wages and Other benefits include, R,1.746.302 /• (2016: Rs.1,056,396/;) in respect of Staff Retirement Benefits. 

1,453,195,720 

1,499,171,850 
90,577,870 

(136,554,000) 

23 SALES-NET 
Sugar-Local 
Sale of by product .. Molasses 
less: Sales Tax 

u ·COST OF SALES 

Raw Material Consumed 
Manufacturing expenses 

Molasses-opening 
Molasses-closing 

Other Material 
Other Material 

Sugar in process-opening 
Sugar in process-closing 

\ finish Goods opening 
' finish Goods closing 

2M MANUFACTURING EXPENSES 
Salaries, Wages and Other bcncflts 
Cartage and Conveyance 
Store material 
fuel ond Power 
Uuliues 
Vehicle runnine 1111d maintenance 
Factory rent, rates & laxes 
Repair & maintenance 
Communication 
Entertainment 
Security Services 
Other manulitcturing expenses 
Insurance 
Depreciation 

2017 
RUPEES 

1,810,189,410 1,094.378,560 
217,406,983 192, 772, 163 

2,027,596,393 1.287 ,I 50,723 

94,465,253 82,653,770 
(118,099,590 (94,465,253) 

(23,634,337) (11,811.483) 

22,925,642 29,072,040 
(19,418,335) (22, 925,642) 

3,507,307 6,146,398 

19,402,658 20,468,310 
(19,260,251) (19,402,658) 

142,407 1.065,652 

688,632,383 457,735,411 
(1,623,JOS, 766) (688,632,383) 

(934,673,383) (230,896,972) 
1,072,938,387 I ,OS 1,654,318 

24.1.1 66,078,087 57,606,019 
1,583,444 184,916 

52,438,041 41,515,415 
3,012,431 15.418,031 
9,479,635 .S,459,982 
J,714,112 1,876,595 

167,800 358,340 
5,093,617 2.808,033 

527,372 357,801 
1,363,639 659,187 
4,002,210 1.262,800 

970,649 6,588,080 
6,400,169 6,072,238 

64,575,777 46,604,666 
217,406,983 192,772.163 



22.10 0.SJ 

3,400,000 3,400,000 

1,792,477 75,118,145 

2016 
Rupees 

2017 
Rupees 

.larning per share 
.:.~ 

There is no diluted effect on earning per share. 

Number of shares 

Profit after taxation 

.10 EARNING PER SHARE 

J'J.l.l In view of available tax losses. the provision for current taxation represents minimum tax being the turnover tax under section 113 of 
Income Tax Ordinance, 200 I. 

.495,383 1,511,147 
1;263,227 3,872,871 

'"'1,758,610 S 384 019 

IJ,626,179 13,681,061 
(7,194,265) 7,878,975 

(54,121,955) (1,698,817) 
(47,690,041) 19,861,219 

27,438,104 21,653,695 
30"/o 31% 

8,231,431 6,712,645 

(54,121,955) ( 1,698,817) 

5,394,747 6,968,416 

(7,194;265) 7,878,975 

{47,690,041) 19861219 

(27,583,769) 1,930,503 
(26,988,411) 

571,863 
(595,358) 

1,358,640 

2017 20}6 
RUPEES RUPEES 

665,500 605,000 
85,943 74,200 

110,840 60500 
861,283 739 700 

118,760,926 98,219,351 
135,164, 178 87,589,640 

2,155,129 7,487,839 
744,655 560,681 
319,112 644 620 

257,144,000 194 502 131 

Tax charge 

Tax effect on exports under final lax regime 

Tax cffoct uf prior tax 
i 

./ 

bee~, chorec on account ol'mmimum lox 

Tnx effect 111'tcmpnrary differences between the carrying amounts of 
••sets and liabilities ror fin•ncial reporting purposes and the amounts 
us~d tor raxauon purposes 

Tax on accounting profit 

Profili(Loss) before taxation 
Corpora1111ux ra1g 

J9. I ltclulionship between tux expense and nccounlin& profll 

Tax for the year 
Prim Year 
Dclcrrcu Ta, 

29 TAXATION 

WWF 
WPPF 

28 OTHER CHARGES 

From Non-Financial Assets 
Reial Income 
Gain I ( Loss) on disposal 
Other 
Loss on rescheduling 

27 OTHER OPERATING INCOME I EXPENSES 

Long Tenn Finance 
Shon Term finance 
Bank Charges 
Markup on WPPF 
Finance charges on lease 

26 ·FINANCE COST 

Annual Audit r-ee 
Cost Audit Fee Mis Mushtaq Ahmed & Co. 
Out of pocket Expenses 

25.2 AUDITORS REMUNERATION 



.. 
I 719 492 394 I, 772.337 .980 

444,254,325 
963,964, 794 
311,273,275 

606,110,961 
512,578,505 
649,083,169 

4,565,345 

Trade debts 
Loan and advances 
~er receivables 
uank balances 

The carrying amount of financial assets represents •he maximum credit exposure before any credit enhancements. The maximum 
cxoosure to credit risk at the reeortina date is as follows: 

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number or counter parties are engaged in similar business activities or have similar economic 
fca•ures that would cause their aoilities to meet contractual obligation to be similarly affected by the changes in economic, political or 
other conditions. The Company believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk. 

To manage exposure 10 credit risk • management applies credit limits and deals with credit worthy parties and I or by obtaining advance 
against sales. It makes full provision against those balances considered doubtful by dealing with variety of major banks and financial 
institutions. 

Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counterparties fail completely to perform as 
contracted and arises principally from trade receivables and new business ventures. 

u.) Credi' risk 

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of Company's risk management framework. The 
Board is also responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies. 

• Credit risk 
Liquidity risk 

• Market risk 

The Company has exposure lo the following risks from its use of financial instruments: 

3 176,702 353 
.14 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS ANU RELATED DISCLOSURES 

659,978,245 
80,255,841 

I I 48,382 761 

1,287,442,000 
643,506 

1,488,561,487 
128,706 

60,000,000 
762,299,623 
88,784,526 

1,768,641,376 

Financial linbilities 
Long term finance 
Deferred markup 
Subordinated loan 
Trade nnd uthcr payables 
Accrued markup 
Shun term borrowing 

1,574,)65,712 1,484,561,351 

444,254,325 
728,809,463 
311,273,275 

224 288 

606,110,961 
313,792,112 
649,083,169 

511791470 

Financial assets 
Trade debts 
Loan and advances 
Other receivables 
Cash and bank balances 

On Balance Sheet Items' 

33 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

3,600,000 Travelling services 3,600,000 
.. 

TCB Aviation 

Nature or transaction Name or Related Parties 

2016 
RUPEES 

20/7 
RUPEES 

The related parties comprise associated undertakings and key management personnel. The company in the normal course of business 
carries out transactions with various related parties. Amounts due from and to related parties are shown under receivables and payables 
and remuneration of the key management personnel is disclosed in note 30. Other significant transactions with related parties are as 
follows: 

32 'TRANSACTIONS WITII RELATED PARTIES 

Remuneration 
P F Contribution 
To!al 
No of Persons 

Oiief Executive Director 
---···-. ··--·--······-(Rupees)----··············· 

2017 2016 2017 2016 
1 636 500 1 472 850 1 210 500 1 089 450 

97 838 88 054 78 097 70 287 
1 734 338 1 560 904 1 288 597 1159 737 

1 1 1 1 

Particulars 

3/ REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE & DIRECTORS 



The carrying values of the flnancial assets and financial liabilities approximate their fair values. Fair value is the amount for which an 
asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm's length transaclion. The carrying 
value of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in thefinancial statements approximate their fair value. 

14.J.4 Fair value or nnancial instruments 

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market 
prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk). Whether those changes caused by factors specific to the 
individual financial instruments or its issuer, or fac1ors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. 

34.1.J Ol111•r prke risk 

24,105,316 31,382,270 t"a:d1 llow ."icnsitivity ..t lo/11 

t·innncinl Jinbilitic.\ 
A, at Jll September 2017 

F•ir Yllluc ••n•Hl•it1 aual1•l• ror varlable rate Instruments 
A chanec or 11)() basis poinls in interest rotes al the reporting dale would have decreased I (increased) profit for the year by the amounts 
shuwn below. This analysis assumes that all other. variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is 
performed on thu some basis for 2016. 

Sensitivity analyais 

2,410,531,622 J,138,226,955 

1,262,148,861 
1,148,382,761 

1,369,585,579 
1, 768,641,376 

nnunclnl IIAbllllles 
Vnri11hlc ralc in.,trnmcnl• 
Lung term tlnance 
Short term horrow1111:,1 

2016 
RUPEES 

20/7 
RUPEES 

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate due to chance in the market 
interest rates. The company interest rate risk arises from long termand short term loan obtained with floating rates. At the balance 
sheet date, the interest rate profile of the company's significanhnte= bearing·financial instruments was as follows: 

34.3.2 Interest/ Mark-up rate risk 

foreign exchange risk represents the risk that the fair value of the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of 
changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign exchange risk arises mainly from future economic transactions or receivables or payables 
that exist due to transactions in foreign exchange. Comany not exposed to foreign risk. 

34.3.J Foreign Exchange Risk 

Market risk is the· rilik that changes in market price, such as foreign exchange rates, int~rest rates and equity prices will affect the 
Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. 

The details of company's inlercsl/mark-up and non-interest mark-up bearing liabilities are as follows: 

34.} Liquidity risk 

2017 20/6 
Less than one OnetofiYe Total Leu than one OnetofiYe Total 

vear vears ear ears 

financial Liabilities 

Long tern, finances 118,975,908 1,369,585,579 1,488,561,487 25,293,139 I ,262, 148,861 1,287,442,000 
Liabilities against asset 
subject lo finance lease 1,128,571 1,109,465 2.238,036 2,353,841 2,806,584 5,100,425 
Shon term borrowing 1,768,641,376 1,768,641,376 ),)48,382,761 1,148,382,761 
Trade and other payables 762.299,623 762,299,623 659,978,245 659,978,245 
Accrued markup 88,784~26 88,784J26 80 255 841 80,255,841 

2,739~30,Q04 1.;po,6951044 4,110~25,048 I .9)6~63,827 1~19551445 J.181.219.2n 
)4.J Market risk 



'~ ..,; . 
Director 

39. I Figures have been rounded o/Tto the nearest rupee. 

39 GENERAL 

0 3 J4N 2018 · These financial statements were authorized .for issue on by the Board of Directors of the company. 

38 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION 

230 250 Number of employees as at September 30 

J7 NUMBER or EMPLOYEES 

Investments out of the Provident Fund have been made in accordance with the provisions or section 227 of the Companies Ordinance, 
198~ and the rules formulated for this purpose. 

100.00% 5,219,116 100.000/o 3,389,108 

80% 
20% 
0% 
0% 

'1,198,609 
l,020,506 

0°/o 
300/o 
210/o 
48°/o 

1,026,637 
719,893 

1,6421579 

Savin9 Accounts 
AI-Mcczan Islamic lnvestmnet Fund 
NAFA Fund 
UBL Fund 

2016 
•· (RUp88$) •• •• % •• 

2017 
•• (RUpe8$) •• •• % •• 

36. I Break-up or fair value of investment is: 

15.25% .. , 
S,219,116, ..... , ... , 3,389,108 

5,218.609 
8.83% 

34,211,250 
3,305,000 

37,425,060 Size of the fund· Net assets 
Cost or investments made 
Percentage of investments made 
Fair value of investments 

Total Contibution Made by Employees I Company was Rs. 4,719,736. 
Outstanding blanace payable to the fund Rs. Rs. 26,106,939. 

Z0/6 
RUPEES 

2017 
RUPEES 

36 l'ROYIOENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

The sugar producti~,i plant capacity is based on crushing of sugarcane on daily basis in a season and sugar production is dependent on 
various factors which mainly includes sucrose content.recovery. 

35 ·CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION 2017 2016 

Installed crushing capacity (M. Tons based on 
actual crushing 403,581 281,928 

davsl 
Actual cane crushing (M. Tons) 396,591 264,020 
Percentage or capacity attained (%) 98% 94% 
Number of days of production (Days) 139 117 
Production or sugar (M.Tons) 39,905 31,749 

34.3.5 Capital risk management 

The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern in order to 
provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost or 
capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount or dividends paid to shareholders, issue 
new shares and take other measures which commensurate to the circumstances. The Company finances its expansions projects through 
equity, borrowings and management or its working capital with a view lo maintaining an appropriate mix between various sources of 
finance to minimize risk. 
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//!kMoochhala Gangat & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Engagement partner: Hussaini Fakhruddin 
Karachi 
Date: 

in our opinion, no zakat was declu:tibl0 at r,ourrr. under thi: Zak?.t and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (d) 

l 
/ 

in our opinion and to the best ct our .nforrnanor- and accordinG 'O the explanations given to us, the balance 
sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive .nt ome. cash flow statement and statement of 
changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards 
as applicable in Pakistan, and give the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner 
so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affair as at September 30, 
2016 and of the profit, comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; 
and 

(c) 

(a) in our opinion. proper books of account have been kept by ·the Company as required by the Companies 
Ordinance, 1984; 

(bl in our opinion, 
(i) the balance sheet and profit and iO',S account together wit h the notes thereon have been drawn lJP in 

conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and are in agreement with the books of account and 
are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied except for the changes as stated 
in notes 3 .3 to the financial statements with which we concur; 

(ii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business; and 
(iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in 

accordance with the objects of the Company. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said 

·) statements are free of any material misstatement An audit includes exarnining. on a test basis, evidence suoport.og 
the amounts and disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies 
and significant estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said 

, statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we 
report that: 

It is the responsibility of the Cornpanvs managemenr to establish and marntam a system of internal control, and 
prepare and present the above s;i,t~ ,:Jterne:nr, 1r i:0r.fo~in1t'i 0:.ith the approved accounting standards and the 
requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements 
based on our audit. 

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS 
We have audited the annexed balance sheet of NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED ("the Company") as at 
September 30, 2016 and the related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow 
statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended 
and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and 
belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 



NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
BALANCE SHEET 
AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

2016 2015 
Note -------(Rupees)---·--- 

ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Property, plant and equipment 4 3,430,816,259 2,276,294,267 
Long term deposits 615,600 499,500 

3,431,431,859 2,276,793,767 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Biological Assets s 
196,562,~35 I : 38.JOO.ooo I 

Stores, spare parts and loose toots 6 187,879,461 I 

Stock in trade 7 825,425,936 589.929.531 I 
Trade debts 8 444,254,325 214,568,875 I 

Loan and advances 9 948,587,641 690,484,961 i 
Trade deposits, short term prepavrnents and other receivables 10 20,423,000 40,423.000 
Tax refund due tram government 11 15,821,678 
Due from associated undertakings 12 311,273,275 189,888,805 
Taxation - net 13 7,541,360 4,985,382 , 
Cash and bank balances 14 224,288 3,668,702 

2, 754, 292,460 1, 975, 950,395 
6,185,724,319 4,252,744, 162 

EQUITY ANO LIABILITIES 

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES 
Authorized capital 

3,400,000(2015: 2,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs.100 each 340,000,000 200,000,000 

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital JS 337,774,800 168,887,400 
Equity reserve 136,138,009 

.. ) Accumulated poflt 99,600,487 67,693,073 
5 73,513,296 236,580,4 73 

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 16 1,933,177,515 1,049,496,763 

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Subordinated loan 17 136, 138,009 i 
Long term finance 18 1,262,148,861 223,558,001 ! 
Liability against assets subject tc Lnanc": iease 1 ;J 2,806,584 4,585,163 
Deferred markup 20 643,506 
Deferred taxation - Net 21 512,5471884 j 338,068,235 

1, 777,503,329 702,992,914 



DIRECTOR---',---------- 

4,252,744,162 

2,263,674,012 

435,503,525 
102,281.154 

1,589,583, 168 
133,852,800 

2,453 365 

6,185,724,319 

1, 901,530, 180 

644,601,092 
80,255,841 

1,148,382,761 
25,936,645 

2,353,841 

25 

19 

/4 

22 
23 

.:». 
.1:~1// 

2015 
Note ·······(Rupees)······· 

2016 

.·."'\:·~, .... ;}e rnt;n.!: :·; 
_;..\~ ~~f~6ft ?ff~<· .... 

CHIEF 
EXECUTIVE ~ 

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

Trade and other payables 
Accrued markup 
Short term borrowing 
Current portion of long term finance and deferred markup 
Current portion of liability against assets subject to finance lease 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMmD 
BALANCE SHEET 
AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

) 

) 



DIR 

]] 

31 

JO 

29 

28 

2016 2 0 1 5 
-·--···-·-··-(Rupt ~s}·····-··---·· 

U68, 106,078 938,875,226 
( 1,051,654,318) (805,843,373) 

316,451,760 133,031,853 

(62,398,916) (59,878,800) 

{ 4, 929,230) (7,121,404) 
249,123,614 66,031,649 

(27,583,769) 232,106,140 

(5,384,019) (161,406) 

-· 
:?.16, l 55.826 297 ,976,383 

(19·;,502,131) (299,201,415) 

21,653,695 (1,225,032) 

(19,861,219) 14,154,858 

1,792,476 12,929,826 

40,422,734 25,678,508 

(10,307,797) (8,217,123) 
30,114,937 17,461,386 

··-·-·-------- - ]!,907 413 30,391,212 

·. 

ECTOR 

26 
27 

CHIEF 
EXECUTIVE~-~~~~~~~~- 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 

Total comprehensive income for the year 
) 

Deferred tax relatir,g to component of 
comprehensive income 

Other comprehensive income - net of taY 

Other Comprehensive Income: 
Incremental depreciation arising from revaluation 
of property, plant and equipment 

Profit after taxation 

Taxation 

Profit I (loss) before taxation 

Finanoa! cnarqes 

Profit before finanoal :harges 

Other charges .'i 
I 

Other income 

Selling excendrture 

Administrative expenditure 

Sales·· Net 
Cost of goods sold 
Gross Profit 

Note 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 



·----·-(-3-,9-6-5,-93-,1~) .-----c-1,-62_s_,7_0_0...,)I 

929,43', ! 
( 133,500,000) ( 42,000,000)i 

(116,100 (149,500)1 
( 136,652,599) (43, 775,200) 

38,300,000 (38,300,000) 
(8,683,174) 10,598,821 

{235,496,405) (229,665,989) 
'.229,685,450) 28,302,077 
(258,102,680)! 150,879,051 i 

20,000,000 : (7,762, 167) 
15,821,678 I ('4 , __ --7)1 !. ,0.)41,.'/., 

(121,384,470)1 (873, 117)! 
(779,230,501) ( 101,456,051) 

209,097,567 247, 972, 960 
(275,777,051) 301, \88.031 

.-- 
(30,327,409) ! (8,013,539) 
216,527 ,444) 269,258,295) 

(246, 854,853) (277,271,834) 
(522,631,904) 23,916,197 

154,671,l 22 294,355,883 
155,896,154 272,702,188 

299,201,415 
(183,000,000) 

)9,694,T39] r--- 50,s16,28s \ 1 

595,358 
26,988,411 

194,502, 131 

(!.225,032) 21,653,695 

--- · -····-·-·(Rupees)---·-· - ---·-- 
2 0 1 5 2 0 1 6 

i'1X\:<1 ,:,,;)itc:, ,',:penditur,: 
Sa\e prcceed of disposal or trxed as~ets 
Capitol work in progress 
Long term deposits 

Net cash (used) in investing activities ( B) 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Net cash inflow / (outflow) from operating activities (A) 

Income tax paid 
Financial charges paid 

Increase I (decrease) in current liabilities 
Trade and other payables 

Cash generated in operations 

T:adc ~jEDts 
Loon :,nc: aoverces 
Tr;:ide depo~,:ts, short terr:i prepayr!'.•::;:t:. .-!r:c~ ::-1:h,2( rf:::ct:ivabl~s 

Tax refund due from government 
Due from associated undertakings 

(Increase)/ decrease in current assets 
Biological Assets 
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 
Stock in trade 

WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 

Net cash flow before working capital changes 

Profit i (loss) before taxation 
Adjustments tor non cash ctterpes so.: ,.-..'.',,.,: -terns: 

Deprecanon 
Loss on disposal of vehicle 
Loss on restructuring 
Financial Charges 
Subordinated loan waived off by sponsors 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 



3,668,702 
(l,589,583, 168) 
(1,585,914,466) 

(115,033,886) 
{ l, 470,880,580) 
(1,585,914,466) 

(95, 174,883) 

(2,498,105) 
(91,043,999) 

( 1,632, 779) 

2015 

DIRECTOR.~~~J--- 

2016 

) 
. .../ 

CHIEF 
EXECUTIVE.~~~~~~~ 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 

Cash and bank balances 
Short term borrowing 

Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 

Issue of share capital 
Liability against assets subject to finance lease 
Long term finance 
Deferred markup 

Net cash (outflow) from financing activities ( C) 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 



) 

DIRECTOR. _ CHIEF 
EXECUTIVE _ 

The anne~e(f~ot.es form an integral part of these financial statements. 

/tf:1 

573,513,296 99,600,487 Balance as at September 30, 2016 

136, 138,009 136, 138,009 

136, 138,009 337,774,800 

Transfer from liability to equity 

168,887,400 168,887,400 
I ' I · 791 ·176 1 1 

' 792 476 I 
L_ j L __J L 3~0:_1_1~_:~_3_7~1 I 3~:114'.937 I 

31, 90 7, 413 ~-....,3,-1-, 9....,0,...,,7-'-. 4-l-3~ 

Shares issued during the year 
Income for the vear 
Other comprehensive income 
Total comprehensive income for the year 

236,580,473 Balance as at September 30, 2015 

30,391,212 

12,929,826 
17 461 386 

206, 189,262 168,887,400 37,301,862 

I I I 12,929,826 
17461386 
30,391,212 

168,887,400 67,693,073 

Income for the year 
Other comprehensive income 
Total comprehensive income for the year 

Balance as at September 30, 2014 

------- --- -------- - -(Rupees)-- -- -- - · ----·-· ------ - 

Total Unappropriated 
orofit 

Equity 
Reserve Share Capital 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 



2.2.4 Impairment of trade debts 

An estimate of the collectible amount of trade accounts receivable rs made when there is objective 
evidence that the collection of the full amount rs no longer together. For individually significant amount, 
this estimation is performed on an individual basis. Amounts which are not individually significant, but 
which are past due, are assessed collectively and a provision applied at the balance sheet date according 
ro the length of ti'Tle p;,q 1ue, based on ~istoric;il ··ec:N°rv rates. 

NRV signifies the estimated selling price m t:ie ordinary course of business less the estimated cost of 
cornptenon and the est.rnetec cost necessary to make t::e sere. :-he Comcanv reviews NRV of stocx-ro­ 
trade an j stores and spare carts to assess any ouruounon m tne respective carrying values. 

2. 2 .l Stock in trade 

These are valued at lower of cost determined on Weighted Average Method (WAM) basis and net 
realizable value. Cost of finished goods consist of direct material costs and appropriate portion of 
manufacturing overheads. 

2,2.2 Property, Plant & Equipment 

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation, useful life and residual value used in the 
calculaticn of depreciation. Further, where applicable, an estimate of the recoverable amount of asset 1s 
made for possible tmoarrrnent on an annual basis. In making these estimates, the Company uses tire 
technica, resources available w:th th~ Cornoanv Anv '.-nan,:ie 1r. the estimates rn the future m1gl,t. affect rhe 
carrying amount of- r'::'spi::·1· r_:-,.1e 1t<·rT11 ~~: :/ .,: ... ·:~,1.- ... ~rt., p:.cL'.i. ~~. ::i:;L:r ;.;rne~:c, ·, .. ·;th corresponding effects on the 

The Cornpa ny reviews tn•c:· stores anc spares items per1od1cally therefore provides against the items 
cecia.ec obsolete 1rnm,>.i1:at,cly whereas orov.s.on aga,n-;, stow movinq items rs made 1f 1t remained static 
for certa.n period of time a:, decided oy the rnanaqernent. 

Th"! preparation of finae1<:'1i stateme.rT: .;r, T ,:,,:c:.,,"1:·.y . ..,,(!: .,sprovcd accounting staodards requires the 
'..JSC of ce.tam ;~nt_·-;_:2: ,'".!;_~,· ... !;:1t·ir-·:_; ;~;r_;r:..;:·:-l_:1·,tc:. :~ .:i··;:, ··r:(: v , ;r-~\ ··"~=i~ac:c·n"lt2r-1t re e):ercrsc :ts Judgment in the 
;_·,· ::(<:; t .:1;)r.,i·-,w:·_: r):"'.: · ··· ,:;·._"· a:·icl ,11..cign;t~nts are cGnt:nua!ly evaluated 
.:.:~:u a:c · .. Jasea en :0--1;~:e:ri.::!: ,::.·.pf~r12r"~t:, .~·.c~ .. : .. !ir;;J 1_:q)<:::'-~'.'-j:1~);--~ ~:1 future events tbat are believed to be 
reesonab.e unoer these circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized m the period in 
which the estimate is revised and m any future periods affected. In the process of applying the Company's 
accounting policies, management has made the following estimates and judgments which are significant to 
the financial statements. 

2.2.1 Provision for slow moving, obsolete & dead items 

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments 

These financial statements nave been prepared in accordaoce with approved accounting standards as 
applicable rn Pakistan. i-\.ppr•:!ved accounting standards ccrncnse of such International Financial Reporting 
Standards (!FRS) issuF.:,1 by the International A.ccounting Standards Board as are notified under the 
Companies Ordinance 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. In 
case requirements differ, the provisions of or directives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall prevail. 

2.1 Statement of compliance 

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION 

The Company was incorporated es a Private urrureo Company on October 22, 2001 rn Pakistan reqistered under 
the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and is engaged in the production and sale of refined sugar and molasses .. The 
registered office is situated at Naudero Road, District Larkana, Sindh, Pakistan. 

1 THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 



The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods, 
beginning on or after the date mentioned against each of them. These standards, interpretations and the 
amendments are either· not relevant to the Companv's operations or are not expected to nave significant 
impact on the Cornpenv's finanoa1 statements other than certa:., additional disclosures. 

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective 
and have not been early adopted by the Company. 

January L 2015 
January 1. 2015 
January 1. 2015 
Januarv ! , 201 S 
January I, 20 l 5 
Januarv ! . 2015 

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements 
IFRS 11 - Joint Arranqernents 
IFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities 
IFRS 13 - Fair Value Mec:':"'":rnent 
!AS 27 (Revised 20 l l 1 - ::;,,~nMate F,r:ars,;;a, Stater,,,:int", 
:,.'\S 28 (Revrsec 20::; - '.;~·-'--=:·~r:""'•:'n~s in A··::·:.:::·:·a:f-~·:. t.~r~,~i .~::!".~ '/•~0ri1r•=s ) 

Effective date 
(accounting 

periods beginning 
on or after) 

Standard or Interpretation 

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended September 30, 
2016. These standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Company's 
operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements other 
than certain acditronat disclosures. 

Amendments to published standards effective in current year 

The f·Jllow,ng 2,mendrn~111 ·'· :'.: ,, , ,:;~ir~s, ·.u,·:.1,-,,-,:,: ,,a-.··· .. .. ,'""" •:·:;r.-:1 ;rieo -that are: applicable to the company's 
fir.anc!al staternents cc•,,:·: 1:v; a~\n,.:a: p~:!'"i:.:,J~. t:·1..>J1~~rHr:s ~\~·, ·~: :if:>~·-! thr- foJ!o,N1ng dates· 

3.2 Initial application of standards, amendments or an interpretation to existing standards 

3.1 Accounting convention 

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except m the case of 
fixed assets which have been stated at revalued amounts and in the case of stock in trade which are 
valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. 

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Deterred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable 
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is 
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely 
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. 

2.2.5 Taxation 

In making the estimates of income tax payable, the Company takes into account the applicable tax laws 
and the decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in the past. Instances where the Company's 
view :::liFfer from the v1.,·v, rJk,,1' i·,·.; the ,,,·,::n,,:. r;~, ~lPr<'·'.r~·.e,1• .,;t the a<:,sP.ssment stage and where the 
Ccrnoanv cons1d(~rs ~her it:. ·:ic:·.:J :-:.:: ·- . .-.;::, . J :·: :!~·.:: .(-:'. r ,!;- .,-... <. •· ~C:'):·11.·_:,_~n!J:· 1.v1tr"; :r:··y~.,·. r::e -:imct...:nts arP. 
shown as cor.t1ngency. ~i-, --11a~;:;-:~~ r.r:~ f:~1t:·~1at,2-:> ~:Jr ::·;<·.:-:<:;._· ~(·:..c.,:-~:. :~1 ... rn;.·;t:y payable bv the Company, ·the 
management considers the current income ta, laws ano the cec.s.ons of appellate authorities on certain 
issues in the past. 
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Tl1e Company operates a recognized provident fund scheme fer all of rts el191bie employees. Contributions 

3.4 Retirement benefits 

The deosion by the entity at any time in future to deliver cash or any other financial asset to settle the 
director's loan would be a direct debit to equity. 

sreternents for the per.oo beg:~,n1,~g 011 Y ,,f:er 1 Jan ... acy 20,b i1ds been earuer adopted by the Company. 
Resultartly, the loan to an entity which is agreed to be paid at the discretion of the entity does not pass 
the test of liability and is to be recorded as equity at face value. This is not subsequently re-measured. 

Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective and have been early 
3.3 adopted by the Company. ) 

IFRS 1 - First T1rne Adootron of lntemaconar =,n211::::,,: 9.r-:porting Standards. 
If'RS 9 - Financial Instruments. 
IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts. 
IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers. 
IFRS 16 - Leases. 

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, the International Accounting 
Standards Board (IASB) has also issued the following standards which have not been adopted locally by 
the Securities and Exchange Commission cf Pakistan: 

January i. 2016 Amendments to IAS 27 'Separate Financial Statements' - Equity method in sepaeate 
financial statements. 

January i. 2016 
Arr~endrri,~nts to IAS ~ti ·i;r~J~·ic:i·:':' ~):arH .Jn~! [qi.Jl)_;:-1:,.:nr .;: ... c i;:: .. :; 41 'Aqr.cutture' 
Measure·nent of bearer plants. 

:aruary r 2G 16 
Amendments to !AS i 5 'Prni)~rty Plant awl !:,:i111r-r,e:-ir' 311(1 IAS 38 'Intanq.ote Assets' 
C1-:.1nf1cat::Jn of acc2fjtt1bic 1··.;-:!.rv;;!s uf -->~::,r·,.-·::;(·:t:<<i ::nd .·:1: 'iJrt:.J,:!t:=:.1n. 

January 1, 2017 

January 1, 2017 Amendments to !AS 7 'Statement of Cast1 Flows· - Amendments as a result of the 
disclosure initiative. 

Amendments to IAS 12 'Income Taxes· - Recognition of deferred tax assets for 
unrealized losses. 

January l, 2016 Amendments to !AS i 'Pr1cs,,,ntat:on of ;:::nancial State,w,,·,r.3· · DrsctosL.;re ,n:t1at1ve. 

Januar-y L 20,6 
interests n joint operetions. 

Amendments to IFRS 10 'Consolidated Financial Statements', IFRS 12 'Disclosure of 
Interests in Other Entities' and !AS 28 'Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures' January 1, 2016 
- Investment Entities: Applying the consolidation exception. 

Amencrnents to TFRS 11 'Joint Arranqernents' - .Ac::0un:,ng for acquisitions of 

.A.111endrnents to IFRS 10 ·c~-yv::/)li<1?1U.:d F:rv1n(:al S1.r:ter·n1?i' ... ~·~· ?.nr1 l.1\5 28 'Jnvest,nents 
1r1 Associates and Joint Vcr"':t~re::1 Sa!e :.:,_;, ,~,Jntnt~1lUGr~ c: d::.~·,,:~s L·:;.:t·Necn an .nvestor 
end its assooate or Joint ·/o:::-ir.urP Amendment:; to [FRS ;; sri.,re·based ?ayrnent' - Deferre,j :nder1n,t~ly 
Clarification on the ciassiftcation and measurement cf share-based payment 
transactions. 

January 1. 2018 Amendments to IFRS 2 'Share-based Payment' · Clarification on the classification and 
measurement of share-based payment transactions . 

Effective date 
(accounting 

periods beginning 
on or after) 

Standards I Amendments J Interpretation 
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3. 9 Investments 
In associates 
Investments m associates are stated at cost. Permanent oirrununon m the net book value of unquoted 
investment is recognized m profit and toss account for rne year. Other investments are valued at fair value 
through profit and loss. 

At fair value thn~ugh profit & loss 
Investments categorize fair value through profit & loss are initially recorded at cost and thereafter 
subsequently re-measured at fair value. 

~, 

3.8 Impairment 

The carrying amounts of the Company's assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determ;ne 
whether there is an indication of impairment loss. Any impairment loss arising is recognized as expense in 

) the profit and loss account. 

Gains or losses on disposal of items of property, plant and equipment are dealt through the profit and loss 
account. Normal repair and maintenance ;:ire charged to expenses as and when incurred. Major renewals 
and replacements are caprtanzec and the assets so replaced, rf any, are retired. 

I•. ~. 

Owned 
These are stated at cos, ! revalued amounts less accumulated. depreciation. Depreciation is charged to 
income applying the reducing balance method at the rates specified .n fixed assets note except for free 
hold land, which .s stereo at revalued ernount and Dlil::t and machinery for which units of production 
method of depreciation is usec An amount equal to the 1:1cremental depreciation charged during the year 
net of deferred tax on revalued assets is transferred from the surplus on revaluation of fixed assets to 
accumulated profit. 

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the quarter in which an item is 
put to use while no depreciation is charged for the quarter in which the item is derecognized I disposed 
off. 

3. 7 Property Plant & Equipment 

3.6 Trade and other payables 

Liabilities for trade and other payables are carneo at cos: ·.v:-11ch is the fair value of the consideration to be 
paid in future for goods anc! services received, whether or ,10r r1:lled to the Company. 

This is recognized on the basis of the expected manner of the reatization or settlement of carrying amount 
of assets and liabilities using the tax rate enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. 
Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable the future taxable profit will be 
available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are 
reduced to the extent that rs no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

Deferred 
Deferred tax is recognized ~sing the balance sheet liab,llty method in respect of ail ter.iporarv differences 
arising from carrying values of assets ano !1abilities in financial statements & their tax base. 

Current 
The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into 
consideration available tax credits, tax rebates and tax losses etc, if any. 

thereto are made at 10% of the basic salary in accordance with the term of the scheme. The Company has 
230 number of employees as at Sepcemoer 30, 20!6 (2015: 223 employees) and average number of 
employees during ~r.e year were 227 (20!5: 220) 

.3.5 Taxation 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 



:.::aK. Ett1anoi (?nvate) ~_1:-t .. r(•d 

· Omn: :'olymer Packag,~,. ,:Pr:vate) L·m:tr::c 
Taooc A!layar Sugar· Mli';. ,y, ,·12tej ~.:1,•tec 

- Orient Automotive (Private) urmtec 
- Dadu =nergy (Private) limited 
· Ansari Sugar Mills limited 
- Bawany Sugar Mills Limited 

Transactions with the following related oarnes are carried out on commercial terms and conditions: 

4.19 Related parties 

Sales of goods are recognized when tne goods are delivered and title has passed, i.e., when the significant 
risks anc rewards of ownership have been transferred to the customer. 

) 
4. i8 Revenue recognition 

4.17 Off setting of financial assets and liabilities 

Financial assets and liabilitres are offset when the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset and 
intends to settle either or .', net basis or to '<caliz': '.he asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

4.16 Financial instruments 
A: the financial assets o•·C irabrhttes .;ri:: recogn,1.e,:; at :n,, :,r.:i; ·t.1t',en the Company becomes a parw to tne 
contractual orov.sions ct the .ostrurner t at cost which 1~ the f,w vaiue of consideration given or received. 
These assets except mvestrnent m associated undertakings are subsequently measured at fair value. Any 
gain or Joss on derecogn,zing of the financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to profit and loss 
account. 

A provision is recognized m the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or aonstructive obligation as 
a result ::,f past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. 

4.15 Provisions 

4. 14 Cash and cash equivalents 
f'rJr the ourpcse d ,:c1st1 now ,;raterncr,t, casn "'''J :~a~,t'. cccrvarcnrs comprise of casn rn hand and with 
banks :n ::urrent. account, :jc:po·;:t and s;iv,n',i -:1<:cJ:.incs c.i"<:I ,;:.vt term borrowings. 

Trade debts are stated at invoice value. Debts considered irrecoverable are written off, while provisions 
are made for debts considered doubtful. 

At w1~1ghted average •:ust 
At weighted average cost 
Lowe, of weighted ave:·a:;;e cost eoo net realizable valJe 
At net realizable value 

Raw material 
Work in crocess 
Finisned coeds 
Molasses and baqqase 

4.13 Trade debts 

4.1 l Stores and spares 

These have been stated at average cost less provision for obsolete and slow moving stock. Items rn transit 
are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges paid thereon. 

4.12 Stock in trade 
These are valued as follows: 

4.10 Biological assets 

These are measured at fair value less costs to sell on initial recognition at each balance 'sheet date unless 
the fair value can not be measured reliably. Gain or loss arising on initial recognition of a biological asset at 
fai,· value less costs to sell and from a ch,inge ,,.., f,w •1.;;!1.:e 'ess costs to sell of a biological asset at the 
be.ance sreet date 1,; ,nci:.:ck(I ,,., ;:;rcict .,n,1 :CJ':._, :,.~:;,,,,n: i ,r '·,e oenco m '.Nh1ch it arises. 

NAUDERO subA!1 MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 



) 

") 

4.21 Dividend and appropriation 

Dividends and appropriation to reserve is recognized in the f1nanc1al period in which these are approved. 

Borrowings costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which these are incurred except for the 
borrowing cost. that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying 
asset. Such borrowing costs, if any, are capitalized as part of the cost of the relevant asset. 

4.20 Borrowing costs 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
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RATE OF DEPRECIATION 

CARRYING AMOUNT • 2016 

CARRYING AMOUNT · 2015 

Balance av at 30 September 2016 

6dldl1(:;.' .h -:I f l l ): I Ober 20 l 5 
(h,;rg,~ fc1 m- )'•·,)1 

Acu,mu'.;11:· 1 ! ·f'tit"oi~ciation 

Balance as at 30 September 2015 

Balar.i~· .• ~ ·:1 ,)i ·:.:1ober 2014 
Charg~ 1,:1 :1.~ ,".'~1, 

Balanc~ as at ]0 Septe"1ber 2016 

Galan .. ,· ) ,r . · l."M~r 2015 
Add1f10,•·.· 
Dl5.POS~I·: 
Sor plu-, ,,,,, .1•., •'" nevaruanon 

Balance as at 30 September 2015 

Solanu; c~- .. :! ·d nnobN 2014 
Addit1vns 
Surplu~; 2,r,:-,:1~1 t11. H,:,\.l'Jluation 

COST 

Description L- 4.1 OPERATING FIXED ASSETS 

PROPERTY, PLANT ANO EQUIPMENT 4 



187,879,461 196,562,635 

170,007,384 
12,259,212 
5,612,865 

t77,864,569 
12,825,793 

5,872,273 

Store. spare parts and loose toots 
Oil, chemicals and lubricants 
Packing material 

6 STORE, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS 

5.1 The cultivation of sugar cane crop have been discontinued from the current year, in comparative year the value 
of sugarcane crop was cultivated on area of 500 acres. These assets have been measured at cost as fair value of 
these assets cannot be measured relaibily. 

38,300,000 

(38,300,000) 
38,300,000 

38,300,000 
5 BIOLOGICAL ASSETS 

Carrying value at beginning of the year 
Addition due to cultivation 
Cult1vat1on of crop 
Gain arising from initial recognition of standing crop less 
Carrying value at end of the year 

!~3.500,~00 , 1 42,000.000 I 
....._ _, 

133,500,000 42,000,000 
373,557,428 240,057,428 

198,057,428 240,057,428 Opening 
Addition 
Piant and machinery 
tess Transferred to operating assets 

4.2 Capital work in progress 
·······(Rupees)······· 

2015 2016 

Freehold land 
Building on free hold land 
Plant and machinery 

2016 2015 
W.D.V of assets as W.D.V of assets 

appearing W.D.V of assets as appearing W.D.Vof assets 
aforesaid aforesaid 

454,000,000 3,145,054 282,800,000 3,145,054 
669,740,573 46,942,971 558, 138, 100 46,354,238 

1,889, 790,000 522,892,881 1,150,000,000 529,663,546 
3,013,530,573 572,980,906 1, 990, 938, 100 579, 162,838 

Particulars 

39,694,739 50,616,288 

35,480, 120 
4,214,619 

46,604,666 
4,011,622 

27.1 
28 

Cost of goods sold 
Administrative expenditure 

4. l. l Depreciation expenses for the v,ear has been allocated as follows: 

·······(Rupees)······· Note 
2015 2016 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) UM!TED 



(4,985,382) 
13,681,061 1,354, 777 

(24,116,014) (4,666,779) 
7,878 975 (1,673,380) 

( 7 ,541,360) ===(=4=, 9=8=5 '=38=2=) 
Prior yea1· taxation 

13 TAXATION - NET 
Opening 
Pro·v1;;1on for 7.r.e y\:'ar 

,,uvanc:e incc.ne ta) 

12 DUE FROM ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS - Unsecured 
This represents balances of current accounts with the associated companies maintained to meet working capital 
requirements. These are unsecured and interest free. 

) 

15,821,678 
15,821,678 Sales tax retuodabie 

11 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT 

40,423,000 20,423.000 

20,423,000 
20,000,000 

20,423,000 

10 TRADE DEPOSITS, SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS 
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 
Government grants and subsidy receivable 
Others 

690,484, 961 948587641 

161,922,488 89,143,793 
557,062,161 503,353,331 

3,341,938 3,127,070 
6,482,876 4,285,896 

~- 219,778,178 90,574,871 

9 LOANS AND ADVANCES - Unsecured Considered good 

Advance to cane growers 
Advance to farms 
Advance for staff 
Advance for expenses 
Advance to suopllers I contractors 

) 
Trade debts include Rs. 162,523.883 i2015: Rs. 109.363,823) dl;e from related partv. 

7 STOCK IN TRADE 

Finished goods 
Sugar 688,632,383 I 457,735,411 
Molasses 71 94,465,253 82.,653,770 

783,097,636 540,389,181 
Work in process 
Sugar in Process 18,322,264 19,027,785 
Molasses in precess L 1,080,394 1,440,52.5 . 

~ 9,402,658 20.468,310 

Raw material 22, 9251642 29,072,040 
825,4251936 589,929,531 

8 TRADE DEBTS 

Unsecured - Considered good 444,254,325 214,568,875 

------·(Rupees)------- 
2015 2016 Note 
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Revali.;at1on of land, bu1\d;n9 r:,1; land and plant and rnach1nery has been carried out by M/s. Tracom (Pnvate) 
Limited, an approved professional valuers on the oanel of Pakistan Bankers Association, related to the year 
which has been incorporated showing revaluation surplus of Rs. 1,069,197,139 (2015: Rs. 329,713,139). 
Previously the same assets were evaluated by M/s. Tracom (Private) Limited in September 2015 and September 
2012 and by M/s Asif Associates (Private) Limited in December 2009. 

~ 

1,049,496, 763 

620,336,456 

1,933,177,515 

Revaluation surplus arising from factory building · Net 

Related deferred tax 
Balance as at October O l 
Surplus arises during the year 
Effect of change in tax rate 
Less: related to incremental depreciation 

) 

1,366,897, 122 

~,507,666 I 197,227,406 
I ~:;,"14.379 9,767,141 
I (40,321,870) (5,976,588) 
I (3,041,409' c2,510 2931 ,__ _ __,,_:._......,L_~ 

348,558,766 198,507,666 
1,018,338,355 421,828, 790 

620,336,456 597,658,805 
758,487,761 30,522,316 
(11,927 096) (7,844,664) 

348,013,026 
153, 770,336 

Plant and machinery 
Balance as at October 01 
Surplus arises during the year 
Less: Adjustment for incremental depreciation 

463, 984,213 Revaluation surplus arising from factory butld1ng · Net 
l 56,8 ~ 3,388 

163,770,836 117, 703,372 
35,574,891 55,341,063 

(33,265,951) (3,566,769) 
(7,266,388) (5, 706,830) 

Related deferred tax 
Balance as at October 01 
Surplus arises during the year 
Effect of change in tax rate 
Less: related to incremental depreciation 

I 511,783,86211 356,676,8841 

LI 139,509,378 I: 172,940,823 , 
__ (28,495,63s)I; ._ _-->.,;< 1:..:..7..:..:,8~3~3,~84_4...!.,J>I 

622,797,602 511,783,862 

279,654, 946 

153,404,946 
126,250,000 I 

168,887,400 

3,668,702 

222,939 
3,445,763 

Factory building 
Balance as at October 01 
Surplus arises during the year 
Less: Adjustment for incremental depreciation 

450,854,946 

279,654,946 I 
171,200,000 

16 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS 
Freehold land 
Balance as at October O l 
Revaluation surplus arrsed during the year 
Revaluation surplus arising from freehold land 

337, 774,800 

15 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL 
3,377,748 (2015: 1,688,874) Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 
allotted as fully paid in cash 

224,288 

224,288 
14 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

Cash in hand 
Cash at bank - m current accounts 

2015 
-------(Rupees)------- 

2016 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 



18.2 During the year, Sindh Bank Limited has converted running finance facility in to term finance with effect from 
July 2016. These are secured by way of first cart passu charge on all present and future fixed assets excluding 
leased assets with 25% margin on facility amount and personal guarantee of all directors. 

#?? 

18. l During the vear. Sindh Bank Limited has restructured its outstanding facilities of Rs. 88.352 million and new 
facility of Rs 75 million converted into single term finance facility amounting Rs. 163.352 mtllion with effect from 
jul·; 2016. The principal and :,1arkuo thereui ,,; r1:rayablc in ::e',i:" years ,nclud•ng one year grace period The 
far:d1ty is securec against moveabre arid rrnmoveaore fixed asse: (inclt;d1ng Land and Buiiding) of the company 
with 20°1., margin to be upgraded tc pan -oassu within 90 cays f'.orn the date of disbursement. 

44,390,561 

55,005,440 

1&3,352,000 112,500,000 

240,000,000 

60,000,000 

80,000,000 

346,760,000 122,500,COO 

397,330,GCO 22.500,')00 

1,287,442,000 356,896,00! 

(25,293,139) (133,338,000\ 
1,262,148,861 223,558,001 

-······(Rupees)··-··-- 

2015 2016 

Less: Current portion shown under current !iab1lities 

remeasured suosecuentlv. 

18 LONG TERM FINANCE 

Installments 
Note Number Commencing Mark-up 

from 
Term loans 

Sindh Bank Limila.d · Synd:cated term te ,' :0 ;:eif.i-ar.nua! M<W /0.;C: 6 months KISOR plus 
finance :aciiit{ ~ ·::- ;;,:r -:!nnun: 

Summit Bank Lm1teti ·Syr.ci1cat"!rJ 
l .~ . :0 :;~~<r.t·?1l'.'1t;di ·.,~d'I -~: •• ~ 

r- months K. ! BOP. pl,;s 
term fo•ancE fac;irt .:. :.,, per anni..;cr 

Sindh Bank umited · restructured 18. l 24 Quarterly july 2017 
3 months KISOR plus 
2.75% per annum 

Sindh Bank urmted- RF converted to 
/8.2 24 Quarteny July 2017 3 months KJBOR plus 

term finance - restructured 2. 75% per annum 

Sinch Bank t.rnued - Term rinance i J,~'.] 28 (iua, teiiy July 2G~: .~ mc::;th 5 f.. i tt)R pius 
T~!o per annum 

Sindh Bank Limited · Term Finance II 18.J 28 Quarterly July 2017 3 months K!BOR plus 
3% per annum 

Nationai Bank or Pakistan 18.5 22 Quarterly July 2016 3 months KIBOR plus 
2% per annum 

S1.:m1ri: Sen!< u.mted /8.[. 3 sem,·an.~ual July 2016 6 months K!BOR oius 
2. i se::.\ per annum 

) 

Effective from October O l, 2015, loan agreement was amended between company and directors, accordingly the 
loan is now payable at the discretion of the company and will remain interest free. Accordingly, the accountiq 
treatment of the loan has been charged as per TR-32 "Accounting Director's Loan" and has been transfered to 
equity reserve directly through statement of changes in equity as an equity contribution. This loan will not be 

136, 138,009 
( 136, 138,009) 

3 l 9, 138,009 
(183,000,000) 

136, 138,009 

------(Rupees}······· 
2015 2016 

Subordinated loan 
Less: Loan waved off by sp<x,so:'; 
Less: T, ansterec to equ1:y res~,-:c 

17 SUBORDINATED LOAN 

I 
NAUDERO sJGAR MILLS {PRIVATE) LIMITED 



20.J 507,372,154 362,278,502 
87,243, 70 l 111, 785,006 

594,615,855 474,063,508 

(31,104,143j (34,968,068) 
( 1,315,908) (2,252,329) 

( 49,647, 920) (98, 774,875) 
(82,067,971) {135,995,273) 
512,547,884 338,068,235 

A, 

Deductible temporary differences on 
Minimum tax 
Finance lease obligation 
earned forward losses 

Taxable temporary differences on 
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 
Accelerated depreciation 

21 DEFERRED TAXATION - NET 

643,506 

1,158,306 
(514,800) 

643,506 
{643,506) Current portion of long term .::lC'•,rr~d rnarku;, 

1,158,306 2,791,085 
- - 

(514,800) (1,632,779) 

Balance as at October 01 
Add: Deferred during the year 
Less: Payment during the year 

20 DEFERRED MARKUP 

---··--(Rupees)------- 

3.290.74S 2,806.584 3.373.860 2,453.365 
2 SiO ·;<r; 2 353 841 5.)64.226 4,585,163 
5.811.678 5,160,425 8,738,086 7,038,528 

(651,253) {1,699/,258} 
5, 160,425 5,160,425 7,038.528 7,038,528 

(2,353,841) (2,353,841) (2,453,365) (2,453,365) 
2.806.584 2,806,584 4,585.163 4,585.163 

2 0 1 6 2 0 1 5 

Not 'arer than one year 
..ater than one year but not ict~i· thiln five ye,;:'; 
Total minimum lease payments 
Less: Amount representing finance charges 
Present value of minimum lease payments 
Less: Current portion - Present va!ue 

19 LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE 
The cost of operating and maintaining leased assets is borne by the Company. 

-------- 2 0 1 6 ------- -------- 2 0 1 5 ------- 
------------------(Rupees)---------------- - - 

Minimum Minimum 
lease Present lease Present 

payments Value payments Value 

18.5 During the year, Summit Bank Limited has restructured the long term and short term facilities of Rs. 397.330 
million into long facility with effect from July 2016. The principal and markup thereon is repayable in 7 years 
including one year grace period. The facility is secured against moveable and immoveable fixed asset (including 
Land and Building) and is: pan ;;asst.. nvoctbenceticn charge O',Cr ;;resent and future plant and macn1ner1 o' 
the company situated at Neucero oisrocr Larkana, Smdh. 

18.4 During the year, National Ba'1k of rai._ist,ir- has ,-,,~trc1cturecl tr.,, IOr\'] term and short term facdities of Rs 346 760 
rrulhcn into single fac1t1ry w.rh ~~·~-\:~.t frtY(: Juf·, .JD~ G :"ti,.-: ;;r:r-,ucr.i .);11:i r·1ark.;,Jr_;. thereon !5 repayable ir~ 5.5 years. 
·: ~1e :"~·:::ilir(· is secu:-ed ~9a1n·,;: :···· ·-·.11 ,.·,:::..=. ,~:'.'::: a:1~P:1 .. ,,, .... ,-:r:<,:· ~;.~ :---~ ,·1:;·:.ct. ( ,ncuar'.19 Lund and 3u!!di'1g) and ist pari 
passu nvpcthencancn charge ,;,,-~r µiesr::nt iin<J 1uu, 2 ~1c111t a:·,c n·:a(.h1r11::ry of the company situated at Naudero 
District l.arkana, Sindh. 

18.3 This represent long term finance facli1t1es of Rs. 60 million and Rs. 80 million from Sindh Bank Limited for the 
expenses incurred against maintenance, servicing and overhauling of property, plant and machinery of the mill. 
Principal repayment will commence only after the end of 1 year grace period. The facility is secured against 
moveable and immoveable fixed asset of the company with 20% margin to be upgraded to pari-passu within 90 
days from the date of disbursement. 



24.1 Facil1t1es of Rs. 549 million (2015: Rs 1,120 million) for Cash Finance (CF) have been obtained by the company 
from various comrneroal banks The fae:lity(s) carry mark-up of 3 months' KIBOR plus specified spreads ranging 
From 200 basis points to 350 basis points (2015: 200bps to 350bps) as per term sheet chargeable wh1ct1 .s 
payable on quarterly basis. The faolitres are secured against first pari passu charge over all present and future 
fixed assets, first pari passu hypothecation charge over all present and future plant and machinery, pledge of 
stock with margin ranging from 20% to 25% and personal guarantee of director(s) of the company. 

24 I 924,650,000 548,039,240 
242 148,732, 76 l 1,006,543,928 
24.J 35,000,000 35,000,000 
24.4 40,000,000 

1,148,382,761 1,589,583, 168 

Cash finance · secured 
Running finance - secured 
Agriculture finance -secured 
Term finance 

24 SHORT TERM BORROWING 

102,281, 154 80,255,841 

36,372,866 
65,908,288 

20,752,218 
59,503,623 

Markup on long term finance 
Markup on short term borrowing 

23 ACCRUED MARKUP 

Add: Interest on unpaid amount 
Add: Contribution for the year 

6,229,785 5,537,586 

6,229,785 S,537, 586 
560,681 692, 198 

1,511147 
8,301 613 6,229,785 

Balance as at October 01 
Less: Payment made during the year 

22. l Workers' profit participation fund 

20.1 Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets · 
Opening balance as at October 01, 
Deferred tax on revaluation during the year 
Deferred tax on incremental depreciation during the year 
Defer red tax re te ad justrr.en t 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 

2016 2015 
Note -------(Rupees)------- 

362,278,502 314,930,777 
228,989,270 65,108,204 
(10,307,797) (8,217, 123) 
(73,587,821) (9,543,357) 
507,372,154 362,278,502 

65,409,742 
388J00,673 142,457,586 
146,862,000 211,062,653 

14,078,537 14,422,014 
6,170,378 

172,558 10,851,570 
351,285 299,193 

22.1 8,301,613 6,229,785 
5,538,126 1,665,255 
5,218,609 
9,967,949 42,345,092 

644,601,092 435,503,525 

22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 
Book overdraft 
Creditors 
Advance from customers 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to associated undertakings 
Sales tax payable 
Withholding tax payable 
Workers' profit participation fund 
Worker welfare fund 
Payable to fund 
Other liabilities 



~ . 

1,420; 141, 700 11 735,426, 177 
________ L_. __ 20~1,_7_57~,_oo_o_ 

1,420,141,700 937,183,177 
53,l60,060 56,030,195 

( l O 5, 19 5, 68 2) ---'-'( 5_4.c.;;,3...;;_3.;;.:8 •..:_.l 4-'6..L.) 
1,368, 106,078 938,875,226 

Molasses 
Less: Sales tax 

Sugar 
- local 
· exports 

26 SALES • NET 
.. ·· ·--(Rupees)------· 

2 0 1 5 2 0 1 6 

25.2. l Performance Guarantee issued by Sindh Bank of Rs. 16,250,000 (2015: NIL) in favor of Trading Corporation of 
Pakistan. ) 

25.2 Commitments 

25.1.2 The Company has ,ssued post dateci cheques 1n Fa,:our of Trad!ng Corporation of P3k1stan amounting to Rs I\Jll. 
(2014: Rs. NIL million) as guaruntec against performance of contract of sale of goods. The Traoinq Corporation 
of Pakistan will refund these cnecues upon satisfactory completion of the contract. 

25.l.i .t1.s,1~ta,.,t )<rector, .ilgrin;ltv•·: ~t:ir~-~, ',,,i,.~~.,, ·".-'"~" .-,1.,,,.,,. ,·.-·""'it~""P f~e r,F o~ l.3?.1;580 f'l" the rornoanv for 
t:-:e penoos comrrH2non9 r~oj··· :~\--· '!'.::ar :·,v1:- .. '~U.:.. ~L- :. .. __ : :-.i;i~\/'·~007 \•Jt-,c!i were contested before Civil 
Judge, rn F.C. Suit No.81 (,f ;:,:;0.: 'u,:J:;:nt-1~! :,: :i·,e ,,Ht ,,r:,,1;,,:1<:,:::: .:,1, 02 08-2011 wherein the !,~vy was upheld 
and decree for the recovery of ,,r.-,ount aga1r,:,: tr,e company w,L, eiso ,ssueo. The company flied appeal bearing 
no. C.A. 96 C.P.C. against the order of Civil Judge, Larkana which is still rn process. In view of the management 
since the levy pertains to the period during which the company was not operational, hence eventually since the 
levy pertains to the closed periods, no financial liability is likely to materialize. Hence no provision is made in the 
accounts. 

25 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 
25.1 Contingencies 

) 

24.4 A facility(s) of bridge finance have been obtained by the company from commercial bank amounted to Rs. 
110.440 million for phase I BMR project out of which only Rs. 49.322 has been availed. The facility(s) carry mark 
up 3 montns' KIBOK. Plus s~et.dic-d screeds as ~er tenn -.;~r:ct '.:~~ ::r~eab!e ·.vt11C~' .s pay·ab!c :y: -~;.;.Jrt~;ly t;a:;!<::;. 
The principal is repayable as one time payment at the end of the facli1ty through proceeds from Syndicate term 
finance facility. The facilit1e5 arc secured against pan oasso ,:t;arge on all present and future moveable fixed 
assets up to Rs. 148 million and personal guarantee of major soonsors,' directors 

24.3 .A. tact11ty of Agriculture tinance r.eve :J~en ot;ta1ni:-d DY the vJn,pr.:ny trom cornrnercret bank amountinq to Rs. 35 
million. The facility carry mark-up of 3 months' KIBOR Plus 300 basis points. The facility is secured by way of 
pari passu charge over fixed and current assets with 25% margin. 

28.5. 

24.2 f'ac:lit1es of Rs. 1,2!9 rnuucn (2015. Rs. l,OOC rmlhon) for R11r.n1ng Fmance (RF) have been obtained by the 
company from various cornrneroat banks . The facility(s) carr'i P,,d·up of 3 months' Kibor Plus specified spreads 
ranging from 200 basis points to 350 basis po.nts (2015: 200bps to 350bps) as per term sheet chargeable which 
is payable on quarterly basis. The facilities are secured by way ist pari passu charge on all fixed assets of the 
company, tst pari passu charge on all present and future current assets with 25% margin, pari passu 
hypothecation charge over all present and future plant and machinery, personal guarantee of the directors and 
subordination of sponsor's loans and personal guarantees of sponsor directors. During the year, running finance 
ernountinq to Rs. 645,851,587 have beer> restructvred anc converted into long term finances refer note 18.3 to 

NAU DE RO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 



198,478,283 
86,969,657 

( 42,000,000) 
(187,879,46:; 

55,568,101 

187,879,461 
189,698;649 

( 133,500,000) 
( 196,562,635) 

47,515 475 

2 0 1 5 2016 

r 

27.1.3 Stores, spares and loose tools consumed 
Opening Balance 
Purchases 
Transferred to CWIP 
Ctosmq Balarces 

27.l.2 Wages, salaries and other benefits includes Rs. 1,056,396/- (2015: Rs. 978,989) m respect of staff retirement 
t'7r.£,;fits 

1.100,524,958 869,534,097 
57,606,019 53,435,553 

184,916 185,929 
47,515,475 55,568,475 
15,418,031 12,072,622 

5,459,982 5,932,807 
1,876,595 1,613,131 

358,340 l,875,918 
2,808,033 2,407,347 
6,588,080 2,807,853 
6,072,238 7,578,481 

46,604,666 35,480,120 
-2,279,788 2,579,490 

1,293,297, 121 1,051,071,823 

~0.'368,]10 !. ! C)ll,878 
(19,402,658il (20,468,310) 

1,065,652 (20,273,432) 

82,653,770 72,711,000 
94,465,253) (82,653,770 

(11,811,483) (9,942,770) 
1,282,551,290 l,020,855,621 

29,072,040 44,634,50 l 
1,094,378,560 853, 971,636 

(22,925,642) (29,072,040) 
i. 100,524.958 869,534,097 

457, 735,411 242,723, 163 
1,282,551,290 1,020,855,621 

( 688, 63 2, 383) _ __,__( 4..;....57...,_,7_;;3;.,;;..5 ,,_4.;_l l-'-) 
1,051,654,318 805,843,373 

--· · -- -(Rupees)-·---- - 
2015 2016 

I 
I 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) l.lMITEO 

27.1.1 Raw material consumed 
Ooerunq Bala-ice 
Purchases 
Closing Balances 

) 

Molasses 
Opening stock 
Closing stock 

Opening work in progress 
Clos.nq work in progress 

4.1.1 

27.1.J 

271.2 

) ~ .. 
- r. J. j Raw material consumed 

Wages, salaries and other benefits 
Cartage and conveyance 
Stores, spares and loose tools consumed 
Fuel and power 
Electricity and gas charges 
Vehicle running and maintenance 
Rent, rates an j taxes 
Repair and rne.ntenance 
Manufacturing expenses 
Insurance 
Depreciation 
Miscellaneous 

27. l Cost of goods manufactured 

27.1 

27 'cosr OF GOODS SOLD 
Opening stock - Finished goods 
Cost of goods manufactured 
Closing stock - Finished goods 
Cost of goods sold 

Note 



161,406 5,384,019 
161,406 

1,511,147 
3,872,871 

232, 106, 140 (27,583.769) 
183,000,000 

(595,358) 
( 1,426,452) 

(25,561,959) 

2,506,140 
46,600,000 

7,121,404 4,929,230 

2,080,110 
1,71-0,585 
3,330,709 

2,939,610 
1,989,620 

644 700 739,700 

550,000 
39,700 
55,000 

605,000 
74,200 
60,500 

Worker profit participation fund 
Workers' welfare fund 

31 OTHER CHARGES 

Rental income 
Export rebate 
Gain / (loss) on diposal of fixed assets 
Loss on rescheduling of bank liability · Summit Bank 
Less on reschecvlinq of bank liability · NBP 

) 

30 OTHER INCOME/(LOSS) 

Marketing and selling expenses 
Bags stacking and loading & unloading charges 
Export sales expenses 

29 SELLING EXPENDITURE 

28.2 Auditors' remuneration 
Statutory audit fee 
Cost audit fee 
Out of pocket expenses 

28.1 Salaries, Wages and Other l.lP.n"';1t:; includes Rs. ij95. 427, · ' Y!::: Rs. 653,085/·) m respect staff retirement 
benet.ts. 

30,683,531 29,028,607 
123,078 

1,812, 126 1,641,657 
4,213,191 3,642,797 
4,702,450 6,649,415 
1,588,280 1,013,523 
6,825,810 3,231,085 

272,313 2,496,245 
l.555,398 2.603, l 56 
3,520,694 1, i 26,582 
4,011,622 4,214,619 

1,214,964 
739,700 644,700 

2,473,801 2,248,372 
62,398,916 59,878,800 

4.1.J 

····--·{Rupees)-······ Note 
2015 2016 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS {PRIVATE) UMITED 

28.2 

JS: Saiaries, auowances an·j other :~.=:11ef1t5 

Telephone, telex and postage 
Traveiing and conveyance 
Vehicles running expenses 
Electricity charges 
Insurance 
Legal and professional 
Rent, -ates and taxes 
Fepa1r::, and maintenance 
Sundry expenses 
Depreciation 
Intangible assets written off 
Auditors' remuneration 
Miscellaneous 

28 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 



The related parties comprise associated undertakings and key management personnel. The company in the 
normal course of business carries out transactions with various related parties. Amounts due from and to related 
parties are shown under receivables and payables and remuneration of the key management personnel is 
disclosed in note 34. Other significant transactions with related parties are as follows: 

A~ 

35 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

Remuneration 
P .F Contnbution 
Total 
Mo vi Person.: 

Particulars 

-- 
Chief Executive Director 

- ... - ---· ----- ---------(Rupees)·-----···-·-·-·---- .. - 
2016 2015 2016 2015 

2 395 800 2,178 000 1,650 000 1 500,000 
i 20,503 109,548 89,417 81,288 

2,516,303 2,287,548 1,739,417 1,581,288 
l l ·- 

( l 4, 154,858) 

2,017,570 

1,673,380 

(2)8,532) 

( 17, 183,015) 

( i,225 032) 
33% 
(404,26_1) 

34 Remuneration of Chief Executive & Directors 

19,861,219 Tax charge 

Tax effect on exports under final tax regime 

7,878,975 Tax effect of prior tax 

b.968,416 Excess charge on account of rmrurnum ca" 

(1,698,817) 

Tax effect of temporary differences between the carrvmq amounts of 
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts 
used for taxat.on purposes 

31 "lo 

6,712,645 

2 Ui5.i,69S Profrt/(Loss) berore taxation 
Corporate tax rate 
Tax on accounting profit 

33. l Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit 

~~~~~~~,~.~~~~~~-, 
:3,681,061 \ :,354,777 

7,878,975 1,673,380 
( 1, 698 ,817) .___(,._1.....,_7 ,_18_3.._, 0_15..,_,) 
19,861,219 (14,154,858) 

- Current 
- Pnor 
- Deferred 

299,201,415 

5, 337, 529 
97,55·1.380 

194, 763.848 
692, 198 
853,460 

33 TAXATION 

194,502,131 

7.48 .7.8 39 
so. i66,771 

135,640,220 
560,681 
644,620 

Bank charges 
Markup on tonq term r,nanc,,: 
Markup on short term borrowinq 
Mark up on workers· profit participat,on fund 
F,nance charges on lease 

32 FINANCE CHARGES 

Note ------·(Rupees)------- 
2015 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATEj LIMITED 

2016 



~. 

Io manage exposure to credit risk , management applies credit hrruts and deals wrth credit worthy parties and I 
or by obtaining advance against sales. It makes full provision against those balances considered doubtful by 
dealing with variety of major banks and financial institutions. 

Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date rf counterparties fail 
completely to perform as contracted and arises principally from trade receivables and new business ventures. 

38.1 Credit risk 

The Board of Directors nas overan responsrbrutv for tne estebusnrnent and oversight or Company's nsk 
management framework. The floarc .s also r~:;pons1ble for clevP.lop1ng and monitoring the Company's risk 
management policies. ) 

Credit risk 
Liquidity risk 
Market risk 

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments: 

38 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

444,254,325 214,568,875 
728,809,463 599,910,090 
311,273,275 189,888,805 

224,288 3,668,702 
1,484,561,351 1,008,036,472 

1.287,442,000 356,896,001 
643,506 L 158,306 

136, 138,009 
644,601,092 435,503,525 

80,255,841 102,281,154 
1,148,382,761 1,589,583, 168 
3, 161,325,200 2,6211560, 163 

Financial liabilities 
Long term finance 
Ot:ferred markup 
Subcrc;nated loan 
Trade ano other payables 
Accrued markup 
Short term borrowing 

Financial assets 
Trade debts 
Loan and advances 
Other receivables 
Cash and bank balances 

37 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

223 230 Number of employees as at June 30 

36 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 

56,030,195 
5.612.865 

53,160,060 
11,466,000 

Sale of Molasses Pak Ethanol (Private) Limited 
Omni Polymer Packages (Pri,,:1t,··· '., rr .. :,•,! 

-------(Rupees)----- - · 
2015 2016 Nature of transaction Name of Related Parties 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 



Foreign exchange risk represents the risk that the fair value of the future cash flows of a financial instrument will 
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign exchange risk arises mainly from future 
economic transactions or receivables or payables that exist due to transactions in foreign exchange. 

38.4.l Foreign Exchange Risk 

Market risk is the risk that changes in market price, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity 
pnces will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. 

38.4 Market risk 

1,262,148,861 l,262,148,861 1,262,148,861 223,558,001 
!, 148,382,761 I, 148,382, 761 !, 148,382, 76 l 1,589,583,168 

: . .:~_::{:i,·J9~ 644.60:.092 544,601,092 435,503.525 
s'ci.2ss/~41 30.255,84 ! 80,255,841 102.28[,154 

:.'.('<3<!,S~~ : ,!~2 ! ~i·!}E 1 J;: 3:.388,555 3, :35,388,555 2,350,925,848 

Long term finances 
Short term borrcv:ing 
T: ade 1~c ether ~ :rtab!'E~ 
.~c:rued 7,arktp \ ; _ _,, 

Financial liabilities 

Non-Interest Bearing 
September September 
2016 2015 

tess than one I I One to five years Sub total (b) Total Total year 

The details or company's interest/mark-up and non-interest mark-up bearing liabilities are as follows: 

38.3 Liquidity risk 

109,363,823 
146,890,583 
162,523,883 

. :, ,. ··p·-···. 

24,672,594 
40,433,557 15,633,300 

1-30 days 
30-90 days 
so- '. 80 Clays 

38.2 The aging analysis of related party balance in trade debtors are as follows: 

l,098,388,404 1,704,115,241 

214,568,875 
690,484,961 
189,888,805 

3,445,763 

444,254,325 
948,587,641 
J 11,273,275 

Trade debts 
Loan and advances 
Other receivables 
Bank balances 

----··-(Rupees)······· 
2015 2016 

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business activities or 
have similar economic features that would cause their abilities to meet contractual obligation to be similarly 
affected by the changes in economic, political or other conditions. The Company believes that it is not exposed 
to major concentration of credit risk. 

I 
NAUOERO 5UGAR Mlll.S (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
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The Company's objective when managing capital rs to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal 
capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company 
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares and take other measures which 
commensurate to the circumstances. The Company finances its expansions projects through equity, borrowings 
.3nd meoaqemeot of its work:i~(J :~~pit;-1! ·1-1:th a ·.;'.e11: tc rna!nt~·~~P(.! a;, approp:-iate. ,ni·,i between various sources of 
finance to minimize risk. 

38.G Capital risk management 

38.5 Fair value of financial instruments 

The carrying values of the financial assets and financial liabilities approximate their fair values. Fair value is the 
amount for which an asset could be exchar.ged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an 
arm·s length transaction. The carrvinc v;ilue of ,.,!: fra'l'.'Oai asset, and liabilities reflected in the financial statements 

.) iipprcx1r:ialC' i.he,~· fan ·.;,,i~:(' 

Other price risk is the nsk that n1., fair value cir 'utur0. casn flow·; 0f il fin;inc!al instrument will fluctuate because of 
chan<;es 111 market onces (other than those arising from interest rate 11sk or currency risk). whether those changes 
caused by factors speofk to the ,nd:v1dual financ,al ,nstrument~ er 1,s .ssuer. or factors affecting all similar financial 
instruments traded in the market. 

18,131,412 (18,131,412) 

As at 30 September 2015 

Cash flow sensitivity 

38.4.3 Other price risk 

24, 105,316 (24,105,316) Cash flow sensitrvitv 

Financial liabilities 
As at 30 September 2016 

· -· · ········(Rupees)·········· - · · 

Sensitivity analysis 

Fair value sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments 
A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have decreased / (rncreased) profit for 
the year by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all ether variables, in particular foreign currency 
rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2015. 

223,558,00l 
1, 589,583, l68 
1,813, L41, 169 

1,262, 148,861 
1. i 48,]82,761 
2,410,5Jl,62L 

Financial liabilities 
Variable rate instruments 
Long term finance 
Short term borrowings 

Carrying amount 

···---·····-(Rupees)······---·- 

2 0 1 S 2016 

Interest •ate risk is the risk that fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate due to 
change 1n the market interest rates, The company interest rate risk arises from long term and short term loan 
c1tJta,r,0d with (loating ratP.S. At ·~, •. ha:?.ncr., sh.::~r ,i1t,~· ,•·,~ mr,:,r,~c.r r,ite urofilc cf the company s significant interest 
·::!~ar::·1,j !n-1anc1a1 ,n~>crurnt'".2nt~. ,.,,· ... ~ . -·· _,-'.·•·.·.: .. 

38.4.2 Interest/ Mark-up rate risk 
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Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

GENERAL 42 

42.l 

______________ by the Board of Directors of These financial statements were authorized for issue on 
the company. 

41 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION 

Investments out of the Provident Fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 227 of the 
Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the rules formulated for this purpose. 

100.00% 5,219, 116 

80% 
10% 
10% 

"l, 198,609 
510.196 
510,310 

Saving Accounts 
AI-Meezan Islamic lnvestmnet rune 
AI-Meezan Balance Fund 

2015 
-- (Rupees) ·· •· % -- 

2016 
·- (Rupees) -- -· % -- 

-,.) 40.1 Break-up of fair value of investment is: 

-- -··-·(Rupees)··----- 

3a, 21 ,250 Size of the fund - Net assets 
Cost of investments made 
Percentage of investments made 
Fair value of investments 

2015 2016 40 PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

Actual cane crushing 
Percentage of capacity attained 
Number of days of production 
Production of sugar 

The sugar production plant capacity 1s based on crushmq of sugarcane on daily basis m a season and sugar 
production is dependent on various factors which mainly includes sucrose content recovery. The short fall in actual 
crushing is mainly on account of shortage of sugarcane. 

39 CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION 2016 2015 
(M. Tons based on actual 

crushinq days) 281,928 274,699 
(M. Tons) 264,020 220,380 

(%) 94% 80% 
(Davs\ 117 114 

(!'vi.Tons) 31,749 23,418 

Installed crushing capacity 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
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O r ... , ~.,,s 
v v,·,1·J ... v Date: 

Name of the audit engagement partner: 
Mr. Hussaini Fakhruddin 
Karachi 

~--~v~. 
Moochhala Gangat & Co. \ '\ 
Chartered Accountants ~ 

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Naudcro Sugar Mills (Private) Limited as at September 30, 2015 
and the related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income and statement of changes in equity 
together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the 
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of 
our audit. 
It is the responsibility of the company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and 
prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the 
requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements 
based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements 
are free of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and 
significant estimates made by management. as well as. evaluating the overall presentation of the above said 
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification. we 
report that; 
(a) in our opinion. proper books of account have been kept by the company as required by the Companies 

Ordinance, 1984; 

(b) in our opinion: 

(i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in 
conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and are in agreement with the books of account and 
are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied; 

(ii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business; and 
(iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in 

accordance with the objects of the Company; 
(c) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the balance 

sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, its cash flows and the statement of 
changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards 
as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984 in the 
manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affair as at 
September 30, 2015 and of the profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and statement of changes 
in equity for the year then ended; and 

(d) in our opinion, no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980. 

AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEM.BERS 

I •' I • ' I . ~ 
I· • I 

Mooch ha la 
G,angot~& Co .~ -;-~ 
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The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an inte r I part of these financial statements. 

\ CHIEF 
EXECUTIVE:___'. __ --l:.._.Lc:::::t,==- 

200,000,000 200,000,000 

168,887,400 168,887,400 
67,693,073 37,301,862 

236,580,473 206,189,262 

l,049,496,763 792,809,857 

136,138,009 319,138,009 
223,558,001 314,602,000 

4,585,163 7,390,847 
643,506 1,158,309 

338,068,235 299,686,402 
702,992,914 941,975,567 

435,503,525 187,530,565 
102,281,154 72,338,035 

1,589,583,168 l,479, 134,248 
133,852,800 134,970,776 

2,453,365 2,145,786 
2,263,674,012 1,876,119,410 

4,252,744,162 3,817,094!096 

3,817,094,096 4,252, 744,162 
1,874,093,929 1,975,950,395 

8,253,668 

198,478,283 
360,263,542 
242,870, 952 
841,364,012 

32,660,833 
1,186,951 

189,015,688 

38,300,000 
187,879,461 
589,929,531 
214,568,875 
690,484,961 
40,423,000 
15,821,678 

189,888,805 
4,985,382 
3,668,702 

1,943,000, 167 2,276, 793,767 

1, 9<12,650, 167 
350,000 

2,276,294,267 
499,500 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

4 

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 25 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Trade and other payables 22 
Accrued markup 23 
Short term borrowing 24 
Current portion of long term finance and deferred markup 
Current portion of liability against assets subject to finance lease 19 

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 16 
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Subordinated loan 17 
Long term finance 18 
Liability against assets subject to finance lease 19 
Deferred markup 20 
Deferred taxation - Net 21 

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 15 
Accumulated profit 

EQUITY AND LIABILITTES 

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES 
Authorized capital 

2,000,000 (2014: 2,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs.100 each 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Biological Assets 
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 
Stock in trade 
Trade debts 
Loan and advances 
Trade deposits, short term prepayments and other receivables 
Tax refund due from government 
Due from associated undertakings 
Taxation - net 
Cash and bank balances 

ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, plant and equipment 
Long term deposits 

2015 2014 
Note -----·-(Rupees)------- 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS {PRIVATE) LIMITED 
BALANCE SHEET 

AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 
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( / ·· /\. I 7 /- / ·1 ,,:,_.,/ .. • : } _/., A_ 4 , ·I:, 

Sales - Net 26 938,875,226 1,105,587,159 
Cost of goods sold 27 {805,843,373) {966,4501672) 
Gross Profit 133,031,853 139,136,487 

Administrative expenditure 28 (59,878,800) (54,526,134) 

Selling expenditure 29 (7,121,404) ( 4,101,829) 
66,031,649 80,508,524 

Other income JO 232,106,140 170,179,861 

Other charges 31 ( 161,406) (36,213) 

. Profit before financial charges 297,976,383 250,652, l 72 

Financial charges 32 (299,201,4152 (2541052,537) 

Loss before taxation ( 1,225,032) (3,400,365) 

Taxation JJ 14,154,858 23,528,579 

Profit after taxation 12,929,826 20,128,214 

Other Comprehensive Income: 
Incremental depreciation arising from revaluation 
of property, plant and equipment 25,678,508 26,298,290 

Deferred tax relating to component of 
comprehensive income (8 217 123) (8 678 436) 

Other comprehensive income - net of tax 17,461,386 17,619,854 

Total comprehensive income for the year 30-!391,212 37,748,068 

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements. 

2015 2014 
-------------(Rupees)------------- Note 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 



-------------(Rupees)------------- 

(1,225,032) (3,400,365) 

39,694,739 40,152,963 
299,201,415 254,052,537 

(24, 162,629) 
(183,000,000 (140,000,000) 
155,896,154 130,042,871 
154,671,122 126,642,506 

(38,300,000) 
10,598,821 (26,930,936) 

(229,665,989) (85,739,733) 
28,302,077 27,380,361 

150,879,051 92,219,558 
(7,762,167) ( 4,070,213) 

(14,634,727) 3,931,327 
(873,117) 124,150,553 

(101,456,051) 130,940,918 

247,972,960 (86,987,203) 
301,188,031 170,596,221 

(8,013,539) (7,015,876) 
(269,258,295) 232,365,811) 
{277,271,834) (239,381,687) 

23,916,197 (68,785,466f c (1,625,700) (13,888,188) 
( 42,000,000) (198,05-7;428) 
-~,500) 885,200 
( 43, 775,200) (211,060,416) 

(2,498, 105) 1,357,881 
(91,043, 999) (17,500,000) 

(1,632, 779) (1,239,531) 
(95, 174,883) (17,381,650) 

(115,033,886) (297,227,532) 
(1,470,880,580) ( i, 173,653,048) 
~1,585,914,466) { 1,470,880,580) 

3,668,702 8,253,668 
{1,589,583,168) (1,479,134,248l 
{1,585,914,466) { 1,470,880,580~ 

2014 2015 

Cash and bank balances 
Short term borrowing 

Fixed capital expenditure 
Capital work in progress 
Long term deposits 

Net cash (used) in investing activities ( B ) 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Liability against assets subject to finance lease 
Long term finance 
Deferred markup 

Net cash (outflow) from financing activities ( C) 

Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 

) _., 

Net cash inflow/ (outflow) from operating activities (A) 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Income tax paid 
Financial charges paid 

Increase/ {decrease) in current liabllities 
Trade and other payables 

cash generated in operations 

Net cash flow before working capital changes 

WORKING CAPITAL CHArlGES 
(Increase) I decrease in current assets 

Biological Assets 
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 
Stock in trade 
Trade debts 
Loan and advances 
Trade deposits, short term prepayments and other receivables 
Tax refund due from government 
Due from associated undertakings 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Loss before taxation 

Adjustments for non cash charges and other items: 
Depreciation 
Financial Charges 
Liabilities written off 
Subordinated loan waived off by sponsors 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 
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Balance as at September 30, 2013 168,887,400 {446,207) 168,441,193 

Income for the year 20,128,214 20,128,214 
Other comprehensive income 17,619 854 17 619 854 
Total comprehensive income for the year 37,748,068 37,748,068 

Balance as at September 30, 2014 168,887,400 37,301,862 206,189,262 

Income for the year 12,929,826 12,929,826 
Other comprehensive Income 17 461 386 17 461 386 
Total comprehensive income for the year 30,391,212 30,391,212 

Balance as at September 30, 2015 168,887,400 . 67,693,073 236,580,473 

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements, 

Share Unappropriated Total 
Capital Profit 

------ - -- -- ------- - -(Rupees) ·--- --- -- · ·-----·· --- 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) UMITED 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 



2.2.4 Impairment of trade debts 
An estimate of the collectible amount of trade accounts receivable is made when there is objective 
evidence that the collection of the full amount is no longer together. For individually significant amount, 
this estimation is performed on an individual basis. Amounts which are not individually significant, but 
which are past due, are assessed collectively and a provision applied at the balance sheet date according 
to the length of time past due, based on historical recovery rates. 

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments 

The preparation of financial statements are in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the 
use of certain critical accounting judgments. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the 
process of applying the Company's accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated 
and are based on historical experience, including expectations on future events that are believed to be 
reasonable under these circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in 
which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected. In the process of applying the Company's 
accounting policies, management has made the following estimates and judgments which are significant to 
the financial statements. 

2.2.1 Provision for slow moving, obsolete&. dead items 

The Company reviews the stores and spares items periodically therefore provides against the items 
declared obsolete immediately whereas provision against slow moving items is made if it remained static 
for certain period of time as decided by the management. 

2.2.2 Property, Plant&. Equipment 

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation, useful life and residual value used in 
the calculation bf depreciation. Further, where applicable, an estimate of the recoverable amount of asset 
is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. In making these estimates, the Company uses the 
technical resources available with the Company. Any change in the estimates in the future might affect the 
carrying amount of respective item(s) of Property, Plant & Equipment, with corresponding effects on the 
depreciation charge and impairment. 

2.2.3 Stock in trade 
These are valued at lower of cost determined on Weighted Average Method (WAM) basis and net 
realizable value. Cost of finished goods consist of direct material costs and appropriate portion of 
manufacturing overheads. 

NRV signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost of 
completion and the estimated cost necessary to make the sale. The Company reviews NRV of stock-in­ 
trade and stores and spare parts to assess any diminution in the respective carrying values. 

) 
/ 

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION 

2.1 Statement of compliance 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as 
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the 
Companies Ordinance 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. In 
case requirements differ, the provisions of or directives of the Companies Ordinance,1984 shall prevail. 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS {PRIVATE) LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 

1 THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS 

The Company was incorporated as a Private Limited Company on October 22, 2001 in Pakistan registered under 
the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and is engaged in the production and sale of refined sugar and molasses. The 
Registered office of the Company is situated at 7.nd Floor, Block 3, I-Jockey Club of Pakistan Stadium, liaquat 
Barracks Karachi. The factory is situated at Naudero Road, District Larkana, Sindh, Pakistan. 



Current 
The charge for current taxation rs based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking 
into consideration available tax credits, tax rebates and tax losses etc, if any. 

Amendments to published standards effective in current year 

Certain standards, amendments and interpretations to approved accounting standards are effective for 
accounting periods beginning on October O l, 2014 but are considered not to be relevant or to nave any 
significant effect on the company's operations and are, therefore, not detailed in these financial 
statements except for the following: 

- IAS 32 (Amendments), 'Financial instruments: presentation'. These amendments update the application 
guidance in !AS 32, 'Financial instruments: presentations', to clarify some of the requirements for 
offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities on the balance sheet date. The application of these 
amendments has no material irnnact on the Comoanv's financial statements. 

- IAS 36 (Amendment), 'Impairment of assets'. This amendment addresses the disclosure of information 
about the recoverable amount of impaired assets if that amount is based on fair value less costs of 
disposal. The application of these amendments has no material impact on the Company's financial 
statements. 

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective 
and have not been early adopted by the Company. 

There are certain standards, amendments to the approved accounting standards and interpretations that 
are mandatory for the Company's accounting periods beginning on or after October 01, 2014 but are 
considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect on the Company's operations and are, 
therefore, not detailed in these financial statements. 

3.3 Retirement benefits 

The Company operates a recognized provident fund scheme for all of its eligible employees. Contributions 
thereto are made at 10% of the basic salary in accordance with the term of the scheme. The Company has 
223 number of employees as at September 30, 2015 (2014: 218 employees) and average number of 
employees during the year were 220 (2014: 210). 

3.4 Taxation 

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the company's 
financial statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the following dates: 

3.2 Initial application of standards, amendments or an interpretation to existing standards 

3.1 Accounting convention 

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except in the case of 
fixed assets which have been stated at revalued amounts and in the case of stock in trade which are 
valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. 

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

2.2.S Taxation 
In making the estimates of income tax payable, the Company takes into account the applicable tax laws 
and the decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in the past. Instances where the Company's 
view differ from the view taken by the income tax department at the assessment stage and where the 
Company considers that its view on items of material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are 
shown as contingency. In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the Company, the 
management considers the current income tax laws and the decisions of appellate authorities on certain 
issues in the past. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable 
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is 
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely 
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITE 



3.10 Stores and spares 
These have been stated at average cost less provision for obsolete and slow moving stock. Items in transit 
are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges paid thereon. 

3.8 ~nvestments 
In associates 
Investments in associates are stated at cost. Permanent diminution in the net book value of unquoted 
investment is recognized in profit and loss account for the year. Other investments are valued at fair value 
through profit and loss. 

At fair value through profit & loss 
Investments categorize fair value through profit & loss are initially recorded at cost and thereafter 
subsequently re-measured at fair value. 

3.9 Biological assets 

These are measured at fair value less costs to sell on initial recognition at each balance sheet date unless 
the fair value can not be measured reliably. Gain or loss arising on Initial recognition of a biological asset at 
fair value less costs to sell and from a change in fair value less costs to sell of a biological asset at the 
balance sheet date is lnduded in profit and loss account for the period in which it arises. 

3.7 Impairment 

The carrying amounts of the Company's assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine 
whether there is an indication of impairment loss. Any impairment loss arising is recognized as expense in 
the profit and loss account. 

Owned 
These are stated at cost / revalued amounts less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged to 
income applying the reducing balance method at the rates specified in fixed assets note except for free 
hold land, which is stated at revalued amount and plant and machinery for which units of production 
method of depreciation is used. An amount equal to the incremental depreciation charged during the year 
net of deferred tax on revalued assets is transferred from the surplus on revaluation of fixed assets to 
accumulated profit. 

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the quarter in which an item is 
put to use while no depreciation is charged for the quarter in which the item is derecognized / disposed 
off. 

Gains or" losses on disposal of items of property, plant and equipment are dealt through the profit and loss 
account. Normal repair and maintenance are charged to expenses as and when incurred. Major renewals 
and replacements are capitalized and the assets so replaced, if any, are retired. 

This is recognized on the basis of the expected manner of the realization or settlement of carrying amount 
of assets and liabilities using the tax rate enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date. 
Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable the future taxable profit will be 
available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are 
reduced to the extent that is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

3.5 Trade and other payables 

Liabilities for trade and other payables are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be 
paid in future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the Company. 

3.6 Property Plant & Equipment 

Deferred 
Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary differences 
arising from carrying values of assets and liabilities in financial statements & their tax base. 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITE 
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3.20 Dividend and appropriation 

Dividends and appropriation to reserve is recognized in the financial period in which these are approved. 

Borrowings costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which these are incurred except for the 
borrowing cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying 
asset. Such borrowing costs, if any, are capitalized as part of the cost of the relevant asset. 

Transactions with the following related parties are carried out on commercial terms and conditions: 

- Pak Ethanol (Private) Limited 
- Omni Polymer Packages (Private) Limited 
• Tando Allayar Sugar Mills (Private) Limited 
- Orient Automotive (Private) Limited 
- Dadu Energy (Private) Limited 
- Ansari Sugar Mills limited 
- Bawany Sugar Mills (Private) Limited 

3.19 Borrowing costs 

3.18 Related parties 

3.17 Revenue recognition 

Sales of goods are recognized when the goods are delivered and title has passed, i.e., when the significant 
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the customer. 

3.16 Off setting of financial assets and liabilities 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset when the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset and 
intends to settle either on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

3.15 Financial instruments 
All the financial assets and liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument at cost which is the fair value of consideration given or received. 
These assets except investment in associated undertakings are subsequently measured at fair value. Any 
gain or loss on derecognizing of the financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to profit and loss 
account. 

3.14 Provisions 

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as 
a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. 

3.13 Cash and cash equivalents 
For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand and with 
banks in current account, deposit and saving accounts and short term borrowings. 

Trade debts are stated at invoice value. Debts considered irrecoverable are written off, while provisions 
are made for debts considered doubtful. 

At weighted average cost 
At weighted average cost 
Lower of weighted average cost and net realizable value 
At net realizable value 

3.11 Stock in trade 

These are valued as follows: 

Raw material 
Work in process 
Finished goods 
Molasses and baggase 

3.12 Trade debts 
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COST 

Balance as at 01 QctOber 2013 156,550,000 443,007,672 967,640,027 5,070,598 13,708,45'1 5,707,909 10,94?,685 27,408,887 8,852.000 l,63ll,893,232 
Additions ,.842,200 965,000 244,500 1')5,642 11859,091 4,731,555 13,888,188 
Tr3!1sfcr from CWIP 190,698,161 190,898.461 
Disoosal 
Balance as at 30 September 2014 156,5501000 448,849,872 1,158,538,488 5,070,598 14,673,454 5,952,409 11,143,527 29,267,978 13,633,555 1.1143,679,881 

Balance as at 01 October 2014 156,550,000 448.84g,R]2 1,158,538,488 5,070,598 14,673,45'1 5,952,409 11,143,527 29,267,978 13,633,555 1,843,679,881 
Additions 26,500 1,550,000 49,200 1,625,700 
SurplJS arising on Revaluation 126,250,000 l .'l.94G,823 30,522,316 329,713,139 

Balance as at 30 September 2015 28~800,000 611.790.695 1,189!060,804 51097,098 14,673,454 7,502~09 11,192.727 29,267,978 131633,555 2,11s,0181120 
DEPRECIATION 

Balance as at OJ October 2013 21,115,356 9,447,125 1,426,884 3,848,044 1,905,634 5,973,827 13,605,784 611,525 58,934,179 
Charge for the year 21,263,698 14,407,100 182,186 527,733 202,339 773,086 1,566,219 1.230,602 10,152,963 
Disposal 
Balanoe as at 30 September 2014 43,379,054 23,854,225 1,609,070 4,375,777 .~,107,973 6,746.913 15,172,003 1,842,127 99,087,142 

Balance as at 01 October 2014 43,379,054 23,854,225 l,609,070 4,375,777 2,107,973 6,746,913 lS,172,003 1,842,127 99,087,142 
Charge for the year 2G,273,541 15,206,579 174,401 514,884 269.7.U 666,872 L~O'.l.597 1,179.143 39,694,739 

Balanoe as at 30 September 2015 63.652.595 39,060,804 1.783,471 4.890,661 2,377,695 7,413.785 16,581,600 31021.270 138,781,881 

CARRYING AMOUNT· 2015 28~8001000 558.138,100 1,1so,OO<l,OOO 3.313,627 9.782,793 511241714 J,778,942 12,686!378 10,61~265 2,036,236,839 
CARRYING AMOUNT· 2014 156.550,000 405,47!),818 l,134,684,263 3.461,528 lC,297,677 3,844,436 4,396,614 14,095.975 11,791,428 1,744,592,739 

RATE OF DEPRECIATION 5% So/o 5% 5% 15% 100/a 10% 

Depreciation on plant and machinery is calculated on the basis of unk production method. 

[ 

OWNED LEASED 

Building on •Plant and Fumlture and Laboratory I Electric, Gas & 
Computer& 

LVehides 
I 

Description Freehold Land orsee Telephone Ve hides Total I Free Hold Land machinery Fhctures Equipment Installation Accessories 

4.1 OPERATING FIXED ASSETS 

1,942,650.167 2.276,294.267 
198.057,428 240.057,428 4.2 (apltal work In progress 

1,744,592,739 2,036,236,839 4.1 

201S 2014 
-------(Rupees)-·· - · •· Note PROPERlY, Pu.NT AND EQUIPMENT 

Operating fixed assets 

4 
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Trade debts include Rs. 109,363,823 (201'1: Rs. 76,358,418) due from related party. 

6 STORE, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS 
Store, spare parts and loose tools 170,007,384 179,844,573 
Oil, chemicals and lubricants 12,259,212 12,659,997 
Packing material 5,612,865 5,973,713 

187,879,461 198,478,283 

7 STOCK IN TRADE 
Finished goods 
Sugar 457,735,411 242, 723, 163 
Molasses 82 653,770 72,711,000 

540,389,181 315,434,163 
Work in process 
Sugar in Process 19,027,785 184,3031 
Molasses in process 1,440,525 10,575 

20,468,310 194,878 
Raw material 29,072,040 44,634,501 

589,929,531 360,263,542 

8 TRADE DEBTS 
Unsecured - Considered good 214,568,875 242,870,952 

5.1 Toe company held 500 acre land (2014: NIL) on which sugarcane is planted. These assets have been 
measured at cost as fair value of these assets cannot be measured relaibily. 

38,300,000 

38,300,000 

5 BIOLOGICAL ASSETS 
carrying value at beginning of the year 
Addition due to cultivation 
Gain arising from initial recognition of standing crop less 
costs to sell 
Carrying value at end of the year 

Less: Transferred to operating assets 

- I 183, 129,010 
42,000,000 14,928,418 ~-------~ 42,000,000 198,057,428 

(190,898,461) 
240,057,428 198,057,428 

190,898,461 198,057,428 
4.2 Capital work in progress 

Opening 
Addition 
Civil works 
Plant and machinery 

2015 2014 
-------{Rupees)------- 

Freehold land 
Building on free hold land 
Plant and machinery 

2015 2014 
W.D.Vof assets W.D.Vof assets W.D.Vof 

as appearing W.D.V of assets as appearing assets 
aforesaid aforesaid 

282,800,000 3,145,054 156,550 000 3,145 054 
558,138,100 46 354,238 405,470,818 48,793,935 

1 150,000,000 529,663,546 1,134,684,263 537 025,461 

1,990,938,100_ 579,162,838 1,535,635,218 401,596,296 

Particulars 

4.1.2 Had the Revaluation not been carried out the book value of the revalued assets would have been as under: 

40,152,963 

35,480,120 
4,214,619 

35,670,798 
4,482,165 

39,694,739 

Note -------(Rupees)------- 

4.1.1 Depreciation expenses for the year has been allocated as follows: 
Cost of gcods sold 27.1 
Administrative expenditure 28 

2014 2015 
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792,809,857 1,049,496,763 

314,930,776 362,278,501 

314,930,776 343,221,892 
65,108,204 - 
(9,543,357) (19,612,680) 

(8,217,123) (8,678,436) 

1,107,740,634 1,411,775,264 

1,107,740,634 1,134,038,924 
329,713,139 - 

(25,678,5081 (26,298,290) 

168,887,400 168,887,400 

8,253,668 3,668,702 

147,957 
8,105,711 

222,939 
3,445,763 

(4,985,382) ====== 

30,269,091 
(7,015,876) 

909,414 
(24,162,629) 

1,354,777 
( 4,666,779) 
(1,673,380) 

2015 2014 
---·---(Rupees)------- 

Balance at the end of the year 

Related deferred tax 

Liability for revaluation at the beginning of the year 
Increase in deferred tax liability on revaluation 
Adjustment of deferred tax rate 
Transfer to retained earnings in respect of 
incremental depreciation during the year 

Balance at the beginning of the year 
Surplus arises during the year 
Less: Adjustment for incremental depreciation 

15 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID·UP CAPITAL 
1,688,874 (2014: l,688,874) Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 
each allotted as fully paid in cash 

16 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS 

14 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 
cash in hand 
Cash at bank - in current accounts 

13 TAXATION - NET 
Opening 
Provision for the year 
Advance income tax 
Prior year taxation 
Liability reversed during the year 
Tax paid with return 

This represents balances of current accounts with the associated companies maintained to meet working 
capital requirements. These are unsecured and interest free. 

20,423,000 20,423,000 
11,439,001 

20,000,000 798,832 
40,4231000 32,660,833 

15,821,678 1,186,951 

841,364,012 . 690,484,961 

724,242,762 
117, 121,250 

690,484,961 

89,143,793 361,884,834 
503,353,331 317,940,023 

3,127,070 1,852,440 
4,285,896 60,000 

90,574,871 42,505,465 

-------(Rupees)------- 
2014 2015 
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9 LOANS AND ADVANCES - Unsecured Considered good 
Advance to cane growers 
Advance to farms 
Advance for staff 
Advance for expenses 
Advance to suppliers / contractors 

Loan to directors 9.1 

9.1 The loan is short term, unsecured and interest free. 

10 TRADE DEPOSITS, SHORT l'ERM PREPAYMENTS 
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 
Government grants and subsidy receivable 
Performance bank guarantee margin- TCP 
Others 

11 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT 
Sales tax refundable 

12 DUE FROM ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS - Unsecured 



7,390,847 7,390,847 4,585,163 4,585,163 

9,536,633 
(2,145,786) 

9,536,633 
{2,145, 786) 

7,038,528 
(2,453,365) 

7,038,528 
(2,453,365) 

12,978,645 
(3.442,012) 

7,038,528 8.738,086 
(1,699,558) 

2,145.786 
7,390.847 
9,536,633 

3,373,860 
9.604.785 

2,453,365 
4,585,163 

3,373,860 
5.364,226 

Not later than one year 
Later than one year but not later than five years 
Total minimum lease payments 
Less: Amount representing finance charges 
Present value of minimum lease payments 
Less: Current portion - Present value 

19 LIABILITY AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE 
·-·--··- 2 0 1 5 ---·--- 2 0 1 4 ------· 

-------------(Rupees)---------------- 
Minimum Minimum 

lease Present lease Present 
payments Value payments Value 

18.1 These are secured by way of first pari passu charge on all present and future fixed assets excluding leased 
assets with 25% margin on facility amount and personal guarantee of all directors. 

18.2 This is secured by way of first pari passu equitable mortgage charge over all present and future fixed assets, 
first pari passu hypothecation charge over present and future plant and machinery and personal guarantee of 
all sponsoring directors of the company. 

18 LONG TERM FINANCE 

Installments 2015 2014 
Note Number Commencing Mark-up -------(Rupees)------- 

from 
Term loans 

Sindh Bank Limited 17.J io semi-annual May 2015 6 rnontns KIBOR 44,)90,561 49,322,845 
plus 2% per annum 

Summit Bank limited 17.1 10 semi-annual May 2015 6 months KIBOR 55,005,440 51,117,155 
plus 2% per annum 

Sindh Bank Limited 11.1 8 semi-annual July 2014 
6 months KISOR 

112,500,000 150,000,000 plus 2% per annum 

Summit Bink Limited 11.J 8 semt-annuat July 2014 6 months KIBOR 22,500,000 30,000,000 
plus 2% per annum 

National Bank of Pakistan 17.2 20 Quarterly March 2014 3 months KlBOR 
122,500,000 157,500,000 plus 3% per annum 
356,896,001 447,940,000 

Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities ( 133,338,000} (133,338,000} 
223,558,001 314,602,000 

This subordinated loan from sponsors is unsecured and interest free and is in accordance with Subordinated 
Loan Agreement and is payable at the convenience of the company after repayment of loans and borrowings 
obtained from the lending banks. 

..,, 459,138,009 _...) 
(140,000,000) 
319,138,009 

319,138,009 
(183,000,000) 
136,138,009 

17 SUBORDINATED LOAN 

Subordinated loan 
Less: Loan waived off by sponsors 

-------(Rupees)------- 
2014 2015 

Revaluation of land, building on land and plant and machinery has been carried out by M/s. Tracom (Private) 
Limited, an approved professional valuers on the panel of Pakistan Bankers Association, related to the year 
which has been incorporated showing revaluation surplus of Rs. 329,713,139. Previously the same assets 
were evaluated by M/s. Tracom (Private) Limited and M/s Asif Associates (Private) Limited in September 2012 
and December 2009 respectively, 
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t135,995,273} ~127,104,684~ 
338,068,235 299,686,402 

21.1 Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 
Opening balance as at October 01, 314,930,777 343,221,892 
Deferred tax on revaluation during the year 65,108,204 
Deferred tax on incremental depreciation during the year (8,217,123) (8,678,436) 
Deferred tax rate adjustment ~9,543,3571 ~ l 9,612,680) 

362,278,502 314,930,777 

22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 
Creditors 142,457,586 156,950,635 
Advance from customers 211,062,653 4,783,940 
Accrued liabilities 14,422,014 4,775,460 
Due to associated undertakings 6,170,378 

) Sales tax payable 10,851,570 4,570,901 
Withholding tax payable 299,193 210,760 
Workers' profit participation fund 22.1 6,229,785 5,537,586 
Worker welfare fund 1,665,255 1,503,849 
Other liabilities 42,345,092 9,197,434 

435,503,525 187,530,565 

22.1 Workers' profit participation fund 
Balance as at October 01 5,537,586 4,922,299 
Less: Payment made during the year 

5,537,586 4,922,299 
Add: Interest on unpaid amount 692,198 615,287 
Add: Contribution for the year 

6,229/85 5,537,586 

\ 

(34,968,068) (20,225,704) 
(2,2~?,.,33~t' .· .·,::, Jat~17,o89) - (8,033,975) 

(98 774;a7s' (95,697,916) 

Deductible temporary differences on 
Minimum tax 
Finance lease obligation 
Tax credit carried forward 
Carried forward losses 

426,791,086 474,063,508 

21.1 314,930,777 
111,860,309 

362,278,502 
111,785,006 

21 DEFERRED TAXATION - NET 
Taxable temporary differences on 
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 
Accelerated depreciation 

2015 2014 
Note ·······(Rupees)------- 

20.1 The amount represent markup of grace period deferred by the bank on availed finances which is payable 
along with rescheduled principal installments. 

1,158,309 

2,791,085 
(1,632,776) 

643,506 

4,030,616 

(1,239,531) [ 

2,791,085 
20.1 

( 1,632, 779) 
1,158,306 
(514,800) Current portion of long term deferred markup 

20 DEFERRED MARKUP 
Balance as at October 01 
Add: Deferred during the year 
Less: Payment during the year 
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Represents finance lease entered into between a leasing company and the company for vehicles. The 
minimum lease payments have been discounted at an implicit interest rate ranging from 12.87% to 13. 90% 
(2014: 12.87% to 13.90% ) per annum to arrive at their present value. Rentals are paid In monthly 
installments. Taxes , repairs and insurance costs are to be borne by the company. 

·2015 2014 
Note -------(Rupees)-······ 



\ 
25.2.1 No Performance Guarantee issued by Sindh Bank (2014: Rs. 8.8 million) in favor of Trading Corporation of 

Pakistan. 
Posted dated cheques of amounting to Rs. 920,104 are issued against finance lease to NBP leasing. 

25 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 
25.1 Contingencies 

25.1.1 Assistant Director, Agriculture Market, Larkana levied market committee fee of Rs. 3,321,580 on the company 
for the periods commencing from the year 2001·2002 up-to 23-March-2007 which were contested before Civil 
Judge, in F.C. Suit No.81 of 2007. Judgment of the suit announced on 02·08-2011 wherein the levy was 
upheld and decree for the recovery of amount against the company was also issued. The company filed 
appeal bearing no. C.A. 96 C.P.C. against the order of Civil Judge, Larkana which is still in process. In view of 
the management since the levy pertains to the period during which the company was not operational, hence 
eventually since the levy pertains to the closed periods, no financial liability is likely to materialize. Hence no 
provision is made in the accounts. 

25.2 Commitments 

24.3 A facility of Agriculture finance have been obtained by the company from commercial bank amounting to Rs. 
35 million. The facility carry mark-up of 3 months' KIBOR Plus 300 basis points. The facility is secured by way 
of pari passu charge over fixed and current assets with 25% margin. 

24.2 Facilities of Rs. 1000 mi!lion (2014: Rs. 625 million) for Running Finance (RF) have been obtained by the 
company from various commercial banks . The facility(s) carry mark-up of 3 months' Kibor Plus specified 
spreads ranging from 200 basis points to 350 basis points (2014: 200bps to 350bps) as per term sheet 
chargeable which is payable on quarterly basis. Toe facilities are secured by way 1st pari passu charge on all 
fixed assets of the company, ist pari passu charge on all present and future current assets with 25% margin, 
pan passu hypothecation charge over all present and future plant and machinery, personal guarantee of the 
directors and subordination of sponsor's loans and personal guarantees of sponsor directors. 

24.1 Facilities of Rs. 1,120 million (2014: Rs. 905 million) for Cash Finance (CF) have been obtained by the 
company from various commercial banks. The facility(s) carry mark-up of 3 months' KIBOR plus specified 
spreads ranging from 200 basis points to 350 basis points (2014: 200bps to 350bps) as per term sheet 
chargeable which is payable on quarterly basis. The facilities are secured against first pari passu charge over 
all present and future fixed assets, first pari passu hypothecation charge over all present and future plant 
and machinery, pledge of stock with margin ranging from 20% to 25% and personal guarantee of director(s) 
of the company. 

1,479, 134,248 1,589,583,168 

724,549,900 
719,584,348 
35,000,000 

548,039,240 
1,006,543, 928 

35,000,000 

24.1 
24.2 
24.3 

24 SHORT TERM BORROWING 
Cash finance - secured 
Running finance - secured 
Agriculture finance -secorec 

72,338,035 102,281,154 

23,106,681 
49,231,354 

36,372,866 
65,908,288 

23 ACCRUED MARKUP 
Markup on long term finance 
Markup on short term borrowing 

-------(Rupees)------- Nore 
2014 2015 
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171,547,346 
85,857,642 
(7,117,038) 

(198,478,283) 
51,809,667 

198,478,283 
86,969,657 

(42,000,000) 
(187,879,461) 

55,568,101 

\ 

27.1.3 Stores, spares and loose tools consumed 
Opening Balance 
Purchases 
Transferred to CWIP 
Closing Balances 

27.1.2 Wages, salaries and other benefits includes Rs. 978,989/- (2014: Rs. 1,183,018) in respect of staff retirement 
benefits. 

2015 2014 
······-(Rupees)------- 

735,426, 177 1,050,781,698 
201,757,000 45 266,000 
937,183,177 1,096,047,698 

56,030,195 76,373,820 
(54,338,146) (66,834,359) 
938,875,226 1,105,587,159 

242,723,163 141,517,427 
1,020,855,621 1,067,656,408 
(457,735,411) (242,723, 163l 
805,843,373 966,450,672 - 

869,534,097 907,321,644 
53,435,553 36,521,590 

185,929 148,130 
55,568,475 51,809,667 
12,072,622 13,079,330 
5,932,807 8,150,990 
1,613,131 1,521,869 
1,875,918 5,000 
2,407,347 5,390,690 
2,807,853 2,266,723 
7,578,481 11,695,538 

35,480,120 35,670,798 
2,579,490 1,950,973 

1,051,071,823 1,075,532,942 

194,878 140,109 
20,468,310 194,878 

(20,273,432) (54,769) 

72,711,000 64,889,235 
82,653,770 72,711,000) 
(9,942,770) (7,821,765) 

1,020,855,621 1,067,656,408 

44,634,501 67,977,037 
853,971,636 883, 979, 108 
(29,072,040) (44,634,501) 
869,534,097 907,321£644 
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27.1.1 Raw material consumed 
Opening Balance 
Purchases 
Closing Balances 

Molasses 
Opening stock 
Closing stock 

Opening work in progress 
Closing work in progress 

4.1.1 

27.1.3 

27.1.1 
27.J.2 

27.1 Cost of goods manufactured 
Raw material consumed 
Wages, salaries and other benefits 
Cartage and conveyance 
Stores, spares and loose tools consumed 
Fuel and power 
Electricity and gas charges 
Vehicle running and maintenance 
Rent, rates and taxes 
Repair and maintenance 
Manufacturing expenses 
Insurance 
Depreciation 
Miscellaneous 

27.1 

27 COST OF GOODS SOLD 
Opening stock - Finished goods 
Cost of goods manufacturecl 
Closing stock - Finist1ed goods 
Cost of goods sold 

Molasses 
Less: Sales tax 

26 SALES - NET 
Sugar 
- local 
- exports 

Note 



(14, 154,858) =~(2!:::3~,5~2~8,==5=79==) 

1,354,777 - 
1,673,380 909,414 

(17 183.015' (24 437 993) 

28.2 Auditors' remuneration 
Statutory Audit fees 
Cost Audit fees 
Out of pocket expenses 

29 SELLING EXPENDITURE 
Marketing and selling expenses 
Bags stacking and loading & unloading charges 
Export sales expenses 

30 OTHER INCOME 
Rental income 
Government grants and subsidies 
Export rebate 
Liabilities written off 
Subordinated loan waived off by sponsors 

31 OTHER CHARGES 
Worker profit participation fund 
Workers' welfare fund 

) 
32 FINANCE CHARGES 

Bank charges 
Markup on long term finance 
Markup on short term borrowing 
Mark up on workers' profit participation fund 
Finance charges on lease 

33 TAXATION 
• Current 
• Prior 
• Deferred 

-, 

2015 2014 
-------(Rupees)--··--- 

550,000 550,000 
39,700 39,700 
55,000 40,000 

644,700 629,700 

2,080,110 351,791 
1,710,585 3,124,435 
3,330,709 625,603 
7,121,404 4,101,829 

2,506,140 1,688,355 
4,328,877 

46,600,000 
24,162,629 

183,000,000 140,000,000 
232,106,140 170,179,861 

161,406 36,213 
161,406 36,213 

5,337,529 4,833,032 
97,554,380 63,682,864 

194,763,848 183,666,036 
692,198 615,287 
853,460 1,255,318 

299,201,415 254,052,537 

28.1 Salaries, Wages and Other benefits includes Rs. 653,085/= ( 2014: Rs. 417,472/=) in respect staff retirement 
benefits. 

54,526,134 

629,700 
2,625,257 

22,940,638 
291,802 

1,149,533 
3,528,894 
6,558,299 

979,151 
7,971,575 
1,239,796 
1,620,687 

508,637 
4,482,165 

59,878,800 

28.2 

4.1.1 

29,028,607 
123,078 

1,641,657 
3,642,797 
6,649,415 
1,013,523 
3,231,085 
2,496,245 
2,603,156 
1,126,582 
4,214,619 
1,214,964 

644,700 
2,248,372 

28.1 
28 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

Salaries, allowances and other benefits 
Telephone, telex and postage 
Traveling and conveyance 
Vehicles running expenses 
Electricity charges 
Insurance 
Legal and professional 
Rent, rates and taxes 
Repairs and maintenance 
Sundry expenses 
Depreciation 
Intangible assets written off 
Auditors' remuneration 
Miscellaneous 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PRIVATE) LIMITE 

2015 2014 
Note -------(Rupees)------- 



447,940,000 
2,791,085 

459,138,009 
187,530,565 
72,338,035 

1,479,134,248 
2,548,871,942 

1, 121,877,605 

242,870,952 
681,737,297 
189,015,688 

8,253,668 

218 

76,373,820 
10,636,493 

117,121,250 

356,896,001 
1,158,306 

319,138,009 
435,503,525 
102,281,154 

1,589,583,168 
2,804!560,163 

\ 

1,008,036,472 
Financial liabilities 
Long term finance 
Deferred markup 
Subordinated loan 
Trade and other payables 
Accrued markup 
Short term borrowing 

214,568,875 
599,910,090 
189,888,805 

3,658,702 

223 
36 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 

Number of employees as at June 30 

37 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 
Financial assets 
Trade debts 
Loan and advances 
Other receivables 
Cash and bank balances 

) 

56,030,195 
5,612,865 

Sale of Molasses 
Purchases of PP Bags 
Loan to directors 

Pak Ethanol (Private) limited 
Omni Polymer Packages (Private) Limited 
Directors 

2014 
-------(Rupees)------- 

2015 Nature of transaction Name of Related Parties 

35 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 
The related parties comprise associated undertakings and key management personnel. The company in the 
normal course of business carries out transactions with various related parties. Amounts due from and to 
related parties are shown under receivables and payables and remuneration of the key management 
personnel is disclosed in note 34. Other significant transactions with related parties are as follows: 

Remuneration 
P.F Contribution 
Total 
No of Persons 

Particulars 
Chief Executive Director 

------ - ------------··--(Rupees)------------------ - 
2015 2014 2015 2014 

2,178,000 1,942,794 1,500,000 1,898,553 
109,548 97,140 81,288 134,797 

2,287,548 2,039,934 1,581,288 2,033,350 
1 1 1 1 

used for taxation purposes (17,183,015) (24,437,993) 

Excess charge on account of minimum tax (258,532) 703,464 

Tax effect of prior tax 1,673,380 909,'!14 

Tax effect on exports under final tax regime 2,017,570 452,660 

Tax charge {1411541858} {23!528,579} 

34 Remuneration of Chief Executive & Directors 

(3,400,365) 
34% 
(l,156,124) 

(1,225,032) 
33% 
(404,251) 

33.1 Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit 
Loss before taxation 
Corporate tax rate 
Tax on accounting profit 

Tax effect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts 

2015 2014 
-------(l?upees)------- 
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Interest Be.iring NOil· interest Bearing Sept em 
2015 

Less than one One tofr;e subtotal (a) Less than one One to five Sub IDtal (b) Total Tool year y~ year years 

Finandal Liabilities 

Trade arxl cther pa~ 435,503,525 435,503,525 435,503,525 187,530,565 
~m1rklip 102,795,954 102,795,954 102,m,954 73,970~11 
SOO!t ~ txrrowilg l,Sb'9,5al,168 1,589 ,583) 68 1,569,583,168 1,4)9,134.248 

!,692J19,122 1,692,379,122 435,503,525 435,503,525 2,127,882,64) 1,740,635,6:.14 

\ 

The details of company's interest/mark-up and non-interest mark-up bearing liabilities are as follows: 

1·30 days 24,672,594 17,226,540 
30-90 days 40,433,557 28,230,930 
90-180 days 44,257,672 30,900,948 

109,363,823 76,358,418 

38.3 Liquidity risk 

38.2 The aging analysis of related party balance in trade debtors are as follows: 

2015 2014 
-------(Rupees)------- 

214,568,875 242,870,952 
96,444,691 363, 797,274 

189,888,805 189,015,688 
3,445,763 8,105,711 

504,348,134 803,789.625 

Trade debts 
Loan and advances 
Other receivables 
Bank balances 

To manage exposure to credit risk , management applies credit limits and deals with credit worthy parties 
and / or by obtaining advance against sales. It makes full provision against those balances considered 
doubtful by dealing with variety of major banks and financial institutions. 
Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business activities 
or have similar economic features that would cause their abilities to meet contractual obligation to be 
similarly affected by the changes in economic, political or other conditions. The Company believes that it is 
not exposed to major concentration of credit risk. 
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure before any credit 
enhancements. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is as follows: 

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of Company's risk 
management framework. The Board is also responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk 
management policies. 

38.1 Credit risk 
Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counterparties fail 
completely to perform as contracted and arises principally from trade receivables and new business ventures. 

Credit risk 
- Liquidity risk 
- Market risk 

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments: 

38 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 
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\ 

38.5 Fair value of financial instruments 
The carrying values of the financial assets and financial liabilities approximate their fair values. Fair value is the 
amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an 
arm's length transaction. The carrying value of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements 
approximate their fair value. 

16,745,998 19,270,742 

19,270,742 19,464,792 

Financial liabilities 
As at 30 September 2015 

Cash flow sensitivity 

As at 30 September 2014 

Cash flow sensitivity 

38.4.3 Other price risk 

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of 
changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk). whether those changes 
caused by factors specific to the individual financial instruments or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial 
instruments traded in the market. 

------------(Rupees)·--··--····· 

Sensitivity analysis 

Fair value sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments · 
A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have decreased / (increased) profit for 
the year by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency 
rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2014. 

1,946,479,169 · 1,946,479,168 

447,940,000 
1,479,134,248 

356,896,000 
1,589,583, 168 

Financial liabilities 
Variable rate Instruments 
Long term finance 
Short term borrowings 

Carrying amount 

------------(Rupees)--········· 

2014 2015 

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate due to 
change in the market interest rates. The company interest rate risk arises from long term and short term Joan 
obtained with floating rates. At the balance sheet date, the interest rate profile of the company's significant interest 
bearing financial instruments was as follows: 

38.4.2 Interest/ Mark-up rate risk 

38.4.1 Foreign Exchange Risk 

Foreign exchange risk represents the risk that the fair value of the future cash flows of a financial instrument will 
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign exchange risk arises mainly from future economic 
transactions or receivables or payables that exist due to transactions in foreign exchange. 

Market risk is the risk that changes in market price, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices 
will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. 

38.4 Market risk 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 



DIRECTOR ~~ a; ft\tJ<.1 ~JU 

/ ,1 / 
~ ;" ' ' I 

41.1 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

~IEF 
EXECUTIVE 

41 GENERAL 

by the Board of Directors of 

40 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION 

These financial statements were authorized for issue on O 5 JAN 2018 
the company. 

The sugar production plant capacity is based on crushing of sugarcane on daily basis in a season and sugar 
production is dependent on various factors which mainly includes sucrose content recovery. The short fall in actual 
crushing is mainly on account of shortage of sugarcane. 

39 CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION 2015 2014 
Installed crushing capacity (M. Tons based on actual 

rrushlnq days) 274,699 346,371 
Actual cane crushing (M. Tons) 220,380 208,793 
Percentage of capacity attained (%) 80% 60% 
Number of days of production (Days) 114 151 
Production of sugar (M.Tons) 23,418 24.470 

38.6 Capital risk management 

The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal 
capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company 
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares and take other measures which 
commensurate to the circumstances. The Company finances its expansions projects through equity, borrowings 
and management of its working capital with a view to maintaining an appropriate mix between various sources of 
finance to minimize risk .. 

NAUDERO SUGAR MILS (PRIVATE) LIMITED 
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Sr.# Employee Id Employee Name Position Category Department 

1 001123 BAKHAT ALI Senior Welder Permanent MECHANICAL 

2 0030S7 Ashfaq Ali La rik HSE OFFICER Contract HSE 

3 003129 Abdullah Dispenser Contract HSE 

4 003512 Munawar Ali Senior Pan Chemist Permanent CHEMICAL 

6 001108 ZAKIR HUSSAIN Senior Fitter Permanent ELECTRICAL 

7 001145 LIAQUATALI Cane Manager Permanent CANE 

8 003476 Aamir Wazeer Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

9 003477 Anwar Ali Assistant Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

10 003478 Azizullah Kori Assistant F•tter Permanent MECHANICAL 

11 "()03480 Farooque Ali ·wetaer Permanent MECHANICAL 

13 003484 Abdul Qayom Electrician Permanent ELECTRICAL 

14 003501 Wazeer Ali Assistant Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

15 003513 Abdul Sattar Senior Pan Man Permanent CHEMICAL 

16 003644 Abdul Ghani ,Assitant Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

17 003648 Abdullah Waterman Permanent MECHANICAL 

18 004012 Allah Dino Shaper Man Permanent MECHANICAL 

19 004027 Liaquat Ali A.C.P.0 Permanent CANE 

20 004028 Muhammad Anwar Assistant Manager Cane Permanent CANE 

21 003647 lmtaiz Ali Waterman Permanent MECHANICAL 

22 005542 RajibAli Senior Foreman Permanent MECHANICAL 

25 005575 Muhammad Sajid Hussain Deputy General Manager (El Permanent ELECTRICAL 

26 005588 Waseem Abbas 
1Ass,stant Shift Engineer Permanent MECHANICAL 

28 005610 Javid Iqbal DCE·Mill House Permanent MECHANICAL 

29 005613 Wali Muhammad Foreman Permanent MECHANICAL 

32 005642 Arslan Dayo A.C.P.0 Permanent CANE 

33 005746 Ali Bahadur Foreman Permanent CHEMICAL 

34 005670 Naveed Sajid Technical Manager Permanent MECHANICAL 

35 005777 Arshad Hussain Senior Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

36 005778 Farman Ali Welder Permanent MECHANICAL 

37 005788 Amanullah Korejo Apprentice Engineer Permanent MECHANICAL 

38 005799 Mazahar Hussain Shah Pan Chemist Permanent CHEMICAL 

39 005802 Zohaib Ali Electrician Permanent ELECTRICAL 

40 005801 Ali Raza Shift ~ngineer Permanent MECHANICAL 

41 005835 Sa<.Jam Hussain j Shift Chemist Permanent CHEMICAL 

42 0058~2 Wajah;n Hussain Apprentice Engineer Permanent ELECTRICAL 

) 
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. ····- 
43 005833 Altaf Khokhar Apprentice Engineer Permanent ELECTRICAL 

44 005834 Misbah Qadir Apprentice Engineer Permanent MECHANICAL 

45 005848 Muhammad Ali Assistant Electrician Permanent ELECTRICAL 

46 005849 Ghulam Farooq Assistant Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

47 005836 Shahzad Ahmed Engineer Permanent MECHANICAL 

48 005857 Ro min Pan Chemist Permanent CHEMICAL 

49 005952 Muhammad Yasin Deputy General Manager (P) Permanent CHEMICAL 

so 005861 Wahid Bux Yard Officer Permanent CANE 

51 005853 lbrar Hussain Chief Engineer Permanent MECHANICAL 

55 001042 ASHIQUE AU Deputy General Manager (T) Permanent MECHANICAL 

56 001043 GHULAM ULLAH Engineer Turbine Contract MECHANICAL 

57 001046 FAHEEM AHMED D.C.C Lab: Permanent CHEMICAL 

58 001047 MUHAMMAD HASSAN General Manager Contract CANE 

59 001049 RAB DINO A.C.P.O Permanent CANE 

60 001051 MUJEEB·UR·REHMAN . A.C.P.O Permanent CANE 

61 001052 SYED BACHAL SHAH Assistant Cane Manager Permanent CANE 

62 001056 MUHAM1"1AD NISAR Chief Chemist Lab Permanent CHEMICAL 

76 001080 ABDUL QADIR Fire Man Permanent MECHANICAL 

77 001081 M YASIN Water Attendant Permanent MECHANICAL 

78 001082 MUNWARALI Fireman Permanent MECHANICAL 

79 001083 EIJA2 ALI Foreman Permanent MECHANICAL 

80 001084 MASHOOQUE ALI Senior Fireman Permanent MECHANICAL 

81 001085 NIAZ HUSSAIN Foreman Permanent MECHANICAL 

82 001086 ALI SHER Deputy Chief Chemist Permanent CHEMICAL 

83 001088 INAMAU Foreman Permanent ELECTRICAL 

84 001089 MUHAMMAD KHALID Foreman Permanent ELECTRICAL 

85 001092 RIAZ HUSSAIN Forman (Electrical) Permanent ELECTRICAL 

86 001093 RASHID ALI Senior Electrician Permanent ELECTRICAL 

87 001095 AAMIRALI Electrician Permanent ELECTRICAL 

88 001096 FIDA HUSSAIN Supervisor Permanent ELECTRICAL 

89 001097 ARSHADAU Senior Winder Permanent ELECTRICAL 

90 001100 AIJAZALI FITIER Permanent MECHANICAL 

91 001101 MUKHTIAR ALI Senior Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

92 001102 GHULAM ASGHAR Winder Foreman Permanent ELECTRICAL 

93 001103 AKHTIARAU Senior Diesel Foreman Permanent ELECTRICAL 

94 001105 NAZIR AHMED Senior Electrician Permanent ELECTRICAL 

95 001106 ARIF HUSSAIN LARIK Senior Electrician Permanent ELECTRICAL 

97 001119 ABDUL REHMAN Senior Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

98 001120 MUHAMMAD RAFI QUE Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

I 99 001125 BAGAN KHAN Rigger Permanen: MECHANICAL 



100 001127 ABDUL GHAFOOR Peon Permanent MECHANICAL 

101 001129 MUHAMMAD HASSAN Supervisor Permanent MECHANICAL 

102 001130 NAZIR AHMED Turbine Oprator Permanent MECHANICAL 

103 001134 NIAZ HUSSAIN Senior Turbine Operator Permanent MECHANICAL 

104 001139 SHAHID HUSSAIN Senior Turnsr . Permanent MECHANICAL 
. 

105 001141 BULLA SHAH Junior Turner Permanent MECHANICAL 

106 001146 H. HAFEEZ UR REHMAN Program Officer Permanent CANE 

107 001147 GHULAM MUHAMMAD Field Officer Permanent CANE 

108 001149 MASNOORALI C.P.O Permanent CANE 

109 001151 MUHAMMAD BUX Senior Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

110 001153 NAIMAT ULLAH Foreman Permanent MECHANICAL 

111 OOil54 QADIR BUX Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

116 001167 Muhammad Saleh Water Man Permanent MECHANICAL 

117 001168 Shaman Ali Fireman Permanent MECHANICAL 

118 001169 Zulfiqar Ali Water Attendant Permanent MECHANICAL 

119 001173 Ghulam Hussain Electrician Permanent ELECTRICAL 

-· 120 001174 Zulfiqar Ali Senior Electrician Permanent ELECTRICAL 

122 001176 Muhammad Ramzan Sen,or Rigger Permanent MECHANICAL 

123 001178 Sher Muhammad Field Officer Permanent CANE 

124 001179 Ali Bux Circle Officer Permanent CANE 

125 001182 Ali Asghar P.Driver Permanent MECHANICAL 

126 001183 Fayaz Hussain Sr.Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

127 001187 Wali Muhammad Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

128 001188 Mehtab Ali C.P.O Permanent CANE 

129 001189 oshaque Ali Rigger Permanent MECHANICAL 

130 001194 RajibAli Assistant Manager (program) Permanent CANE 

131 001195 SajidAli Peon Permanent CANE 

133 001198 ABDUL OAYOOM Senior Talo Technician Permanent CHEMICAL 

134 001201 Rashid Mehmood Field Officer Permanent CANE 

135 001206 Zahid Ali Electrician Permanent ELECTRICAL 

136 oopo1 Muhammad Yahya Fireman Permanent MECHANICAL 

137 001208 SajidAli Fireman Permanent MECHANICAL 

138 001209 Gulbahar. Junior Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

139 001212 Zahid Hussain Senior Rigger Permanent MECHANICAL 

140 001214 Manzoor Hussain Chief Engineer Permanent MECHANICAL 

142 001217 Muhammad Punjal Circle Officer Permanent CANE 

143 001218 Kareem Bux Field Officer Permanent CANE 
.... 144 001219 AneesAhmed Field Officer Permanent CANE 

........... , .. 

145 001220 Muhammad Khan Circle Officer Permanent CANE 

146 001221 Zarak IIH - ¥;_')\: Se~iqr;S:e."CY; ~ Permanent ELECTRICAL , .. . •. ". ,·.:..:·:· ... 

\/ .... 
f(;~·· 

~ ..... ~,·,:~···~· ... 



·- 
147 001225 Muneer Ahmed Foreman Permanent MECHANICAL 

148 001226 Sajid Hussain Engineer (P.H) Permanent MECHANICAL 

149 001233 Mukhtiar Ali Foreman Permanent MECHANICAL 

150 001246 lmtiaz Ali A.C.P.O Permanent CANE 

151 001247 Javed Ali D.C.E Turbine Permanent MECHANICAL 

152 001333 Syed Farooque Ahmed Manager Electrical Permanent ELECTRICAL 

158 002439 Dhani Bux Fabricator Permanent MECHANICAL 

159 002440 Shahid Hussain Senior Welder Permanent MECHANICAL 

160 002442 Riaz-ul-Haq Manager Permanent MECHANICAL 

161 002446 lrshad Ali Helper Permanent MECHANICAL 

162 002447 Fa had Ali Manager (ELP & Cane) Permanent ELP 

163 002504 Qadir Bux Lab Boy Permanent CHEMICAL 

164 002505 Sahib Dino Senior Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

166 002821 Zahid Hussain Juice Chemist Permanent CHEMICAL 

167 003014 Allah Dino Technician Permanent ELECTRICAL 

168 003058 Sa rang Ali Fire Figher Contract HSE 

169 003059 Aijaz Ali Fire Figher Contract H5E 

170 003060 Naseer Muhammad Fire Figher Contract HSE 

' -- 171 003130 lrshad Ali Senior Pan Man Permanent CHEMICAL 

172 003210 Allah Warayo Assistant Turbine Operator Permanent MECHANICAL 

173 003211 NadeemAli Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

174 003212 Mujahid Ali Senior Fireman Permanent MECHANICAL 

175 003214 Ghulam Nabi Assistant Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

176 003253 Allah Jurio Variety Identification Officer Permanent CANE 

180 003485 AamirAli Junior Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

181 003551 Hafiz Ejaz Senior Cane Manager Permanent CANE 

182 003565 Abid Hussain Field Officer Permanent CANE 

183 003585 Zahoor-ul-Hassan Chief Engineer (INST) Permanent ELECTRICAL 

185 003606 Abdul Rasheed Pump Driver Permanent MECHANICAL 

187 003643 AmeerAli Rigger Permanent MECHANICAL 

188 003825 Usman Ahmed Khan Foreman Permanent ELECTRICAL 

189 003826 Akram Ali Rigger Permanent MECHANICAL 

190 003827 Sabir Ali Assistant Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

191 003828 Ghulam Bashir Assistant Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

192 003829 Mehboob Ali Senior Welder Permanent MECHANICAL 

Senior Officer Permanent 
INFORMATION 

193 003939 Muntazar Ahmed TFC"HNOLOGY 

194 004330 Gulshan Waterman Permanent MECHANICAL 

195 004331 Shafqatullah Assistant Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

196 004332 Ashfaq Ali Assistant Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

197 004333 lmtia~Ali Assistant Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

) 



198 004334 Abid Ali Assistant Turbine Operator Permanent MECHANICAL 

199 004335 Asghar Ali Assistant Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

200 004336 Sanaullah Khallasi Permanent MECHANICAL 

202 004338 S.Majid Ali Rizvi DCC Permanent CHEMICAL 

205 004552 Muhammad Latif Mechanic Permanent MECHANICAL 

206 004577 Shafqat Ali Senior Officer Permanent MECHANICAL 

207 004593 Oshaque Ali Mechanic Permanent MECHANICAL 

208 004803 Tanveer Ahmed Senior Technician Permanent ELECTRICAL 

209 004805 lnayatullah Electrician Permanent ELECTRICAL 

210 004881 Muhammad Salam Assistant Engineer Permanent MECHANICAL 

212 004887 Abdul Jabbar Shift Engineer Permanent ELECTRICAL 

213 004899 Muhammad Amin s.c.o.o Permanent CANE 

214 004901 Waheed Ali Abbasi Field Officer Permanent CANE 

215 004977 Umaid Ali Junior Turbine Operator Permanent MECHANICAL 

216 004978 Muhammad Yaqoob Rigger Permanent MECHANICAL 

217 004999 Tahmoor Ali Fabricator Permanent \ilji;['..~·~·1-1fN.ICAL 

218 005013 Sadaruddin Lashari Circle Officer Permanen_t __ ... {·, 6i-1:t/l\~'ef:~ e . 
221 005077 lmran Khan ·chief Engineer Turbine Perma~i{f;(i~ £~\MECHANICAL 

.: ·-~1 .;•_ •• 

:· ·•·. ~,"\, .. :~"'-·' ~<--· 
222 005078 Rahib Ali Engineer Permanent MECHANICAL 

223 005096 Muhammad Juman Assistant Engineer-Turbine Permanent MECHANICAL 

224 00~139 Muhammad Aslam Shaper man Permanent MECHANICAL 

225 005141 Tanveer Ali Junior Turbine Operator Permanent MECHANICAL 

226 005142 Dhani Bux Junior Turbine Operator Permanent MECHANICAL 

227 005176 Sheikh Liaquat Ali Welder/Foreman Permanent MECHANICAL 

228 005192 Aftab Ali Chief Engineer Permanent MECHANICAL 

229 005194 Khalil Ahmed Turner Permanent MECHANICAL 

230 005200 Muhammad Amin Toor Chief Chemist-Pan Permanent CHEMICAL 

231 005255 Qammar Abbas Foreman Permanent ELECTRICAL 

232 005256 Zahid Nawaz Foreman Permanent ELECTRICAL 

233 005257 Sajjad Hussain Senior Electician Permanent ELECTRICAL 

234 005258 Farooque Ahmed Junior Electrician Permanent ELECTRICAL 

236 005354 MUHAMMAD AYOUB Manager {P) Permanent CHEMICAL 

237 005359 Allauddin Deputy Manager (IT) Permanent 
INFORMATION 

I TFrHNr1• ocv 
238 005368 Adeel Ali Assistant Fitter Permanent MECHANICAL 

240 005380 Muhammad Bux Senior Chemist Permanent CHEMICAL 

241 005500 MehramAli Supervisor-Turbine Permanent MECHANICAL 

242 005501 Sajid Ali -Turbine Turbine Operator Permanent MECHANICAL 

243 005518 Shoukat Ali F;~M·0~1~f~~~~~ill, ;w:...;·.,.. ~- CANE :·;'. _!l:!!\'.rh'anent · 

244 005578 Salman Faisal 
~.~~~::.~~ ... 

MECHANICAL Junior T ~!~!~et: t~if!:if~1!(~·~:i7' .-r·:!~C ,::'l'-d'.:Jffi'rolinent .. 
.. .···_:·;.::1:-:,,r:·: .. 

••·' 245 005612. Muhammad Umar Farooque Shift E ngin<!e r14{,,,:;:,,- ... ~: •..• , Permanent MECHANICAL 

) 



J 

246 005615 Ghulam Shabir Mechanic Permanent MECHANICAL 

247 005659 Abdul Rahim Senior Electrician Permanent ELECTRICAL 

248 005874 Khalid Hussain Slyal Electrician Permanent ELECTRICAL 
-e- 

249 005951 Fayai Ali Kalhoro Field Officer Permanent CANE 

251 005999 Gui Muhammad Taha Fireman .. · Permanent MECHANICAL 

252 006001 Ghulam Mustafa Qureshi Pan Chemist Permanent CHEMICAL 

254 006002 Qamaruddin Senior Fitter Permanent ELECTRICAL 

255 001202 AneesAhmed Field Officer Permanent CANE 

'"··14·:. ~',,? 
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. (I) Primary Fuel Bal[asse 
(ii) Secondary Fuel Furnace Oil (FO) 
(iii) Alternate Fuel Wood, rice husk and other blo mass 

c. Fuel/Raw Material Details 

(I} Plant Size Installed Capacity 6.2SMW 

(II) Type ofTechnology Conventional Steam Turbine Based Power Plant 

Unit· 1 Unit· 2 Unit· 3 
(Iii) Number of Unit I Size (MW) 

1.SMW 1.75 3.0MW 

(Iv) Unit Make I Model & Year of Manufacture 2007 2008 
Under 

commissioning 

Commissioning I Commercial Operation Under 
(v) Date COD of each unit of the generation 2007 2008 

facility 
commissioning 

Expected Useful Ufe of the each unit of the Under 
(vi) generation facility from its so so 

COD/Commissioning 
commissioning 

Expected Remaining useful Ufe of each Unit Under 
(vii} of the Generation Facility (at the time of 30 30 

grant of Generation Licence) commissioning 

Term of the Generation Licence of the 
Under (viii) Generation Facility (based on Remaining 30 30 

Useful Ufe of Latest Commissioned Unit) commissioning 

Interconnection with National grid 
SEPCO 132 KV grid station Naudero distance 8.5 KM (ix) company, Distance and name of nearest grid 

voltage level (single line diagram) (single line diagram attached) 

e. Plant Configuration 

(I) Name of the Licensee I Company Naudero Suur Mills (Pvt) Limited 

(ii) Rel!lstered I Business Office State Ufe Building# 10, Main Abdullah Haroon Road, Karachi 

(Iii) Plant Location Naudero District Larkana 

(iv) Type of Generation Facility Bagasse Fired Thermal Power Station 

A. General Information 

Details of Generation Faclllty / Power Plant 

) 



Unit ·1 Unit -2 Unit-3 

1 Generation Voltage 3.25 KV 3.25 KV 3.25 KV 

2 Frequency 50 Hz 50 Hz 50 Hz 

3 Power Factor 0.8 PF 0.8 PF 0.8 PF 

4 Automatic Generation Control Electronic I Digital Electronic I Digital Electronic I Digital 
(AGC) 

... ~·· ,---· . ~· ~, .... ~ ............. . ·, 
. ··:.:::::i:;:·:~ •... \ .. ·• , ... •.··· 

.•. :.~- 10 Minutes to full 10 Minutes to full 
5 Ramping Rate 10 Mir•1t~s to full load ··-··-·-· load load 

6 Time required to Synchronize 110 Minutes 10 Minutes 10 Minutes 
to gird I 

i 

(F). Other Characteristics 

Canal water I deep well turbine pump I underground water. Cooling water source I cycle 

(E). Cooling System 

"• 

Primarv Fuel " 
.. ,-~ Alternative Fuel 

1 SOx NA 
~ ~)~'(; r, •)i ~J:-. 

<400mg/m• 

2 NOx 188 mg /Nm' <400mg/m' 

3 C02 13,5 12% -13% 

4 co 560 mg /Nm' <3% 

5 PM 10 91.2 I mg /Nm' 0.107 mg/m' 

(D). Emission Values 

4 Startup fuel Wooden I baggase 

Primary fuel Secondary /Startup Alternate fuel 
5 Fuel source imported I indigenous 

Local Local Local 

Primary fuel Secondarv /Startuo Alternate fuel 
6 Fuel Supplier Naudero Sugar Mills Naudero Sugar Mills (PVT) Limited 

<PVT) Limited Local farmers 

Primary fuel Secondarv /Startuo Alternate fuel 
7 Supply arrangment Through conveyor loading tractors Through conveyor Through conveyor 

I trucks etc loading tractors I loading tractors I 
trucks etc trucks etc 

8 Sugar cane crushing capacity 3000 Tons crushing per day 

9 Baggase generation capacity 30% of cane crushing per day 

6 Fuel storage facilites Prim a ry fuel Secondarv /Startuo Alternate fuel 
Bluck storace Bluck storaae Bluck storage 

6 Capacity of storage facilites Primarv fuel Secondarv /Startuo Alternate fuel 
20000 tons 20000 tons 20000 tons 

6 Gross storage capacity Primarv fuel Secondarv /Startuo Alternate fuel 
20000tons 20000tons 20000 tons 

) 

) 

, . 
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... ~·· 
) 

SCHEOULE#2 Unit 1 U1 lt2 Unlt3 

1 Total installed gross capacity of 1.5MW 1.71 MW generation facility 

Total installed De-rated capacity 
1.7! MW 2 generation facility at refrence site 1.5MW 

condition 

3 Total auxilary consumption of generation 0.325MW 
facility 

4 Total installed net capacity of generation 1.35MW 1.sn MW facility at refrence site condition 
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Datea. 

Signatur . --,"-~-+--­ 

Name· 

I, Kamal Danish Akhund, bearing CNIC No. 42201-0551558-3, being duly authorized by Naudero 
Sugar Mills (Pvt) Limited, hereby solemnly affirm and declare on oath that the company (Naudero 
Sugar Mills (Pvt.) Limited) has not been granted any other license under the Act, as required e pursuant to Regulation 3(g) of the National Electric Power Regulatory Authority Licensing 
(Application, Modification, Extension and Cancellation) Procedure Regulations, 2021. 

AFFIDAVIT 

100 

-· 
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Registered Office: Naudero District: Larkana, Sindh. 
(77360) Ph: 0744-047161, 0744-047495 

Corporate Office: CL-5/4, State Life Building # 10, Main Abdullah Haroon Road, Karachi - 75350 Pakistan. 
UAN: 111-666-447, Fax: 92-21-35680533, 35657788, Email: nauderosugarmills@omnigroup.com.pk 

Web: www.omnigroup.com.pk 

Date: 

I, Kamal Danish Akhund, being the duly authorized representative of Naudero Sugar Mills 
Limited (NSML), as required pursuant to Regulation 3(h) of the National Electric Power 
Regulatory Authority Licensing (Application, Modification, Extension and Cancellation) 
Procedure Regulations, 2021, confirm that Naudero Sugar Mills (Pvt.) Limited has never been 
refused grant of generation license under the Act by the Authority. 

SUBJECT: STATEMENT FOR REFUSAL OF GRANT OF GENERATION LICENSE 

The Registrar 
National Electric Power Regulatory Authority 

• 



Registered Office: Naudero District: Larkana, Sindh. 
(77360) Ph: 0744-047161, 0744-047495 

Corporate Office: CL-5/4, State Life Building # 10, Main Abdullah Haroon Road. Karachi - 75350 Pakistan. 
UAN: 111-666-447, Fax: 92-21-35680533, 35657788, Email: nauderosugarmills@omnigroup.com.pk 

Web: www.omnigroup.com.pk 

Further Resolved, that extracts of this resolution be provided to the NEPRA with the seal/stamp duly 
affixed thereon. 

• Represent the Company before NEPRA, and in doing so perform all lawful acts, deeds and 
things, including but not limited to filing, signing, presenting, modifying, amending, 
withdrawing applications and other documents, responding to any queries and meeting any 
objections, receiving notices and documents; and 

• Do all acts, deeds and things, which are ancillary and incidental to the afore-said purposes. 
Further Resolved, that extracts of this resolution be provided to the NEPRA with the sea 
I/stamp duly affixed thereon. 

Further Resolved, that Mr. Kamal Danish Akhund, is hereby singly authorized to do any or all of the 
following acts, deeds and things, on behalf of the Company, in connection with this application to be 
filed with NEPRA under the Regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power 
Act, 1997 and the National Electric Power Regulatory Authority Licensing (Application, Modification, 
Extension and Cancellation) Procedure Regulations, 2021: 

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the Company should approach NEPRA for Generation License under the 
Regulation of Generation. Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997. 

The Board of Directors of Naudero Sugar Mills (Pvt.} Limited company duly formed and registered in 
the Islamic Republic of Pakistan under the company's ordinance 1984 having incorporation No. K- 
08566 OF 2001-2002 and having its registered office at State Life Building# 10, Main Abdullah Haroon 
Road, Karachi, in their meeting held on March 13, 2024. passed the following resolutions: 

EXTRACTS OF THE RESOLUTIONS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
NAUDERO SUGAR MILLS (PVT.) LIMITED 

PASSED IN THEIR MEETING HELD ON MARCH 13, 2024 
AT IT'S HEAD OFFICE AT STATE LIFE BUILDING# 10, MAIN ABDULLAH HAROON ROAD, KARACHI 

NAUDERO S.UGAR MILLS (PVT) LIMITED 
r ;:--:.. , ,;·· -·_,- . . . ·. _.- - .: . - . ··. . . 
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